
  
 
 

 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES  

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 

 
Board of Trustees 
Joyce Dalessandro 
Beth Hergesheimer 

Amy Herman  
Maureen “Mo” Muir 

John Salazar 
 

Superintendent 
Eric R. Dill  

 

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, disability-related modifications, or accommodations, 
including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the public meetings of the District’s Governing Board, please contact the Office of 
the Superintendent. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accommodation and accessibility to this meeting. Upon request, the District shall also make available this agenda and all other public records 
associated with the meeting in appropriate alternative formats for persons with a disability. 

Canyon Crest Academy • Carmel Valley MS • Diegueño MS • Earl Warren MS • La Costa Canyon HS  
Oak Crest MS • Pacific Trails MS • San Dieguito HS Academy • Sunset HS • Torrey Pines HS 

 Board Agenda, 06/22/17 
Page 1 of 7 

 

THURSDAY, JUNE 22, 2017  DISTRICT OFFICE BOARD ROOM 101 
6:30 PM   710 ENCINITAS BLVD., ENCINITAS, CA  92024 
 
Welcome to the meeting of the San Dieguito Union High School District Board of Trustees.  

PUBLIC COMMENTS  
If you wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda, please complete a speaker slip located at the sign-in desk 
and present it to the Secretary to the Board prior to the start of the meeting.  When the Board President invites you 
to the podium, please state your name before making your presentation.   

Persons wishing to address the Board on any school-related issue not elsewhere on the agenda are invited to do 
so under the "Public Comments" item. If you wish to speak under Public Comments, please follow the same 
directions (above) for speaking to agenda items.  

In the interest of time and order, presentations from the public are limited to three (3) minutes per person, per topic.  
The total time for agenda and non-agenda items shall not exceed twenty (20) minutes.  An individual speaker's 
allotted time may not be increased by a donation of time from others in attendance.  

In accordance with the Brown Act, unless an item has been placed on the published agenda, there shall be no 
action taken.  The Board may 1) acknowledge receipt of the information, 2) refer to staff for further study, or 3) refer 
the matter to the next agenda. 
 
PUBLIC INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS 
In compliance with Government Code 54957.5, agenda-related documents that have been distributed to the Board 
less than 72 hours prior to the Board Meeting will be available for review on the district website, www.sduhsd.net 
and/or at the district office.  Please contact the Office of the Superintendent for more information. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under Consent are those on which the Board has previously deliberated or which can be classified 
as routine items of business.  An administrative recommendation on each item is contained in the agenda 
supplements.  There will be no separate discussion of these items prior to the time the Board of Trustees votes on 
the motion unless members of the Board, staff, or public request specific items to be discussed or pulled from the 
Consent items. To address an item on the consent calendar, please follow the procedure described under 
Comments on Agenda Items. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
The Board will meet in Closed Session to consider qualified matters of litigation, employee negotiations, student 
discipline, employee grievances, personnel qualifications, or real estate negotiations which are timely.  
 
CELL PHONES / ELECTRONIC DEVICES 
As a courtesy to all meeting attendees, please set cell phones and electronic devices to silent mode and engage in 
conversations outside the meeting room. 
 
 

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
1 of 461

http://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/Department-Listing-/Superintendent/index.html
http://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/Department-Listing-/Superintendent/index.html
http://www.sduhsd.net/
http://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/Department-Listing-/Superintendent/index.html


        

Board Agenda, 06/22/17 
Page 2 of 7 

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

AGENDA 
 

THURSDAY, JUNE 22, 2017 DISTRICT OFFICE BOARD ROOM 101 
6:30 PM 710 ENCINITAS BLVD., ENCINITAS, CA  92024 
 

PRELIMINARY FUNCTIONS ............................................................................................... (ITEMS 1 – 6) 
 1. CALL TO ORDER ...................................................................................................................... 6:00 PM 
  A.  PUBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING CLOSED SESSION ITEMS (2A-B) 
 2.  CLOSED SESSION ................................................................................................................................... 6:01 PM 

A. STUDENT DISCIPLINE / EXPULSIONS/SUSPENDED EXPULSIONS/READMITS 
To consider and/or deliberate on student discipline matters. (Case #2016-034SD & #2017-
040SD) 

B. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT, EMPLOYMENT, PERFORMANCE EVALUATION, 
DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 
To consider personnel issues, pursuant to Government Code sections 11126 and 54957; 
limited to consideration of the appointment, employment, evaluation of performance, discipline 
/release, dismissal of a public employee or to hear complaints or charges brought against such 
employee by another person or employee unless the employee requests a public session. 

 
 

REGULAR MEETING / OPEN SESSION ................................................................................................... 6:30 PM 

 3. RECONVENE REGULAR BOARD MEETING / CALL TO ORDER ....................................... BOARD PRESIDENT 
  A. WELCOME / MEETING PROTOCOL REMARKS 
  B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 4.  REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION / ACTION  
  A. REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION 
  B. STUDENT DISCIPLINE / EXPULSIONS/SUSPENDED EXPULSIONS/READMITS ACTION 

 Consideration/action of student discipline of the following: Cases #2016-034SD & #2017-
040SD. 
• Roll Call / Board Members only 

 5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
  Motion by _____, second by _____, to approve the agenda of June 22, 2017, Regular Board 

meeting of the San Dieguito Union High School District, as presented.  

 6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (2) / JUNE 8, 2017 REGULAR MEETING 
  Motion by _____, second by _____, to approve the minutes of the June 8, 2017 Regular Meeting, 

as shown in the attached supplement. 

NON-ACTION ITEMS .......................................................................................................... (ITEMS 7 - 10) 
 7.  STUDENT UPDATES ................................................................................ NONE DURING SUMMER BREAK 
 8. BOARD REPORTS AND UPDATES ........................................................................... BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 9. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORTS, BRIEFINGS, & LEGISLATIVE UPDATES .......... ERIC DILL, SUPERINTENDENT  
  10. SCHOOL / DEPARTMENT UPDATES ............................................................................ NONE SCHEDULED 

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
2 of 461



        

Board Agenda, 06/22/17 
Page 3 of 7 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS ............................................................................................. (ITEMS 11 - 15) 
Upon invitation by the President, anyone who wishes to discuss a Consent Item should come forward to 
the lectern, state his/her name, and the Consent Item number. 

 11. SUPERINTENDENT  
  A. GIFTS AND DONATIONS  

 Accept the gifts and donations, as shown in the attached supplements. 

B. FIELD TRIP REQUESTS   
 Accept the field trips, as shown in the attached supplements. 

 12. HUMAN RESOURCES 
A. PERSONNEL REPORTS  

Approve matters pertaining to employment of personnel, salaries, leaves of absence, 
resignations, changes in assignments, extra duty assignments, and consultant services: 
1. Certificated and/or Classified Personnel Reports, as shown in the attached supplements. 

B. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS 
Approve/ratify entering into the following agreement and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert, Delores 
L. Perley or Eric R. Dill to execute the agreements: 
1. Debra Dupree, dba Relationships at Work, Inc., to provide organizational consultation on 

disability and reasonable accommodation practices, employee-management relations, 
communication/conflict management strategies, and interactive process facilitation 
services, during the period July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018, in an amount not to exceed 
$5,000.00, to be expended from the General Fund/Unrestricted 01-00. 

13. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 
A. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS 

Approve/ratify entering into the following agreement and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert, Delores 
L. Perley or Eric R. Dill to execute the agreement: 
1. Phyllis Quan, dba Quan Consulting, to provide coaching and advising to staff at the school 

sites and parent leaders of foundations and PTSAs to ensure their effective relations with 
one another to ensure best practices, to provide trouble-shooting and facilitating resolution 
of organizational issues so all can effectively achieve mission, and to provide support to 
administrative leadership of the high schools and middles schools with respect to 
fundraising and parent leader relations, during the period July 1, 2017 through June 30, 
2018, at the hourly rate of $130.00 in an estimated amount not to exceed $5,400.00, to be 
expended from the General Fund/Unrestricted 01-00. 

B. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS 
(None Submitted) 

 14. ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
A. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS 

(None Submitted) 

B.  APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS 
      (None Submitted) 

 
 
 

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
3 of 461



        

Board Agenda, 06/22/17 
Page 4 of 7 

  SPECIAL EDUCATION 

C. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF NON-PUBLIC SCHOOL / NON-PUBLIC AGENCY CONTRACTS, 
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENTS, AND/OR MEMORANDUMS OF UNDERSTANDING 
(None Submitted) 

D. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS 
(None Submitted) 

E. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF PARENT SETTLEMENT AND RELEASE AGREEMENTS 
(None Submitted) 

PUPIL SERVICES  
F. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS 
 (None Submitted) 

G. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENTS TO AGREEMENTS 
(None Submitted) 

 15.  BUSINESS / PROPOSITION AA 
  BUSINESS  

A. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS  
Approve/ratify entering into the following agreements and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert, 
Delores L. Perley or Eric R. Dill to execute the agreements: 
1. California School Boards Association (CSBA), to provide regular notifications of policy 

updates, online access to CSBA’s reference policy manual, and links to related policy 
resources through access to GAMUT, during the period July 1, 2017 through June 30, 
2018, and continuing with annual renewals unless terminated by written notice prior to 
June 15th, in an annual amount not to exceed $3,405.00, to be expended from the General 
Fund/Unrestricted 01-00. 

2. Loomis Armored US, LLC, to provide armored truck services throughout the District, during 
the period August 1, 2017 through July 31, 2019, at the rates outlined in the attached rate 
sheet, to be expended from the fund to which the service is charged.  

3. NvLS Professional Services, LLC, to provide E-rate consultation services, during the period 
July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018, in an amount not to exceed $12,650.00, to be 
expended from the General Fund/Unrestricted 01-00. 

B. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS 
(None Submitted) 

C. AWARD/RATIFICATION OF CONTRACTS 
Award/ratify the following contracts and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert, Delores L. Perley or Eric 
R. Dill to execute all pertinent documents: 
1. Gold Star Foods, Inc., and U.S. Foods, Inc. for grocery and snack supplies, B2017-18, 

during the period July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018, at the unit prices listed on the 
attachments, to be expended from the Cafeteria Fund 13-00. 

D. APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDERS 
(None Submitted) 

E. AUTHORIZATION TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS / APPROVE CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS 
Authorize and/or approve the following: 

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
4 of 461



        

Board Agenda, 06/22/17 
Page 5 of 7 

1. Authorize the Superintendent of Schools or designee to direct the administration to 
advertise for any necessary bids, during the period July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018. 

2. Authorize the Superintendent of Schools or designee to approve entering into all 
contracts/agreements, during the period June 23, 2017 through September 14, 2017, and 
that the contracts/agreements are presented to the Board of Trustees for ratification at the 
next regularly scheduled meeting. 

F. APPROVAL OF BUSINESS REPORTS 
 Approve the following business reports: 

1. Purchase Orders 
2. Change Orders 
3. Membership Listing (None Submitted) 
4. Warrants 
5. Revolving Cash Fund 

FACILITIES PLANNING & CONSTRUCTION 
G. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS  

Approve/ratify entering into the following agreements and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert, 
Delores L. Perley or Eric R. Dill to execute the agreements: 
1. Zurich, to provide builders risk insurance for the Oak Crest Middle School Science 

Classroom Quad, Crest Hall and Site Improvements Project, during the period June 19, 
2017 through August 27, 2018, in an amount not to exceed $55,074.00, to be expended 
from Building Fund Prop 39 – Fund 21-39. 

2. The Hartford, to provide builders risk insurance for the Carmel Valley Middle School Music 
Classroom Building and Site Improvements Project, during the period June 19, 2017 
through May 17, 2018, in an amount not to exceed $10,530.00, to be expended from 
Building Fund Prop 39 – Fund 21-39 and North City West School Facilities Financing 
Authority. 

3. D A Hogan, to provide architectural engineering services to renovate the athletic play fields 
at Carmel Valley Middle School, during the period June 23, 2017 through completion, in an 
amount not to exceed $85,560.00 plus reimbursable expenses, to be expended from Mello 
Roos Funds. 

4. Western Environmental & Safety Technologies, Inc., for environmental consulting services 
district wide, during the period July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018, at the rates established 
in the attached agreement, to be expended from the fund to which the project is charged. 

5. United Site Services, to provide rental of temporary fencing for various projects district 
wide, during the period July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018, at the rates established on the 
attached supplement, to be expended from the fund to which the project is charged. 

6. Latitude 33 Planning and Engineering, to provide survey and construction staking services 
for the 2nd Classroom Building at Pacific Trails Middle School, during the period June 23, 
2017 through completion, in an amount not to exceed $10,850.00, plus reimbursable 
expenses, to be expended from Building Fund Prop 39 – Fund 21-39. 

H. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS  
Approve/ratify amending the following agreements and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert, Delores 
L. Perley or Eric R. Dill to execute the agreements: 
1. Zurich, to amend contract CA2016-28, extending the policy date for the builder’s risk 

insurance for the Canyon Crest Academy B Building Project, increasing the amount by 
$1,481.00 for a new total of $21,354.00, to be expended from Building Fund Prop 39 – 
Fund 21-39. 
 
 

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
5 of 461



        

Board Agenda, 06/22/17 
Page 6 of 7 

2. Class Leasing, LLC, to amend contract CB2015-12, for lease of relocatable classroom 
buildings as Interim Housing at Earl Warren Middle School, extending the lease term 
through June 30, 2018 and relocating one toilet building, increasing the amount by 
$185,250.00 for a new total of $1,467,035.49, to be reimbursed by Solana Beach School 
District. 

3. BDS Engineering, to renew contract B2013-08 for land surveying services, during the 
period July 1, 2017 through May 16, 2018, in an annual amount not to exceed 
$200,000.00, to be expended from the fund to which the project is charged. 

4. URS Corporation, a division of AECom, to renew contract CB2014-01 for California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Services district wide, during the period July 1, 2017 
through June 30, 2018, in an annual amount not to exceed $150,000.00, to be expended 
from the fund to which the project is charged. 

I. AWARD/RATIFICATION OF CONTRACT 
Approve/ratify the following contract and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert, Delores L. Perley or Eric 
R. Dill to execute all the pertinent documents: 
1. Blue Pacific Engineering & Construction, Bid Package #1, Landscape, La Costa Canyon 

High School Landscape Project CB2017-09, during the period June 23, 2017 through 
August 28, 2017, in the amount of $118,000.00, to be expended from Building Fund Prop 
39 – Fund 21-39. 

J. APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT / RIGHT OF ENTRY PERMIT / PACIFIC TRAILS MIDDLE SCHOOL 
Approve the attached agreement authorizing Pardee Homes permission to enter onto and 
across the property known as Canyon Crest Academy and Pacific Trails Middle School, for 
purposes of performing improvements to the District’s property and construction of the Pacific 
Highlands Ranch Community Park. 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE FOR CONSENT AGENDA ................................................................. (ITEMS 11 - 15) 

• Motion by _____, second by _____, to approve Consent Agenda Items 11-15, as shown in the 
attached supplements. 

• Roll Call: 

 Joyce Dalessandro      
 Beth Hergesheimer      

 Amy Herman     
  Maureen “Mo” Muir    
  John Salazar     

DISCUSSION / ACTION ITEMS ...........................................................................................(ITEM 16 - 20) 
16. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION / IN THE MATTER OF UNIFORM PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION COST ACCOUNTING 

PROCEDURES 
 Motion by _____, second by _____, to adopt the resolution in the Matter of Uniform Public 

Construction Cost Accounting Procedures, in compliance with Public Contracting Code § 22030, 
as shown in the attached supplement. 
• Roll Call 

 17. ADOPTION OF PROPOSED NEW / REVISED BOARD POLICIES (6) / BUSINESS SERVICES 
   Motion by _____, second by _____, to adopt the proposed new / revised Board Policies (6), as 

shown in the attached supplements and as follows: 
   A.  BP #3311, “BIDS” (REV) 
   B.  AR #3311, “SOLICITING BIDS (BIDS & QUOTATIONS) (REV) 
   C.  BP #3311.1, “UNIFORM PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION COST ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES” (NEW) 

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
6 of 461



        

Board Agenda, 06/22/17 
Page 7 of 7 

   D.  AR #3311.1, “UNIFORM PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION COST ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES” (NEW) 
   E.  AR #3311.2, “LEASE/LEASEBACK CONTRACTS” (NEW) 
   F.  AR #3311.3, “DESIGN-BUILD CONTRACTS” (NEW) 

 18. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION / TAX & REVENUE ANTICIPATION NOTES (TRANS) FOR 2017-18 
   Motion by _____, second by _____, to adopt the Resolution for Tax and Revenue Anticipation 

Notes (TRANs) for fiscal year 2017-18, as shown in the attached supplements. 
• Roll Call 

 19. ADOPTION OF 2017-2020 DISTRICT LOCAL CONTROL ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN (LCAP) 
   Motion by _____, second by _____, to adopt the 2017-2020 District Local Control Accountability 

Plan (LCAP), as shown in the attached supplement. 

 20. ADOPTION OF PROPOSED 2017-18 DISTRICT BUDGET / GENERAL FUND & SPECIAL FUNDS 
   Motion by _____, second by _____, to adopt proposed 2017-18 District Annual Budget / General 

Fund & Special Funds, as shown in the attached supplements. 
 

 

INFORMATION ITEMS ...................................................................................................... (ITEMS 21 - 30)  
 21. UPDATE TO PRE-QUALIFICATION QUESTIONNAIRE, UNIFORM RATING PROCEDURE AND APPEALS 

PROCESS / BIDDER PRE-QUALIFICATION PROCESS 
   This item is being submitted as information only. 

 22. BUSINESS SERVICES UPDATE ..........................................  DELORES PERLEY, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER   

 23. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES UPDATE .............................. MIKE GROVE, ED.D, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT 

 24. HUMAN RESOURCES UPDATE ........................................ TORRIE NORTON, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT 

 25. ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES UPDATE .................................. MARK MILLER, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT  

 26. PUBLIC COMMENTS  
In accordance with the Brown Act, unless an item has been placed on the published agenda, there 
shall be no action taken. The Board may 1) acknowledge receipt of the information, 2) refer to staff 
for further study, or 3) refer the matter to the next agenda.  (See Board Agenda Cover Sheet) 

27. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

28. ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION (AS NECESSARY) 
A. STUDENT DISCIPLINE / EXPULSIONS/SUSPENDED EXPULSIONS/READMITS 

To consider and/or deliberate on student discipline matters. (Case #2016-034SD & #2017-
040SD) 

B. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT, EMPLOYMENT, PERFORMANCE EVALUATION, 
DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE  
To consider personnel issues, pursuant to Government Code Sections 11126 and 54957; 
limited to consideration of the appointment, employment, evaluation of performance, discipline 
/release, dismissal of a public employee or to hear complaints or charges brought against such 
employee by another person or employee unless the employee requests a public session. 

29. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION (AS NECESSARY) 

30. ADJOURNMENT 

 

The next regularly scheduled Board Meeting will be held on Thursday, July 13, 2017, at 6:30 PM in the 
SDUHSD District Office Board Room 101. The District Office is located at 710 Encinitas Blvd., 
Encinitas, CA, 92024. 

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
7 of 461

http://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/School-Board/Meeting-Dates/index.html


       
 

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 06-08-17 
Page 1 of 13 

   
MINUTES 

OF THE 
SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

 
Board of Trustees 

Joyce Dalessandro 
Beth Hergesheimer 

Amy Herman  
Maureen “Mo” Muir 

John Salazar  
 

Superintendent 
Eric R. Dill 

  
             JUNE 8, 2017 

THURSDAY, JUNE 8, 2017 DISTRICT OFFICE BOARD ROOM 101 
6:30 PM 710 ENCINITAS BLVD., ENCINITAS, CA  92024 
 

PRELIMINARY FUNCTIONS................................................................................................ (ITEMS 1 – 6) 
 1. CALL TO ORDER...................................................................................................................... 6:00 PM 
 President Herman called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 

A. PUBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING CLOSED SESSION ITEMS (#2A-B) 
 No public comments were presented. 

 2. CLOSED SESSION ................................................................................................................... 6:01 PM 

  The Board convened to Closed Session at 6:01 pm to discuss the following: 
A. STUDENT DISCIPLINE / EXPULSIONS/SUSPENDED EXPULSIONS/READMITS 

To consider and/or deliberate on student discipline matters. (Case #2016-020SD) 

B. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT, EMPLOYMENT, PERFORMANCE EVALUATION, 
DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 
To consider personnel issues, pursuant to Government Code sections 11126 and 54957; limited 
to consideration of the appointment, employment, evaluation of performance, discipline/ 
release/dismissal of a public employee or to hear complaints or charges brought against such 
employee by another person or employee unless the employee requests a public session. 

• Superintendent Evaluation 
 

REGULAR MEETING / OPEN SESSION .................................................................................................... 6:30 PM 
 
ATTENDANCE 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES AND STUDENT BOARD REPRESENTATIVES    
Joyce Dalessandro   
Beth Hergesheimer    
Amy Herman    
Maureen “Mo” Muir    
 John Salazar   
 

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATORS / STAFF  

Eric Dill, Superintendent 
Mike Grove, Ed.D., Associate Superintendent, Educational Services 
Torrie Norton, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 
Mark Miller, Associate Superintendent, Administrative Services 
Delores Perley, Chief Financial Officer 
Manuel Zapata, Director, Accountability & Special Programs 
Julie Goldberg, Teacher on Special Assignment 
Joann Schultz, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent / Recording Secretary 
  

ITEM 6
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

8 of 461



       
 

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 06-08-17 
Page 2 of 13 

 3. RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING / CALL TO ORDER ................................................................... (ITEM 3) 
A. The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees was called to order at 6:31 PM by President Amy 

Herman.  Ms. Schultz read the meeting protocol instructions. 

B. President Herman led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 4.  REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION .......................................................................................... (ITEM 4) 
  A. REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION 
    There was nothing to report. 

  B. STUDENT DISCIPLINE / EXPULSIONS/SUSPENDED EXPULSIONS/READMITS 

 1. CASE #2016-020SD 
  Motion by Mr. Salazar, seconded by Ms. Hergesheimer, to approve the request for an 

expungement of any/all discipline records regarding expulsion for Case #2016-020SD, 
beginning June 9, 2017.  BOARD Ayes: Muir, Salazar; Noes: Dalessandro, Hergesheimer, 
Herman; Abstain: None. 

  Motion failed to pass. 

 5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA.............................................................................................................. (ITEM 5) 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  Lucille Lynch made comments regarding equality and program improvement in 
special education and presented a petition to the Board.  (Handout available in the Superintendent’s 
Office upon request.)   

  Motion by Ms. Hergesheimer, seconded by Ms. Dalessandro, to approve the agenda of June 8, 
2017, Regular Board meeting of the San Dieguito Union High School District, as presented, except 
for Items #11A, Gifts & Donations, #11B, Field Trips, #11C, CIF San Diego Section Continuation of 
Membership Agreement & Authorization of Designation of School Representatives to Leagues / 
2017-18, #12A, Personnel Reports/Certificated, and #14E, Parent Settlement and Release 
Agreements, were pulled from the Consent Agenda.  BOARD Ayes:  Dalessandro, Hergesheimer, 
Herman, Muir, Salazar; Noes: None; Abstain: None. 

  Motion unanimously carried. 

 6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES / MAY 11, 2017 BOARD WORKSHOP & REGULAR MEETING 
  Motion by Ms. Hergesheimer, seconded by Ms. Dalessandro, to approve the minutes of the May 11, 

2017 Board Workshop and Regular Meeting, as presented.  BOARD Ayes:  Dalessandro, 
Hergesheimer, Herman, Muir, Salazar; Noes: None; Abstain: None. 

   Motion unanimously carried. 

 
 
NON-ACTION ITEMS ...........................................................................................................(ITEMS 7 - 10) 
 7.  STUDENT UPDATES ................................................................................ NONE DURING SUMMER BREAK 

 8.  BOARD REPORTS AND UPDATES ........................................................................... BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 All five board members attended the Board Workshop on May 11, 2017. 
 Ms. Hergesheimer attended the Crystal Apple Awards Ceremony, the CSBA Delegate Assembly 

meeting in Sacramento, the BTSA Colloquium, and the San Dieguito Academy (SDA) Team Paradox 
Robotics Dinner. 

 Ms. Muir attended the La Costa Canyon (LCC) Golf event, shared grant information from the County 
Board of Supervisors, and attended the Parent Site Representative Council meeting. 

 Mr. Salazar visited Canyon Crest Academy (CCA) and met with Assistant Principal Thornton and 
Principal Killeen. 

 Ms. Dalessandro attended the Torrey Pines HS (TPHS) Scholarship Fund Awards Ceremony, the 
SDA Team Paradox Robotics Dinner, and the TPHS Advanced Math Open House. 

 

ITEM 6
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

9 of 461



       
 

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 06-08-17 
Page 3 of 13 

 Ms. Herman attended the TPHS Scholarship Fund Awards Ceremony, the Crystal Apple Awards 
Ceremony, the Solana Beach School Relations Committee meeting, SDA Team Paradox Robotics 
Dinner, the Parent Site Representative Committee meeting, and the CCA student movies premiere 
at the IMAX Theater.  

 9. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORTS, BRIEFINGS, LEGISLATIVE UPDATES ............... ERIC DILL, SUPERINTENDENT 
  Mr. Dill also attended the TPHS Advanced Open House and gave an update on a recent meeting 

with the San Diego Police Department and their work with our schools, and the Parent Site 
Representative Council meeting held this week. 

 10. SAN DIEGUITO ALLIANCE FOR DRUG FREE YOUTH UPDATE ................................................ NANCY LOGAN 
  Nancy Logan, Program Specialist with the San Dieguito Alliance for Drug Free Youth, gave an 

update on the Every 15 Minutes recently held at La Costa Canyon HS and shared handouts on 
Every 15 Minutes and a Graduation and Summer Safety Bulletin.  (Handouts available in the 
Superintendent’s Office upon request.) 

 

CONSENT ITEMS ................................................................................................................ (ITEMS 11 - 15) 
*Items #11A, #11B, #11C, #12A & #14E were pulled from the Consent Agenda, as shown above under 
Item #5, Approval of Agenda. 

Motion by Ms. Hergesheimer, seconded by Ms. Muir, to approve Consent Agenda Items #11-15, except 
for Items #11A, #11B, #11C, #12A & #14E, as presented.  BOARD Ayes:  Dalessandro, Hergesheimer, 
Herman, Muir, Salazar; Noes: None; Abstain: None.   

Motion unanimously carried. 

ITEM #11A, PUBLIC COMMENTS:  Elaine Kooima made comments regarding transparency of donations. 

*Motion by Ms. Hergesheimer, seconded by Ms. Dalessandro, to approve Consent Agenda Item #11A, as 
presented.  BOARD Ayes:  Dalessandro, Hergesheimer, Herman, Muir, Salazar; Noes: None; Abstain: 
None.   

Motion unanimously carried. 

*Motion by Ms. Dalessandro, seconded by Ms. Hergesheimer, to approve Consent Agenda Item #11B, as 
revised. (Handout available in the Superintendent’s Office upon request.)   BOARD Ayes:  Dalessandro, 
Hergesheimer, Herman, Muir, Salazar; Noes: None; Abstain: None.   

Motion unanimously carried. 

ITEM #11C, PUBLIC COMMENTS:  Wendy Gumb made comments regarding athletics and requested the 
district not renew the CIF membership agreement.  

The Board asked questions and held a brief discussion. 

*Motion by Ms. Hergesheimer, seconded by Ms. Muir, to approve Consent Agenda Item #11C, as 
presented.  BOARD Ayes:  Dalessandro, Hergesheimer, Herman, Muir; Noes: Salazar; Abstain: None.   

Motion carried. 

*Motion by Ms. Dalessandro, seconded by Ms. Muir, to approve Consent Agenda Item #12A, as revised 
except for the resignation of Amy Briggs.  (Handout available in the Superintendent’s Office upon request.)  
BOARD Ayes:  Dalessandro, Hergesheimer, Herman, Muir, Salazar; Noes: None; Abstain: None.  

Motion unanimously carried. 

*Motion by Ms. Hergesheimer, seconded by Ms. Dalessandro, to approve Consent Agenda Item #12A, 
resignation of Amy Briggs, as presented.  BOARD Ayes:  Dalessandro, Hergesheimer, Herman, Salazar; 
Noes: Muir; Abstain: None.   

Motion carried. 

ITEM #14E, PUBLIC COMMENTS:  Andrew Rosen made comments regarding the special education program. 

ITEM 6
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

10 of 461



       
 

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 06-08-17 
Page 4 of 13 

*Motion by Ms. Dalessandro, seconded by Ms. Hergesheimer, to approve Consent Agenda Item #14E, as 
presented.  BOARD Ayes:  Dalessandro, Hergesheimer, Herman, Muir, Salazar; Noes: None; Abstain: 
None.   

Motion unanimously carried. 

  11. SUPERINTENDENT  
*Item #11A was pulled from the consent agenda and voted on separately, as shown above. 
  A. GIFTS AND DONATIONS  

 Accept the gifts and donations, as presented. 

*Item #11B was pulled from the consent agenda and voted on separately, as shown above. 

B. FIELD TRIP REQUESTS  
  Accept the field trips, as revised. 

*Item #11C was pulled from the consent agenda and voted on separately, as shown above. 
C. APPROVAL OF CALIFORNIA INTERSCHOLASTIC FEDERATION (CIF) SAN DIEGO SECTION, 

CONTINUATION OF MEMBERSHIP AGREEMENT & AUTHORIZATION OF DESIGNATION OF SCHOOL 
REPRESENTATIVES TO LEAGUES / 2017-18 

 Approve the California Interscholastic Federation (CIF) Continuation Membership Agreement, 
and authorize the designation of CIF school representatives to leagues, for the 2017-18 school 
year, as presented. 

 12. HUMAN RESOURCES 
*Item #12A was pulled from the consent agenda and voted on in two separate actions, as shown above. 

A. PERSONNEL REPORTS  
Approve matters pertaining to employment of personnel, salaries, leaves of absence, 
resignations, changes in assignments, extra duty assignments, and consultant services: 
1. Certificated and/or Classified Personnel Reports, as revised. 

B. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS 
Approve/ratify entering into the following agreement and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert, Delores L. 
Perley or Eric R. Dill to execute the agreements: 
1. Alliant International University, for student teachers and intern school psychologists, during 

the period July 2, 2017 through July 1, 2022, at no cost to the district. 

13. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 
A. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS 

Approve/ratify entering into the following agreement and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert, Delores L. 
Perley or Eric R. Dill to execute the agreement: 
1. Scripps Health, to provide internship opportunities for San Dieguito Union High School 

District students, during the period June 1, 2017 through May 31, 2020, at no cost to the 
district. 

2. Discovery Education, a subsidiary of Discovery Communications, LLC, to provide a Science 
Techbook (Techbook) pilot program district wide, during the period September 1, 2017 
through February 28, 2018, in the amount of $5,000.00, to be expended from the General 
Fund/Unrestricted 01-00. 

3. SMc Curriculum, to provide Mathematics professional development and coaching, on August 
24 and 25, 2017, in an amount not to exceed $6,500.00, to be expended from the General 
Fund/Unrestricted 01-00. 

B. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS 
(None Submitted) 

ITEM 6
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

11 of 461



       
 

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 06-08-17 
Page 5 of 13 

 14. ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
A. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS 

  (None Submitted)  

 B. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS 
      (None Submitted)  

  SPECIAL EDUCATION 

C. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF NON-PUBLIC SCHOOL / NON-PUBLIC AGENCY CONTRACTS, 
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENTS, AND/OR MEMORANDUMS OF UNDERSTANDING  
Approve entering into the following non-public school / non-public agency master contracts 
(NPS/NPAs), independent contractor agreements (ICAs), and or memorandums of 
understanding (MOUs), and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert, Delores L. Perley or Eric R. Dill to 
execute all pertinent documents: 
1. Carlsbad Unified School District (CUSD), for an Inter-SELPA MOU for CUSD to provide 

special education services to one District student, during the period January 3, 2017 through 
June 30, 2017, in an amount not to exceed $14,228.54, to be expended from the General 
Fund/Restricted 01-00. 

D. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS 
Approve/ratify amending the following agreements and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert, Delores L. 
Perley or Eric R. Dill to execute the agreements: 
1. Haider Pediatric Physical Therapy (ICA), amending the contract to allow for automatic 

renewals, during the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017, and then renewing 
automatically until terminated with 30 day advance written notice, with no other changes to 
the contract. 

*Item #14E was pulled from the consent agenda and voted on separately, as shown above. 
E. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF PARENT SETTLEMENT AND RELEASE AGREEMENTS 

Approve/ratify the following Parent Settlement and Release Agreements, to be funded by the 
General Fund/Restricted 01-00, and authorize the Director of Special Education to execute the 
agreements: 

1. Student Case No. 2017-051PS for special education related services through June 30, 
2018, in the amount of $24,000.00. 

2. Student Case No. 2017-052PS for special education related services through June 30, 
2017, in the amount of $25,000.00.  

3. Student Case No. 2017-053PS for special education related services through receipt of 
high school diploma, in the amount of $30,400.00. 

4. Student Case No. 2017-054PS for special education related services, for the period July 1, 
2017 through receipt of high school diploma, in the amount of $39,000.00. 

F. DESTRUCTION OF SPECIAL EDUCATION RECORDS 
Approve the classification of Special Education records for SDUHSD Special Education students 
who graduated in 2011 as Class 3 (Special Education Records) disposable, and approve the 
destruction of such records, as shown in the attached supplement. 

PUPIL SERVICES  
G. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS 
 (None Submitted) 

H. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENTS TO AGREEMENTS 
(None Submitted) 

ITEM 6
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

12 of 461



       
 

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 06-08-17 
Page 6 of 13 

 15.  BUSINESS / FACILITIES PLANNING & CONSTRUCTION 
  BUSINESS  

A. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS  
Approve/ratify entering into the following agreements and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert, Delores 
L. Perley or Eric R. Dill to execute the agreements: 
1. A1 Golf Cars, Inc., to provide cart maintenance, minor repairs, and parts, during the period 

July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018, at the rate of $60.00 per hour for service, and minor 
repairs of $1,000 or less to be completed for an additional charge based on the scope of 
work, to be expended from the General Fund/Unrestricted 01-00. 

2. ACE Coolers, Inc., to provide a preventative maintenance program for the inspection of the 
Exterior Freezer Door at Pacific Trails Middle School, during the period July 1, 2017 through 
June 30, 2018, in an amount not to exceed $700.00, to be expended from the General 
Fund/Unrestricted 01-00. 

3. Affordable Drain Service, Inc., to provide maintenance and minor repairs on drain(s) 
throughout the District, during the period July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018, in an amount 
not to exceed $25,000.00, to be expended from the General Fund/Unrestricted 01-00. 

4. Atlas Portable Services, Inc., dba Atlas Pumping Service, to perform grease trap, septic tank, 
portable toilet, storm water interceptors/clarifiers, and other pumping services and minor 
repairs throughout the District, during the period July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018, in an 
amount not to exceed $10,000.00, to be expended from the General Fund/Unrestricted 01-
00. 

5. Beachside Mirror and Glass, Inc., to provide repair/replacement of various types and sizes of 
glass door and window panes throughout the District, during the period July 1, 2017 through 
June 30, 2018, in an annual amount not to exceed $6,000.00, to be expended from the 
General Fund/Unrestricted 01-00. 

6. BeeMan Removal and Relocation, to provide bee removal services throughout the District, 
during the period July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018, renewing automatically each year, 
until terminated with 30 day advance written notice, in an annual amount not to exceed 
$10,000.00 per year, to be expended from the General Fund/Unrestricted 01-00. 

7. Capitol Public Finance Group, LLC, to provide consulting services for issuance of equipment 
leases of school busses, during the period June 9, 2017 until terminated with written notice, 
in the amount of $5,000.00, to be expended from the General Fund/Unrestricted. 

8. CP Holding, LLC, dba Classic Party Rentals, to provide rental of plastic folding chairs for 
graduation at La Costa Canyon High School and Sunset High School, during the period June 
14, 2017 through June 17, 2017, in an amount not to exceed $1,420.15, to be expended 
from the General Fund/Unrestricted 01-00. 

9. Dave Preston, to set up and run a sound reinforcement system for graduation at Sunset High 
School, on June 15, 2017, in an amount not to exceed $400.00, to be expended from the 
General Fund/Unrestricted 01-00.  

10. Door Service & Repair, Inc. (DSR), to provide preventative maintenance and minor repairs 
on various types and sizes of rolling steel doors at sites throughout the District, during the 
period July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018, in an amount not to exceed $6,000.00, to be 
expended from the General Fund/Unrestricted 01-00. 

11. FMZ Interactive, to provide PCI compliant payment platform, e-commerce, website 
development services for the Transportation Department, during the period May 24, 2017 
until project completion, in an estimated not to exceed amount of $4,200.00, to be expended 
from the General Fund/Unrestricted 01-00. 

12. Guardian Elevator Mechanical Services, Inc., to provide elevator preventative maintenance 
and State load tests throughout the District, during the period July 1, 2017 through June 30, 
2018, in an amount not to exceed $50,000.00, to be expended from the General 
Fund/Unrestricted 01-00. 
 

ITEM 6
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

13 of 461



       
 

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 06-08-17 
Page 7 of 13 

13. Intelligent Technologies and Services, Inc., dba Facilities Protection Systems (FPS), to 
provide preventative maintenance on the fire prevention system at Earl Warren Middle 
School Network Operations Center (NOC), during the period July 1, 2017 through June 30, 
2018, in an amount not to exceed $1,070.00, to be expended from the General 
Fund/Unrestricted 01-00. 

14. LA ProPoint, Inc., to provide theater rigging inspection at Canyon Crest Academy, La Costa 
Canyon High School and San Dieguito High School Academy, during the period July 1, 2017 
through June 30, 2018, in an amount not to exceed $12,000.00, to be expended from the 
General Fund/Unrestricted 01-00. 

15. Legacy Protective Services, Inc., to provide security services at La Costa Canyon High 
School, during the period June 14, 2017 through June 17, 2017, at the rates of $21.65 per 
hour for each guard and $23.25 per hour for a guard supervisor, to be expended from the 
General Fund/Unrestricted 01-00. 

16. McNamara Pump & Electric, Inc., to provide sump pump and booster pump maintenance 
service and minor repairs at Torrey Pines High School, Oak Crest Middle School, and 
Carmel Valley Middle School, during the period July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018, in an 
amount not to exceed $6,000.00, to be expended from the General Fund/Unrestricted 01-00. 

17. Naumann Hobbs Material Handling Corp II, Inc., dba Hawthorne Lift Systems, to provide 
preventative maintenance to lifts (forklifts, articulating lifts, scissor lifts) throughout the 
District, during the period July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018, in an amount not to exceed 
$10,000.00, to be expended from the General Fund/Unrestricted 01-00. 

18. Pacific Backflow Company, Inc., to provide backflow assembly testing and minor backflow 
repairs throughout the District, during the period July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018, testing 
to be done at the rate of $60.00 each for backflow preventers 2” and smaller and $70.00 
each for backflow preventers sized over 2”, and a $25.00 surcharge on monitored fire 
systems and minor repairs of $1,000.00 or less to be completed for an additional charge 
based on the scope of work, to be expended from the General Fund/Unrestricted 01-00. 

19. Raphael’s Party Rentals, Inc., to provide rental of plastic folding chairs for graduation at 
Canyon Crest Academy, during the period June 14, 2017 through June 17, 2017, in an 
amount not to exceed $4,870.75, to be expended from the General Fund/Unrestricted 01-00. 

20. Seaside Heating and Air Conditioning, Inc. to provide maintenance service and minor repairs 
of various HVAC equipment throughout the District, during the period July 1, 2017 through 
June 30, 2018, in an amount not to exceed $10,000.00, to be expended from the General 
Fund/Unrestricted 01-00. 

21. Urban Tree Care, Inc., to provide tree maintenance, trimming, & removal throughout the 
District, during the period July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018, at the prices shown in the 
attachment, to be expended from the fund to which the project is charged. 

22. Varsity Brands Holding Company, Inc., dba BSN Sports, LLC., to perform preventative 
maintenance and inspection services to motorized bleachers and ten point basketball 
backboard service at school sites throughout the District, during the period July 1, 2017 
through June 30, 2018, in an amount not to exceed $15,000.00, to be expended from the 
General Fund/Unrestricted 01-00. 

B. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS 
(None Submitted) 

C. APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDERS 
Approve Change Order No. 1 to the following projects, and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert, Delores 
L. Perley or Eric R. Dill to execute the change orders: 
1. Siemens Industry, Inc. - Building Technologies Division, amending the Prop 39 Phase 1 

Project – B2015-02 contract, extending the contract time of performance by 7 calendar days 
to coincide with the Board’s acceptance of the project as complete, with no other changes to 
the contract. 

ITEM 6
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

14 of 461



       
 

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 06-08-17 
Page 8 of 13 

2. West Coast Netting, Inc., amending the Baseball Netting at La Costa Canyon High School – 
B2017-05 contract, extending the contract time of performance by 45 calendar days to 
coincide with the Board’s acceptance of the project as complete, with no other changes to 
the contract. 

D. ACCEPTANCE OF CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS 

Accept the following construction projects as complete, pending the completion of a punch list, 
and authorize the administration to file a Notice of Completion with the County Recorders’ Office: 
1. Prop 39 Phase 1 Project – B2015-02, contract entered into with Siemens Industry, Inc. - 

Building Technologies Division. 
2. Baseball Netting at La Costa Canyon High School – B2017-05, contract entered into with 

West Coast Netting, Inc. 

E. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTIONS AND AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES/REPRESENTATIVES 
Adopt the following resolutions and approve authorized signatures/representatives, as shown in 
the attached supplements: 
1.  RESOLUTION DESIGNATING AGENT TO RECEIVE MAIL AND PICKUP WARRANTS AT THE COUNTY 

OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Designate Eric R. Dill to receive mail and Tina M. Douglas, Cindy Frazee, Delores L. Perley, 
Dawn Pearson, Courtney Fryt, and Barbara Crisostomo to pick up warrants at the County 
Office of Education, effective July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018. 

1. RESOLUTION FOR PAYROLL ORDER CERTIFICATION 
 Designate Eric R. Dill or Cindy Frazee to ascertain and certify that each employee has taken 

the oath of allegiance and designating Susan Dixon to certify classified service assignment, 
effective July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018. 

2. RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION CREDENTIALS DEPARTMENT TO 
RELEASE CREDENTIALS HELD WARRANTS TO EMPLOYEES 
Authorize the County Office of Education Credentials Department to release credentials held 
warrants to employees who have provided the required credential paper work, effective July 
1, 2017 through June 30, 2018. 

3. RESOLUTION DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED AGENT TO SIGN SCHOOL ORDERS 
Designate Eric R. Dill or Tina M. Douglas or Delores L. Perley to sign school orders, effective 
July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018. 

4. RESOLUTION DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES TO SAN DIEGO COUNTY SCHOOLS 
RISK MANAGEMENT JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY  
Designate Eric R. Dill, Superintendent as the authorized representative and Tina M. Douglas, 
Associate Superintendent of Business Services as alternate representative of San Diego 
Schools Risk Management Joint Powers Authority, effective July 1, 2017. 

5. RESOLUTION DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES TO SAN DIEGO COUNTY SCHOOLS 
FRINGE BENEFITS CONSORTIUM  
Designate Eric R. Dill, Superintendent as the authorized representative and Cindy Frazee, 
Associate Superintendent of Human Resources as the alternate representative of the San 
Diego Schools Fringe Benefits Consortium, effective July 1, 2017. 

6. AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES / DEVELOPER FEES & AGREEMENTS 
Authorize Tina M. Douglas or Eric R. Dill or John Addleman to sign all documents pertaining 
to the collection of developer fees and/or agreements, effective July 1, 2017. 

7. RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF APPLICATIONS FOR ELIGIBILITY DETERMINATION AND FUNDING & 
AUTHORIZATION TO SIGN APPLICATIONS AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS. 
Designate Tina M. Douglas, Associate Superintendent of Business Services, and Eric R. Dill, 
Superintendent, to sign all documents associated with the applications for eligibility and 
funding, effective July 1, 2017. 

ITEM 6
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

15 of 461



       
 

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 06-08-17 
Page 9 of 13 

F. APPROVAL OF BUSINESS REPORTS 
 Approve the following business reports: 

1. Purchase Orders 
2. Change Orders 
3. Membership Listing (None Submitted) 
4. Warrants 
5. Revolving Cash Fund 

FACILITIES PLANNING & CONSTRUCTION  
G. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS  

Approve/ratify entering into the following agreements and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert, Delores 
L. Perley or Eric R. Dill, to execute the agreements: 
1. BDS Engineering, Inc., to provide topographic and geophysical survey services at Sunset 

High School, during the period June 9, 2017 through completion, in an amount not to exceed 
$24,550.00, to be expended from Building Fund Prop 39 – Fund 21-39. 

2. Colbi Technologies, to provide prequalification software and client support services district 
wide, during the period June 9, 2017 through June 8, 2018, in an amount not to exceed 
$20,500.00, to be expended from the fund to which the project is charged. 

3. School Facility Consultants, to provide consulting services for state funding of new school 
construction and modernization projects district-wide, the federal stimulus funding application 
process and funding through implementation of Proposition 39-Clean Energy Act, during the 
period July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018, in an amount not to exceed $30,000.00, to be 
expended from Capital Facilities Fund 25-19. 

4. Bert’s Trailers, to lease an office trailer for temporary custodial offices at Torrey Pines High 
School, during the period May 24, 2017 through May 23, 2019, in an amount not to exceed 
$7,800.88, to be expended from Building Fund Prop 39 – Fund 21-39. 

5. Bert’s Trailers, to lease an office trailer for temporary planning & construction offices, during 
the period June 14, 2017 through December 29, 2017, in an amount not to exceed 
$1,709.71, to be expended from General Fund/Unrestricted 01-00. 

6. San Diego Fitness Services, to relocate cardio-fitness equipment at Torrey Pines High 
School to facilitate site construction, during the period June 9, 2017 through June 8, 2018, in 
an amount not to exceed $5,000.00, to be expended from Building Fund Prop 39 – Fund 21-
39. 

 H. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS  
Approve/ratify amending the following agreements and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert, Delores L. 
Perley or Eric R. Dill to execute the agreements: 
1. Twining, Inc., to renew contract CB2013-31  for storm water pollution prevention plan 

services, during the period July 1, 2017 through September 19, 2018, in an amount not to 
exceed $300,000.00, to be expended from the fund to which the project is charged. 

I. AWARD/RATIFICATION OF CONTRACTS 
Approve/ratify the following contracts and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert, Delores L. Perley or Eric 
R. Dill to execute all the pertinent documents: 
1. SWCS, Inc., dba Southwest Construction Services, Inc., Bid Package #2 Concrete & Rough 

Carpentry, Carmel Valley Middle School Music Classroom Building and Site Improvements 
CB2017-12, during the period June 9, 2017 through May 17, 2018, in the amount of 
$951,569.00, to be expended from Building Fund Prop 39 – Fund 21-39 and North City West 
School Facilities Financing Authority. 

2. Sylvester Roofing, Inc., Bid Package #9 Sheet Metal, Carmel Valley Middle School Music 
Classroom Building and Site Improvements CB2017-12, during the period June 9, 2017 
through May 17, 2018, in the amount of $470,000.00, to be expended from Building Fund 
Prop 39 – Fund 21-39 and North City West School Facilities Financing Authority. 

ITEM 6
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

16 of 461



       
 

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 06-08-17 
Page 10 of 13 

3. Sylvester Roofing, Inc., Bid Package #11 Roofing, Carmel Valley Middle School Music 
Classroom Building and Site Improvements CB2017-12, during the period June 9, 2017 
through May 17, 2018, in the amount of $75,000.00, to be expended from Building Fund Prop 
39 – Fund 21-39 and North City West School Facilities Financing Authority. 

4. EC Constructors, Inc., Bid Package #1 Demolition, Earthwork, Concrete, Masonry, Site 
Fencing, Oak Crest Middle School Science Classroom Quad, Crest Hall and Site 
Improvements CB2017-17, during the period June 9, 2017 through July 1, 2018, in the 
amount of $3,041,214.00, to be expended from Building Fund Prop 39 – Fund 21-39, and 
State School Building Funds. 

5. EC Constructors, Inc., Bid Package #2 Structural Steel and Wood Framing, Oak Crest Middle 
School Science Classroom Quad, Crest Hall and Site Improvements CB2017-17, during the 
period June 9, 2017 through July 1, 2018, in the amount of $858,316.00, to be expended 
from Building Fund Prop 39 – Fund 21-39 and State School Building Funds. 

6. EC Constructors, Inc., Bid Package #3 General Construction, Oak Crest Middle School 
Science Classroom Quad, Crest Hall and Site Improvements CB2017-17, during the period 
June 9, 2017 through July 1, 2018, in the amount of $2,184,223.00, to be expended from 
Building Fund Prop 39 – Fund 21-39 and State School Building Funds. 

7. Sylvester Roofing Company, Inc., Bid Package #4 Roofing and Sheet Metal, Oak Crest 
Middle School Science Classroom Quad, Crest Hall and Site Improvements CB2017-17, 
during the period June 9, 2017 through July 1, 2018, in the amount of $375,707.00, to be 
expended from Building Fund Prop 39 – Fund 21-39 and State School Building Funds. 

8. J.G. Tate Fire Protection Systems, Inc., Bid Package #5 Wet Pipe Sprinkler System, Oak 
Crest Middle School Science Classroom Quad, Crest Hall and Site Improvements CB2017-
17, during the period June 9, 2017 through July 1, 2018, in the amount of $156,789.00, to be 
expended from Building Fund Prop 39 – Fund 21-39 and State School Building Funds. 

9. Peltzer Plumbing, Inc., Bid Package #6 Site Utilities and Plumbing, Oak Crest Middle School 
Science Classroom Quad, Crest Hall and Site Improvements CB2017-17, during the period 
June 9, 2017 through July 1, 2018, in the amount of $939,841.00, to be expended from 
Building Fund Prop 39 – Fund 21-39 and State School Building Funds. 

10. Chapman Air Systems, Inc., dba W. R. Robbins Company, Bid Package #7 Mechanical 
(HVAC), Oak Crest Middle School Science Classroom Quad, Crest Hall and Site 
Improvements CB2017-17, during the period June 9, 2017 through July 1, 2018, in the 
amount of $583,500.00, to be expended from Building Fund Prop 39 – Fund 21-39 and State 
School Building Funds. 

11. Ace Electric, Inc., Bid Package #8 Electrical, Oak Crest Middle School Science Classroom 
Quad, Crest Hall and Site Improvements CB2017-17, during the period June 9, 2017 through 
July 1, 2018, in the amount of $1,103,200.00 to be expended from Building Fund Prop 39 – 
Fund 21-39 and State School Building Funds. 

12. Western Rim Constructors, Inc., Bid Package #9 Landscaping and Irrigation, Oak Crest 
Middle School Science Classroom Quad, Crest Hall and Site Improvements CB2017-17, 
during the period June 9, 2017 through July 1, 2018, in the amount of $397,100.00, to be 
expended from Building Fund Prop 39 – Fund 21-39 and State School Building Funds. 

J. AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE AND FILE NOTICE OF EXEMPTION / LA COSTA CANYON HIGH SCHOOL 
AND CANYON CREST ACADEMY 
Authorize Eric R. Dill to execute and file the Notice of Exemption for the Solar Panel Project at La 
Costa Canyon High School and Canyon Crest Academy, as presented. 

K.  ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION / COOPERATIVE BID, CAPISTRANO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT     
Adopt the attached resolution authorizing purchasing pursuant to bid and award documents from 
Capistrano Unified School District Piggyback Bid No. 1617-15 for modular building services per 
the pricing structure, terms and conditions stated in the bid documents. 

 

ITEM 6
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

17 of 461



       
 

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 06-08-17 
Page 11 of 13 

DISCUSSION / ACTION ITEMS ............................................................................................ (ITEM 16 - 22) 
 16.  ADOPTION OF 2016-17 DISTRICT BUDGET / SPRING REVISION 

Motion by Ms. Hergesheimer, seconded by Ms. Dalessandro, to adopt the 2016-17 District Budget / 
Spring Revision, as presented.  BOARD Ayes:  Dalessandro, Hergesheimer, Herman, Muir, Salazar; 
Noes: None; Abstain: None. 

Motion unanimously carried. 

 17. ADOPTION OF PROPOSED NEW / REVISED BOARD POLICIES (3) / ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
   Motion by Ms. Dalessandro, seconded by Ms. Hergesheimer, to adopt the proposed new / revised 

Board Policies (3), as presented and as follows: 
   A. BP #4160.42, “COORDINATOR OF STUDENT SUPPORT SERVICES” (NEW) 
   B. BP #4341.1 ATTACHMENT A, “MANAGEMENT SALARY SCHEDULE” (REV) 
   C. BP #4320.1, “DESIGNATION OF MANAGEMENT POSITIONS” (REV) 

   BOARD Ayes:  Dalessandro, Hergesheimer, Herman, Muir, Salazar; Noes: None; Abstain: None. 

Motion unanimously carried. 

 18. ADOPTION OF DECLARATION OF NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS 
   Motion by Mr. Salazar, seconded by Ms. Hergesheimer, to adopt the Declaration of Need for Fully 

Qualified Educators, as presented.  BOARD Ayes:  Dalessandro, Hergesheimer, Herman, Muir, 
Salazar; Noes: None; Abstain: None. 

Motion unanimously carried. 

 19. REVIEW OF 2017-2020 DISTRICT LOCAL CONTROL ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN (LCAP) 
PUBLIC HEARING - President Herman opened the public hearing at 7:44 pm.   
PUBLIC COMMENTS:  James Walker, Sophy Chaffee, Janet Schender, James Cheeseman, Wendy 
Gumb, Chelsey Barrows, Mary Ellen Stives, Charles Duncan, and Randolph Barrows made 
comments regarding the inequality and quality of the special education program, the location of the 
Adult Transition Program (ATP) being housed in new relocatables on the Earl Warren MS campus, 
and the omission of the average class size average in the LCFF and LCAP. 
The hearing was closed at 8:16 pm. 
Dr. Grove introduced Mr. Manual Zapata and Ms. Julie Goldberg who provided a review of the 2017-
20 District LCAP, as presented. 

   Mr. Dill gave a brief update on the ATP program and facility at EWMS.  The Board asked questions 
and held a discussion. 

   This item was submitted for review and public hearing, and will be resubmitted for action on June 22, 
2017. 

 20.  REVIEW OF 2017-18 DISTRICT PROPOSED BUDGET / GENERAL FUND & SPECIAL FUNDS 
PUBLIC HEARING - President Herman opened the public hearing at 8:48 pm.   
PUBLIC COMMENTS:  Carren Walker, Lucille Lynch, and Beth Westburg made comments requesting 
the district budget for new buildings to house the ATP program, and for changes to the special 
education program. 
There being no public comment, the hearing was closed at 9:03 pm. 

Ms. Perley gave an update on the 2017-18 District proposed budget for the general fund and special 
funds, as presented and shown in the presentation handout. (Handout available in the 
Superintendent’s Office upon request.)   

   This item was submitted for review and public hearing, and will be resubmitted for action on June 22, 
2017. 

 
 
 

ITEM 6
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

18 of 461



       
 

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 06-08-17 
Page 12 of 13 

 21. APPROVAL OF RECEIPT AND EXPENDITURE OF 2017-18 EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT (EPA) 
FUNDING 

   Motion by Ms. Muir, seconded by Ms. Dalessandro, to approve receipt and expenditure of 2017-18 
Education Protection Account (EPA) funds, as presented.  BOARD Ayes:  Dalessandro, 
Hergesheimer, Herman, Muir, Salazar; Noes: None; Abstain: None. 

Motion unanimously carried. 

 22. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION / ENERGY SERVICES AGREEMENT 
A. PUBLIC HEARING - President Herman opened the public hearing at 9:44 pm.  There being no 

public comment, the hearing was closed at 9:45 pm. 
B. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 

  Motion by Ms. Hergesheimer, seconded by Ms. Muir, to adopt the resolution to enter into an 
energy services contract with Borrego Solar Systems, Inc., for implementation of certain energy 
related improvements to District facilities, in compliance with Government Code §4217.10 
through §4217.18, to be funded by Mello Roos Funds, as presented.  BOARD Ayes:  
Dalessandro, Hergesheimer, Herman, Muir, Salazar; Noes: None; Abstain: None. 

 Motion unanimously carried. 

 

INFORMATION ITEMS ...................................................................................................... (ITEMS 23 - 32) 
 23. PROPOSED NEW / REVISED BOARD POLICIES (6) / BUSINESS SERVICES 
   A.  BP #3311, “BIDS” (REV) 
   B.  AR #3311, “SOLICITING BIDS (BIDS & QUOTATIONS) (REV) 
   C.  BP #3311.1, “UNIFORM PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION COST ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES” (NEW) 
   D.  AR #3311.1, “UNIFORM PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION COST ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES” (NEW) 
   E.  AR #3311.2, “LEASE/LEASEBACK CONTRACTS” (NEW) 
 F.  AR #3311.3, “DESIGN-BUILD CONTRACTS” (NEW)    
   This item was submitted for first read and will be resubmitted for action on June 22, 2017. 

 24.  BUSINESS SERVICES UPDATE  .......................................... DELORES PERLEY, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
Ms. Perley had nothing to report. 

 25. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES UPDATE ............................. MIKE GROVE, ED.D., ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT  
Dr. Grove announced that this was Ms. Norton’s last Board meeting before she retires. 

 26. HUMAN RESOURCES UPDATE ........................................ TORRIE NORTON, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT 
    Ms. Norton had nothing to report. 

 27. ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES UPDATE .................................. MARK MILLER, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT  
   Mr. Miller had nothing to report. 

 28. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Ken Sobel made comments in opposition to the resolution recently adopted by 
the Board opposing youth access to marijuana storefronts and commercial cultivation and shared 
material in handouts.  (Handouts available in the Superintendent’s Office upon request.)  Melissa 
Collins-Porter, Beth Weissman, Nora Middleton and Melanie Landers made comments regarding the 
quality of the special education program, and the inequality and location of the new relocatables to 
house the ATP program. 

 29. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS – Special Education Update, and Policy/Guidelines on responding to public 
inquiries. 

 30. ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION – No closed session was necessary.  

 31. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION – Nothing further to report. 

 

ITEM 6
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

19 of 461



       
 

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 06-08-17 
Page 13 of 13 

 32. ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING – The meeting adjourned at 10:10 PM. 

  

 

 

                 
Beth Hergesheimer, Board Clerk      Date 

 

                 
Eric R. Dill, Superintendent       Date 

ITEM 6
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

20 of 461



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  June 13, 2017 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:  June 22, 2017  
 
PREPARED AND      
SUBMITTED BY:   Eric R. Dill, Superintendent  
 
SUBJECT:    ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS AND DONATIONS 
  
******************************************************************************************** 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
  

The district administration is requesting acceptance of gifts and donations to the 
district, as shown on the following report.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board accept the gifts and donations to the district, as 
shown on the attached report.  
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
Not applicable 

ITEM 11A

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
21 of 461



GIFTS AND DONATIONS
SDUHSD BOARD MEETING

June 22, 2017
Item #  Donation  Description Donor Department School Site

1 $335.99 Music Support Costs Carmel Valley Middle School Band Boosters Music CVMS

2 $895.82 Music Support Costs Diegueño Middle School Band Boosters Music DMS

3 $1,814.31 Music Support Costs Carmel Valley Middle School Band Boosters Music CVMS

4 $1,311.40 Music Support Costs Diegueño Middle School Band Boosters Music DMS

5 $428.91 Supplemental Support Costs La Costa Canyon High School Foundation Administration LCCHS

6 $1,081.88 Supplemental Support Costs San Dieguito Academy Foundation Administration SDHSA

7 $2,043.36 Supplemental Support Costs San Dieguito Academy Foundation Administration SDHSA

8 $586.48 Supplemental Support Costs San Dieguito Academy Foundation Administration SDHSA

9 $75.00 Photography Support Costs Michael & Mischelle LeFebvre Photography SDHSA

10 $2,733.40 Supplemental Support Costs Carmel Valley Middle School PTSA Administration CVMS

11 $1,209.83 Music Support Costs Oak Crest Middle School Band Boosters Music OCMS

12 $10,013.80 Supplemental Support Costs Canyon Crest Academy Foundation Administration CCHSA

13 $3,264.65 Supplemental Support Costs Torrey Pines High School Foundation Administration TPHS

14 $1,570.33 Supplemental Support Costs Torrey Pines High School Foundation Administration TPHS

15

16

17

*Donated Items:

$27,365.16 Monetary Donations

$0.00 *Value of Donated Items

$27,365.16 TOTAL VALUE

ITEM 11A

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
22 of 461



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
TO:       BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:    June 9, 2017 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:    June 22, 2017 
 
PREPARED BY:     Michael Grove, Ed.D. 
       Associate Superintendent of   
       Educational Services 
 
SUBMITTED BY:     Eric R. Dill, Superintendent  
 
SUBJECT:      Approval / Ratification of Field Trip  
       Requests 
   

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The district administration is requesting approval / ratification of out-of-state, overnight, 
and / or out-of-county field trips, as shown on the attached reports. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board approve / ratify the field trips, as shown on the 
attached supplement. 
  
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
As listed on the attached supplement. 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 11B

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
23 of 461



FIELD TRIP REQUESTS
SDUHSD BOARD MEETING

June 22, 2017

1

Item 
# Date

Sponsor, Last 
Name First Name

School 
Team/Club

Total # 
Students

Total # 
Chaperones

Event Description / 
Name of Conference City State

Loss of 
Class 
Time Funding

1
07-23-17 - 
07-26-17 Keenan Sean CCA ASB 4 1

ASB Executive Council 
Retreat Santa Barbara CA None

CCA Foundation / 
Parent Donations

2
08-25-17 - 
08-27-17 Kortman Tanner CCA ASB 50 1 ASB Retreat Forest Falls CA None

CCA Foundation / 
Parent Donations

ITEM 11B

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
24 of 461



 
San Dieguito Union High School District 

 
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  June 13, 2017  
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: June 22, 2017 
  
PREPARED BY:   Torrie Norton 
     Associate Superintendent/Human Resources 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Eric R. Dill 

Superintendent 
    
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF CERTIFICATED and 

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL 
  ___________________________________________________________________ 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
Please find the following Personnel actions attached for Board approval: 

 
Certificated  
 
Employment 
Change in Assignment 
Leave of Absence 
Resignation 
 
Classified 
 
Employment  
Change in Assignment 
Resignation 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board approve the attached Personnel actions. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
General Fund  

ITEM 12A

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
25 of 461



PERSONNEL LIST 
 

CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL 
 
Employment 
 

1. Certificated Substitute Teachers, request to approve employment for the 2016-17 school 
year, effective 3/31/2017 through 6/30/2017, per attached supplement. 

2. Megan Gaddi, 60% Temporary Teacher (social science) at Diegueno Middle School for the 
2017-18 school year, effective 8/22/2017 through 6/15/2018. 

3. Alexander Golland, 100% Temporary Teacher (Special Ed – mild/moderate disabilities) at 
Torrey Pines High School for the 2017-18 school year, effective 8/22/2017 through 
6/15/2018. 

4. Danielle Murphy, 100% Temporary Teacher (Special Ed – mild/moderate disabilities) at 
Torrey Pines High School for the 2017-18 school year, effective 8/22/2017 through 
6/15/2018. 

5. Jocelyn Peck, 100% Temporary Teacher (math) at Canyon Crest Academy for the 2017-18 
school year, effective 8/22/2017 through 6/15/2018. 
 

Change in Assignment 
 

1. Dvora Celniker, Temporary Teacher (math) at Canyon Crest Academy, Change in 
Assignment from 67% to 100% assignment for the 2017-18 school year, effective 
8/22/2017 through 6/15/2018. 

2. Melissa Sage, Interim High School Assistant Principal at Canyon Crest Academy, Change in 
Assignment  to Probationary Coordinator of Student Support Services (management) at 
the District Office beginning in the 2017-18 school year, effective 7/01/2017. 

 
Leave of Absence 
 

1. Janet Berend, Teacher (English) at La Costa Canyon High School, requests a 20% Unpaid 
Leave of Absence (80% assignment) for the 2017-18 school year, effective 8/22/2017 
through 6/15/2018. 
 

Resignation 
 

1. Crystal Bejarano, Program Supervisor for Special Education, resignation from 
employment, effective 6/30/2017. 

2. Charles Hayden, Teacher (math) at Canyon Crest Academy, resignation from employment 
for retirement purposes in the 2017-18 school year, effective 2/01/2018. 

3. Helen Thow, Teacher (English) at Canyon Crest Academy, resignation from employment 
for retirement purposes in the 2017-18 school year, effective 1/27/2018. 

dr 
6/22/17 
cert/bdagenda 

ITEM 12A

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
26 of 461



PERSONNEL LIST 

Substitute Teachers  

Anderson, Douglas, effective 04/12/2017 
Armour, Danielle, effective 03/31/2017 
Cunningham, Matthew, effective 04/13/2017 
Kint, Misty, effective 04/12/2017  
Pegels, Nancy, effective 04/13/2017 
Procter, Marley, effective 04/13/2017 
Smith, Kendyl, effective 04/12/2017  
Von Stein, James, effective 04/13/2017 
Worley, Isabelle, effective 04/13/2017 
 
 

ITEM 12A

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
27 of 461



PERSONNEL LIST      

 

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL 
 
 
Employment 
 

1. Classified Substitutes, employment for the 2016-17 school year, effective May 1, 
2017 through June 30, 2017, per attached supplement. 

2. Classified Artist in Residence, employment for the 2016-17 school year, effective 
June 1, 2017 through June 30, 2017, per attached supplement. 

3. Coaches, employment for the 2016-17 school year, effective June 1, 2017 through 
June 30, 2017. 

4. Cary, Shannon, Secretary, SR36, 100.00% FTE, Pacific Trails Middle School, 
effective 06/12/17. 
 
 

Change in Assignment 
 

1. Bostic, Bryan, from Custodian, SR32, 100.00% FTE, Pacific Trails Middle School to 
Grounds Maintenance Worker II, SR39, 100.00% FTE, Facilities Department, 
effective 07/01/17. 

2. Rubinstein, Jaya, from 100.00% Unpaid Leave of Absence to Instructional 
Assistant-SpEd (SH), SR36, 68.75% FTE, Earl Warren-ATP, effective 06/09/17. 
 

 
Resignation 
 

1. Hernandez, Caroline, Campus Supervisor, SR32, 100.00% FTE, Diegueno Middle 
School, effective 06/16/17. 

2. Sewell, Jeremy, Theater Technician, SR41, 100.00% FTE, Canyon Crest Academy, 
effective 06/18/17. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
sj 
6/22/17 
classbdagenda  

ITEM 12A

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
28 of 461



 
Classified Personnel Supplement, June 22, 2017 
 
 
Artist in Residence 
 Goldkind, Igor, effective 06/02/2017 
 
Classified Substitute 

Aguilar Zoquiapa, Evangelina, effective 05/31/2017 
 
Coach  
 Walk On Coach 

Long, Austin, Cheer, Assistant, Torrey Pines, Fall and Winter Season, effective 
06/01/2017 

 

ITEM 12A

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
29 of 461



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  June 14, 2017  
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: June 22, 2017 
 
PREPARED BY: Torrie Norton, Associate Superintendent, 

      Human Resources 
       

SUBMITTED BY:   Eric R. Dill, Superintendent    
 
SUBJECT:    APPROVAL / RATIFICATION OF PROFESSIONAL                            
                                                   SERVICES CONTRACTS/ HUMAN RESOURCES 

  

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
 
The attached Professional Services Report/Human Resources summarizes one agreement. 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The administration recommends that the Board approve and/or ratify the contract, as shown in 
the attached Professional Services/Human Resources Report. 
 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
As noted on attached list. 
 
 

       

ITEM 12B

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
30 of 461



 1 

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES REPORT       Board Meeting Date: 06-22-17 
 
 

Contract 
Effective 

Dates 

Consultant/ 
Vendor 

 
Description of Services 

School/ 
Department 

Budget 

Fee 
Not to Exceed 

07/01/17 – 
06/30/18 

Debra Dupree, 
dba Relationships 

at Work, Inc., 

Provide organizational consultation on disability and 
reasonable accommodation practices, employee-management 
relations, communication/conflict management strategies, and 
interactive process facilitation services. 

General Fund/ 
Unrestricted 01-00 

$5,000.00 

 

ITEM 12B

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
31 of 461



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  June 13, 2017  
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: June 22, 2017 
 
PREPARED BY: Michael Grove, Ed.D., Associate Superintendent of 

Educational Services 

    
SUBMITTED BY:   Eric R. Dill, Superintendent    
 
SUBJECT:    APPROVAL / RATIFICATION OF 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACTS/ 
EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 

  
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
 
The attached Professional Services Report/Educational Services summarizes one contract.  

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The administration recommends that the Board approve and/or ratify the contract, as shown in 
the attached Professional Services Report. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
As noted on attached chart. 
 

 
       

ITEM 13A

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
32 of 461



 1 

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES REPORT                   Board Meeting Date: 06-22-17 
 

Contract 
Effective 

Dates 

Consultant/ 
Vendor 

 
Description of Services 

School/ 
Department 

Budget 

Fee 
Not to Exceed 

07/01/17 – 
06/30/18 

 

Phyllis Quan, 
dba Quan 
Consulting 

To provide coaching and advise to staff at the school sites and 
parent leaders of foundations and PTSAs to ensure their 
effective relations with one another to ensure best practices, 
to provide trouble-shooting and facilitating resolution of 
organizational issues so all can effectively achieve mission, 
and to provide support to administrative leadership of the high 
schools and middles schools with respect to fundraising and 
parent leader relations. 

General Fund/ 
Unrestricted 01-00 

$5,400.00 

 

ITEM 13A

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
33 of 461



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  June 13, 2017  
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: June 22, 2017 
 
PREPARED BY: Douglas B. Gilbert, Director of Purchasing/Risk Mgt. 
      
SUBMITTED BY:   Eric R. Dill  
     Superintendent    
 
SUBJECT:    APPROVAL / RATIFICATION OF 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACTS/ 
BUSINESS 

  
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
The attached Professional Services Report/Business summarizes three contracts.   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The administration recommends that the Board approve and/or ratify the contracts, as shown 
in the attached Professional Services Report. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
As noted on attached report.         

ITEM 15A

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
34 of 461



 1 

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
BUSINESS - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES REPORT                   Board Meeting Date: 06-22-17 
 

Contract 
Effective Dates 

 
Contractor/Vendor 

 
Description of Services 

School/ 
Department 

Budget 

Fee 
Not to Exceed 

 
07/01/17 – 
06/30/18 

and continuing 
with annual 

renewals unless 
terminated by 
written notice 

prior to June 15th 
 

 
California School 

Boards Association 
(CSBA) 

 
Provide regular notifications of policy updates, online 
access to CSBA’s reference policy manual, and links to 
related policy resources through access to GAMUT. 

 
General Fund/ 

Unrestricted 01-00 

 
$3,405.00 

 
08/01/17 – 
07/31/19 

 

 
Loomis Armored US, 

LLC 

 
Provide armored truck services throughout the District. 

 
General Fund/ 

Unrestricted 01-00 

 
At the rates shown 
in the attachment 

 
07/01/17 – 
06/30/18 

 

 
NvLS Professional 

Services, LLC 

 
Provide E-rate consultation services. 

 
General Fund/ 

Unrestricted 01-00 

 
$12,650.00 

 

ITEM 15A

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
35 of 461



LOOMIS Rate Sheet 
Schedule for Services: Conjunctive, sequential, on route pickup and delivery of items at the following 
location(s) to/from CUSTOMER’s designated, mutually agreed-upon location(s): 
 

LOOMIS 
BRANCH UNIT # / LOCATION 

MAXIMUM 
LIABILITY AMOUNT SERVICE FREQUENCY FEE for SERVICE 

1240 Canyon Crest Academy (ASB) 
5951 Village Center Loop 
Encinitas , CA 92024 
 

$400,000 per  
shipment 

1x/week 
Tuesday 

$71.50 per  month 

1240 La Costa Canyon HS ASB 
One Maverick Way 
Carlsbad, CA 92009 
 

$400,000 per  
shipment 

1x/week 
Thursday 

$71.50 per  month 

1240 San Dieguito Academy 
800 Santa Fe Dr.  
Encinitas , CA 92024 
 

$400,000 per  
shipment 

1x/week 
Friday 

$71.50 per  month 

1240 Torrey Pines HS ASB 
3710 Del Mar Heights Rd 
San Diego, CA 92130 
 

$400,000 per  
shipment 

1x/week 
Thursday 

$71.50 per  month 

1240 Canyon Crest Academy (CNS) 
5951 Village Center Loop 
Encinitas , CA 92024 
 

$400,000 per  
shipment 

3x/week 
Tue, Thu, and Fri 

$216.00 per  month 

 
Premise Time: Each service location under this Agreement (regardless of the pickup/delivery points) is 
allotted seven (7) minutes of service time.  Over seven (7) minutes, a fee of $2.50 per one (1) minute 
shall be assessed. Over fifteen (15) minutes, LOOMIS may elect to depart from the CUSTOMER’S 
location. Should LOOMIS be requested to return, the pick-up will be rescheduled as a Special Pick-up 
and will be charged at an agreed upon fee prior to rendering service. 
 
Research and Supply Fee: A fee of $65.00 per hour plus supplies will be charged for research of 
LOOMIS’ documents or receipts that have aged over sixty (60) days, unless it is determined to be solely 
an error of LOOMIS.  
 
Excess Item Handling: A fee of $1.50 per Item is assessed when the number of items or containers 
exceeds ten (10) items per shipment.  An “Item” refers to the number of containers, sealed bags or other 
vessels LOOMIS is required to transport. 
 
Non-Scheduled/Off-Day Service: $45.00 per trip, per location in Urban areas.  Additional fees apply for 
off-route and remote locations. 
 
Holiday Service Fee: A fee of $100.00 will be charged for service provided on Holidays.    
 
Excess Liability:  A fee of $0.40 per $1,000 or fraction thereof for any amounts which exceed the 
Liability Coverage per Shipment Amount. 
 
Insurance Fee:  A fee of 7% will be assessed to all services provided within this Agreement. 
 
Diesel Fuel Adjustment Fee: LOOMIS will henceforth adjust the monthly fuel fee based on U.S. average 
diesel prices as measured and published by the Department of Energy. The monthly fuel fee shall equal 
the product of the applicable percentage multiplied by the aggregate monthly service fee (including any 
applicable Ancillary Item). LOOMIS’ established baseline is $1.31. Any cost above the $1.31 baseline 
cost will be adjusted on a monthly basis by 0.5% on price movements of 10 cents per gallon (i.e. if diesel 
prices rise to $1.41, the corresponding fuel fee is increased by 0.5%).   The applicable fuel fee 
percentage will be based on the national average of diesel fuel prices published on the Department of 
Energy Website averaged over the first four Mondays of the month rounded to the next cent. 
 
Rate Adjustment: LOOMIS shall annually increase the service fee(s) based upon the year to year 
changes in the Consumer Price Index (CPI) or other applicable economic factor(s) 

ITEM 15A

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
36 of 461



 

San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
 

TO:    BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  June 13, 2017  
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: June 22, 2017 
 
PREPARED BY:  Douglas B. Gilbert, Director of Purchasing/Risk Mgmt. 
      
SUBMITTED BY:  Eric R. Dill, Superintendent      

 
SUBJECT: AWARD / RATIFICATION OF CONTRACTS 

  

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
On May 9, 2017 district staff advertised for bids and sent notices for bid B2017-18 to six 
companies for Grocery and Snack Supplies for the Nutrition Services program.  On June 6, 
2017 two bids were received with the bid submittals being reviewed by district staff for 
compliance, resulting in the following recommendation.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Administration recommends the Board award the following contracts and authorize Douglas B. 
Gilbert, Delores L. Perley, or Eric R. Dill to execute all pertinent documents: 

1. Gold Star Foods, Inc., for the Grocery and Snack Supplies, Category A-Dry Grocery 
Goods  B2017-18, at the unit prices listed on the attachments. 

2. U.S. Foods, Inc., for the Grocery and Snack Supplies, Category B-Frozen/Refrigerated 
Foods  B2017-18, at the unit prices listed on the attachments. 

 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
Cafeteria Fund 13-00. 

ITEM 15C

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
37 of 461



ITEM 15C

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
38 of 461



ITEM 15C

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
39 of 461



ITEM 15C

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
40 of 461



ITEM 15C

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
41 of 461



ITEM 15C

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
42 of 461



ITEM 15C

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
43 of 461



ITEM 15C

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
44 of 461



ITEM 15C

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
45 of 461



ITEM 15C

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
46 of 461



ITEM 15C

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
47 of 461



ITEM 15C

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
48 of 461



ITEM 15C

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
49 of 461



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  June 14, 2017  
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: June 22, 2017 
 
PREPARED BY: Douglas B. Gilbert, Director Purchasing/Risk Mgmt. 

     
SUBMITTED BY:   Eric R. Dill, Superintendent    
 
SUBJECT:    AUTHORIZATION TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS / 

APPROVE CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS 
 

  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

Periodically, the District needs to acquire equipment, material, and services that exceed the bid 
limits of $88,300.00 for equipment and material and $15,000.00 for public works contracts, as 
prescribed by Public Contract Code 20111.  In order to complete projects/purchases in a timely 
manner, annually the Board is requested to authorize the administration to advertise and obtain 
bids as outlined in board policies and public contract code for the period July 1, 2017 through 
June 30, 2018. 
 
However, during the summer recess most of the construction/maintenance/bond projects need 
to be completed and services need to be in place before school begins in the fall.  There are 
times when contracts need to be in place prior to the scheduled board meetings during the 
summer.  Authorization is requested for the administration to proceed with entering into 
contracts/agreements during the period June 23, 2017 through September 14, 2017, with the 
understanding that the contracts/agreements will be presented to the Board of Trustees for 
ratification at the next regularly scheduled meetings. 
   
RECOMMENDATION: 
 

1. AUTHORIZATION TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS 
 It is recommended that the Board Authorize the Superintendent of Schools, or designee 

to direct the administration to advertise for any necessary bids during the period July 1, 
2017 through June 30, 2018. 

 

ITEM 15E

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
50 of 461



2. AUTHORIZATION TO APPROVE CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS 
It is recommended that the Board Authorize the Superintendent of Schools, or designee 
to approve entering into all contracts/agreements, during the period June 23, 2017 
through September 14, 2017, and that the contracts/agreements be presented to the 
Board of Trustees for ratification at the next regularly scheduled meetings. 

 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
Not Applicable.  

ITEM 15E

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
51 of 461



 

 
San Dieguito Union High School District 

 
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  June 13, 2017 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: June 22, 2017  
 
PREPARED BY:    Delores L. Perley, Chief Financial Officer 
  
SUBMITTED BY:   Eric R. Dill, Superintendent  
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF BUSINESS REPORTS 
   

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
Please find the following business reports submitted for your approval: 
 

1. Purchase Orders 
2. Change Orders 
3. Membership Listings (None Submitted) 
4. Warrants  
5. Revolving Cash Fund  

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board approve the following business reports:  1) Purchase 
Orders, 2) Change Orders, 3) Membership Listings (None Submitted), 4) Warrants, and 
5) Revolving Cash Fund. 
 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
 
Not applicable. 

ITEM 15F

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
52 of 461



PO NBR DATE FUND VENDOR LOC DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
000000442A 6/2/2017 0100 UNITED SITE SERVICES 013 OTHER SERV.& OPER.EXP. 5,900.00$             
0000007214 5/30/2017 2139 WESTERN ENVIRONMENTAL & SAFETY 007 NEW CONSTRUCTION 12,415.00$           
0000007215 5/31/2017 0100 NAT'L RESTAURANT EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION 003 CONFERENCE,WORKSHOP,SE 675.00$                
0000007216 5/31/2017 0100 CONCEPTS SCHOOL AND OFFICE 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 1,071.85$             
0000007217 5/31/2017 0100 MAKERGEAR LLC 600 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 1,180.95$             
0000007218 5/31/2017 0100 EDTECH TEAM, INC. PREPAID EXPENDITURES (EXP 299.00$                
0000007219 5/31/2017 0100 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 600 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 258.56$                
0000007220 5/31/2017 0100 ESCONDIDO GOLF CART CENTER 600 REPAIRS BY VENDORS 1,704.37$             
0000007221 5/31/2017 0100 AP* By The Sea PREPAID EXPENDITURES (EXP 795.00$                
0000007222 5/31/2017 0100 LAW OFFICES OF CARA LUCIER 002 MEDIATION SETTLEMENTS 4,000.00$             
0000007223 5/31/2017 0100 SSID #8158131448 002 MEDIATION SETTLEMENTS 3,000.00$             
0000007224 5/31/2017 0100 VIRCO MANUFACTURING CORP 012 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 4,669.67$             
0000007225 5/31/2017 0100 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC. 012 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 8,950.15$             
0000007226 5/31/2017 2139 CDS Moving Equipment Inc. 007 NEW CONSTRUCTION 243.16$                
0000007227 5/31/2017 2139 CDS Moving Equipment Inc. 007 NEW CONSTRUCTION 60.34$                  
0000007228 5/31/2017 2139 HANOVER INSURANCE COMPANY, THE 007 NEW CONSTRUCTION 6,620.00$             
0000007229 5/31/2017 2139 Daily Journal Corporation 007 LAND IMPROVEMENTS 189.10$                
0000007230 5/31/2017 2139 Daily Journal Corporation 007 NEW CONSTRUCTION 209.24$                
0000007232 5/31/2017 2139 CDS Moving Equipment Inc. 007 NEW CONSTRUCTION 407.72$                
0000007233 6/1/2017 0100 CLASSIC PARTY RENTAL 500 RENTS & LEASES 512.00$                
0000007234 6/1/2017 2139 COROVAN MOVING & STORAGE 007 NEW CONSTRUCTION 5,611.49$             
0000007235 6/1/2017 0100 CLASSIC PARTY RENTAL 500 OTHER SERV.& OPER.EXP. 908.15$                
0000007236 6/1/2017 2139 COROVAN MOVING & STORAGE 007 NEW CONSTRUCTION 13,138.17$           
0000007237 6/1/2017 2139 COROVAN MOVING & STORAGE 007 NEW CONSTRUCTION 20,441.50$           
0000007238 6/1/2017 2139 COROVAN MOVING & STORAGE 007 NEW CONSTRUCTION 5,611.49$             
0000007239 6/1/2017 2139 TWINING, INC. 007 NEW CONSTRUCTION 25,780.00$           
0000007240 6/1/2017 2139 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 007 EQUIPMENT 31,746.02$           
0000007241 6/1/2017 0100 AUTISM SPECTRUM 002 OTHER CONTR-N.P.A. 1,001.00$             
0000007242 6/1/2017 0100 AMERICAN MEDICAL RESPONSE 600 OTHER SERV.& OPER.EXP. 366.35$                
0000007243 6/1/2017 0100 WILSOUND AUDIO SERVICES 500 OTHER SERV.& OPER.EXP. 1,700.00$             
0000007244 6/1/2017 0100 Statewide Seating & Grandstands, Inc. 500 RENTS & LEASES 1,923.25$             

600 RENTS & LEASES 5,926.75$             
0000007245 6/2/2017 2139 TWINING, INC. 007 NEW CONSTRUCTION 24,285.00$           
0000007246 6/2/2017 2139 FREE FORM CLAY & SUPPLY 007 EQUIPMENT 7,575.55$             
0000007247 6/2/2017 0100 WILSOUND AUDIO SERVICES 500 OTHER SERV.& OPER.EXP. 3,000.00$             
0000007248 6/2/2017 2139 CDS Moving Equipment Inc. 007 NEW CONSTRUCTION 290.28$                
0000007249 6/2/2017 0100 SSID #7157231256 002 MEDIATION SETTLEMENTS 400.00$                
0000007250 6/2/2017 0100 LAW OFFICES OF SCHWARTZ & STOREY 002 MEDIATION SETTLEMENTS 25,000.00$           
0000007251 6/2/2017 1300 A1 GOLF CARS, INC 014 REPAIRS BY VENDORS 140.00$                
0000007252 6/2/2017 0100 FILINGSUPPLIES.COM 002 REPAIRS BY VENDORS 578.20$                
0000007253 6/2/2017 0100 HERFF JONES, INC 600 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 332.18$                
0000007254 6/2/2017 0100 SAN DIEGO UNIFIED SCH DIST 002 OTH TUIT-X COST/DEFIC PMTS 12,842.77$           
0000007255 6/2/2017 0100 HERITAGE SCHOOLS 002 ROOM & BOARD 22,560.00$           

MENTAL HEALTH SVCS 7,680.00$             
OTHER CONTR-N.P.S. 7,360.00$             

0000007256 6/2/2017 0100 ELITE SHOW SERVICES INC. 600 SECURITY GUARD CONTRACT 757.45$                
0000007257 6/5/2017 0100 FIREHOUSE SUBS 600 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 302.15$                
0000007259 6/5/2017 0100 MISSION FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 116.83$                
0000007260 6/6/2017 1300 C S N A 014 DUES AND MEMBERSHIPS 55.00$                  
0000007261 6/6/2017 0100 AMERICAN CHEMICAL 012 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 594.25$                
0000007262 6/6/2017 0100 CITY TREASURER 021 OTHER SERV.& OPER.EXP. 37,598.26$           
0000007263 6/6/2017 0100 DATA DISPOSAL INC 010 OTHER SERV.& OPER.EXP. 856.25$                
0000007264 6/6/2017 0100 Platinum Party Events 500 RENTS & LEASES 1,649.25$             
0000007265 6/6/2017 0100 CUSTOMINK.COM 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 1,416.64$             
0000007266 6/6/2017 0100 UPS FREIGHT 012 REPAIRS BY VENDORS 456.06$                
0000007267 6/7/2017 0100 INTERNATIONAL BACCALAUREATE ORGANIZATION 001 CONFERENCE,WORKSHOP,SE 739.00$                
0000007268 6/7/2017 0100 REGENTS OF THE UNIV. OF CA. 001 CONFERENCE,WORKSHOP,SE 225.00$                
0000007269 6/7/2017 0100 Legacy Protective Servic 500 SECURITY GUARD CONTRACT 1,675.00$             
0000007270 6/7/2017 0100 FREE FORM CLAY & SUPPLY 500 REPAIRS BY VENDORS 1,008.15$             
0000007271 6/7/2017 0100 MRC360 AKA MR COPY 001 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 118.53$                
0000007272 6/7/2017 2518 COSCO FIRE PROTECTION 007 IMPROVEMENT 1,857.00$             
0000007273 6/7/2017 0100 COLLEGE BOARD 004 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 815,566.00$          
0000007274 6/8/2017 0100 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC. 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 144.62$                
0000007275 6/8/2017 0100 TCR SERVICES 500 REPAIRS BY VENDORS 209.25$                
0000007276 6/8/2017 1300 Daily Journal Corporation 014 ADVERTISING 54.24$                  
0000007277 6/9/2017 0100 FREE FORM CLAY & SUPPLY 500 REPAIRS BY VENDORS 322.58$                
0000007278 6/9/2017 1300 HEARTLAND SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 014 CONFERENCE,WORKSHOP,SE 600.00$                
0000007279 6/9/2017 0100 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 603.29$                
0000007280 6/9/2017 0100 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL/OFFICE SUPPLY 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 148.26$                

PO REPORT MAY 30, 2017 THROUGH JUNE 12,2017

ITEM 15F

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
53 of 461



0000007281 6/9/2017 0100 CONCEPTS SCHOOL AND OFFICE 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 353.67$                
0000007282 6/12/2017 0100 DION INTERNATIONAL 013 REPAIRS-VEHICLES 1,995.36$             
000006890A 6/1/2017 0100 AMAZON.COM 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 214.42$                
000006908A 6/6/2017 0100 ROCKLER WOODWORKING 003 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 440.35$                

NON CAPITALIZED EQUIP 5,603.17$             
000006939A 6/6/2017 0100 OFFICE SOLUTIONS BUSINESS 020 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 442.62$                
000007112A 6/8/2017 0100 PROCURETECH 003 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 296.30$                

770037 5/31/2017 0100 AMAZON.COM 600 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 68.94$                  
770038 5/31/2017 0100 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 600 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 182.80$                

NEW PURCHASE TOTAL 1,156,029.95$       

PO NBR DATE FUND VENDOR LOC DESCRIPTION   AMOUNT  
0000004964 5/11/2017 0100 NCTD 002 FEES - ADMISSIONS, TOURN $2,950.00
0000004473 5/16/2017 0100 MRC 500 DUPLICATING SUPPLIES $211.00
0000007148 5/17/2017 0100 BREVIG 012 REPAIRS BY VENDORS $1,080.00
0000004414 5/18/2017 0100 STAPLES 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $300.00
0000004593 5/22/2017 0100 TCR 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $600.00
0000004862 5/22/2017 0100 STAPLES 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $3,000.00
0000005319 5/23/2017 0100 TOXGUARD FLUID TECHNOLOGY 013 MATERIALS-VEHICLE PARTS $400.00
0000006063 5/23/2017 0100 GUARDIAN ELEVATOR 012 OTHER SERV.& OPER.EXP. $1,000.00
0000000442 5/25/2017 0100 UNITED SITE SERVICES 013 OTHER SERV.& OPER.EXP. $5,900.00
0000004649 5/25/2017 0100 STAPLES 500 DUPLICATING SUPPLIES $150.00
0000004522 5/26/2017 0100 CDL 012 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES $11,446.00
0000004523 5/26/2017 0100 AMERICAN CHEMICAL 012 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES $9,930.00
0000005036 5/31/2017 0100 HAWTHORNE 012 REPAIRS BY VENDORS $500.00
0000006263 6/1/2017 0100 MRC 500 DUPLICATING SUPPLIES $250.00
0000005132 6/2/2017 0100 CIF SAN DIEGO 022 DUES-CIF $350.00
0000006370 6/2/2017 2139 FREDERICKS ELECTRIC 007 NEW CONSTRUCTION $2,025.00
0000006376 6/2/2017 2139 WESTERN ENVIRONMENTAL & SAFETY 007 NEW CONSTRUCTION $1,723.00
0000007091 6/2/2017 0100 ALPHA GRAPHICS 500 PRINTING $392.57
0000005095 6/5/2017 0100 SMART & FINAL 003 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $600.00
0000005916 6/6/2017 0100 MRC 012 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $553.80
0000000914 6/8/2017 2139 SVA ARCHITECTS 007 NEW CONSTRUCTION $7,110.00
0000242063 6/8/2017 2139 LIONAKIS 007 NEW CONSTRUCTION $4,310.00

CHANGE ORDER TOTAL $54,781.37

REPORT TOTAL 1,210,811.32$       

CHANGE ORDERS

ITEM 15F

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
54 of 461

cindy.skeber
Highlight



 
Individual Membership Listings 

For the Period of May 30, 2017 through June 12, 2017  
 
 
Staff Member 
Name 

Organization Name Amount 

   
None to report   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

ITEM 15F

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
55 of 461



ITEM 15F

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
56 of 461



ITEM 15F

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
57 of 461



ITEM 15F

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
58 of 461



ITEM 15F

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
59 of 461



ITEM 15F

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
60 of 461



ITEM 15F

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
61 of 461



N/A 05/31/2017 BANK SERVICE CHARGE May 2017 BANK SERVICE CHARGE 27.04
11501 05/30/2017 MARY JEANNETTE LINDEBAK PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT 20.02
11502 05/30/2017 CAROLYN WONG PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT 30.63
11503 05/31/2017 CURT ERALES REIMBURSEMENT FOR CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 288.78
11504 06/06/2017 CHRISTOPHER CLAUSEN Garnishment Reimbursement 923.16
11505 06/06/2017 MARY JEANNETTE LINDEBAK PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT 61.83
11506 06/07/2017 SAN DIEGUITO UHSD TPP, WORKABILITY, BANK FEE 4,559.73
11507 06/08/2017 ROSE HERNANDEZ PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT 34.20
11508 06/08/2017 BETHANY BRITT PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT 64.78

Report Total 6,010.17

ITEM 15F

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
62 of 461



 San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  June 13, 2017 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: June 22, 2017 
 
PREPARED BY:   John Addleman, Exec. Director Planning Services 

       
SUBMITTED BY:   Eric R. Dill, Superintendent  
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL / RATIFICATION OF 

AGREEMENTS / FACILITIES PLANNING & 
CONSTRUCTION    

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The attached report summarizes six (6) agreements: 
 
An agreement with Zurich to provide builder’s risk insurance for the Oak Crest Middle 
School Science Classroom Quad and Site Improvements Project; and an agreement 
with The Hartford, to provide builder’s risk insurance for the Carmel Valley Middle 
School Music Classroom Building and Site Improvements Project.  The District’s 
insurance broker, BB&T John Burnham Insurance Services, obtains and compares 
quotes on behalf of the District, making a recommendation which staff brings forward to 
the Board for approval. 
 
An agreement with D A Hogan, for architectural/engineering services to renovate the 
Carmel Valley Middle School athletic play fields. 
 
An agreement with Western Environmental & Safety Technologies, to provide 
environmental consulting services for various projects district wide during the 2017-18 
school year. 
 
An agreement with United Site Services to provide rental of temporary fencing for 
various projects district wide during the 2017-18 school year. 
 
An agreement with Latitude 33 Planning & Engineering, to provide survey and 
construction staking services for the 2nd Classroom Building at Pacific Trails Middle 
School. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board approve and/or ratify the professional services 
contracts and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert, Delores L. Perley, or Eric R. Dill to execute 
the agreements, as noted in the attached supplement.  
 

FUNDING SOURCE:   
As noted on the attached chart. 

ITEM 15G

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
63 of 461



SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
FACILITIES PLANNING & CONSTRUCTION – AGREEMENTS        Board Meeting Date: 06-22-17 
 

Contract 
Effective 

Dates 

Consultant/ 
Vendor 

 
Description of Services 

School/ 
Department 

Budget 

Fee 
Not to Exceed 

 
06/19/17 – 
08/27/18 

 

 
Zurich 

 
To provide builder’s risk insurance for the Oak Crest Middle 
School Science Classroom Quad, Crest Hall and Site 
Improvements Project. 
 

 
Building Fund Prop 

39 – Fund 21-39 

 
$55,074.00 

 
06/19/17 – 
05/17/18 

 

 
The Hartford 

 
To provide builder’s risk insurance for the Carmel Valley 
Middle School Music Classroom Building and Site 
Improvements Project. 
 

 
Building Fund Prop 

39 – Fund 21-39 
and North City 
West School 

Facilities Financing 
Authority 

 
$10,530.00 

 
06/23/17 – 
Completion 

 
D.A. Hogan 

 
To provide architectural/engineering services to renovate 
the athletic play fields at Carmel Valley Middle School. 
 

 
Mello Roos Funds 

 
$85,560.00 

 
07/01/17 – 
06/30/18 

 
Western 

Environmental & 
Safety 

Technologies, Inc. 
 

 
For environmental consulting services district wide. 

 
The Fund To Which 

The Project Is 
Charged 

 
At The Rates 
Established In 
The Attached 
Agreement 

 
07/01/17 – 
06/30/18 

 

 
United Site 
Services 

 
To provide rental of temporary fencing for various projects 
district wide. 

 
The Fund To Which 

The Projects Is 
Charged  

 

 
At The Rates 
Established In 
The Attached 
Agreement 

 
 

06/23/17 – 
Completion 

 

 
Latitude 33 
Planning & 
Engineering 

  

 
To provide survey and construction staking services for the 
2nd Classroom Building at Pacific Trails Middle School. 

 
Building Fund Prop 

39 – Fund 21-39 

 
$10,850.00 

Plus 
reimbursable 

expenses 
 

 

ITEM 15G

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
64 of 461



 
 
 W E S T
WESTERN ENVIRONMENTAL & SAFETY TECHNOLOGIES LLC

 
“an environmental consulting firm” 

 

7966 Arjons Drive Suite #110  •  San Diego  •  California  •  92126  
phone (858) 271-1842  •  fax (858) 271-1856  

gowestdc@msn.com  
California • Arizona 

Page 1 

Scope of Services – 2017 & 2018 Fee Schedule 
Environmental Consultation Services  

 

1. Asbestos removal specifications / work plans: 
   Asbestos Removal - General Work Plan (CAC approved)   $625.00 per removal plan 
   Asbestos Removal - Full Specification (CAC approved)    $1,225.00 per removal plan 
   Technical Illustrator          $195.00 per Drawing (8.5” x 11”) 
 

2. Lead Paint removal specifications / work plans: 
   Lead Paint Removal Plan (Certified Supervisor approved)   $550.00 per removal plan 
 

3. Universal Waste removal specifications / work plans: 
   Universal Waste Removal Plan (Sr. Staff)     $495.00 per removal plan 
 

4. Asbestos / Lead Paint Sampling Associated with the modernization: 
   Professional / Certified Inspectors 
   Certified Asbestos Consultant - Inspector (Sr. Staff)   $110.00 per Hour* 
   California Certified Site Surveillance Technician    $90.00 per Hour* 
   (Weekend rates 1.5 times rate listed above) 
   XRF Sampling - Certified Lead Professional     $825 Daily Site Sampling Rate (per site location)  
   XRF Sampling - Certified Lead Professional     $105 per hour Project Reporting Rate  
    

5. Laboratory Fees 
   Polarized Light Microscopy (PLM) Analysis     $22.00 Per Sample (24 hour TAT) 
   Asbestos Analysis of Bulk Materials via EPA 600/R-93/116 Method (PLM) 
   Polarized Light Microscopy (PLM) Analysis     $43.00 Per Sample (6 hour TAT) 
   Asbestos Analysis of Bulk Materials via EPA 600/R-93/116 Method (PLM) 
    

   Point Count Analysis (Confirmation Trace PLM <1%)  $135.00 Per Sample (72 hour TAT)  
   Point count verification analysis using the “Quantization 1000 Point Count” 
    

   Phase Contrast Microscopy (PCM) Analysis     $18.00 Per Sample (24 hour TAT) 
   Air Sampling Analysis – NIOSH 582 Method 
   Phase Contrast Microscopy (PCM) Analysis     $32.00 Per Sample (6 hour TAT) 
   Air Sampling Analysis – NIOSH 582 Method 
    

   Transmission Electron Microscopy (TEM) Analysis (air)  $125.00 Per Sample (24 hour TAT) 
Asbestos Fiber Analysis by Transmission Electron Microscopy (TEM) 
Performed by EPA 40 CFR Part 763 Appendix A to Subpart E 

   Transmission Electron Microscopy (TEM) Analysis (air)  $160.00 Per Sample (6 hour TAT) 
Asbestos Fiber Analysis by Transmission Electron Microscopy (TEM) 
Performed by EPA 40 CFR Part 763 Appendix A to Subpart E 

    

   Lead Paint Chip Analysis (Bulk collected)     $18.00 Per Sample (48 hour TAT) 
Lead in Paint Chips by Flame AAS (SW 846 3050B*/7000B) 

 

6. On-Site Asbestos Removal Monitoring Services 
   Professional / Certified Staff 
   Certified Asbestos Consultant (Sr. Staff)     $110.00 per Hour* 
   California Certified Site Surveillance Technician    $695.00 per Day  
 

7. Assistance with Bids and/or Requests for Proposals 
   Certified Asbestos Consultant Inspector (Sr. Staff)   $110.00 per Hour 
 

8. On-Site Lead Paint Removal Monitoring Services 
   Lead Paint - Professional / Certified Staff      $95.00 per Hour* 
 

9. Microbial Sampling and Reporting        Negotiated Rates – Project Based  
 

10. Project Close Out and General Shipping 
   Certified Asbestos Consultant (Sr. Staff)     $110.00 per Hour 
   Shipping Fees            Actual Cost’s  
 

* Minimum 4 hour site show-up fee applies  

ITEM 15G

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
65 of 461



UNITED SITE SERVICES, INC.
TEMPORARY FENCE RENTAL

ITEM PRICE UNIT NOTES:
6x12 Panel 1.25$      LF Short-term (weekend) rental

6x12 Panel 1.50$      LF 3-Month Rental Period
Windscreen 1.45$      LF Includes delivery, 3-mo rental, and final removal

Sandbags 4.00$      EA
Line-Driven Posts 8.00$      EA
T-Stands N/C

6x12 Panel 1.75$      LF 6-Month Rental Period
Windscreen 1.65$      LF Includes delivery, 6-mo rental, and final removal

Sandbags 4.00$      EA
Line-Driven Posts 8.00$      EA
T-Stands N/C

Minimum Charge: $450.00 All Orders

Rate Sheet Prepared By:
Carol Hutchinson
Account Manager, Southwest

6/13/2017

ITEM 15G

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
66 of 461



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  June 12, 2017 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: June 22, 2017 
 
PREPARED BY:   John Addleman, Exec. Director Planning Services 

       
SUBMITTED BY:   Eric R. Dill, Superintendent  
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL / RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENTS 

TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACTS / 
FACILITIES PLANNING & CONSTRUCTION 

  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The attached Professional Services Report summarizes amendments to four (4) existing 
contracts. 
 
An agreement with Zurich, to renew contract CA2016-28 extending the policy date for the 
builder’s risk insurance policy on the B Building at Canyon Crest Academy.  Typically the risk 
insurance stays in place until trade contractors have de-mobilized, originally anticipated for 
July 31, 2017.  The project suffered rain delays and steel production delays which extend the 
need for the policy to remain in effect until demobilization occurs, currently anticipated for 
August 14, 2017. 
 
An agreement with Class Leasing, LLC, to extend the lease term on the relocatable classroom 
buildings being used as Interim Housing at Earl Warren Middle School.  As you will recall, the 
Board authorized entering into an agreement with Solana Beach School District (SBSD) for 
use of the its interim campus at Earl Warren Middle School during reconstruction of SBSD’s 
Skyline Elementary School.  Costs for this lease extension, as well as relocation of one of the 
relocatable buildings on the interim campus, will be reimbursed by SBSD. 
 
An agreement with BDS Engineering, for land surveying services district wide, renewing the 
agreement for the 2017-18 school year. 
 
An agreement with URS Corporation, a division of AECom, for California Environmental 
Quality Act Services (CEQA), renewing the agreement for the 2017-18 school year. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Board approve and/or ratify the amendments to professional 
services contracts, and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert, Delores L. Perley, or Eric R. Dill to 
execute the amendments to agreements, as noted on the attached supplement.  
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
As noted on the attached chart. 

ITEM 15H

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
67 of 461



SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
FACILITIES PLANNING & CONSTRUCTION – AMENDMENTS    Board Meeting Date: 06-22-17 
 

Contract 
Effective 

Dates 

Consultant/ 
Vendor 

 
Description of Services 

School/ 
Department 

Budget 

Fee 
Not to Exceed 

 
05/13/16 – 
Completion 

 
Zurich 

 
To amend contract CA2016-28, extending the policy date for 
the builder’s risk insurance for the Canyon Crest Academy B 
Building Project. 

 
Building Fund 

Prop 39 – Fund 
21-39 

 

 
Additional 

$1,481.00 for a 
new total of 
$21,354.00 

 
 

12/11/14 – 
06/30/18 

 
Class Leasing, LLC 

 
To amend contract CB2015-12, extending the lease term on 
relocatable classroom buildings being used as Interim 
Housing at Earl Warren Middle School, through June 30, 
2018 and relocating one toilet building. 
 

 
To Be 

Reimbursed By 
Solana Beach 
School District 

 
Additional 

$185,250.00 for a 
new total of 

$1,467,035.49 

 
07/01/17 – 
06/30/18 

 
BDS Engineering 

 
To renew contract B2018-08 for material testing and special 
inspection services. 

 
The Fund To 
Which The 
Project Is 
Charged 

 

 
$200,000.00 

Annually 

 
07/01/17 – 
06/30/18 

 
URS Corporation  

(a Division of 
AECom) 

 
To renew contract CB2014-01 for California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA) Services district wide. 

 
The Fund To 
Which The 
Projects Is 
Charged 

 

 
$150,000.00 

Annually 

 

ITEM 15H

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
68 of 461



 San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  June 12, 2017 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: June 22, 2017 
 
PREPARED BY:   John Addleman, Exec. Director Planning Services 

       
SUBMITTED BY:   Eric R. Dill, Superintendent  
 
SUBJECT: AWARD OF CONTRACT / FACILITIES 

PLANNING & CONSTRUCTION    

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
 
Bids for construction of the La Costa Canyon High School Landscape Project were 
conducted on June 7, 2017.  Overall the bid was successful with a ratio of 3 responses 
to 1 bid package.  This project was bid as a straight bid with district staff acting as 
construction manager.  District staff reviewed the bid packages to determine the lowest 
responsive and responsible bidder.  The total hard construction cost presented this date 
equals $118,000.00 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board approve awarding the following contract and 
authorize Douglas B. Gilbert, Delores L. Perley, or Eric R. Dill to execute the 
agreements:  
 

1. Blue Pacific Engineering & Construction, Bid Package #1, Landscape, La Costa 
Canyon High School Landscape Project CB2017-09, during the period June 23, 
2017 through August 28, 2017, in the amount of $118,000.00, to be expended 
from Building Fund Prop 39 – Fund 21-39. 

 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   

As noted herein. 

ITEM 15I

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
69 of 461



 San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  June 12, 2017 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: June 22, 2017 
 
PREPARED BY:   John Addleman, Exec. Director Planning Services 

       
SUBMITTED BY:   Eric R. Dill, Superintendent  
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT / RIGHT OF 

ENTRY / CANYON CREST ACADEMY & 
PACIFIC TRAILS MIDDLE SCHOOL    

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
Pardee Homes is developing the Pacific Highlands Ranch Community Park, adjacent to 
Canyon Crest Academy and Pacific Trails Middle School on behalf of the City of San 
Diego.  Pardee Homes has requested the District’s permission, for their contractor T.B. 
Penick & Sons, Inc., to enter upon the District’s property to improve the District’s 
property and for the construction of the community park as reflected in the attachments. 
The improvements to the District’s property include stairs and ramp from the community 
park at the south side of the park providing a connection from the neighborhood and 
park to the school site, as well as continuing the existing sidewalk from the north side of 
the student drop off area to the west and then north to connect with Village Center Loop 
Rd. providing additional access around the park as well as to the park’s community 
recreation center. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Board approve the attached agreement authorizing Pardee 
Homes permission to enter onto and across the property known as Canyon Crest 
Academy and Pacific Trails Middle School, for purposes of performing improvements to 
the District’s property and construction of the Pacific Highlands Ranch Community Park. 
 
 

FUNDING SOURCE:   
Not applicable. 

ITEM 15J

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
70 of 461



ITEM 15J

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
71 of 461



ITEM 15J

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
72 of 461



ITEM 15J

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
73 of 461



ITEM 15J

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
74 of 461



ITEM 15J

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
75 of 461



ITEM 15J

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
76 of 461



ITEM 15J

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
77 of 461



ITEM 15J

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
78 of 461



ITEM 15J

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
79 of 461



ITEM 15J

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
80 of 461



ITEM 15J

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
81 of 461



ITEM 15J

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
82 of 461



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  June 13, 2017 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: June 22, 2017 
 
PREPARED BY:   John Addleman, Exec. Dir. of Planning Services 

       
SUBMITTED BY:   Eric R. Dill, Superintendent    
 
SUBJECT: ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION / IN THE 

MATTER OF UNIFORM PUBLIC 
CONSTRUCTION COST ACCOUNTING 
PROCEDURES 

 
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
On June 8, 2017, the Board reviewed information submitted by staff as it pertains to the 
California Uniform Public Construction Cost Account Act (CUPCCAA), and the benefits 
afforded participating districts.  Those benefits include: 
 

 Small public projects start sooner as a result of an expedited award process. 
 Opportunity to complete projects earlier. 
 Simplify project administration with enhanced procedures (authorization to public 

bid and advertising, vendor pre-qualification and informal bidding). 
 Minimal changes to established procedures. 
 More effective contractor handling through pre-qualification. 
 

In order to implement the adoption of CUPCCAA the District must: 
 Provide notification to the San Diego County Office of Education of the District’s 

intent to adopt the CUPCCAA program. 
 Adopt a formal resolution by the District’s Board of Trustee’s electing to be 

governed by the Act. 
 Adopt informal bidding regulations under PCC 22034 establishing list of contractors 

to be notified of potential projects and procedures for informal bidding (3311.1/AR-
1). 

 Notify the State Controller in writing of the election and file a copy of the resolution 
with the State Controller. 

 

ITEM 16

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
83 of 461



In addition, at a future meeting, additional resolutions will be brought forward to further 
strengthen the implementation as it relates to delegation of contracts for timely contracting 
of projects and projects related to emergencies. 
 
Attached is a summary comparing traditional bidding to the District’s proposed 
implemented CUPCCAA. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board adopt the resolution in the Matter of Uniform Public 
Construction Cost Account Procedures, in compliance with Public Contracts Code § 
22000-22045, as shown in the attached supplements. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
Not Applicable. 

ITEM 16

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
84 of 461



Traditional Bidding vs. SDUHSD Implemented CUPCCAA 
 

 Traditional Bidding SDUHSD  Adopted CUPCCAA 

Pre-qualification 
of Contractors 

Optional Yes (Qualified) 

Program 
Adoption 

None Yes 

Bid Limit(s) $15,000  $0-25,000 – Any vendor from the 
qualified vendor pool can be 
chosen. 

 $25,001 - $45,000 – Any vendor 
from the qualified vendor pool can 
be chosen and Payment and 
Performance Bonds are required. 

 $25,001 - $175,000 – Informal 
estimate procedure using qualified 
vendor pool. 

 $175,001+ - Must be formally bid. 
Advertising With every bid  Minimum once a year to establish 

qualified list for jobs under 
$175,000. 

 All jobs over $175,000 
Projects from $0 
- $25,000  

 Jobs from $0 - $15,000 
may be negotiated by 
contract or purchase order. 

 Jobs $15,000+ must be 
formally bid. 

Jobs will be negotiated by contract 
from the qualified vendor pool at the 
discretion of the Department with 
project oversight. 

Projects from 
$25,001 - $45,000 

 Jobs from $0 - $15,000 
may be negotiated by 
contract or purchase order. 

 Jobs $15,000+ must be 
formally bid. 

 Jobs will be negotiated by contract 
from the qualified vendor pool at 
the discretion of the Department 
with project oversight. 

 Jobs require Payment and 
Performance Bonds. 

Projects from 
$45,001 - 
$175,000 

Jobs $15,000+ must be 
formally bid. 

 All qualified Contractors in a 
particular trade are notified via e-
mail or fax in of the project scope 
of work for an opportunity to 
provide an estimate. 

 Job may be formally bid, if it is 
determined to be in the best 
interest of the District. 

Projects from 
$175,001+ 

Jobs $15,000+ must be 
formally bid. 

All jobs $175,000+ must be formally 
bid. 

Payment and 
Performance 
Bond 

Projects greater than 
$25,000+ 

Projects greater than $25,000+ 

 

ITEM 16

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
85 of 461



 

RESOLUTION OF THE SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT, STATE OF CALIFORNIA IN THE 
MATTER OF 

UNIFORM PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION COST ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES 
 
WHEREAS, prior to the passage of Assembly Bill No. 1666, Chapter 1054, Statutes of 1983, which 
added Chapter 2, commencing with Section 22000, to Part 3 of Division 2 of the Public Contract 
Code, existing law did not provide a uniform cost accounting standard for construction work 
performed or contracted by local public agencies; and 
  
WHEREAS, Public Contract Code section 22000 et seq., the Uniform Public Construction Cost 
Accounting Act, establishes such a uniform cost accounting standard;  
 
WHEREAS, the Commission established under the Act has developed uniform public construction 
cost accounting procedures for implementation by local public agencies in the performance of or 
in the contracting for construction of public projects; and 
  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the San Dieguito Union High School District of the County 
of San Diego, California, hereby elects under Public Contract Code section 22030 to become 
subject to the Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Procedures set forth in the Act and to 
the Commission's policies and procedures manual and cost accounting review procedures, as they 
may each from time to time be amended, and directs that the Superintendent or his designee - 
notify the State Controller forthwith of this election. 
  
This Resolution shall take effect July 1, 2017. 
  
PASSED AND ADOPTED this    22nd    day of __June  ,    2017   by the following vote; 
  
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 
  
STATE OF CALIFORNIA           ) 
                                                   ) ss 
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO        ) 
 
 

  

I, Eric R. Dill, Secretary of the Board of Trustees of the San Dieguito Union High School District of 
Encinitas, California, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full and correct copy of a resolution 
adopted by said Board at the regular meeting thereof at the time and place of vote stated, which 
resolution is on file and of record I the office of said Board. 
 
 

___________________________________ 

Secretary of the Governing Board 

 

ITEM 16

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
86 of 461



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  June 13, 2017 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: June 22, 2017 
 
PREPARED BY:   John Addleman, Exec. Director Planning Services    
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Eric R. Dill, Superintendent  
 
SUBJECT:  ADOPTION OF PROPOSED NEW / REVISED 

BOARD POLICIES (6) / BUSINESS SERVICES 
    

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 
 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The current Board policy governing bid procedures has not been updated since 1997.  There 
have been many changes to government contracting codes which need to be incorporated into 
our current procedures.  As currently adopted, the primary goal of the formal bid process 
(BP/AR 3311) is to facilitate competition from a broad group of potential vendors / contractors 
through a formal bid process for public projects in excess of $15,000.  Some of the typical 
steps of a formal bid process includes: developing a scope of work, advertising, clarifying the 
scope of work through addendums when needed, bid opening and award.  All of this is done 
before the project can be started.  The processing time from preparation of the legal 
advertisement to award of bid is approximately six (6) to eight (8) weeks. 
 
As inflation over many decades continues to take its toll on the State’s unadjusted $15,000 
cost basis, the District finds that more of its small public school projects are becoming subject 
to formal bidding requirements thereby increasing overall project costs to do so and increasing 
the time to commence and deliver the project. 
 
In order to reduce the time to commence a public project the California Uniform Public 
Construction Cost Accounting Act (CUPCCAA) was enacted. 
 

What is CUPCCAA? 
 
This program was created in 1983 to provide public agencies, such as school districts, an 
option to take action toward utilizing higher bid limits and to enhance the District’s ability to 
perform small public school projects with its own District force labor, or by negotiated contract, 
or purchase order, and to provide for informal bidding procedures for mid-size public school 
projects, and then formal bidding procedures for those larger.  The act is enacted under Public 
Contracts Code Section 22000 through 22045 (hereafter abbreviated as PCC 22000-22045). 

ITEM 17

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
87 of 461



 
Here is a summary of the effective bid limitations: 

 Public projects of forty-five thousand dollars ($45,000) or less may be performed by 
the employees of a public agency, by negotiated contract or by purchase order. 
 

 Public projects of one hundred seventy-five thousand dollars ($175,000) or less may 
be contracted by informal bid procedures from a list of varied prequalified contractors 
maintained by the District. 

 

 If all informal bids received are in excess of one hundred seventy-five thousand 
dollars ($175,000) the governing body of the District may by adoption of a resolution 
by a four-fifths vote, award the contract at one hundred eighty-seven thousand five 
hundred dollars ($187,500), or less, to the lowest responsible bidder if it determines 
the cost estimate of the District was reasonable. 

 

 Public projects of more than one hundred seventy-five thousand dollars ($175,000) 
shall contract by formal bidding procedures. 

 

Benefits of CUPCCAA 

 Projects start sooner as a result of an expedited award process. 
 Opportunity to complete projects earlier. 
 Simplify project administration with enhanced procedures (authorization to public bid 

and advertising, vendor prequalification and informal bidding). 
 Minimal changes to established procedures. 
 More effective contractor handling through pre-qualification. 
 

It is proposed that the District evolve in the direction of CUPCCAA to deliver projects more cost 
effectively and efficiently by adopting resolutions to do so and to effect procedures for the 
prequalification of contractors as related to informal bidding.  To do so, staff has relied on the 
California School Boards Association (CSBA) to develop its proposed new and/or revised 
policies.  As federal regulations and California Education Code become law and when legal 
cases affect board policies, the California School Boards Association (CSBA) provides school 
districts with samples of new or replacement policies to assist in maintaining updated policies.  
 
The following Board Policies have been created or revised to align with the CSBA 
recommendations and were submitted to the Board at the June 8, 2017 meeting as an 
information item and are now being submitted for adoption: 

Current 
Policy 

Number 

New 
Policy 

Number Title Comments 

3311 &     
3311 AR  

Bids 
Soliciting Bids (Bid 
Quotations)  

Revised to align  with CSBA recommendations, and to move 
sections to and/or align with new BP 3311.1, 3311.1-3 AR’s  

ITEM 17

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
88 of 461



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Board adopt the proposed revised / new board policies as shown in 
the attached supplements and as follows: 
 A.  BP #3311, “BIDS” (REV) 
 B.  AR #3311, “SOLICITING BIDS (BIDS & QUOTATIONS) (REV) 
 C.  BP #3311.1, “UNIFORM PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION COST ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES” (NEW) 
 D.  AR #3311.1, “UNIFORM PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION COST ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES” (NEW) 
 E.  AR #3311.2, “LEASE/LEASEBACK CONTRACTS” (NEW) 
 F.  AR #3311.3, “DESIGN-BUILD CONTRACTS” (NEW) 
 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 

Not applicable 

 

3311.1 & 
3311.1 AR 

Uniform Public 
Construction Cost 
Accounting 
Procedures 

New policy to align with CSBA recommendations, and 
proposed adoption of Uniform Public Construction Cost 
Accounting Act (UPCCAA).  Policy adds prohibition against 
splitting a project or purchase into smaller work orders in 
order to evade requirements for competitive bidding, and 
legal authority to suspend the UPCCAA bidding process for the 
replacement or repair of a school facility in cases of 
emergency. Also clarifies the requirement to disseminate the 
bid notice of the district’s list of contractors. 
 

 

3311.2 AR Lease/Leaseback 
Contracts 

New policy to align with CSBA recommendations and to reflect 
NEW LAW (AB 2316, 2016) clarifying bids pertaining to 
requirements for awarding lease-leaseback contracts, and to 
no longer permit the selection of a lease-leaseback contractor 
without advertising, and instead require the District to use a 
comprehensive “best value” selection process. 

 

3311.3 AR Design-Build 
Contracts  

New policy to align with CSBA recommendations for bids 
pertaining to requirements for awarding design-build 
contracts, clarifying the process and related law. 

ITEM 17

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
89 of 461



    BUSINESS 3311 

San Dieguito Union High School District 
Policy Adopted: January 16, 1997 
Policy Revision DRAFT:  June 22, 2017  

   Page 1 of 3 

 

 

 
 

BIDS 
 
The Governing Board is committed to promoting public accountability and ensuring prudent use of public 
funds.  When leasing, purchasing, or contracting for equipment, materials, supplies, or services for the 
district, including when contracting for public projects involving district facilities, the Board shall explore 
lawful opportunities to obtain the greatest possible value for its expenditure of public funds.  When 
required by law, or if the Board determines that it is in the best interest of the district, such contracts shall 
be made using competitive bidding. 
 
The district shall purchase equipment, supplies and services on a competitive bidding basis when required by 
law.  Care shall be taken to observe all statutory requirements for bidding and bidding procedures.  In 
addition, the district shall solicit formal bids whenever it appears to be in the best interest of the district to 
do so. 
No work, project, service, or purchase shall be split or separated into smaller work orders or projects for the 
purpose of evading legal requirements for bidding.  
 
The Superintendent or designee shall establish comprehensive bidding procedures for the district in 
accordance with law.  The procedures shall include a process for advertising bids, instructions and timelines 
for submitting and opening bids, and other relevant requirements. 
 
For award of contracts which, by law or Board Policy, require prequalification, the procedure shall identify a 
uniform system for rating bidders. 

 
When calling for bids, the Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the bid specifications clearly 
describe in appropriate detail the quality, delivery, and service required and include all information which 
the district knows, or has in its possession, that is relevant to the work to be performed or that may impact 
the cost of performing the work. 
 
Except as authorized by law, contracts shall be let to the lowest responsible bidder who shall give such 
security as the Board requires, or else all bids shall be rejected.  
 
When the Board has determined that it is in the best interest of the district, the district may piggyback onto 
the contract of another public agency or corporation to lease or purchase any personal property to the 
extent authorized by law.  

 
To ensure that good value is received for funds expended, bid specifications shall be carefully designed and 
shall describe in detail the quality, delivery and service required and include all information which the 
district knows is relevant to the work to be performed or that may impact the cost of performing the work. 
 
To assist the district in determining whether bidders are responsible, the Board may require pre-
qualification procedures as allowed by law and specified in administrative regulation 3311.   A copy of any 
applicable administrative regulations shall be provided to bidders with all bid specifications. For award of 
contracts which, by law or Board policy, require prequalification, the procedures shall identify a uniform 
system for rating bidders and shall address the issues covered by the standardized questionnaire and model 
guidelines developed by the Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to Public Contract Code 20101. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 17

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
90 of 461



    BUSINESS 3311 

San Dieguito Union High School District 
Policy Adopted: January 16, 1997 
Policy Revision DRAFT:  June 22, 2017  

   Page 2 of 3 

 

 

 
LEGAL REFERENCE 

 
CALIFORNIA EDUCATION CODE 

 
17070.10-17079.30 Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act 
17250.10-17250.55 Design=build contracts 
17406     Lease-leaseback Contracts 
17595     Purchase of supplies through Department of General Services 
17602     Purchase of surplus property from federal agencies 
38083     Purchase of perishable foodstuffs and seasonable commodities 
38110-38120    Apparatus and supplies 
39643                 Purchases through Department of General Services 
39802       Bids and contracts for servicesTransportation services 
39873                 Purchase of perishable foodstuffs and seasonable commodities 
40000                 Purchase of supplies through county superintendent 
40001                 Purchases by district governing board 
40002                 Purchases of other than standard supplies 

 
   BUSINESS AND PROFESSION CODE 
   7056     General engineering contractor 
   7057     General building contractor 
 
   CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE 
   446     Verification of pleadings 
 

GOVERNMENT CODE 
 

4217.10-4217.80   Energy conservation contracts 
43301-4334         Preference of California-made materials 
6252       Definition of public record 
53060       Special Services and advice 
54201-54205     Purchase of supplies and equipment by 
local agencies 

 
PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE 

 
1102     Emergencies 
1103     Definition, responsible bidder 
2000-2002    Responsive bidders 
3000-3010    Roofing projects 
3400     Bids 
3410                   United States produce and processed foods 
4113     Prime contractor; subcontractor 
6610     Bid visits 
12161                 Definitions 
12168                 Preference for purchase of recycled paper products 
12169                 Definitions 
12200     Definitions, recycled goods, materials and supplies 
12210                 Purchase of recycled products preferred 
12213                 Specification by bidder of recycled content 
20101-20103.7 Public construction projects, requirements for bidding 
 

ITEM 17

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
91 of 461



    BUSINESS 3311 

San Dieguito Union High School District 
Policy Adopted: January 16, 1997 
Policy Revision DRAFT:  June 22, 2017  

   Page 3 of 3 

 

 

 
 
20103.8    Award of contracts 
20107                 Bidder's security 
20111-20118.4 Local Agency Public Construction Act; school districts Contracts over $15,000 for public 
works projects and over $50,000 for materials, supplies, or services award to lowest responsible bidder 
20111.5              Bidder questionnaire and financial statement; bid proposal form 
20112                 Advertisement for bids 
20113                 Emergencies; award of contract without bids or use of day labor or force account 
20117                 Identical bids 
20118                 Authorization of public corporation or agency to make leases or purchases 
20118.1              Electronic data processing systems; bids 
20118.3              Supplementary texts, library books, etc.: purchase without estimates or bids 
20118.4 Change without securing bids 
20129 Bidder's security; performance bond 
20189 Bidder's security, earthquake relief 
22000-22045     Alternative procedure for public projects (UPCCAA) 
22152 Recycled product procurement 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 17

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
92 of 461



BUSINESS 3311/AR-1 

San Dieguito Union High School District 
Administrative Regulation Issued: March 3, 1983 
Administrative Regulation Revised: November 6, 1997 
Administrative Regulation DRAFT: June 22, 2017  

Page 1 of 8 

 

 

 

SOLICITING BIDS (BIDS AND QUOTATIONS) 
 

 
ADVERTISED/COMPETITIVE BIDS 

 
The District shall advertise any of the following:  Whenever expenditures exceed $15,000 for work to be 
done, services rendered or $51,500 for materials, supplies or equipment, the Director of Purchasing and 
Warehouse Services shall call for bids by advertising in a local newspaper at least once a week for two 
weeks. Unless otherwise authorized by law, contracts shall be let to the lowest responsible bidder who 
shall give such security as the Board of Trustees requires, or else all bids shall be rejected. 
 
A contract that exceeds the amount specified in law, as annually adjusted by the Superintendent of 
Public Instruction, for any of the following: 

1. The purchase of equipment, materials, or supplies to be furnished, sold, or leased to the 
District. 

2. Services, not including construction services or special services and advice in accounting, 
financial, legal, or administrative matters. 

 
When letting a contract for the procurement and/or maintenance of electronic data processing systems 
and supporting software, the Board may contract with any one of the three lowest responsible bidders. 
 
The Board shall secure bids for any transportation service expenditure of more than $10,000 when 
contemplating that such a contract may be made with a person or corporation other than a common 
carrier, municipally-owned transit system or a parent/guardian of students who are to be transported.  
The Board may let this contract to other than the lowest bidder. 
 
 
INSTRUCTIONS AND PROCEDURES FOR ADVERTISED BIDS 

The Superintendent orf designee shall call for bids by placing a notice at least once a week for two 
weeks in a local newspaper of general circulation published in the District, or if no such newspaper 
exists, then in some newspaper of general circulation that is circulated in the county.  The 
Superintendent or designee also may post the notice on the District’s website or through an electronic 
portal.  The notice shall state the work to be done or materials or supplies to be furnished and the 
time and place and website where bids will be opened.  
 
Bid instructions and specifications shall include the following requirements and information: 
 

1.  All bidders may be requested to certify in writing the minimum, if not exact, percentage of 
post-consumer materials in products, materials, goods, or supplies offered or sold. including 
bidders for printing contracts, may be requested to specify the minimum, if not exact, percentage 
of recycled product in the products offered, and both the post consumer and secondary waste 
content. 

 

2.   All bids for construction work shall be presented under sealed cover.  The District may accept a 
bid that has been submitted electronically or on paper.  The bid and shall be accompanied by a 
formone of the following forms of bidder's security, including either cash, a cashier’s check 
payable to the District, a certified check made payable to the District, or a bidder’s bond 
executed by an admitted surety insurer and made payable to the District.  

a. Cash 

ITEM 17

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
93 of 461



BUSINESS 3311/AR-1 

San Dieguito Union High School District 
Administrative Regulation Issued: March 3, 1983 
Administrative Regulation Revised: November 6, 1997 
Administrative Regulation DRAFT: June 22, 2017  

Page 2 of 8 

 

 

b.   Cashier's Check c. Certified Check 

d.   Bidder's Bond executed by an admitted surety insurer 
 

3. 3.   The security of unsuccessful bidders shall be returned in a reasonable period of time, but in 
no event any later than 60 days after the bid is awarded. 

    4. When a standardized proposal form is provided by the District, bids not presented on the 
standard form shall be disregarded.  

 

5.   Under no condition shall bids be accepted after the advertised bid opening time, regardless 
of whether the bids are actually opened at that time.  

 

6. 5.   When two or more identical bids are received, the Board may determine by lot which bid 
shall be accepted.  

7. If the District requires that the bid include prices for items that may be added to or deducted 
from the scope of work in the contract, the bid solicitation shall specify which one of the 
following methods will be used to determine the lowest bid.  In the absence of such a 
specification, only the method provided in item 6a below shall be used.  

a. The lowest bid shall be the lowest total of the bid prices on the base contract without 
consideration of the prices on the additive or deductive items. 

b. The lowest bid shall be the lowest total of the bid prices on the base contract and those 
additive or deductive items that were specifically identified in the bid solicitation as being 
used for the purpose of determining the lowest bid price. 

c. The lowest bid shall be the lowest total of the bid prices on the base contract and those 
additive or deductive items that, when taken in order from a specifically identified list of 
those items in the solicitation, and added to or subtracted from the base contract, are less 
than or equal to a funding amount publicly disclosed by the District before the first bid is 
opened. 

The lowest bid shall be determined in a manner that prevents any information that would identify any 
of the bidders or proposed subcontractors or suppliers from being revealed to the District before the 
ranking of all bidders from lowest to highest has been determined.  

8. In determining the lowest bid, the District shall consider only responsive bids that conform to 
bid specifications and are submitted by responsible bidders who have demonstrated 
trustworthiness, quality fitness, capacity, and experience to satisfactorily perform the public 
works contract. 

a. When a bid is determined to be nonresponsive, the Superintendent or designee shall notify 
the bidder and give him/her an opportunity to respond to the determination. 

b. When the lowest bidder is determined to be non-responsible, the Superintendent or 
designee shall notify the bidder of his/her right to present evidence of his/her 
responsibility at a hearing before the Board. 

 

6.   Any subsequent change or alteration of a contract shall be governed by the provisions of Public 
Contract Code 20118.4. 
 

97.   After being opened, all submitted advertised bids shall be made available for review by all 
interested parties pursuant to Government Code 6252, but at no time be taken from the 
Purchasing Department conducting the bid. 

 
Supplementary textbooks, library books, periodicals, educational films, audiovisual materials, test 
materials, workbooks and instructional computer software packages may be purchased without 

ITEM 17

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
94 of 461



BUSINESS 3311/AR-1 

San Dieguito Union High School District 
Administrative Regulation Issued: March 3, 1983 
Administrative Regulation Revised: November 6, 1997 
Administrative Regulation DRAFT: June 22, 2017  

Page 3 of 8 

 

 

advertised bidding. 
The district may, upon a case-by-case determination of the Board, purchase, lease or contract for 
equipment and supplies through a public corporation without advertised bids to the extent permitted 
by state law. 
 
Perishable commodities such as foodstuffs can be purchased through bid or on the open market, 
depending on district preference. In its purchases, the district shall give preference to products grown, 
manufactured or produced in California and to foods grown or processed in the United States. 
 
Fitness and quality being equal, the district shall purchase recycled products whenever available at no 
more than the total cost of non-recycled products. 
 
PREQUALIFICATION 

For any contract for which bids are legally When required by law or, the Board, the Superintendent or 
designee shall establish a uniform system for rating bidders on the basis of may require that each 
prospective bidder completed and submit a standardized prequalification questionnaires and financial 
statements in order to determine the size of contracts on which each bidder is qualified to bid.  For this 
purpose, the Superintendent or designee Director of Purchasing and Warehouse Services shall furnish 
prospective bidderssupply a standardize prequalification questionnaire form which, when completed, shall 
indicate includes a complete statement of the bidder's statement of financial ability and experience in 
performing public works.  The bidder’s information questionnaire and financial statement shall be verified 
as prescribed by law.  The questionnaires and financial statements shall not be public records and shall not 
be open to public inspection.  
 
When any public project involves an expenditure of $1,000,000 or more and is funded or reimbursed 
wholly or partly by the State School Facilities Program funds or other future state school bond, the 
District shall prequalify prospective bidders either quarterly or annually.  The prequalification shall be 
valid for one year and the following requirements shall apply:  

1. Prospective bidders, including, but not limited to, prime, general engineering, and general 
building contractors and electrical, mechanical, and plumbing subcontractors, as defined in the 
Public Contract Code 4113 or Business and Profession Code 7506, or 7057, as applicable, shall 
submit a standardized questionnaire and financial statement 10 or more business days, as 
determined by the District, before the date fixed for the public opening of sealed bids. 
 

2. Prospective bidders shall be prequalified by the District five or more business days, as 
determined by the District five or more business days, as determined by the District, before the 
date fixed for the public opening of sealed bids. 

 
If the project includes electrical, mechanical, or plumbing components that will be performed by 
electrical, mechanical, or plumbing contractors, the Superintendent or designee shall make available to 
all bidders a list of prequalified general contractors and electrical, mechanical, and plumbing 
subcontractors five or more business days, as determined by the District, before the date fixed for the 
public opening of sealed bids. 
 
For all other contracts requiring competitive bidding, the District may establish a procedure for 
prequalifying bidders on a quarterly basis and may authorized that prequalification be considered valid 
for up to one calendar year following the date of the initial prequalification.  Prospective bidders for 
such contracts shall submit the questionnaire and financial statement at least five days before the date 

ITEM 17

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
95 of 461



BUSINESS 3311/AR-1 

San Dieguito Union High School District 
Administrative Regulation Issued: March 3, 1983 
Administrative Regulation Revised: November 6, 1997 
Administrative Regulation DRAFT: June 22, 2017  

Page 4 of 8 

 

 

fixed for public opening of sealed bids and shall be prequalified by the District at least one day before 
the fixed bid-opening date.  
 
The Director of Purchasing and Warehouse Services shall establish a uniform system for rating bidders on 
the basis of completed questionnaires and financial statements in order to determine the size of 
contracts on which each bidder is qualified to bid. 
 
The Director of Purchasing and Warehouse Services shall furnish each qualified bidder with a 
standardized proposal form. Bids not presented on the standard form shall be disregarded. 
 
AWARD OF CONTRACT 

The District shall award each contract to the lowest responsible bidder except in the following 
circumstances: 
 

1. When the contract is for the procurement and/or maintenance of electronic data processing 
systems and supporting software, in which case the Board may contractor with any one of the 
three lowest responsible bidders.  

2.    When the contract is for any transportation service which involves an expenditure of more than 
$10,000 and which will be made with any person or corporation other than a common carrier, 
municipally owned transit system, or a parent/guardian of a student who is to be transported, in 
which case, the Board may contract with other than the lowest bidder. 
 

3. When the contract is one for which the Board has established goals and requirements relating 
to participation of disabled veteran or small business enterprises in accordance with Public 
Contract Code 2000-2002, in which case the Board may contract with the lowest responsible 
bidder who submits a responsive bid and complies or makes a good faith effort to comply with 
the goals and requirements. 
 

4. When procuring a lease-leaseback contract, in which case the Board shall award the contract 
based on objective criteria for determining the best combination of price and qualifications in 
accordance with Education Code 17400 and 17406 (cf. 3311.2 – Lease-Leaseback Contract). 

 

5. When procuring a design-build contract for a public works project in excess of $1,000,000 in 
accordance with Education Code 17250.20, in which case the Board may award the contract to 
either the low bid or the best value to the District, taking into consideration, at a minimum, 
price, technical design and construction expertise, and life-cycle costs per Education Code 
17250.20, 17250.25 (cf. 3311.3 – Design-Build Contracts).  

 
PROTESTS BY BIDDERS 

A bidder may protest a bid award if he/she believes that the award is not in compliance with law, Board 
policy, or the bid specification.  A protest must be filed in writing with the Superintendent or designee 
within five working days after receipt of notification of the contract award and shall include all 
documents supporting or justifying the protest.  A bidder’s failure to file the protest documents in a 
timely manner shall constitute a waiver of his/her right to protest the award of the contract. 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall review the documents submitted with the bidder’s claims and 
render a decision in writing within 30 working days.  The Superintendent or designee may also convene 
a meeting with the bidder in order to attempt to resolve the problem. 
 

ITEM 17

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
96 of 461



BUSINESS 3311/AR-1 

San Dieguito Union High School District 
Administrative Regulation Issued: March 3, 1983 
Administrative Regulation Revised: November 6, 1997 
Administrative Regulation DRAFT: June 22, 2017  

Page 5 of 8 

 

 

The bidder may appeal the Superintendent or designee’s decision to the Board.  The Superintendent or 
designee shall provide notice to the bidder of the date and time for Board consideration of the protest 
at least three business days before the Board meeting.  The Board’s decision shall be final. 
 
REGULATIONS RELATIVE TO THE BIDDING ACTIVITY 
 
1.   The Purchasing Department shall periodically estimate requirements of standard items or classes of 
items and make quantity purchases, thereby effecting economies. 
 

2.   Bid instructions and specifications should be clear and complete, setting forth all necessary 
conditions conducive to competitive bidding. 
 

3.   The Purchasing Department shall seek bids from those sources able to offer the best prices, 
consistent with quality, delivery and service. 
 

4.   Written quotations are required for: 

a.   Labor and materials (each job/services rendered) under $15,000/over $5,000 b.   

Supplies, equipment and materials under $51,500/over $5,000 

At least three written quotations shall be secured with request for quotations carrying the same 
careful specifications as a formal bid. 
 

If three written quotations are not received, the formal bidding procedure must be initiated unless 
materials cannot be obtained from a third source. 
 

5.   Legal bids are required for: 

a.   Labor and materials (each public works project/services rendered) Over $15,00 b.   

Supplies, equipment, and materials Over $51,500 

 
FORMAL BIDDING 
PROCEDURES: 
 

1.   Formal bids will be requested in all cases required by law and will be accomplished as follows: 

a.   A notice inviting sealed bids shall be published at least twice in a newspaper of general 

circulation in the district and shall contain the time and place of opening of bids. Bids shall also be sought 
from those sources able to offer the best prices, consistent with quality, delivery and service. 

b.   Bids will be opened by the Director of Purchasing and Warehouse Services or designee in 
advance of Board of Trustees meetings to permit time for tabulating and evaluating the bids to make 
recommendations for Board acceptance. Bidders will be given the opportunity to make a record of bids 
received, at the time bids are opened. Bid documents will not be removed from the Purchasing Office. 

c. Bids will be opened in public at the prescribed time and place indicated in the Notice to 
Bidders. 
No bids may be excepted after said advertised time. 

d.  Bids will then be returned to the Purchasing Department for evaluation. Only after 
recommendations to the Board of Trustees have been submitted will they be available for review by 
interested parties. 

e.   Construction bids are advertised and opened in the same manner. However, the Construction 
Contract Documents approved by County Counsel are the bid documents used for all construction 
requiring bids. 
 
 
 

ITEM 17

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
97 of 461



BUSINESS 3311/AR-1 

San Dieguito Union High School District 
Administrative Regulation Issued: March 3, 1983 
Administrative Regulation Revised: November 6, 1997 
Administrative Regulation DRAFT: June 22, 2017  

Page 6 of 8 

 

 

LIMITATION OF USE OF SOLE SOURCING 
 
In any contract for the construction, alteration, or repair of school facilities, the Superintendent or 
designee shall ensure that the bid specification: 
 

1. Does not directly or indirectly limit bidding to any one specific concern. 
2. Does not call for a designated material, product, thing, or service by a specific brand or trade 

name, unless the specification is followed by the words “or equal,” so that bidders may furnish 
any equal material, product, thing, or service. 

 

In any such case, the bid specification shall provide a time period, before and/or after the award of the 
contract, for the contractor to submit data substantiating the request for substituting the designated 
material, product, thing, or service.  If no such time period is specified, the contractor may submit the 
data within 35 days after the award of the contract. 
 
When the bid is for a roof project, a material, product, thing, or service is considered “equal” to that 
designated if it is equal in quality, durability, design, and appearance; will perform the intended function 
equally well; and conforms substantially to the detailed requirements in the bid specification. 
 
However, the Superintendent or designee may designate a specific material, product, thing, or service by 
brand or trade name (sole sourcing) if the Board has made a finding, described in the invitation for bids or 
request for proposal (RFP), that a particular material, product, thing, or service is designated for any of 
the following purposes:  
 

1. To conduct a field test or experiment to determine its suitability for future use. 
2. To match others in use on a particular public improvement that has been completed or is in the 

course of completion. 
3. To obtain a necessary item that is only available from one source. 
4. To respond to the Board’s declaration of an emergency, as long as the declaration has been 

approved by four-fifths of the Board when issuing the invitation for bid or RFP. 
 
PURCHASE WITHOUT QUOTATIONS OR BIDS 

Without advertising for bids and upon a determination that it is in the best interest of the District, the 
Board may authorize another public corporation or agency, by contract, lease, requisition, or purchase 
order, to lease data-processing equipment or to purchase materials, supplies, equipment, automotive 
vehicles, tractors, and other personal property for the District in the manner that the other public 
corporation or agency is authorized to make the leases or purchases from a vendor (“piggyback”).  
Alternatively, if the public corporation or agency has an existing contract with a vendor for the lease or 
purchase of personal property, the District may authorize the lease or purchase of personal property 
directly from the vendor and make payments under the same terms that are available to the public 
corporation or agency under the contract.  Some items, according to law can be purchased without 
taking estimates or advertising for bids as per public contract code, Section 20118.3, which states, "The 
Governing Board of any school district may purchase supplementary textbooks, library books, and 
educational films, audiovisual materials, test materials, workbooks, instructional computer software 
packages, and periodicals in any amount needed for the operation of the schools of the district 
without taking estimates or advertising for bids." 
 
Without advertising for bids, the Board may enter into an energy service contract and any related 
facility ground lease, when it determines that the terms of the contract and lease are in the best 

ITEM 17

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
98 of 461



BUSINESS 3311/AR-1 

San Dieguito Union High School District 
Administrative Regulation Issued: March 3, 1983 
Administrative Regulation Revised: November 6, 1997 
Administrative Regulation DRAFT: June 22, 2017  

Page 7 of 8 

 

 

interest of the District and meet the cost effectiveness requirements specified in Government Code 
4217.12.  The Board’s determination shall be made at a regularly scheduled public hearing of which 
notice is given to the public at least two weeks in advance and shall be based on cost and savings 
comparison findings specified in Government Code 4217.12.  
 
Supplementary textbooks, library books, educational films, audiovisual materials, test materials, 
workbooks, instructional computer software packages, or periodicals may be purchased in any amount 
without taking estimates or advertising for bids.  
 
Perishable foodstuffs and seasonal commodities needed in the operations of cafeterias may be 
purchased through bid or on the open market.  
 
The District may purchase any surplus property from the federal government or any of its agencies in 
any quantity needed for the operation of its schools without taking estimates or advertising for bids.  

 
RIGHTS OF THE BOARD CONCERNING BIDS 

The Board of Trustees shall reserve the right to reject any and all bids and waive any irregularities 
or informalities in any bid or in the bidding. 
 
The Board also reserves the right to enter into a continuing contract with an accepted vendor as 
per Education Code 39644 which states, "Continuing contracts for work to be done, services to be 
performed, or for any apparatus or equipment to be furnished, sold, built, leased, installed, or repaired 
for the district, or for materials or supplies to be furnished or sold to the district may be made with an 
accepted vendor or lessor as follows: for work or services, or for apparatus or equipment, not to exceed 
five years; for materials or supplies not to exceed three years." 
 
LEGAL REFERENCE 
 
EDUCATION CODE 
 
17250.10-17250.55  Design-Build Contracts 
17400  Leases and Agreements related to Real Property and Buildings 
17406  Lease-Leaseback Contracts 
17602  Purchase of Surplus Property from Federal Agencies 
38083  Purchase of Perishable Foodstuffs and Seasonable Commodities 
39802  Transportation Services 
 
GOVERNMENT CODE 
 
4217.10-4217.18  Energy Conservation Contracts 
6252  Definition of Public Record 
 

 
PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE 
 
1102  Emergencies 
2000-2002 Responsive Bidders 
3000-3010 Roofing Projects 
3400  Bids, Specifications by Brand or Trade Name Not Permitted 

ITEM 17

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
99 of 461



BUSINESS 3311/AR-1 

San Dieguito Union High School District 
Administrative Regulation Issued: March 3, 1983 
Administrative Regulation Revised: November 6, 1997 
Administrative Regulation DRAFT: June 22, 2017  

Page 8 of 8 

 

 

4113  Prime Contractor; Subcontractor 
6610  Bid Visits 
20103.8 Award of Contracts 
20111-20118.4                 Competitive BiddingLocal Agency Public Construction Act; School Districts 
20118.2              Supplemental textbooks, etc. 
20112                 Notice calling for bids 
20117                 Identical Bids 
22152  Recycled Product Procurement 
 
BUSSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE 
 
7056            General Engineering Contractor 
7057  General Building Contractor 
 
CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE 
 
446  Verification of Pleadings 
 
CALIFORNIA CODE 
 
39644                 Continuing Contracts 

ITEM 17

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
100 of 461



BUSINESS 3311.1 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 1 of 1 
Policy Adoption DRAFT:  June 22, 2017  

 

UNIFORM PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION COST ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES 

 
In awarding contracts for public works projects involving district facilities, the Governing Board desires 
to obtain the best value to the district and ensure the qualifications of contractors to complete the 
project in a satisfactory manner.  The Board has, by resolution, adopted the procedures set forth in the 
Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Act (UPCCAA) pursuant to Public Contract Code 22030-
22045, including the informal bidding procedures when allowed by law. 
 
The Board delegates to the Superintendent or designee the responsibilities to award any contract 
eligible for informal bidding procedures and to develop plans, specifications, and working details for all 
public projects requiring formal bidding procedures. 
 
No work, project, service, or purchase shall be split or separated into smaller work orders or projects for 
the purpose of evading legal requirements for competitive bidding.  
 
Projects awarded through the UPCCAA shall be subject to the cost accounting procedures established by 
the California Uniform Construction Cost Accounting Commission.  
 
EMERGENCY ACTIONS 
 

When formal bids are required by law but an emergency necessitates immediate repair or 
replacements, the Board may, upon a four-fifths vote of the Board, proceed to replace or repair a facility 
without adopting plans, specifications, strain sheets, or working details or giving notice for bids to let 
contracts.  The work may be done by day labor under the direction of the Board and/or contractor.  The 
emergency action shall subsequently be reviewed by the Board in accordance with Public Contract Code 
22050 and shall be terminated at the earliest possible date that conditions warrant, so that the 
remainder of the emergency action may be completed by giving notice for bids to let contracts.   
 
 

LEGAL REFERENCES 

PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE 
1102 Definition of Emergency 
20110-20118.4 Local Agency Public Construction Act; School Districts 
22000-22020 California Uniform Construction Cost Accounting Commission 
22030-22045 Alternative Procedures for Public Projects (UPCCAA), especialy: 
22032 Applicability of Procedures Based on Amount of Project 
22034 Informal Bidding Procedure 
22035 Emergency Need for Repairs or Replacement 
22037-22038 Formal Bidding Procedures for Projects Exceeding $175,000 
22050 Alternative Emergency Procedures 

ITEM 17

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
101 of 461



BUSINESS 3311.1/AR-1 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 1 of 3 
Administrative Regulation DRAFT:  June 22, 2017  

UNIFORM PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION COST ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES 

 
The Legislature finds and declares that there is a statewide need to promote uniformity of the cost 
accounting standards and bidding procedures on construction work performed or contracted by public 
entities in the state. 

“Public project” means any of the following: 

1. Construction, reconstruction, erection, alteration, renovation, improvement, demolition, and 
repair work involving any publicly owned, leased, or operated facility. 

2. Painting or repainting of any publicly owned, leased, or operated facility. 
3. In the case of a publicly owned utility system, “public project” shall include only the 

construction, erection, improvement, or repair of dams, reservoirs, power plants, and electrical 
transmission lines of 230,000 volts and higher. 

“Public project” does not include maintenance work.  For purposes of this section, “maintenance work” 
includes all of the following: 

1. Routine, recurring, and usual work for the preservation or protection of any publicly owned or 
publicly operated facility for its intended purposes. 

2. Minor repainting. 
3. Resurfacing of streets and highways at less than one inch. 
4. Landscape maintenance, including mowing, watering, trimming, pruning, planting, replacement 

of plants, and servicing of irrigation and sprinkler systems. 
5. Work performed to keep, operate, and maintain publicly owned water, power, or waste disposal 

systems, including, but not limited to, dams, reservoirs, power plants, and electrical 
transmission lines of 230,000 volts and higher. 

“Facility” means any plant, building, structure, ground facility, utility system, subject to the limitation 
found in paragraph (3) of subdivision (c), real property, streets and highways, or other public work 
improvement. 

Procedures for awarding contracts for public works projects shall be determined on the basis of the 
amount of the project, as follows: 

1. Public projects of $45,000 or less may be performed by District employees by force account, 
negotiated contract, or purchase order.   

 

2. Contracts for public projects of $175,000 or less may be awarded through the following informal 
procedures:   

 

a. The Superintendent or designee shall maintain a list of qualified contractors, identified 
according to categories of work. 

 

b. The Superintendent or designee shall prepare a notice inviting informal bids which describes 
the project in general terms, explains how to obtain more information about the project, 
and states the time and place for submission of bids.  The notice shall be disseminated by 
mail, fax, or email to all contractors on the District's list for the category of work being bid, 
unless the product or service is proprietary, at least 10 calendar days before bids are due.  In 
addition, the Superintendent or designee may mail, fax, or email a notice inviting informal 
bids to all construction trade journals identified pursuant to Public Contract Code 22036. 

ITEM 17

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
102 of 461



BUSINESS 3311.1/AR-1 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 2 of 3 
Administrative Regulation DRAFT:  June 22, 2017  

c. The Superintendent or designee shall review the informal bids and award the contract, 
except that: 

 

(1) If all bids received through the informal process are in excess of $175,000, the contract 
may be awarded to the lowest responsible bidder, provided that the Governing Board 
adopts a resolution with a four-fifths vote to award the contract at $187,500 or less and 
the Board determines the District's cost estimate is reasonable. 
 

(2) If no bids are received through the informal bid procedure, the project may be 
performed by District employees by force account or negotiated contract. 

 

Public projects of more than $175,000 shall, except as otherwise provided by law, be subject to 
formal bidding procedures, as follows:   

 

a. Notice inviting formal bids shall state the time and place for receiving and opening sealed 
bids and distinctly describe the project.  The notice shall be disseminated in both of the 
following ways: 

 

(1) Through publication in a newspaper of general circulation in the district's jurisdiction or, 
if there is no such newspaper, then by posting the notice in at least three places 
designated by the District as places for posting its notices.  Such notice shall be 
published at least 14 calendar days before the date that bids will be opened. 
 

(2) By mail and electronically, if available, by either fax or email, to all construction trade 
journals identified pursuant to Public Contract Code 22036.  Such notice shall be sent at 
least 15 calendar days before the date that bids will be opened. 

 

In addition to the notice required above, the District may give such other notice as it deems 
proper. 
 

b. The District shall award the contract as follows: 

(1) The contract shall be awarded to the lowest responsible bidder.  If two or more bids are 
the same and the lowest, the District may accept the one it chooses. 

 

(2) At its discretion, the District may reject all bids presented and declare that the project 
can be more economically performed by District employees, provided that the District 
notifies an apparent low bidder, in writing, of the District's intention to reject the bid. 
Such notice shall be mailed at least two business days prior to the hearing at which the 
District intends to reject the bid. 

 

(3) If no bids are received through the formal bid procedure, the project may be performed 
by District employees by force account or negotiated contract. 

 

LEGAL REFERENCES 

PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE 

1102 Definition of Emergency 
20110-20118.4 Local Agency Public Construction Act; School Districts 
22000-22020 California Uniform Construction Cost Accounting Commission 
22030-22045 Alternative Procedures for Public Projects (UPCCAA), especially: 
22032 Applicability of Procedures Based on Amount of Project 

ITEM 17

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
103 of 461



BUSINESS 3311.1/AR-1 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 3 of 3 
Administrative Regulation DRAFT:  June 22, 2017  

22034 Informal Bidding Procedure 
22035 Emergency Need for Repairs or Replacement 
22037-22038 Formal Bidding Procedures for Projects Exceeding $175,000 
22050 Alternative Emergency Procedures 

ITEM 17

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
104 of 461



BUSINESS 3311.2/AR-1 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 1 of 3 
Administrative Regulation DRAFT: June 22, 2017  

LEASE-LEASEBACK CONTRACTS 

 
The District may lease currently owned District property to any person, firm, or corporation for a 
minimum of $1 per year, as long as the lease requires the person, firm, or corporation to construct a 
building or buildings on the property for the District's use during the lease and the property and 
building(s) will vest in the District at the expiration of the lease ("lease-leaseback").  
 
Any lease-leaseback contract shall be awarded through a competitive "best value" procurement process 
whereby a person, firm, or corporation is selected on the basis of objective criteria for evaluating the 
qualifications of proposers, with the resulting selection representing the best combination of price and 
qualifications.  To make this determination, the District shall use the following procedures:  
 

1. Request for Sealed Proposals:  The Superintendent or designee shall prepare a request for 
sealed proposals which shall include: 
 

a. An estimate of the project's price. 
 

b. A clear, precise description of any preconstruction services that may be required and the 

facilities to be constructed. 
 

c. The key elements of the contract to be awarded. 
 

d. A description of the format that proposals shall follow and the elements they shall contain. 
 

e. The standards the district will use in evaluating proposals. 
 

f. The date on which proposals are due. 
 

g. The timetable the district will follow in reviewing and evaluating proposals. 
 
 

2. Notice:  At least 10 days before the date for receipt of the proposals, the Superintendent or 
designee shall give notice of the request for sealed proposals using both of the following 
methods: 
 

a. Providing notice at least once a week for two weeks in a local newspaper of general 
circulation pursuant to Public Contract Code 20112. 
 

b. Providing notice in a trade paper of general circulation published in the county where the 
project is located. 

 
The Superintendent or designee also may post the notice on the District's web site or through an 
electronic portal. 
 

3. Prequalification:  A proposer shall be prequalified in accordance with Public Contract Code 
20111.6(b)-(m) in order to submit a proposal. Any electrical, mechanical, and plumbing 
subcontractors shall be subject to the same prequalification requirements. 
 

4. Evaluation Criteria:  The request for sealed proposals shall identify all criteria that the District 
will consider in evaluating the proposals and qualifications of the proposers, including relevant 
experience, safety record, price proposal, and other factors specified by the District. The price 
proposal shall include, at the District's discretion, either a lump-sum price for the contract to be 
awarded or the proposer's proposed fee to perform the services requested, including the 

ITEM 17

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
105 of 461



BUSINESS 3311.2/AR-1 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 2 of 3 
Administrative Regulation DRAFT: June 22, 2017  

proposer's proposed fee to perform preconstruction services or any other work related to the 
facilities to be constructed, as requested by the District. 
 

The request for sealed proposals shall specify whether each criterion will be evaluated on a 
pass-fail basis or will be scored as part of the "best value" score, and whether proposers must 
achieve any minimum qualification score for award of the contract.  For each scored criterion, 
the District shall identify the methodology and rating or weighting system that will be used by 
the District in evaluating the criterion, including the weight assigned to the criterion and any 
minimum acceptable score. 

 

5. Evaluation of Proposals:  All proposals received shall be reviewed to determine whether they 
meet the format requirements and the standards specified in the request for sealed proposals. 
The District shall evaluate the qualifications of the proposers based solely upon the criteria and 
evaluation methodology set forth in the request for sealed proposals, and shall assign a best 
value score to each proposal.  Once the evaluation is complete, all responsive proposals shall be 
ranked from the highest best value to the lowest best value to the District. 
 

6. Award of Contract:  The award of the contract shall be made by the Governing Board to the 
responsive proposer whose proposal is determined, in writing by the Board, to be the best value 
to the District. 

 

If the selected proposer refuses or fails to execute the tendered contract, the Board may award 
the contract to the proposer with the second highest best value score, if deemed in the best 
interest of the District.  If that proposer then refuses or fails to execute the tendered contract, 
the Board may award the contract to the proposer with the third highest best value score. 
 

Upon issuance of a contract award, the District shall publicly announce its award, identifying the 
entity to which the award is made, along with a statement regarding the basis of the award.  
The statement regarding the contract award and the contract file shall provide sufficient 
information to satisfy an external audit. 

 

7. Rejection of Proposals:  At its discretion, the Board may reject all proposals and request new 
proposals. 
 

Prior to entering into a lease-leaseback agreement, the Superintendent or designee shall have on file the 
contractor's enforceable commitment that the contractor and its subcontractors, at every tier, will use a 
skilled and trained workforce to perform all work on the project or contract that falls within an 
apprentice able occupation in the building and construction trades.  
 
Any lease-leaseback agreement may be reviewed by the District's legal counsel to ensure that all 
required terms, including a lease term that provides for the District's occupancy of the building or 
improved property during the lease and an appropriate financing component, are included in the 
agreement. 
 

ITEM 17

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
106 of 461



BUSINESS 3311.2/AR-1 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 3 of 3 
Administrative Regulation DRAFT: June 22, 2017  

LEGAL REFERENCES 

 

EDUCATION CODE 
17400 Definitions 
17406 Lease-Leaseback Contract 
17407.5 Use of a Skilled and Trained Workforce 

PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE 
20111.6 Prequalification Procedures 
20112 Notices 

ITEM 17

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
107 of 461



BUSINESS 3311.3/AR-1 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 1 of 2 
Administrative Regulation DRAFT: June 22, 2017  

DESIGN-BUILD CONTRACTS 
 
The Governing Board may approve a contract with a single entity for both design and construction of 
any school facility in excess of $1,000,000, awarding the contract to either the low bid or the best value 
as determined by evaluation of objective criteria.  
 
Design-build documents shall not include provisions for long-term project operations, but may include 
operations during a training or transition period.  
 
The procurement process for design-build projects shall be as follows:  

1. The District shall prepare a set of documents setting forth the scope and estimated price of the 
project. The documents may include, but are not limited to: 
 

a. The size, type, and desired design character of the project. 
 

b. Performance specifications that cover the quality of materials, equipment, and 

workmanship. 
 

c. Preliminary plans or building layouts. 
 

d. Any other information deemed necessary to describe adequately the District's needs. 

The performance specifications and any plans shall be prepared by a design professional that is duly 
licensed and registered in California. 
 

2. The District shall prepare and issue a request for qualifications in order to prequalify, or develop 
a short list of, the design-build entities whose proposals shall be evaluated for final selection. 
The request for qualifications shall include, but is not limited to, all of the following elements: 
 

a. Identification of the basic scope and needs of the project or contract, the expected cost 
range, the methodology that will be used by the District to evaluate proposals, the 
procedure for final selection of the design-build entity, and any other information deemed 
necessary by the District to inform interested parties of the contracting opportunity. 
 

b. Significant factors that the District reasonably expects to consider in evaluating 
qualifications, including technical design and construction expertise, acceptable safety 
record, and all other non-price-related factors. 
 

c. A standard template request for statements of qualifications prepared by the district, which 
shall contain all of the information required pursuant to Education Code 17250.25. 

The District also may identify specific types of subcontractors that must be included in the statement of 
qualifications and proposal. 
 

A design-build entity shall not be prequalified or short-listed unless the entity provides an enforceable 
commitment to the district that the entity and its subcontractors at every tier will use a skilled and 
trained workforce, as defined in Education Code 17250.25, to perform all work on the project or 
contract that falls within an apprentice able occupation in the building and construction trades. The 
entity may demonstrate such commitment through a project labor agreement or through an agreement 
with the District to provide evidence of compliance on a monthly basis during the performance of the 
project or contract. 
 

ITEM 17

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
108 of 461



BUSINESS 3311.3/AR-1 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 2 of 2 
Administrative Regulation DRAFT: June 22, 2017  

3. The District shall prepare a request for proposals (RFP) that invites prequalified or short-listed 
entities to submit competitive sealed proposals in a manner prescribed by the District.  The RFP 
shall include the information identified in items #2a and 2b above and the relative importance 
or weight assigned to each of the factors.  If the District uses a best value selection method for a 
project, the District may reserve the right to request proposal revisions and hold discussions and 
negotiations with responsive proposers, in which case the District shall so specify in the request 
for proposals and shall publish separately or incorporate into the request for proposals 
applicable procedures to be observed by the District to ensure that any discussions or 
negotiations are conducted in good faith. 
 

4. For those projects utilizing low bid as the final selection method, the bidding process shall result 
in lump-sum bids by the prequalified or short-listed design-build entities, and the contract shall 
be awarded to the lowest responsible bidder. 
 

5. For those projects utilizing best value as a selection method, the following procedures shall be 
used: 
 

a. Competitive proposals shall be evaluated using only the criteria and selection procedures 
specifically identified in the request for proposals.  Criteria shall be weighted as deemed 
appropriate by the District and shall, at a minimum, include price, unless a stipulated sum is 
specified; technical design and construction experience; and life-cycle costs over 15 or more 
years. 
 

b. Following any discussions or negotiations with responsive proposers and completion of the 
evaluation process, the responsive proposers shall be ranked on a determination of value 
provided, provided that no more than three proposers are required to be ranked. 

 

c. The contract shall be awarded to the responsible entity whose proposal is determined by 
the District to have offered the best value to the public. 

 

d. The District shall publicly announce the contract award, identifying the entity to which the 
award is made and the basis of the award.  This statement and the contract file shall provide 
sufficient information to satisfy an external audit. 

 

LEGAL REFERENCES 

 

EDUCATION CODE 
17250.10-17250.55 Design-Build Contracts 

ITEM 17

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
109 of 461



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 

TO:    BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  June 13, 2017      
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: June 22, 2017 
 
PREPARED BY:  Delores Perley, Chief Financial Officer  
      

SUBMITTED BY:  Eric R. Dill, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT:   ADOPT RESOLUTION FOR TAX & REVENUE  

    ANTICIPATION NOTES (TRANs) FOR FISCAL 
YEAR 2017-18 

 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes (TRANs) are short-term debt instruments issued by 
school districts to eliminate cash flow deficiencies, which result from fluctuations in 
revenue receipts and expenditure disbursements.  Generally, TRANs are issued for 12 
months and repaid out of revenues of the fiscal year in which the borrowing occurs.    The 
TRANs will be issued through a pooled financing program of school districts located in 
San Diego County.  The San Diego County Office of Education and the County of San 
Diego organize the pooled program. 
 
CURRENT CONSIDERATION: 
 
The purpose of the temporary borrowing is to increase available cash resources, which 
provide operating funds to cover cash shortfalls.  Cash shortfalls arise because monthly 
cash receipts fluctuate throughout the year while monthly expenses are relatively 
constant.  The borrowing may also provide an additional source of revenue because the 
cost of borrowing is less than reinvestment income, producing a net gain to the District.  
This has occurred in past years; however, weak market conditions are reducing the 
reinvestment spreads at the current time. 
 
The attached resolution authorizes the issuance by the District of TRANs in an amount 
not to exceed $20,000,000.  This is the same amount as last year’s resolution for the 
2016-17 TRANs, however the actual amount of borrowing was significantly less.  We do 
not expect to use the full amount in 2017-18; the final amount is based on need as 
estimated with cash flow projections.  We are stating this sum while we work through our 
17-18 cash flow projections and estimate our property tax revenue for the current and 
subsequent years. 
 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
110 of 461



The resolution authorizes various financing documentation, including a Purchase 
Contract, Trust Agreement, Credit Agreement, Preliminary Official Statement and 
Financial Advisory Agreement, which will be on file in the District Office.  The Credit 
Agreement will be entered into with a highly rated financial institution only if the use of 
credit enhancement provides an economic benefit to the District, based upon the advice 
of the District’s financial advisor.  The resolution authorizes the Superintendent, the 
Associate Superintendent of Business Services, or the Director of Purchasing and Risk 
Management to sign financing documentation in connection with the issuance of the 
TRANs.  The resolution also appoints the law firm of Hawkins, Delafield, & Wood, LLP as 
bond counsel to the District.  Hawkins is a national law firm, which specializes in 
municipal bond law.  Government Financial Strategies is the financial advisory firm 
assisting the District with the TRANs.   
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board adopt the resolution for Tax and Revenue Anticipation 
Notes for fiscal year 2017-18.   
 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:  
 
General Fund / Unrestricted (01-00) 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
111 of 461



 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. ___ 

RESOLUTION OF SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

AUTHORIZING THE BORROWING OF FUNDS FOR FISCAL YEAR 

2017-2018 AND THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF ONE OR MORE SERIES 

OF 2017 TAX AND REVENUE ANTICIPATION NOTES THEREFOR IN 

AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $20,000,000 AND PARTICIPATION IN 

THE SAN DIEGO COUNTY AND SCHOOL DISTRICT TAX AND 

REVENUE ANTICIPATION NOTE PROGRAM AND REQUESTING THE 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY TO ISSUE AND SELL 

SAID NOTES 

WHEREAS, school districts and the County of San Diego (the “County”) are 

authorized by Sections 53850 to 53858, both inclusive, of the Government Code of the State of 

California (the “Act”) (being Article 7.6, Chapter 4, Part 1, Division 2, Title 5 of the 

Government Code) to borrow money by the issuance of temporary notes; 

WHEREAS, the legislative body (the “Board”) of the school district specified in 

Section 22 hereof (the “District”) has determined that an amount not to exceed the maximum 

amount of borrowing specified in Section 22 hereof (the “Principal Amount”) is needed for the 

requirements of the District, a political subdivision situated in the County, for any of the 

purposes of the District, as authorized by the Act, and that it is necessary that said Principal 

Amount be borrowed for such purpose at this time by the issuance of one or more series of notes 

therefor in anticipation of the receipt of taxes, income, revenue, cash receipts and other moneys 

to be received, accrued or held by the District and provided for or attributable to its fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2018 (the “Repayment Fiscal Year”); 

WHEREAS, the District hereby determines to borrow, for the purposes set forth 

above, the Principal Amount by the issuance of one or more series of its 2017 Tax and Revenue 

Anticipation Notes, with an appropriate series designation if more than one note is issued 

(collectively, the “Note”); 

WHEREAS, to the extent required by law, the District requests the Board of 

Supervisors of the County to borrow, on the District’s behalf, the Principal Amount by the 

issuance of the Note; 

WHEREAS, it appears, and this Board hereby finds and determines, that the 

Principal Amount, when added to the interest payable thereon, does not exceed 85% of the 

estimated amount of the uncollected taxes, income, revenue (including, but not limited to, 

revenue from the state and federal governments), cash receipts and other moneys of the District 

provided for or attributable to the Repayment Fiscal Year, and available for the payment of the 

principal of the Note and the interest thereon which, at the time of receipt are not restricted to 

other purposes, except to the extent such other purposes have been funded from Note proceeds 

(exclusive of any moneys required to be used to repay a treasurer’s loan as described in 

Section 17 hereof); 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
112 of 461



 

 

 

WHEREAS, no money has heretofore been borrowed by or on behalf of the 

District through the issuance of tax and revenue anticipation notes or temporary notes in 

anticipation of the receipt of, or payable from or secured by, taxes, income, revenue, cash 

receipts or other moneys for the Repayment Fiscal Year; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 53856 of the Act, certain moneys which will be 

received or accrued by the District and provided for or attributable to the Repayment Fiscal Year 

can be pledged for the payment of the principal of the Note and the interest thereon (as 

hereinafter provided); 

WHEREAS, the District has determined that it is in the best interests of the 

District to participate in the San Diego County and School District Tax and Revenue 

Anticipation Note Program (the “Program”), whereby participating school districts and the 

County (collectively, the “Issuers”) will simultaneously issue tax and revenue anticipation notes, 

which will be marketed together with some or all of the notes issued by other school districts and 

the County participating in the Program upon the determination by a District Officer at that time 

that participation in such Program is in the best financial interests of the District, or alternatively, 

the District may issue its note on a stand-alone basis, depending on market conditions; 

WHEREAS, the financial advisor to the participating school districts (the 

“Financial Advisor”) appointed in Section 21 hereof, together with the underwriter and such co-

underwriters, if any, identified in the Purchase Agreement hereinafter defined (the 

“Underwriter”), will structure one or more pools of notes (which may include a single note of 

one participating school district) or series of note participations (referred to herein as the “Note 

Participations,” the “Series” and/or the “Series of Note Participations”) as may be distinguished, 

which the District hereby authorizes the Financial Advisor to determine; 

WHEREAS, the Program requires the Issuers participating in any particular 

Series to deposit their tax and revenue anticipation notes with a trustee, pursuant to a trust 

agreement (the “Trust Agreement”) between such Issuers and the banking institution named 

therein as trustee (the “Trustee”); 

WHEREAS, the Trust Agreement provides, among other things, that for the 

benefit of owners of Note Participations, that the District shall provide notices of the occurrence 

of certain enumerated events, if deemed by the Districts to be material; 

WHEREAS, the Program requires the Trustee, pursuant to the Trust Agreement, 

to execute and deliver the Note Participations evidencing and representing proportionate, 

undivided interests in the payments of principal of and interest on the tax and revenue 

anticipation notes issued by the Issuers comprising such Series; 

WHEREAS, the District desires to have the Trustee execute and deliver a Series 

of Note Participations which evidence and represent interests of the owners thereof in its Note 

and the notes issued by other Issuers in such Series, if any; if the District Officer determines at 

the time of issuance of its Note that participation in such Program is in the best financial interests 

of the District; 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
113 of 461



 

 

 

WHEREAS, the net proceeds of the Note may be invested under an investment 

agreement with an investment provider to be determined on behalf of the Issuers by the County 

Officer, as hereinafter defined, in the Pricing Confirmation set forth in Exhibit A to the Purchase 

Agreement hereinafter defined; 

WHEREAS, the Program requires that each participating Issuer approve the 

Trust Agreement, in substantially the form presented to the Board; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Program, in the event that other Issuers participate 

with the District in a Series of notes sold into a pool, each participating Issuer will be responsible 

for its share of the fees of the Trustee and the costs of issuing the applicable Series of Note 

Participations; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Program, the Note and the notes issued by other 

Issuers, if any, participating in the same Series (all as evidenced and represented by a Series of 

Note Participations) will be offered for sale through negotiation with the Underwriter or directly 

to a purchaser or purchasers under the terms of a placement or purchase agreement (the 

“Purchase Agreement”) approved by an Authorized District Representative and the County 

Officer, as referred to in Section 4;  

WHEREAS, the District has determined that it may be desirable to provide for 

the issuance of an additional parity note (the “Parity Note”) during the Repayment Fiscal Year, 

the principal and interest on which are secured by Pledged Revenues, hereinafter defined, on a 

parity with the Note; and 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to engage the services of certain professionals to 

assist the District in its participation in the Program; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board hereby finds, determines, declares and resolves 

as follows: 

Section 1. Recitals.  All the above recitals are true and correct and this Board 

so finds and determines.   

Section 2. Authorization of Issuance. This Board hereby determines to 

borrow, and, to the extent required by the Act, requests the Board of Supervisors of the County 

to borrow on behalf of the District, solely for the purpose of anticipating taxes, income, revenue, 

cash receipts and other moneys to be received, accrued or held by the District and provided for or 

attributable to the Repayment Fiscal Year, and not pursuant to any common plan of financing of 

the District, by the issuance by the Board of Supervisors of the County, in the name of the 

District, the Note, which may be issued in one or more series, in a combined amount not to 

exceed the Principal Amount under Sections 53850 et seq. of the Act, designated the District’s 

“Tax and Revenue Anticipation Note Program Note Participations, Series 2017,” with an 

appropriate series designation if more than one series is issued, to be issued in the form of fully 

registered notes, to be dated the date of delivery to the respective initial purchaser thereof, to 

mature (with or without option of prior redemption at the election of the District) not more than 

15 months after each such delivery date on a date indicated on the face thereof and determined in 

the related Pricing Confirmation (as it pertains to each series, the “Maturity Date”), and to bear 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
114 of 461



 

 

 

interest, payable on the respective Maturity Date, and, if such Maturity Date is more than 12 

months from the date of issuance, the interim interest payment date set forth in the related 

Pricing Confirmation, and computed upon the basis of a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-

day months, at a rate or rates, if more than one Note is issued, not to exceed 12% per annum, as 

determined at the time of the sale of the respective Note (as it pertains to each series, the “Note 

Rate”).   

If the respective Note as evidenced and represented by the Series of Note 

Participations is not fully paid at maturity, the unpaid portion thereof shall be deemed 

outstanding and shall continue to bear interest thereafter until paid at the Default Rate. In each 

case set forth in the preceding two sentences, the obligation of the District with respect to such 

Defaulted Note or unpaid Note shall not be a debt or liability of the District prohibited by Article 

XVI, Section 18 of the California Constitution and the District shall not be liable thereon except 

to the extent of any available revenues provided for or attributable to the Repayment Fiscal Year, 

as provided in Section 8 hereof.  Both the principal of and interest on the Note shall be payable 

in lawful money of the United States of America. 

Each Note may be issued in conjunction with the note or notes of one or more 

other Issuers, if any, as part of the Program and within the meaning of Section 53853 of the Act, 

upon the determination of the District Officer at the time of issuance of the Note that 

participation in such Program is in the best financial interests of the District. 

Section 3. Form of Note. The Note shall be issued in fully registered form 

without coupons and shall be substantially in the form and substance set forth in Exhibit A, as 

attached hereto and by reference incorporated herein, the blanks in said form to be filled in with 

appropriate words and figures to be inserted or determined at closing. 

Section 4. Sale of Note; Delegation. The Note as evidenced and represented 

by the Note Participations may be sold to the Underwriter pursuant to the terms and provisions of 

the Purchase Agreement. The form of the Purchase Agreement, including the form of the Pricing 

Confirmation set forth as Exhibit A thereto, presented to this meeting is hereby approved; 

provided, however, in the event one or more Authorized District Representatives identified in 

Section 22 hereof decides it is in the best interest of the District to sell the Note pursuant to a 

private placement, an Authorized District Representative may approve a different form of one or 

more Purchase Agreements and/or Pricing Confirmation.  The Chief Financial Officer, or in the 

absence of such officer, his or her assistant, the County Treasurer-Tax Collector, or, in the 

absence of such officer, his or her assistant and the Debt Finance Manager (each a “County 

Officer”) are each hereby individually authorized and directed to execute and deliver the 

Purchase Agreement by executing and delivering the Pricing Confirmation, each in substantially 

said form, with such changes thereto as such County Officer executing the same shall approve, 

such approval to be conclusively evidenced by his or her execution and delivery thereof; 

provided, however, that the Note Rate shall not exceed 12% per annum, and that the District’s 

pro rata share of Underwriter's discount on the Note, when added to the District’s share of the 

costs of issuance of the Note Participations, shall not exceed 1.0% of the amount of the Note; 

provided further, that there shall be no Underwriter’s discount in the event of a private placement 

of the Series of Note Participations, but such private placement will be subject to a placement fee 

to be approved by an Authorized District Representative.  Delivery of an executed copy of the 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
115 of 461



 

 

 

Pricing Confirmation by fax or telecopy shall be deemed effective execution and delivery for all 

purposes. 

Section 5. Program Approval.  The Note may be combined with notes of 

other Issuers, if any, into a Series as set forth in the Preliminary Official Statement, hereinafter 

mentioned, and shall be evidenced and represented by the Note Participations which shall 

evidence and represent proportionate, undivided interests in the in the proportion that the face 

amount of the Note which the Series of Note Participations represents bears to the total aggregate 

face amount of such respective Note and the notes issued by other Issuers which the Series of 

Note Participations represent.  Such Note Participations may be delivered in book-entry form. 

The form of Trust Agreement presented to this meeting or otherwise to the Board, 

is hereby approved, and the President or Chairperson of the Board of the District, the 

Superintendent or the Chief Business Official of the District, as the case may be, or, in the 

absence of any such officer, his or her assistant (each a “District Officer”) is hereby authorized 

and directed to execute and deliver the Trust Agreement, which shall be identified in the Pricing 

Confirmation, in substantially one or more of said forms, such approval of this Board and such 

officer to be conclusively evidenced by the execution of the Trust Agreement. A description of 

this undertaking is set forth in the Preliminary Official Statement and will also be set forth in the 

final Official Statement.  The District Officer is hereby authorized and directed to comply with 

and carry out all of the provisions of the Trust Agreement with respect to continuing disclosure; 

provided however, that failure of the District to comply with the Continuing Disclosure 

Agreement shall not be considered an Event of Default hereunder.  The proposed form of 

preliminary offering document, which may be a preliminary official statement, preliminary 

private offering memorandum or preliminary limited offering memorandum (the “Preliminary 

Official Statement”) relating to the Series of Note Participations, in substantially the form 

presented to this meeting or otherwise to the Board, is hereby approved with such changes, 

additions, completion and corrections as any Authorized District Representative may approve, 

and the Underwriter is hereby authorized and directed to cause to be mailed to prospective 

bidders the Preliminary Official Statement in connection with the offering and sale of the Series 

of Note Participations.  Such Preliminary Official Statement, together with any supplements 

thereto, shall be in form “deemed final” by the District for purposes of Rule 15c2-12, 

promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “Rule”), unless otherwise exempt, 

but is subject to revision, amendment and completion in a final official statement, private 

offering memorandum or limited offering memorandum (the “Official Statement”).  The Official 

Statement in substantially said form is hereby authorized and approved, with such changes 

therein as any Authorized District Representative may approve.  The Authorized District 

Representative is hereby authorized and directed, at or after the time of the sale of any Series of 

Note Participations, for and in the name and on behalf of the District, to execute a final Official 

Statement in substantially the form of the Preliminary Official Statement presented to this 

meeting, with such additions thereto or changes therein as the Authorized District Representative 

may approve, such approval to be conclusively evidenced by the execution and delivery thereof. 

The District Officer is hereby authorized and directed to provide the Financial 

Advisor and the Underwriter with such information relating to the District as they shall 

reasonably request for inclusion in the Preliminary Official Statement. Upon inclusion of the 

information relating to the District therein, the Preliminary Official Statement is, except for 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
116 of 461



 

 

 

certain omissions permitted by the Rule, hereby deemed final within the meaning of the Rule; 

provided that no representation is made as to the information contained in the Preliminary 

Official Statement relating to the other Issuers, if any. If, at any time prior to the execution of the 

Pricing Confirmation, any event occurs as a result of which the information contained in the 

Preliminary Official Statement relating to the District might include an untrue statement of a 

material fact or omit to state any material fact necessary to make the statements therein, in light 

of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading, the District shall promptly 

notify the Financial Advisor and the Underwriter. 

The Trustee is authorized and directed to execute Note Participations on behalf of 

the District pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth in the Trust Agreement, in the 

aggregate principal amount specified in the Trust Agreement, and substantially in the form and 

otherwise containing the provisions set forth in the form of the Note Participations contained in 

the Trust Agreement. When so executed, the Note Participations shall be delivered by the 

Trustee to the purchaser upon payment of the purchase price thereof, pursuant to the terms of the 

Trust Agreement. 

Subject to Section 8 hereof, the District hereby agrees that if its Note as evidenced 

and represented by the Series of Note Participations shall become a Defaulted Note, the unpaid 

portion thereof shall be deemed outstanding and shall not be deemed to be paid until the holders 

of the Series of the Note Participations which evidence and represent the Note are paid the full 

principal amount represented by the unsecured portion of the Note plus interest accrued thereon 

(calculated at the Default Rate) to the date of deposit of such aggregate required amount with the 

Trustee. For purposes of clause (ii) of the preceding sentence, holders of the Series of Note 

Participations will be deemed to have received such principal amount upon deposit of such 

moneys with the Trustee. 

The District agrees to pay or cause to be paid, in addition to the amounts payable 

under the Note, any fees or expenses of the Trustee.   

Section 6. No Joint Obligation; Owners’ Rights. The Note shall be marketed 

and sold on either a stand-alone basis or simultaneously with the notes of other Issuers, if any, 

and aggregated and combined with notes of such other Issuers participating in the Program into a 

Series of Note Participations evidencing and representing an interest in several, and not joint, 

obligations of each such Issuer. The obligation of the District to Owners is a several and not a 

joint obligation and is strictly limited to the District’s repayment obligation under this 

Resolution, the resolution of the County providing for the issuance of the Note, and the Note as 

evidenced and represented by such Series of Note Participations. 

Owners of Note Participations, to the extent of their interest in the Note, shall be 

treated as owners of the Note and shall be entitled to all the rights and security thereof; including 

the right to enforce the obligations and covenants contained in this Resolution and the Note. The 

District hereby recognizes the right of the Owners acting directly or through the Trustee to 

enforce the obligations and covenants contained in the Note, this Resolution and the Trust 

Agreement.  The District shall be directly obligated to each Owner for the principal and interest 

payments on the Note evidenced and represented by the Note Participations without any right of 

counterclaim or offset arising out of any act or failure to act on the part of the Trustee. 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
117 of 461



 

 

 

The provisions of this Section 6 apply equally to a Parity Note, if any, as if 

referred to herein, in the event that the District Officer determines at the time of issuance of the 

Parity Note that participation in a similar Program to pool the Parity Note with the notes of other 

issuers is in the best financial interests of the District. 

Section 7. Disposition of Proceeds of Note. The moneys received from the 

sale of the Note allocable to the District’s costs related to the issuance of the Note, if sold on a 

stand-alone basis or the District’s share of the costs of issuance if issued in a pool with other 

Issuers, shall be deposited in the Costs of Issuance Fund held and invested by the Trustee under 

the Trust Agreement and expended on costs of issuance as provided in the Trust Agreement. The 

moneys received from the sale of the Note (net of the District’s costs related to the issuance of 

the Note if sold on a stand-alone basis or the District’s share of the costs of issuance if issued in a 

pool with other Issuers) shall be deposited in the District’s Proceeds Subaccount within the 

Proceeds Fund hereby authorized to be created pursuant to, and held and invested by the Trustee 

under, the Trust Agreement for the District and said moneys may be used and expended by the 

District for any purpose for which it is authorized to expend funds upon requisition from the 

Proceeds Subaccount as specified in the Trust Agreement.  Amounts in the Proceeds Subaccount 

are hereby pledged to the payment of the Note. 

The Trustee will not create separate accounts within the Proceeds Fund, but will 

keep records to account separately for proceeds of the Note Participations allocable to the 

District’s Note on deposit in the Proceeds Fund which shall constitute the District’s Proceeds 

Subaccount. 

The provisions of this Section 7 apply equally to a Parity Note, if any, as if 

referred to herein, in the event that the District Officer determines at the time of issuance of the 

Parity Note that participation in a similar Program to pool the Parity Note with the notes of other 

issuers is in the best financial interests of the District. 

Section 8. Source of Payment. The Principal Amount of the Note, together 

with the interest thereon, shall be payable from taxes, income, revenue (including, but not limited 

to, revenue from the state and federal governments), cash receipts and other moneys which are 

received, accrued or held by the District and are provided for or attributable to the Repayment 

Fiscal Year and which are available for payment thereof.  As security for the payment of the 

principal of and interest on the Note, the District hereby pledges certain Unrestricted Revenues 

(as hereinafter provided, the “Pledged Revenues”) which are received, accrued or held by the 

District and are provided for or attributable to the Repayment Fiscal Year, and the principal of 

the Note and the interest thereon shall constitute a first lien and charge thereon and shall be 

payable from the first moneys received by the District from such Pledged Revenues, and, to the 

extent not so paid, shall be paid from any other taxes, income, revenue, cash receipts and other 

moneys of the District lawfully available therefor (all as provided for in Sections 53856 and 

53857 of the Act). The term “Unrestricted Revenues” shall mean all taxes, income, revenue 

(including, but not limited to, revenue from the state and federal governments), cash receipts, and 

other moneys, which are generally available for the payment of current expenses and other 

obligations of the District. The Noteholders and Owners shall have a first lien and charge on 

such Unrestricted Revenues as herein provided which are received, accrued or held by the 

District and are provided for or attributable to the Repayment Fiscal Year. Notwithstanding the 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
118 of 461



 

 

 

foregoing, the terms “Unrestricted Revenue” and “Pledged Revenues” shall exclude moneys 

which, when received by the District, will be encumbered for a special purpose unless an 

equivalent amount of the proceeds of the Note is set aside and used for said special purpose; and 

provided further, the terms “Unrestricted Revenues” and “Pledged Revenues” shall exclude any 

moneys required to be used to repay a treasurer’s loan as described in Section 17 hereof.  The 

District may incur indebtedness secured by a pledge of its Pledged Revenues subordinate to the 

pledge of Pledged Revenues hereunder and may issue subordinate tax and revenue anticipation 

notes. 

In order to effect the pledge referred to in the preceding paragraph, the District 

agrees to the establishment and maintenance of the Payment Account as a special fund of the 

District (the “Payment Account”) by the Trustee as the responsible agent to maintain such fund 

until the payment of the principal of the Note and the interest thereon, and the District agrees to 

cause to be deposited (and shall request specific amounts from the District’s funds on deposit 

with the County Treasurer-Tax Collector for such purpose) directly therein on the dates specified 

in the related Pricing Confirmation for each series of the Note as sequentially numbered 

Repayment Dates (each individual date a “Repayment Date” and collectively “Repayment 

Dates”) (and any amounts received thereafter provided for or attributable to the Repayment 

Fiscal Year) until the amount on deposit in such fund, is equal on the respective Repayment 

Dates identified in the Pricing Confirmation to the percentages of the principal of the Note and 

interest due on the Note, as specified in the related Pricing Confirmation.  Any such deposit may 

take into consideration anticipated investment earnings on amounts invested in a Permitted 

Investment, as defined in the Trust Agreement, with a fixed rate of return through the Maturity 

Date. 

The District Officer is hereby authorized to approve the determination of the 

Repayment Dates and percentages of the principal and interest due on the Note at maturity 

required to be on deposit in the Payment Account on each Repayment Date, all as specified in 

the related Pricing Confirmation. The execution and delivery of the Pricing Confirmation by the 

County Officer shall be conclusive evidence of approval by this Board and such District Officer; 

provided, however, that the maximum number of Repayment Dates for each Note shall be six.  In 

the event that on each such Repayment Date, the District has not received sufficient Unrestricted 

Revenues to permit the deposit into the Payment Account of the full amount of Pledged 

Revenues to be deposited in the Payment Account from said Unrestricted Revenues, then the 

amount of any deficiency shall be satisfied and made up from any other moneys of the District 

lawfully available for the payment of the principal of the Note and the interest thereon, as and 

when such other moneys are received or are otherwise legally available; and in connection 

therewith, the District authorizes the County Treasurer-Tax Collector to transfer any District 

funds then held or later received by the County Treasurer-Tax Collector, to the Trustee for 

deposit into the District’s Payment Account to make up any such deficiency. 

Any moneys placed in the Payment Account shall be for the benefit of the owner 

of the Note.  The moneys in the Payment Account shall be applied only for the purposes for 

which the Payment Account is created until the principal of the Note and all interest thereon are 

paid or until provision has been made for the payment of the principal of the Note at maturity 

with interest to maturity. 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
119 of 461



 

 

 

The moneys in the Payment Account shall be used by the Trustee, to the extent 

necessary, to pay the principal of and interest on the Note. In the event that moneys in the 

Payment Account are insufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Note in full, such 

moneys shall be applied in accordance with the priority set forth in the Trust Agreement.  Any 

moneys remaining in or accruing to the Payment Account after the principal of the Note and the 

interest thereon, shall be transferred by the Trustee to the District, subject to any other 

disposition required by the Trust Agreement. Nothing herein shall be deemed to relieve the 

District from its obligation to pay its Note in full on the Maturity Date. 

Moneys in the Proceeds Subaccount and the Payment Account shall be invested 

by the Trustee pursuant to the Trust Agreement in investment agreement(s) and/or other 

Permitted Investments as described in and under the terms of the Trust Agreement and as 

designated in the Pricing Confirmation. In the event the County Officer designates an investment 

agreement or investment agreements as the investments in the related Pricing Confirmation, the 

District hereby directs the Trustee to invest such funds pursuant to the investment agreement or 

investment agreements (which shall be with a provider rated in one of the two highest long-term 

rating categories by the rating agency or agencies then rating the Note Participations, and the 

particulars of which pertaining to interest rate and investment provider will be set forth in the 

Pricing Confirmation) and authorizes the Trustee to enter into such investment agreement on 

behalf of the District.  The District’s funds shall be accounted for separately and the obligation of 

the provider of the Investment Agreement with respect to the District under the Investment 

Agreement shall be severable. Any such investment by the Trustee shall be for the account and 

risk of the District and the District shall not be deemed to be relieved of any of its obligations 

with respect to the Note by reason of such investment of the moneys in its Proceeds Subaccount 

and Payment Account. 

The District shall promptly file with the Trustee such financial reports at the times 

and in the forms required by the Trust Agreement. 

Anything herein to the contrary notwithstanding, the District may at any time 

during the Repayment Fiscal Year issue or provide for the issuance of a Parity Note by the 

County on its behalf, secured by a first lien and charge on Pledged Revenues; provided that 

(i) the District shall have received confirmation from each rating agency rating the outstanding 

Note or Series of Note Participations related to the Note, that the issuance of such Parity Note (or 

related series of note participation if sold into a pool) will not cause a reduction or withdrawal of 

such rating agency’s rating on the outstanding Note or Series of Note Participations related to the 

Note and (ii) the maturity date of any such Parity Note shall be later than the outstanding Note.  

In the event that the District issues a Parity Note, or provides for the issuance of a Parity Note by 

the County on its behalf, the District shall make appropriate deposits into the Payment Account 

with respect to such Parity Note, and in such event, the Payment Account shall also be held for 

the benefit of the holders of the Parity Note. 

Section 9. Execution of Note. The County Officer shall be authorized to 

execute the Note by manual or facsimile signature and the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors of 

the County or any Deputy Clerk shall be authorized to countersign the Note by manual or 

facsimile signature and to affix the seal of the County to the Note either manually or by facsimile 

impression thereof.  Said officers of the County are hereby authorized to cause the blank spaces 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
120 of 461



 

 

 

of the Note to be filled in as may be appropriate pursuant to the related Pricing Confirmation. In 

case any officer whose signature shall appear on any Note shall cease to be such officer before 

the delivery of such Note, such signature shall nevertheless be valid and sufficient for all 

purposes, the same as if such officer had remained in office until delivery.   

Section 10. Representations and Covenants. 

(A) The District is a political subdivision duly organized and existing under 

and by virtue of the laws of the State of California and has all necessary power and authority to 

(i) adopt the Resolution and enter into and perform its obligations under the Purchase Agreement 

and (ii) authorize the County to issue the Note on its behalf. 

(B) (i) Upon the issuance of the Note, the District will have taken all action 

required to be taken by it to authorize the issuance and delivery of the Note and the performance 

of its obligations thereunder and (ii) the District has full legal right, power and authority to 

request the County to issue and deliver the Note on behalf of the District and to perform its 

obligations as provided herein and therein. 

(C) The issuance of the Note, the adoption of the Resolution and the execution 

and delivery of the Purchase Agreement and the Trust Agreement and compliance with the 

provisions hereof and thereof will not conflict with or violate any law, administrative regulation, 

court decree, resolution, charter, by-laws or other agreement to which the District is subject or by 

which it is bound. 

(D) Except as may be required under blue sky or other securities law of any 

state, there is no consent, approval, authorization or other order of, or filing with, or certification 

by, any regulatory authority having jurisdiction over the District required for the issuance and 

sale of the Note or the consummation by the District of the other transactions contemplated by 

this Resolution except those the District shall obtain or perform prior to or upon the issuance of 

the Note. 

(E) The District has (or will have prior to the issuance of the Note) duly, 

regularly and properly adopted a preliminary budget for the Repayment Fiscal Year setting forth 

expected revenues and expenditures and has complied with all statutory and regulatory 

requirements with respect to the adoption of such budget.  The District hereby covenants that it 

will (i) duly, regularly and properly prepare and adopt its final budget for the Repayment Fiscal 

Year, (ii) provide to the Financial Advisor and the Underwriter (or owner of the Series of Note 

Participations in the event of a private placement), promptly upon adoption, copies of such final 

budget and of any subsequent revisions, modifications or amendments thereto and (iii) comply 

with all applicable law pertaining to its budget. 

(F) The sum of the principal amount of the District’s Note plus the interest 

payable thereon, on the date of its issuance, will not exceed 85% of the estimated amounts of the 

District’s uncollected taxes, income, revenue (including, but not limited to, revenue from the 

state and federal governments), cash receipts, and other moneys to be received or accrued by the 

District for the general fund of the District provided for or attributable to the Repayment Fiscal 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
121 of 461



 

 

 

Year all of which will be legally available to pay principal of and interest on the Note (exclusive 

of any moneys required to be used to repay a treasurer’s loan as described in Section 17 hereof). 

(G) The County has experienced an ad valorem property tax collection rate of 

not less than 85% of the average aggregate amount of ad valorem property taxes levied within 

the District in each of the last five fiscal years for which information is available, and the 

District, as of the date of adoption of this Resolution and on the date of issuance of the Note, 

reasonably expects the County to collect at least 85% of such amount for the Repayment Fiscal 

Year. 

(H) The District (i) is not currently in default on any debt obligation and (ii) to 

the best knowledge of the District, has never defaulted on any debt obligation. 

(I) The District’s most recent audited financial statements present fairly the 

financial condition of the District as of the date thereof and the results of operation for the period 

covered thereby. Except as has been disclosed to the Financial Advisor and the Underwriter and 

in the Preliminary Official Statement and to be set forth in the final Official Statement, there has 

been no change in the financial condition of the District since the date of such audited financial 

statements that will in the reasonable opinion of the District materially impair its ability to 

perform its obligations under this Resolution and the Note. The District agrees to furnish to the 

Financial Advisor, the Underwriter (or owners of the Series of Note Participations in the event of 

a private placement) and the Trustee, promptly, from time to time, such information regarding 

the operations, financial condition and property of the District as such party may reasonably 

request. 

(J) There is no action, suit, proceeding, inquiry or investigation, at law or in 

equity, before or by any court, arbitrator, governmental or other board, body or official, pending 

or, to the best knowledge of the District, threatened against or affecting the District questioning 

the validity of any proceeding taken or to be taken by the District in connection with the Note, 

the Purchase Agreement, the Trust Agreement or this Resolution, or seeking to prohibit, restrain 

or enjoin the execution, delivery or performance by the District of any of the foregoing, or 

wherein an unfavorable decision, ruling or finding would have a materially adverse effect on the 

District’s financial condition or results of operations or on the ability of the District to conduct its 

activities as presently conducted or as proposed or contemplated to be conducted, or would 

materially adversely affect the validity or enforceability of, or the authority or ability of the 

District to perform its obligations under, the Note, the Purchase Agreement, the Trust Agreement 

or this Resolution. 

(K) The District will not directly or indirectly amend, supplement, repeal, or 

waive any portion of this Resolution in any way that would materially adversely affect the 

interests of the Note holders or Note Participation Owners. 

(L) Upon issuance of the Note, the Note and this Resolution will constitute 

legal, valid and binding agreements of the District, enforceable in accordance with their 

respective terms, except as such enforceability may be limited by bankruptcy or other laws 

affecting creditors’ rights, the application of equitable principles if equitable remedies are 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
122 of 461



 

 

 

sought, the exercise of judicial discretion in appropriate cases and the limitations on legal 

remedies against public entities, as applicable, in the State of California. 

(M) It is hereby covenanted and warranted by the District that all 

representations and recitals contained in this Resolution are true and correct, and that the District 

and its appropriate officials have duly taken, or will take, all proceedings necessary to be taken 

by them, if any, for the levy, receipt, collection and enforcement of the Pledged Revenues in 

accordance with law for carrying out the provisions of this Resolution and the Note. 

(N) Except for a Parity Note, if any, pursuant to Section 8 hereof, the District 

shall not incur any indebtedness secured by a pledge of its Unrestricted Revenues unless such 

pledge is subordinate in all respects to the pledge of Unrestricted Revenues hereunder. 

(O) As a condition to the issuance of the issuance of the Notes, the District 

will either (1) then not have a negative or qualified certification applicable to Fiscal Year 2015-

2016 or Fiscal Year 2016-2017 within the meaning of Section 42133 of the Education Code of 

the State of California or (2) if the District does then have a negative or qualified certification 

applicable to Fiscal Year 2015-2016 or Fiscal Year 2016-2017 within the meaning of 

Section 42133 of the Education code of the State of California, the District shall provide to the 

Financial Advisor and Bond Counsel the written determination by the County Superintendent of 

Schools that the repayment of the Notes is probable within the meaning of Section 42133 of the 

Education Code of the State of California. 

(P) The District funded its Reserve for Economic Uncertainties for Fiscal 

Year 2016-2017 in at least the minimum amount recommended, and will fund its Reserve for 

Economic Uncertainties for Fiscal Year 2017-2018 in at least the minimum amount 

recommended by the State Superintendent of Public Instruction. 

(Q) The District will maintain a positive general fund balance in the 

Repayment Fiscal Year. 

Section 11. Tax Covenants. The District will not take any action or fail to take 

any action if such action or failure to take such action would adversely affect the exclusion from 

gross income of the interest payable on the Note under Section 103 of the Internal Revenue Code 

of 1986 (the “Code”). Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the District will not make 

any use of the proceeds of the Note or any other funds of the District which would cause the 

Note to be “arbitrage bonds” within the meaning of Section 148 of the Code, a “private activity 

bond” within the meaning of Section 141(a) of the Code, or an obligation the interest on which is 

subject to federal income taxation because it is “federally guaranteed” as provided in 

Section 149(b) of the Code.  The District, with respect to the proceeds of the Note, will comply 

with all requirements of such sections of the Code and all regulations of the United States 

Department of the Treasury issued or applicable thereunder to the extent that such requirements 

are, at the time, applicable and in effect. 

The District hereby (i) represents that the aggregate face amount of all tax-exempt 

obligations (including any tax-exempt leases, but excluding private activity bonds), issued and to 

be issued by the District during calendar year 2017, including the Note, is not reasonably 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
123 of 461



 

 

 

expected to exceed $5,000,000, provided that such amount shall be increased by the lesser of 

$10,000,000 or the aggregate face amount of such tax-exempt obligations as are attributable to 

financing capital expenditures for public school facilities, and (ii) covenants that the District will 

take all legally permissible steps necessary to ensure that all of the gross proceeds of the Note 

will be expended no later than the day that is six months after the respective dates of issuance of 

the Note so as to satisfy the requirements of Section 148(f)(4)(B) of the Code. 

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Resolution to the contrary, upon the 

District’s failure to observe, or refusal to comply with, the covenants contained in this 

Section 11, no one other than the holders or former holders of the Note, the Owners or the 

Trustee on their behalf shall be entitled to exercise any right or remedy under this Resolution on 

the basis of the District’s failure to observe, or refusal to comply with, such covenants. 

The covenants contained in this Section 11 shall survive the payment of the Note. 

Section 12. Events of Default and Remedies. 

If any of the following events occur, it is hereby defined as and declared to be and 

to constitute an “Event of Default”: 

(a) Failure by the District to make or cause to be made the deposits to 

the Payment Account or any other payment required to be paid hereunder on or 

before the date on which such deposit or other payment is due and payable; 

(b) Failure by the District to observe and perform any covenant, 

condition or agreement on its part to be observed or performed under this 

Resolution, for a period of fifteen (15) days after written notice, specifying such 

failure and requesting that it be remedied, is given to the District by the Trustee, 

unless the Trustee shall agree in writing to an extension of such time prior to its 

expiration; 

(c) Any warranty, representation or other statement by or on behalf of 

the District contained in this Resolution or the Purchase Agreement (including the 

Pricing Confirmation) or in any instrument furnished in compliance with or in 

reference to this Resolution or the Purchase Agreement or in connection with the 

Note, is false or misleading in any material respect; 

(d) A petition is filed against the District under any bankruptcy, 

reorganization, arrangement, insolvency, readjustment of debt, dissolution or 

liquidation law of any jurisdiction, whether now or hereafter in effect and is not 

dismissed within 30 days after such filing, but the Trustee shall have the right to 

intervene in the proceedings prior to the expiration of such 30 days to protect its 

and the Owners’ interests; 

(e) The District files a petition in voluntary bankruptcy or seeking 

relief under any provision of any bankruptcy, reorganization, arrangement, 

insolvency, readjustment of debt, dissolution or liquidation law of any 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
124 of 461



 

 

 

jurisdiction, whether now or hereafter in effect, or consents to the filing of any 

petition against it under such law; 

(f) The District admits insolvency or bankruptcy or is generally not 

paying its debts as such debts become due, or becomes insolvent or bankrupt or 

makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors, or a custodian (including 

without limitation a receiver, liquidation or trustee) of the District or any of its 

property is appointed by court order or takes possession thereof and such order 

remains in effect or such possession continues for more than 30 days, but the 

Trustee shall have the right to intervene in the proceedings prior to the expiration 

of such 30 days to protect its and the Owners’ interests; 

(g) An “Event of Default” under the terms of the resolution, if any, of 

the County providing for the issuance of the Note. 

Whenever any Event of Default referred to in this Section 12 shall have happened 

and be continuing, the Trustee shall, in addition to any other remedies provided herein or by law 

or under the Trust Agreement, have the right, at its option without any further demand or notice, 

to take one or any combination of the following remedial steps: 

(a) Without declaring the Note to be immediately due and 

payable, require the District to pay to the Trustee, for deposit into the Payment 

Account of the District, an amount equal to the principal of the Note and interest 

thereon to maturity, plus all other amounts due hereunder, and upon notice to the 

District the same shall become immediately due and payable by the District 

without further notice or demand; and 

(b) Take whatever other action at law or in equity (except for 

acceleration of payment on the Note) which may appear necessary or desirable to 

collect the amounts then due and thereafter to become due hereunder or to enforce 

any other of its rights hereunder. 

Section 13. Trustee. The Trustee is hereby appointed as paying agent, registrar 

and authenticating agent for the Note. The District hereby directs and authorizes the payment by 

the Trustee of the interest on and principal of the Note when such become due and payable, from 

the Payment Account held by the Trustee in the name of the District in the manner set forth 

herein.  The District hereby covenants to deposit funds in such account at the time and in the 

amount specified herein to provide sufficient moneys to pay the principal of and interest on the 

Note on the day on which it matures. Payment of the Note shall be in accordance with the terms 

of the Note and this Resolution. 

The District hereby agrees to maintain the Trustee as paying agent, registrar and 

authenticating agent of the Note. 

Section 14. Approval of Actions. The officers of the County mentioned in 

Section 9 hereof are hereby authorized and directed to execute the Note and cause the Trustee to 

authenticate and accept delivery of the Note, pursuant to the terms and conditions of this 

Resolution.  All actions heretofore taken by the officers and agents of the County, the District or 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
125 of 461



 

 

 

this Board with respect to the sale and issuance of the Note and participation in the Program are 

hereby approved, confirmed and ratified and the officers and agents of the County and the 

officers of the District are hereby authorized and directed, for and in the name and on behalf of 

the District, to do any and all things and take any and all actions and execute any and all 

certificates, agreements and other documents which they, or any of them, may deem necessary or 

advisable in order to consummate the lawful issuance and delivery of the Note in accordance 

with, and related transactions contemplated by, this Resolution. The officers of the District 

referred to above in Section 4 hereof are hereby designated as “Authorized District 

Representatives” under the Trust Agreement. 

Section 15. Proceedings Constitute Contract. The provisions of the Note and of 

this Resolution shall constitute a contract between the District and the registered owner of the 

Note, and such provisions shall be enforceable by mandamus or any other appropriate suit, action 

or proceeding at law or in equity in any court of competent jurisdiction, and shall be irreparable. 

Section 16. Limited Liability. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary 

contained herein or in the Note or in any other document mentioned herein, the District shall not 

have any liability hereunder or by reason hereof or in connection with the transactions 

contemplated hereby except to the extent payable from moneys available therefor as set forth in 

Section 8 hereof and the County is not liable for payment of the Note or any other obligation of 

the District hereunder. 

Section 17. Treasurer’s Loans. To the extent necessary in the judgment of the 

District Officer, the District Officer is hereby authorized to enter into borrowings pursuant to 

Section 6 of Article XVI of the California Constitution (and statutes implementing such Article); 

provided, however, that such amounts shall only be borrowed to the extent that such borrowings, 

when added to the amount of the Note and interest owed thereon, and to other items of 

indebtedness issued pursuant to the Government Code, shall not at the time of such borrowings 

exceed 85% of the estimated remaining uncollected taxes, income, revenue, cash receipts and 

other moneys to be received or accrued by the District during the Repayment Fiscal Year which 

will be available for payment of such borrowings, the Note and other items of indebtedness 

issued pursuant to the Government Code and the interest thereon. 

Section 18. Submittal of Resolution to County. To the extent required by law, 

the Secretary of the governing board of the District is hereby directed to submit one certified 

copy each of this Resolution to the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors of the County, to the 

Treasurer-Tax Collector of the County and to the County Superintendent of Schools. 

Section 19. Indemnification of County. The District shall indemnify and hold 

harmless, to the extent permitted by law, the County and its officers and employees 

(“Indemnified Parties”), against any and all losses, claims, damages or liabilities, joint or several, 

to which such Indemnified Parties may become subject because of action or inaction related to 

the adoption of a resolution by the Board of Supervisors providing for the issuance and sale of 

the Note, or related to the proceedings for sale, award, issuance and delivery of the Note in 

connection with the Program, or in connection with any information pertaining to the District 

included in (or omitted from but required to be stated in) the Preliminary Official Statement or 

the final Official Statement.  The District shall also reimburse any such Indemnified Parties for 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
126 of 461



 

 

 

any legal or other expenses incurred in connection with investigating or defending any such 

claims or actions. 

Section 20. Appointment of Bond Counsel. The law firm of Hawkins Delafield 

& Wood LLP, Los Angeles, California is hereby appointed Bond Counsel for the District. The 

District acknowledges that Bond Counsel regularly performs legal services for many private and 

public entities in connection with a wide variety of matters, and that Bond Counsel has 

represented, is representing or may in the future represent other public entities, underwriters, 

trustees, rating agencies, insurers, credit enhancement providers, lenders, financial and other 

consultants who may have a role or interest in the proposed financing or that may be involved 

with or adverse to District in this or some other matter.  Given the special, limited role of Bond 

Counsel described above, the District acknowledges that no conflict of interest exists or would 

exist, waives any conflict of interest that might appear to exist, and consents to any and all such 

relationships. 

Section 21. Appointment of Financial Advisor. Any District Officer is hereby 

authorized, in consultation with the San Diego County Office of Education, to appoint 

Government Financial Strategies Inc. to serve as Financial Advisor for the District in connection 

with the Program, and to execute an agreement for financial advisory services with such firm.   

Section 22. Resolution Parameters. 

(a) Name of District:  San Dieguito Union High School District 

(b) Maximum Amount of Borrowing:  $20,000,000 

(c) Authorized District Representatives: 

(1) Superintendent 

(2) Associate Superintendent, Business Services 

(3) Director of Purchasing and Risk Management 

Section 23. Severability. In the event any provision of this Resolution shall be 

held invalid or unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not 

invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision hereof. 

Section 24. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its 

date of adoption. 

  

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
127 of 461



 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 

FORM OF NOTES 

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA 

2017 TAX AND REVENUE ANTICIPATION NOTE  

Interest Rate  Maturity Date  

Date of  

Original Issue 

%  June 29, 2018  August __, 2017 

     

     

     

REGISTERED OWNER: 

 

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: $ 

 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the above identified school district (the “District”), 

located in the County of San Diego, California (the “County”), acknowledges itself indebted to 

and promises to pay to the registered owner identified above, or registered assigns, on the 

maturity date set forth above, the principal sum specified above in lawful money of the United 

States of America, and to pay interest thereon on each Interest Payment Date, as defined in the 

Trust Agreement, at the rate of interest specified above (the “Interest Rate”).  Principal of and 

interest on this Note are payable in such coin or currency of the United States as at the time of 

payment is legal tender for payment of private and public debts, such principal to be paid upon 

surrender hereof at the principal corporate trust office of Wilmington Trust, N.A., in Los 

Angeles, California, or its successor in trust (the “Trustee”). Interest is payable as specified in the 

Trust Agreement. Interest shall be calculated on the basis of a 360-day year, consisting of twelve 

30-day months, in like lawful money from the date hereof until the maturity date specified above 

and, if funds are not provided for payment at maturity, thereafter on the basis of a 360-day year 

for actual days elapsed until payment in full of said principal sum. Both the principal of and 

interest on this Note shall be payable only to the registered owner hereof upon surrender of this 

Note as the same shall fall due; provided, however, no interest shall be payable for any period 

after maturity during which the holder hereof fails to properly present this Note for payment. If 

the District fails to pay this Note when due, this Note shall become a Defaulted Note (as defined 

and with the consequences set forth in the Resolution). 

It is hereby certified, recited and declared that this Note (the “Note”) represents 

the authorized issue of the Note in the aggregate principal amount made, executed and given 

pursuant to and by authority of certain resolutions of the governing boards of the District and the 

County duly passed and adopted heretofore, under and by authority of Article 7.6 (commencing 

with Section 53850) of Chapter 4, Part 1, Division 2, Title 5 of the California Government Code 

(collectively, the “Resolution”), to all of the provisions and limitations of which the owner of 

this Note, by acceptance hereof, assents and agrees. 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
128 of 461



 

 

 

The principal of the Note, together with the interest thereon, shall be payable from 

taxes, income, revenue, cash receipts and other moneys which are received or accrued by the 

District for the general fund of the District and are provided for or attributable to the Fiscal Year 

ending June 30, 2018 (the “Repayment Fiscal Year”). As security for the payment of the 

principal of and interest on the Note, the District has pledged certain Unrestricted Revenues of 

the District (the “Pledged Revenues”) received, accrued or held by the District and provided for 

or attributable to the Repayment Fiscal Year, and the principal of the Note and the interest 

thereon shall constitute a first lien and charge thereon and shall be payable from the Pledged 

Revenues, and to the extent not so paid shall be paid from any other moneys of the District 

lawfully available therefor as set forth in the Resolution. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the 

terms “Unrestricted Revenues” and “Pledged Revenues” exclude any moneys required to be used 

to repay a treasurer’s loan, as more particularly described in the Resolution. The County is not 

liable for payment of this Note. The full faith and credit of the District is not pledged to the 

payment of the principal or interest on this Note. 

The County, the District and the Trustee may deem and treat the registered owner 

hereof as the absolute owner hereof for the purpose of receiving payment of or on account of 

principal hereof and interest due hereon and for all other purposes, and the County, the District 

and the Trustee shall not be affected by any notice to the contrary. 

It is hereby certified that all of the conditions, things and acts required to exist, to 

have happened and to have been performed precedent to and in the issuance of this Note do exist, 

have happened and have been performed in due time, form and manner as required by the 

Constitution and statutes of the State of California and that the amount of this Note, together 

with all other indebtedness of the District, does not exceed any limit prescribed by the 

Constitution or statutes of the State of California. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Board of Supervisors of the County has caused 

this Note to be executed by the manual or facsimile signature of a duly authorized officer of the 

County and countersigned by the manual or facsimile signature of its duly authorized officer. 

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO 

By:    

 County Officer 

Countersigned 

By:   

      Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 

  

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
129 of 461



 

 

 

 

SECRETARY’S CERTIFICATE 

 

I, ___Eric R. Dill_______________, Secretary of the Board, hereby certify as 

follows: 

The foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution duly adopted at a 

_regular___________ meeting of the Board duly and regularly held at the regular meeting place 

thereof on the _22nd day of _June_______, 2017, of which meeting all of the members of said 

had due notice and at which a majority thereof were present; and at said meeting said resolution 

was adopted by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

An agenda of said meeting was posted at least 72 hours before said meeting at 

710 Encinitas Blvd._____, _Encinitas____, California, a location freely accessible to members 

of the public, and a brief general description of said resolution appeared on said agenda. 

I have carefully compared the same with the original minutes of said meeting on 

file and of record in my office; the foregoing resolution is a full, true and correct copy of the 

original resolution adopted at said meeting and entered in said minutes; and said resolution has 

not been amended, modified or rescinded since the date of its adoption, and the same is now in 

full force and effect. 

Dated: _June__ 22, 2017 

 

   

Secretary of the Board 

 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
130 of 461



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  June 9, 2017 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: June 22, 2017 
 
PREPARED BY: Manuel Zapata, Director of Accountability and Special 

Programs 
Mike Grove, Associate Superintendent   

    
SUBMITTED BY:   Eric R. Dill, Superintendent 
       
 
SUBJECT: LOCAL CONTROL ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN (LCAP) 

PUBLIC HEARING 
  

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
Complementing the changes to state funding made by the Local Control Funding Formula 
(LCFF) is the required Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP).  The LCAP is LCFF’s 
vehicle for transparency and engagement.  It is the way that school districts are expected to 
share performance data, needs, actions, and anticipated outcomes that guide the use of 
available LCFF funding.   
 
According to Education Code section 52060, the LCAP must describe for each district and 
each school within the district the annual goals for all students including calling out details for 
low-income, English learners and foster youth that address state and local priorities.  The 
LCAP must also describe the specific actions that the district will take to achieve the goals it 
has identified with budget details that show the level and type of state expenditures made to 
support these actions. 
 
The state priorities are expressed as metrics for which districts are expected to develop 
performance measures to demonstrate how LCFF and the LCAP support student outcomes. 
 
Priority 1: Student Achievement: Pupil achievement as measured by multiple indicators 
including, but not limited to, assessment data, college readiness, and language proficiency. 
 
Priority 2: Student Engagement: Pupil engagement as measured by multiple indicators 
including, but not limited to, rates associated with attendance, chronic absenteeism, dropout 
(middle and high school), and high school graduation. 
 
Priority 3: Other Student Outcomes: Pupil outcomes, if available, in the subject areas 
comprising a broad course of study. 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

131 of 461



 
 
Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) 
Executive Summary – Action 
June 22, 2017 
Page 2 
 

 
Priority 4: School Climate: School climate as measured by multiple indicators including, but not 
limited to, pupil suspension and expulsion rates as well as other local measures assessing 
safety and school connectedness. 
 
Priority 5: Parental Involvement: Parental involvement, including efforts the school district 
makes to seek parent input in making decisions for the school district and each individual 
school site, and including how the school district will promote parental participation in 
programs for economically disadvantaged pupils, English learners, foster youth, and 
individuals with exceptional needs. 
 
Priority 6: Basic Services: Demonstrating compliance with Williams Act requirements. This 
includes reporting appropriate teacher assignment, sufficient instructional materials, and 
facilities in good repair. 
 
Priority 7: Implementation of Common Core Standards: Implementation of the academic 
content and performance standards adopted by the State Board of Education (SBE), including 
how the programs and services will enable English learners to access the Common Core 
academic content standards and the English Language Development standards. 
 
Priority 8: Course Access: The extent to which pupils have access to, and are enrolled in, a 
broad course of study that includes core subject areas (i.e., English, mathematics, social 
science, science, visual and performing arts, health, physical education, career and technical 
education, etc.), including the programs and services developed and provided to economically 
disadvantaged pupils, English learners, foster youth, and individuals with exceptional needs. 

 
Education Code Section 52062 requires that the agenda of the LCAP public hearing to be 
posted at least 72 hours before the LCAP public hearing and must include the location of 
where the LCAP will be available for public inspection.  A public hearing was held on June 8, 
2017 to solicit recommendations and comments of members of the public regarding the 
specific actions and expenditures proposed to be included in the Local Control Accountability 
Plan. 
 
Attached is copy of the FINAL DRAFT of the 2017-2020 LCAP that is available for public 
viewing. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board adopt the 2017-2020 District Local Control Accountability 
Plan (LCAP), as shown in the attached supplement. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
Not applicable. 

 
       

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

132 of 461



Local Control Accountability Plan 

San Dieguito Union High School District 

2017-2020 

Mission: To provide a World-Class 

Education for All Students: 

Engaged, Inspired, Prepared 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

133 of 461



 

San Dieguito Union High School District Local 

Control Accountability Plan 2017-2020 

 
Vision: To provide a world-class education for all students through quality programs 

that engage students, inspire achievement and service to others; prepare them to be 

lifelong learners and responsible members of society 
 

San Dieguito Union High School District (SDUHSD) serves students in grades 7 through 12 in North San Diego county. The District has seen a 

steady increase in enrollment since the 1990s with roughly 13,000 students served in the 2016-17 school year. SDUHSD is widely recognized as 

an outstanding district throughout San Diego County and the state. This reputation for quality is a result of many factors. First, San Dieguito is a 

district with a clear, unwavering focus on student learning and improving education outcomes for all students. Our students experience the very 

best teaching and learning strategies based on research and strong professional development. Student achievement has increased year over year 

and our students are among the highest-achieving students in the state.  

 

San Dieguito Union High School District is committed to developing teachers’ skill with and use of instructional and assessment strategies, 

including technology-based strategies, which develop students’ ability to collaborate effectively, think critically, create their own ideas, and 

communicate effectively in a variety of modes. SDUHSD provides innovative teaching and modern learning to all of our students to ensure that 

they are ready for both college and a career after graduation. SDUHSD students are provided opportunities in a wide range of courses, beginning 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

134 of 461



in our feeder elementary schools, continued as they transition to our middle schools and maintained through high school, in computer sciences, 

STEM, and Career Technical Education that give our students a broad range of experiences.  

Our teachers and leaders are committed to continuous improvement, and participate in ongoing professional development focused on developing 

meaningful and relevant lessons and learning opportunities for our students. Students are engaged in communicating, collaborating, and thinking 

both creatively and critically throughout the learning process to ensure that they gain these important skills along with the strong content 

knowledge needed to be successful in today's world. Our Prop AA Bond work is focused on creating innovative classrooms that are flexible, 

adaptable, and technology-rich learning environments for our students and staff.  

SDUHSD serves as a model for the Professional Learning Community (PLC) philosophy, in which teachers and site leaders work collaboratively 

with the shared goal of improving student learning through the use of identified Essential Learning Outcomes (ELOs) for all students. The 

California State Standards (CSS) provide the foundation for powerful classroom instruction, effective intervention strategies, and rigorous and 

relevant curriculum. In addition, SDUHSD students continue to enjoy exemplary athletic, music, art and enrichment programs that foster well-

rounded students who are prepared for global citizenship. Social emotional health as well as student safety and connectedness continues to be a 

priority in our district, as we continuously monitor programs in grades 7-12, to ensure that we are meeting the needs of our students. Students in 

San Dieguito will be ready for the challenges of the future! 

The San Dieguito Union High School District 2017-2020 LCAP 

The Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) is the benchmark by which we guide and implement our efforts to educate children. It is 

comprised of goals that focus District practices and resources to ensure students are college and career ready upon graduation. The LCAP 

shows the alignment of SDUHSD curriculum, instruction, assessment, and interventions with the eight State priorities. 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

135 of 461



Stakeholder Input 

 

Each stakeholder has the opportunity to provide meaningful input, and through that process, develop a deeper understanding of the amount 

of work to be done and the valuable role they play in supporting student success. The state legislature mandates requirements for stakeholder 

engagement in the LCAP building process. SDUHSD stakeholder engagement is detailed in Section 1 of the LCAP.   SDUHSD solicited feedback 

from students, parents, community partners, faculty and staff via in-person meetings, focus groups, and an online survey to elicit input. Each 

school utilizes their School Site Council to create school goals aligned with the District LCAP goals. 

The School Plans, with engagement of stakeholder representatives and review of school and district data, are then used to inform any 

additional actions and expenditures for the San Dieguito Union High School District LCAP. 
 

Goals, Actions, Services, and Expenditures 

 

The LCAP goals, based on SDUHSD strategic themes, have been set to meet identified student needs and student program goals. These goals align 

with the 8 state priorities: student engagement, student achievement, school climate, course access, parent involvement, implementation of 

state standards, other student outcomes, and basic services. Each goal is assigned one or more progress indicators 

—metrics that are either quantitative or qualitative. The progress indicators, some of which are required by the state, are used to monitor 

the implementation of the LCAP. The LCAP goals are aligned to actions and services, as well as related expenditures, including additional 

actions and services directed to serve and support English Learners, re-designated fluent English proficient students, foster youth, homeless 

youth and low-income students. 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

136 of 461



Goal #1: Annual increase in student achievement for all students in English language arts and math with focus on accelerating 
student learning outcomes for students performing below grade level. 

➢ Provide appropriately credentialed and effective teachers, management staff, classified staff, counselors and district office support
staff

➢ Provide standards aligned materials to all students
➢ Provide professional learning and coaching through Teacher on Special Assignment (ToSA) model to increase student learning and

support teacher implementation of instruction and assessment aligned to California State Standards in ELA and Math as well as the
English Language Development Standards.

➢ Provide professional development and coaching through Teacher on Special Assignment model as well as staff collaboration time to
increase student learning outcomes and support instruction, assessment and curriculum aligned to the Next Generation Science
Standards.

➢ Support staff collaboration and provide specified professional learning that builds capacity to design and deliver high quality instruction,
assessment and differentiated curriculum for all students with focus on at-risk students.

➢ All core content courses in ELA, Math and Social Science will continue to develop, implement, and review data on common assessments
aligned to established course ELOs utilizing online assessment tools as appropriate.

➢ Students who are identified as performing below grade level will continue to be provided with the necessary support to remediate their
gaps in learning. Identification includes district math assessments, D/F data, SBAC, CELDT and multiple other sources.

➢ School sites will continue to investigate ways to add specific intervention time into their bell schedules, time for teacher
collaboration, as well as access to courses as   needed.

Goal #2: All English Learner (EL) pupils will receive instruction and curriculum that includes designated and integrated English 
language development across all core content areas. Within five (5) years of instruction in SDUHSD, all English learner 
pupils will meet the criteria to be reclassified as Redesignated Fluent English Proficient (RFEP). 

➢ Provide students with English Language Development (ELD) curriculum and instruction aligned with California State Standards.
➢ Provide professional learning and coaching through Teacher on Special Assignment model to support instruction and assessment

aligned to the California English Language Development (ELD) Standards.
➢ Staff will continue to participate in English Language Development (ELD) curriculum and instruction training to support English

Learner pupils in all content areas.
➢ Provide professional learning and coaching through Teacher on Special Assignment model to increase student learning outcomes and

support instruction and assessment aligned to the California English Language Development (ELD) Standards.
➢ Provide coaching and professional development on strategies to support the needs of Long Term English Learners (LTEL) to increase

English language acquisition and student learning outcomes.
➢ Collaborate with feeder districts to continue to support English Learners from Kindergarten through grade 12.

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

137 of 461



➢ Utilize results from LAS Links assessments to appropriately place English Learners into courses that support language acquisition as well 
as identify necessary interventions and support classes. 

➢ Provide parent workshops for families of English Learners to increase parent engagement district-wide. 
➢ Implement and refine a system to monitor progress of all EL pupils, including long term and reclassified. 
➢ Provide bilingual staff to support EL students in core content courses. 
➢ Implement courses that focus on basic English and academic literacy skills, acculturation to U.S. schooling and fundamental subject 

area knowledge to support English Learners who are new to the US (students who have lived in the US for 18 months or less). 
➢ Provide transportation support for EL students to access specialized programs outside of their boundary school. 
 

Goal # 3: All district graduates will be college and career ready. 

➢ Provide a broad course of study for all students. 
➢ Implement district agreed upon protocol to identify students who are not enrolled but may be successful in Advanced Placement 

and/or Honors courses. 
➢ Provide training to support Advanced Placement teachers in differentiated instructional strategies  
➢ Work with CTE teachers to develop A-G aligned courses descriptions and course articulations with local community colleges as well as 

course curriculum aligned to ELA and Math California Content Standards.  
➢ Provide training and professional development for counselors and teachers to increase gender groups who are enrolled in CTE courses 

and pathways that lead to employment in nontraditional fields as well as train teachers on the model CTE curriculum standards. 
➢ Offer and expand CTE course pathways aligned to the growing industry sectors in the state and San Diego county.  
➢ Provide opportunities for all students to meet A-G requirements to be eligible for college using college and career planning programs 

and activities as well as implement interventions courses to support underrepresented students in A-G completion 
➢ Counselors and site administrators review data regarding EL/low SES pupils UC/CSU eligibility to identify gaps in course offerings 

and recommend support courses as appropriate. 
➢ Implement courses in College Readiness and AVID and expand the use of college readiness/AVID strategies in all classes as 

appropriate. 
➢ Provide opportunities for first generation college bound students to participate in college preparation activities.  
➢ Provide professional development for counselors and teachers on best practices to support unduplicated students’ matriculation to 

higher education 
 

Goal #4: Increase the level of “school connectedness” and "sense of safety" of pupils, staff and parents. 

➢ Develop and implement action plans to support students’ and parents’ sense of connectedness to school as well as increasing their 
sense of safety. 

➢ Find ways to communicate with stakeholders to support students’ success  
➢ Provide parent training sessions on a variety of parent involvement topics  

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

138 of 461



➢ Provide resources and training for teachers and staff to monitor academic progress, behavioral data, and attendance rates.
➢ Develop strategies and systems to address student discipline and suspensions at school sites with a focus on Restorative Justice.
➢ Each school site will continue to identify needs and develop an action plan based on survey data from families and staff to address school

connectedness and safety concerns.
➢ Implement and expand programs, activities, supports and courses that promote student wellness at each school site.

Annual Update 

For each goal in the prior year LCAP, review the progress toward the expected annual outcome(s) based on, at a minimum, the   required 

metrics pursuant to Education Code sections 52060 and 52066. The review must include an assessment of the effectiveness   of the specific 

actions, a description of any changes to the actions or goals the LEA will take as a result of the review and assessment, and a review of the 

applicability of each goal in the   LCAP. 

The LCAP is an ambitious document created from the input of the San Dieguito UHSD community. This document meets both the 

requirements of the state and the expectations of the District's stakeholders. The LCAP was created to inform all district efforts and actions, 

through rigorous progress monitoring and data analysis, in order to meet the needs of all SDUHSD students, staff, families, and the San 

Dieguito community. The San Dieguito Union High School District thanks the community for its efforts in the development of this Local 

Control Accountability Plan. 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

139 of 461



2016-17 Enrollment by Race/Ethnicity

Asian

Black or African
American
Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Two or More Races

White

San Dieguito Union High School District 
2017-2020 Local Control Accountability Plan 

 Summary Data 
 

San Dieguito UHSD Schools and 16-17 Enrollment 
 

Canyon Crest Academy High School (2,406) 
La Costa Canyon High School (1,919) 

San Dieguito High School Academy (1,834) 
Torrey Pines High School (2,574) 

Sunset High School (115) 
 

Carmel Valley Middle School (1,176) 
Earl Warren Middle School (537) 
Diegueno Middle School (1,002) 
Oak Crest Middle School (717) 

Pacific Trails Middle School (623) 

 
 
  
 
  

 

Total Student Enrollment 12,951 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 
(SED/LI) 

1,100 

Students with Disabilities (SWD) 1,328 

English Learners (EL) 500 

Reclassified Fluent English (RFEP) 1,266 

  2016-17 Enrollment By Program Eligibility 

 
Percent of EL Students Who Made Progress Toward 

English Proficiency 

 
Percent of EL Students  
Who Were Reclassified 

 
4-Year Cohort Graduation Rate  

 

 
Percent of Students Who Passed an Advanced 

Placement Exam with a score of 3 or Higher 
 

Early Assessment Program (EAP) Results 
English-Language Arts (ELA) 

 
Early Assessment Program (EAP) Results 

Mathematics 

0%

10%

20%

30%

District State

2015

2016

2017

0%
20%
40%
60%
80%

100%

District State

2014

2015

73% 75% 76%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

District

2014

2015

2016

0%
20%
40%
60%
80%

100%

District State

2014

2015

2016

0%
20%
40%
60%
80%

100%

2015 2016

Ready

Conditionally
Ready

Not Ready
0%

20%
40%
60%
80%

100%

2015 2016

Ready

Conditionally
Ready

Not Ready

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

140 of 461



 
 
 

 
Average ACT Scores 

 

 
Percent of Graduates Completing  

“A-G” Requirements 

 

 

Program/year # Courses # students 
enrolled 

CTE 2014-15 143 3,652 

CTE 2015-16 164 4,299 

AP 2014-15 232 7,839 

AP 2015-16 228 7,676 

  High School Course Enrollment 

 
Percent of Students Enrolled in College Immediately 

After High School 

 
Chronic Absenteeism 

 
Suspension/Expulsion Rates 

suspension 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 

SDUHSD 1.3 1.4 * 

 

*data not available at the time of this report 

expulsion 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 

SDUHSD 0.0 0.1 * 

 

 
2016 SBA English Language Arts Achievement Levels 

 
2016 SBA Mathematics Achievement Levels 

 
2016 Achievement Levels by Subgroup 

25

25.5

26

26.5

27

27.5

2014 2015

English

Mathematics

Reading

Science

Composite 0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

All
students

Low
income

English
Learners

2014

2015

2016

95
%

74
%

22
%

2 0 1 5

All Institutions 4-Year Institutions

2-Year Institutions

0%
1%
2%
3%
4%
5%
6%
7%
8%

SDUHSD HS
Average

MS
average

2013-14

2014-15

2015-16

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

7th 8th 11th All

4

3

2

1

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

7th 8th 11th All

4

3

2

1
0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

EL ELA SED
ELA

SWD
ELA

EL
Math

SED
Math

SWD
Math

4

3

2

1

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

141 of 461



2016 SBA Claims 2015 CST Science Results  Cohort Graduation/Dropout Rates 

2017 LCAP Survey Results- Parents 2017 LCAP Survey Results - Students CHKS Drug/Alcohol Use 

 

California Healthy Kids Survey Results CHKS Social/Emotional Results 2017 LCAP Survey Results 

• SDUHSD teaches college and career readiness skills, like
critical thinking, communication, collaboration, and
creativity. 77% Agree
• SDUHSD provides programs, curriculum and supports that
help English Learners make progress towards learning 
English. 75% Agree 
• SDUHSD schools are safe. 85% Agree
• SDUHSD schools are welcoming to students. 87% Agree
• SDUHSD schools are welcoming to parents. 82% Agree
• SDUHSD effectively recruits highly qualified staff
members. 87% Agree

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Advanced

Proficient

Basic

Below Basic

Far Below Basic

76%

69%
64%

71% 73%
67%

55%
60%
65%
70%
75%
80%

High
expepctations

Rigorous
curriculum

Teaches
Collge/Career

skills

2016 2017

0%
20%
40%
60%
80%

100%

Above

At/Near

Below

97%

2%

96%

3%

96%

3%
0%

20%
40%
60%
80%

100%

Graduation Dropout

2014

2015

2016

81% 78%
74%

80%
84%

75%

65%

70%

75%

80%

85%

High expectations Rigorous
curricuclum

Teaches
College/Career

skills

2016 2017

0%
10%
20%
30%
40%
50%
60%

HS
 2

01
5

M
S 

20
15

Ever drank
Alcohol

Ever smoked
cigarettes

Ever used e-
cigarettes

Ever used
marijuana

0%
20%
40%
60%
80%

100%

2015

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

Chronic Sadness Happy at school

2015

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

142 of 461



Support 
Staff
37%

Admin
3%

Salaries
65%

Benefits
21%

Books & 
Supplies

4%

Services
11%

 
 

 
2016-17 Funding Information 

 
Unduplicated Pupil Percentage (UPP):                       9.54% 
 
Minimum Proportionality Percentage (MPP):           1.93% 
 
LCFF Base Grant Funding:                                   $104,540,214 
 
LCFF Supplemental Grant Allocation:                   $1,994,627 
 

 
 

LCFF Funding Sources 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Source Amount 

Local Revenue $96,761,716 

EPA State Aid $2,501,362 

LCFF State Aid $4,780,586 

MSA $0 

Total $104,043,664 
 

 
 

 
State Priorities 

 
A. Conditions of Learning: 

 Basic (Priority 1) 
 Implementation of  

State Standards (Priority 2) 
 Course access  (Priority 7) 

B. Pupil Outcomes:  
 Pupil achievement (Priority 4) 
 Other pupil outcomes (Priority 8) 

C. Engagement:  
 Parental involvement (Priority 3) 
 Pupil engagement (Priority 5) 
 School climate (Priority 6) 

 
2015-16 Spending 

 

 District State 

Per Pupil 
Spending $9,952 $11,440 

Average Teacher 
Salary $97,644 $83,298 

 

 
SDUHSD Goals 

 
Goal 1 

Annual increase in student achievement for all students in 
English language arts and Math with focus on accelerating 
student learning outcomes for students performing below 

grade level.  
 

Goal 2 
All English Learner (EL) pupils will receive instruction and 
curriculum that includes designated and integrated English 

language development across all core content areas. 
Within five (5) years of instruction in SDUHSD, all English 

learner pupils will meet the criteria to be reclassified as 
Redesignated Fluent English Proficient (RFEP). 

 
Goal 3 

All district graduates will be college and career ready. 
 

Goal 4 
Increase the level of “school connectedness” and "sense of 

safety" of pupils, staff and parents. 

 

 
2015-16 Budget Expenditures 

 

 
2016-17 District Staff 

 

Local
Revenue

EPA State Aid

LCFF State Aid

MSA

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

143 of 461



LOCAL CONTROL AND  
ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN (LCAP) 

SUPPLEMENTAL FUNDING 
WHAT DOES IT PAY FOR IN 2017-18? 

Who are supplemental funds intended to support? 
Supplemental funds are targeted funds to support the following unduplicated subgroups; 
English learners, low income students, foster youth and homeless students.  

How much money does SDUHSD receive in supplemental funds? 
San Dieguito Union High School District will receive approximately $1,942,051.00 in 
supplemental funds for the 2017-2018 year under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF). 
These funds are calculated based on the unduplicated number of English Learners, students 
identified as low income as well as homeless and foster youth enrolled in the SDUHSD. 

How will SDUHSD spend the supplemental funds? 
SUMMARY OF SUPPLEMENTAL FUNDING 2017-18 

☐ Goal 1: Student Achievement $1,032,500.00 

☐ Goal 2: Supporting English Language Learners $247,000.00 

☐ Goal 3: College and Career Readiness $217,600.00 

☐ Goal 4: School Climate and Culture $452,000.00 

Total Anticipated Supplemental Expenditures for 2016-17 $1,949,100.00 

LCAP Goal 1: Annual increase in student achievement for all students in English 
language arts and math with focus on accelerating student learning outcomes for 
students performing below grade level. 

☐ Provide release time for staff to attend professional development for 
differentiating instruction, implementation of standards, instructional 
technology, Essential Learning Outcomes (ELOs) and assessment 
development. 

$100,000.00 

☐ Implement intervention courses and support at schools for students 
not attaining mastery of ELO's. 

$660,000.00 

☐ Allocate funding for each site to support before, during and after 
school as well as extended day tutoring program 

$32,500.00 

☐ Provide AVID tutoring support $210,000.00 

☐ Provide supplemental reading programs and materials for struggling 
students 

$30,000.00 

Total Anticipated Supplemental Expenditures for Goal 1 $1,032,500.00 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

144 of 461



LCAP Goal 2: All English Learner (EL) pupils will receive instruction and curriculum that 
includes designated and integrated English language development across all core 
content areas. Within five (5) years of instruction in SDUHSD, all English learner 
pupils will meet the criteria to be reclassified as Redesignated Fluent English 
Proficient (RFEP). 

☐ Utilize EL Leads at targeted sites to implement and refine a system to 
monitor progress of all EL pupils, including long term and reclassified 

$147,000.00 

☐ Continue to develop and expand courses that focus on basic English 
and academic literacy skills, acculturation to U.S. schooling and 
fundamental subject area knowledge to support English Learners 
who are new to the US (students who have lived in the US for 18 
months or less). 

$44,000.00 

☐ Provide transportation for students who have lived in the US for less 
than 18 months to participate in targeted programs that focus on the 
academic literacy skills and language acquisition.   

$10,000.00 

☐ Provide bilingual support staff for English Learners in their core 
content classes 

$46,000.00 

Total Anticipated Supplemental Expenditures for Goal 2 $247,000.00 

LCAP Goal 3: All district graduates will be college and career ready. 

☐ Provide additional Summer remediation programs, focus on math
remediation and credit recovery for students at risk of not graduating

$35,000.00 

☐ Provide AVID and college readiness courses $182,600.00 

Total Anticipated Supplemental Expenditures for Goal 3 $217,600.00 

LCAP Goal 4: Increase the level of “school connectedness” and "sense of safety" of 
students, staff and parents. 

☐ District Social Workers to support student wellness at all district sites. $420,000.00 

☐ Having A Voice program- cost for teachers to facilitate the program over the 
summer. Students learn media literacy, advocacy and coping skills and have 
opportunities to speak in public forums about issues that relate to their social-
emotional well-being.  

$32,000.00 

Total Anticipated Supplemental Expenditures for Goal 4 $452,000.00 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

145 of 461



Page 1 of 103 
 

 
LCAP Year  2017–18    2018–19    2019–20 

Local Control 
Accountability Plan 
and Annual Update 
(LCAP) Template 

Addendum: General instructions & regulatory requirements.  

Appendix A: Priorities 5 and 6 Rate Calculations 

Appendix B: Guiding Questions: Use as prompts (not limits) 

LCFF Evaluation Rubrics: Essential data to support completion 
of this LCAP. Please analyze the LEA’s full data set; specific 
links to the rubrics are also provided within the template.  

LEA Name San Dieguito Union High School District 

Contact Name 
and Title 

Manuel Zapata, Director of 
Accountability and Special 
Programs 

Email and 
Phone 

Manuel.zapata@sduhsd.net 
(760) 753-7073 

 
 

2017-20 Plan Summary 
 

THE STORY 
Briefly describe the students and community and how the LEA serves them. 

Vision: To provide a world-class education for all students through quality programs that engage 
students, inspire achievement and service to others; prepare them to be lifelong learners and 
responsible members of society 
 
San Dieguito Union High School District (SDUHSD) serves students in grades 7 through 12 in North 
San Diego county. The District has seen a steady increase in enrollment since the 1990s with roughly 
13,000 students served in the 2016-17 school year. SDUHSD serves a diverse population of students 
including, English Learners (3% of enrollment), Socio-economically disadvantaged students (8.5%), 
Foster and Homeless youth (0.1%) and students with exceptional needs (13.3%). SDUHSD is widely 
recognized as an outstanding district throughout San Diego County and the state. This reputation for 
quality is a result of many factors. First, San Dieguito is a district with a clear, unwavering focus on 
student learning and improving education outcomes for all students. Our students experience the very 
best teaching and learning strategies based on research and strong professional development. Student 
achievement has increased year over year and our students are among the highest-achieving students 
in the state.  
 
San Dieguito Union High School District is committed to developing teachers’ skill with and use of 
instructional and assessment strategies, including technology-based strategies, which develop 
students’ ability to collaborate effectively, think critically, create their own ideas, and communicate 
effectively in a variety of modes. SDUHSD provides innovative teaching and modern learning to all of 
our students to ensure that they are ready for both college and a career after graduation. SDUHSD 
students are provided opportunities in a wide range of courses, beginning in our feeder elementary 
schools, as they transition to our middle schools and maintained through high school, in computer 
sciences, STEM, and Career Technical Education that provide our students a broad range of 
experiences.  
 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

146 of 461

https://www.caschooldashboard.org/#/Home
mailto:Manuel.zapata@sduhsd.net


Page 2 of 103 
 

Our teachers and leaders are committed to continuous improvement, and participate in ongoing 
professional development focused on developing meaningful and relevant lessons and learning 
opportunities for our students. Students are engaged in communicating, collaborating, and thinking 
both creatively and critically throughout the learning process to ensure that they gain these important 
skills along with the strong content knowledge needed to be successful in today's world. Our Prop AA 
Bond work is focused on creating innovative classrooms that are flexible, adaptable, and technology-
rich learning environments for our students and staff.  
 
SDUHSD serves as a model for the Professional Learning Community (PLC) philosophy, in which 
teachers and site leaders work collaboratively with the shared goal of improving student learning 
through the use of identified Essential Learning Outcomes (ELOs) for all students. The California State 
Standards (CSS) provide the foundation for powerful classroom instruction, effective intervention 
strategies, and rigorous and relevant curriculum. In addition, SDUHSD students continue to enjoy 
exemplary athletic, music, art and enrichment programs that foster well-rounded students who are 
prepared for global citizenship. Social emotional health as well as student safety and connectedness 
continues to be a priority in our district, as we continuously monitor programs in grades 7-12, to ensure 
that we are meeting the needs of our students. Students in San Dieguito will be ready for the 
challenges of the future! 
 

 

REVIEW OF PERFORMANCE  

Based on a review of performance on the state indicators and local performance indicators included in the LCFF 
Evaluation Rubrics, progress toward LCAP goals, local self-assessment tools, stakeholder input, or other 
information, what progress is the LEA most proud of and how does the LEA plan to maintain or build upon that 
success? This may include identifying any specific examples of how past increases or improvements in services 
for low-income students, English learners, and foster youth have led to improved performance for these students. 

LCAP HIGHLIGHTS  
Identify and briefly summarize the key features of this year’s LCAP. 

San Dieguito Union High School District will maintain our focus on continuous improvement to support 
all of our students in reaching their post-secondary goals. We will continue to provide professional 
development to promote innovative and effective teaching practices (Goal 1. Action 1.A), support 
social-emotional wellness through Counselor and School Social Worker services, provide training on 
Restorative Practices (Goal 4. Action 4.A, and 4.B), and expand site wellness programs to promote a 
positive school climate and student connectedness (Goal 4. Action 4.B). 
 
English Learners, students with disabilities and students who are from low income, foster or homeless 
families will continue to receive additional supports to address the performance gaps evident in the 
areas of ELA and math achievement, discipline and graduation rates. These supports include; 
dedicated staff to monitor student progress (EL Leads, Title I Coordinators, Case Managers) (Goal 1 
and Goal 2), targeted professional development and coaching for staff on differentiating instruction and 
implementing the ELD standards (Goal 1. Action 1.B and Goal 2. Action 2.A), intervention courses 
(Goal 1. Action 1.B), as well as supplemental instructional materials (Goal 2. Action 2.A), and 
transportation support to access specialized programs (Goal 2. Action 2.C, Goal 3. Action. C.). 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

147 of 461



Page 3 of 103 
 

GREATEST 
PROGRESS 

SDUHSD is proud of our students’ achievement year over year. The District is 
particularly proud of the consistently high cohort graduation rates (95%+ over 
the last 7 years). Our Academy high schools have demonstrated an over 99% 
cohort graduation rate for the last 3 years. The District credits this success to 
the implementation of innovative teaching practices (Goal 1. Action 1.A), 
professional development for teachers on differentiating instruction (Goal 1. 
Action 1.A), college readiness courses (Goal 3. Action 3.B), as well as 
transcript audits, course planning, and college and career focused activities 
with district counselors (Goal 3. Action 3.A), 
Additionally, SDUHSD students have shown high achievement and significant 
progress in English Language Arts and math as evidenced by 2016 SBAC 
scores. 2016 SBAC results indicate that 80% of SDUHSD students scored in 
the Standard Met to Exceeded range in ELA, 71% in math. 

• +2% from 2015 baseline (ELA and math) 
• 24% higher than SD County in ELA 
• 27% higher than SD County in math 

 
Percentage of RFEP students who scored within the Standard Met to 
Standard Exceeded range is similar when compared to their English Only 
peers.  

o ELA, RFEP=79%, English Only=82% 
o Math, RFEP=69%, English Only= 72% 

 
We attribute this success to the continued focus on professional development 
for teachers and the coaching and mentorship provided by district ToSAs as 
well as the EL Leads. 
 
SDUHSD has also seen a steady decrease in suspension and expulsion rates 
over the last 5 years as a result of a focus on Restorative Practices (Goal 4. 
Action 4.A), improved social emotional support services, and expanded 
wellness programs at each site (Goal 4. Action 4.A, 4.B). 

 

Referring to the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, identify any state indicator or local performance indicator for which 
overall performance was in the “Red” or “Orange” performance category or where the LEA received a “Not Met” or 
“Not Met for Two or More Years” rating. Additionally, identify any areas that the LEA has determined need 
significant impr 
 
ovement based on review of local performance indicators or other local indicators. What steps is the LEA planning 
to take to address these areas with the greatest need for improvement? 

GREATEST 
NEEDS 

SDUHSD’s performance fell within the “Blue” and “Green” performance levels 
on each of the state indicators published in March 2017 on the CA School 
Dashboard. The District will continue to implement the programs, services and 
supports that have contributed to our students’ success.  
 
Although district-wide, RFEP students are performing similarly to their English 
Only peers on the SBAC tests in ELA and math, site level results show that 
RFEP students at 3 middle schools are underperforming when compared to 
their English Only peers. The District will continue to work with our feeder 
elementary schools to align our reclassification criteria to ensure success for 
our students after they are reclassified. Additionally, sites are provided 
increased staffing allocations to offer targeted intervention courses in ELA and 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

148 of 461



Page 4 of 103 
 

math to support students performing below grade level (Goal 1. Action 1.B). 
Additionally, feedback from stakeholders has revealed the need to expand 
opportunities for parent education (Goal 4. Action 4.A) and social emotional 
support services for students (Goal 4. Action 4.B). The District will continue to 
offer workshops for families and gather input from parents on topics for parent 
education as well as ways to increase attendance at parent workshops. 
SDUHSD will also continue our focused efforts to refine and expand our multi-
tiered system of support model to increase the social-emotional health and 
wellness of all students.  

 

Referring to the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, identify any state indicator for which performance for any student group 
was two or more performance levels below the “all student” performance. What steps is the LEA planning to take 
to address these performance gaps? 

PERFORMANCE 
GAPS 

Graduation Rates 
The Student Group report from the CA School Dashboard indicates the 
need to focus our efforts on improving graduation rates for English 
Learners, Socio-economically disadvantaged students and students with 
disabilities. Throughout the year, counselors and site administrators will 
review data regarding student’s graduation status and UC/CSU eligibility to 
identify gaps in course offerings and recommend support courses as 
appropriate (Goal 3. Action 3.B). Additionally, District counselors will 
intervene with students who have excessive absences to address 
attendance barriers and work with teachers to help these students stay 
caught up in their classes. Middle and high school counselors will meet 
with all students enrolled in below grade level math courses and map out a 
plan to catch up to grade level coursework. High school counselors will 
collaborate with Mira Costa Community College to support students who 
will not meet graduation requirements before the end of their Senior year to 
support their transition to the Adult Education program.  
 
Suspension Rates 
CA School Dashboard results also highlight a need to address higher 
suspension rates for English Leaners, Socio-economically disadvantaged 
students and students with disabilities. The District will continue to 
implement Restorative Practices to address student discipline (Goal 4. 
Action 4.A). SDUHSD will also continue to evaluate and expand our multi-
tiered system of support to address the social emotional wellness of our 
students which includes the addition of School Social Workers to service 
students at all sites (Goal. 4. Action 4.A).  
 
Suspension rates for American Indian students on the CA School 
Dashboard shows a “Yellow” performance level which is two levels below 
the “Blue “performance level for the all students group, highlighting a 
performance gap. Upon further exploration into the 2014-15 suspension 
rates by ethnicity, we found that there was a small number of American 
Indian students suspended. Therefore, the District is not identifying 
discipline rates for American Indian students as an area of concern.    
 
Academic Achievement  
English Learners, Socio-economically disadvantaged students and 
students with disabilities demonstrate lower academic achievement when 
compared to their peers as evidenced by multiyear SBAC results in ELA 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

149 of 461



Page 5 of 103 
 

and math. The District will continue to provide professional development 
and coaching for teachers on differentiating instruction, implementing the 
CA English Language Development Standards (ELD) in core content 
classes and using the PLC model to analyze student data and identify 
those students who have not mastered Essential Learning Outcomes 
(ELOs) (Goal 1. Action 1.A). Additionally, the District will continue to 
provide sites with additional staffing allocations to develop and implement 
intervention courses to support students performing below grade level 
(Goal 1. Action 1.A, 1.B).  

 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

150 of 461



Page 6 of 103 
 

 
INCREASED OR IMPROVED SERVICES 
If not previously addressed, identify the two to three most significant ways that the LEA will increase or improve 
services for low-income students, English learners, and foster youth. 

An organizational restructuring is being implemented in the 17-18 year to provide an increase in site 
support for special education programs to address higher suspension rates and lower graduation rates 
for students with disabilities.  
 
The District is addressing the needs of our English Learners, particularly students who are new to US 
Schools, by providing specialized programs and services to include: 

 Newcomer’s Academy at La Costa Canyon High School, (Goal 2. Action 2.C) 
 Transportation support for students to participate in the Newcomer’s Academy, (Goal 2. 
Action 2.C) 
 ELD support classes, (Goal 2. Action 2.A) 
 EL Leads, (Goal 2. Action 2.B) and 
 Bilingual tutors (Goal 2. Action 2.B). 
 

To address lower graduation rates for unduplicated students, the District will continue to offer summer 
remediation programs for credit recovery and summer English Language Development classes. (Goal 
3. Action 3.B). 
 

BUDGET SUMMARY 
Complete the table below. LEAs may include additional information or more detail, including graphics. 

 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

Total General Fund Budget Expenditures for LCAP Year $138,292,046.00 

Total Funds Budgeted for Planned Actions/Services to 
Meet the Goals in the LCAP for LCAP Year $109,033,960.00 

 

The LCAP is intended to be a comprehensive planning tool but may not describe all General Fund Budget 
Expenditures. Briefly describe any of the General Fund Budget Expenditures specified above for the LCAP year 
not included in the LCAP. 

The additional $29,258,086.00 that is included in the total General Fund Expenditures account for 
SDUHSD staffing, programs, services, supports, instructional materials, equipment and supplies 
funded from the following resources: Special Education, Tobacco Use and Prevention Education Grant, 
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant, Career Pathways Grant, Carl D. Perkins Career and 
Technical Education, Title I, Title II, Title III, Lottery and College Block Grant. 
 

$108,298,360.00 Total Projected LCFF Revenues for LCAP Year 

 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

151 of 461



Page 7 of Error! Bookmark not defined. 

Annual Update LCAP Year Reviewed:   2016-2017 

 

Goal 1 

Annual increase in student achievement for all students in English Language Arts and Math with focus on accelerating student 
learning outcomes for target subgroups including English Learners, low income students and students performing below grade 
level. 

State and/or Local Priorities Addressed by this goal: STATE  1   2    3    4    5    6    7    8    
COE  9   10 
LOCAL ______________________________________ 

ANNUAL MEASURABLE OUTCOMES 

EXPECTED ACTUAL 

1.a. 5% increase in the number of teachers who agree that SDUHSD provides 
adequate time for teacher collaboration as measured by annual stakeholder 
survey. 
 
1.b. 3% increase of students scoring in the Standard Met to Standard Exceeded 
range on Smarter Balanced Assessment Consortium (SBAC) assessments in 
ELA and Math. 
 
1.c. All students in grades 7-12 will continue to have sufficient California State 
Standards aligned materials in ELA and Math. 
 
1.d. 100% of all teachers are appropriately credentialed and assigned. 
 
1.e. William’s certification finds that 100% of SDUHSD students have access to 
standards aligned materials 
 
1.f. 0% teacher mis-assignment rates 
 
1.g. 0% teacher of English Learners mis-assignment rates 
 
1.h.100% Highly Qualified Teacher rate 
 

1.a 68% (+10%) of teachers responded that they agree or strongly agree that 
SDUHSD provides adequate time for teacher collaboration 
 
1.b 2016 SBAC results indicate that 80% of SDUHSD students scored in the 
Standard Met to Exceeded range in ELA. 

• +2% from 2015 baseline 
• 24% higher than SD County  

 
2016 SBAC results indicate that 71% of SDUHSD students scored in the 
Standard Met to Exceeded range in math  

• +2% from 2015 baseline 
• 27% higher than SD County 

 
Redesignated Fluent English Proficient (RFEP) students continue to perform 
similarly to their English Only peers.  

• Percentage of RFEP students who scored within the Standard Met to 
Standard Exceeded range is similar when compared to their English Only 
peers.  

o ELA, RFEP=79%, English Only=82% 
o Math, RFEP=69%, English Only= 72% 

 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

152 of 461



Page 8 of 103 
 

1.i. 2% decrease in the percentage of Low SES and EL students enrolled in 
below grade level Math courses 
 
1.j. Establish baseline of teacher’s professional learning as a result of district 
provided professional development workshops and trainings as measured by 
internal district PD Survey results. 

When compared to their peers, the significant subgroups of Hispanic students, 
English learners, students with disabilities and Economically Disadvantaged 
students had a smaller percentage of students scoring within the Standard Met to 
Standard Exceeded range in both ELA and math.  
 
Multi-year results from the Smarter Balanced Assessment Consortium (SBAC) 
assessments of students scoring in the Standard Met and Exceeded range in 
ELA and Math are reported by site and subgroup in Appendix A, Table 1.1. 
 
1.c. Williams’ Certification presented to and approved by the SDUHSD Board 
quarterly on 10/13/16, 1/19/17, 4/6/17 and 6/22/17 each indicates that 100% of 
instructional materials for students in grades 7-12 are aligned to California State 
Standards in ELA and Math. 
 
1.d. 99% of all teachers are appropriately credentialed and assigned as 
measured by total course sections. 
 
1.e. Williams’ Certification presented to and approved by the SDUHSD Board on 
10/13/16, 1/19/17, 4/6/17 and 6/22/17 finds that 100% of SDUHSD students have 
access to standards aligned materials 
 
1.f. 1% teacher mis-assignment rates as measured by total course sections. 
 
1.g. 0.2% (1) teacher of English Learners mis-assignment rates as measured by 
total course sections. 
 
1.h. With the passage of ESSA, Highly Qualified Teacher rates have been 
eliminated. Internal credentialing audits show that 99% of SDUHSD teachers are 
appropriately credentialed and assigned. 
 
1.i. 16-17 Intervention/Remedial Course Enrollment Rate 

• Percent of students enrolled in below grade level Math courses; 7th 
grade 7% (-2.2%), 8th grade 10% (no change), 9th grade 11%  
(-2.5%) 

• Socio-Economically Disadvantaged (aka Low SES) students = 28% (-
9%) 

• English Learners= 19% (-22%) 
 

1.j. 16-17 Baseline from district PD survey:  
Academic Language/ELD 
67.73% of teachers report that they implement instructional strategies to develop 
academic language for all students a moderate amount to frequently. 
 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

153 of 461



Page 9 of 103 
 

Standards / Framework- Confidence 
81.27% of teachers report that they are moderately to very confident in their 
understanding of the standards and framework for their subject and the vertical 
alignment of content from 7th-12th grade. 
 
Instructional and Assessment Strategies- Confidence 
81.27% of teachers report that they are moderately to very confident in their 
understanding and implementation of instructional strategies relevant to their 
content area. 
 
PLC/Common Assessments- Effectiveness  
73.22% of teachers report that their PLC group at their sites are moderately to 
very effective, including the implementation of common assessments, 
collaborative analysis of results, and implementation of student interventions. 

 

ACTIONS / SERVICES 

Action 1.A 
 Empty Cell 

Actions/Services 

PLANNED 
Goal1. Action.A. 
Continue to provide professional learning and 
coaching through Teacher on Special Assignment 
(ToSA) model to increase student learning and 
support teacher implementation of instruction and 
assessment aligned to California State Standards 
in ELA and Math as well as the English Language 
Development Standards. 

ACTUAL 
Goal 1. Action A. 
Teachers on Special Assignment (ToSA) worked with district department 
chairs to plan and deliver professional development (PD) sessions that 
focused on innovative teaching and learning, formative assessment, 
implementation of standards and differentiating instruction. 
 
All content area teachers were trained on instructional strategies to 
develop academic language for all students and effectively differentiate 
instruction and assessment in support of English Learners. District wide 
professional development workshops were held on the following dates in 
each content area.   
 
Math: 10/20, 10/25-27, 11/9, 2/21, 2/22, 4/4-4/6 
Total Teachers trained- 59 high school, 29 middle school 
Topics included:  

• Innovative teaching & learning practices in the Mathematics 
classroom 

• strategies to support student collaboration 
• best instructional practices to deliver the SDUHSD integrated 

Mathematics curriculum 
• Instructional strategies to develop academic language for all 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

154 of 461



Page 10 of 103 
 

students and effectively differentiate instruction and assessment 
in support of English Learners. 

 
English: 10/4-10/6, 3/7-3/9 
Total Teachers trained- 96 
Topics included: 

• Calibrating grade level expectations for synthesis writing as part 
of District Writing Assessment 

• Integrating instructional & assessment strategies, including 
technology-based strategies, which develop students’ ability to 
collaborate effectively, think critically, create their own ideas, and 
communicate effectively in a variety of mode 

• Best practices to assess learning outcomes and identify 
intervention strategies (PLC best practices) 

• Instructional strategies to develop academic language for all 
students and effectively differentiate instruction and assessment 
in support of English Learners. 

 
Social Science: 10/13, 10/18, 10/19 
Total Teachers trained- 77 
Topics included:  

• The C3 Framework’s Inquiry Arc,  
• alignment of instructional and assessment strategies to the 

Inquiry Arc’s four dimensions,  
• vertical alignment between middle and high school to cohesively 

develop skills throughout all courses. 
• Instructional strategies to develop academic language for all 

students and effectively differentiate instruction and assessment 
in support of English Learners. 

 
World Language: 8/25/16 
Total Teachers trained- 50 
Topics included:  

• Formative assessment cycle,  
• redefining PLC’s,  
• best practices to create a student centered classroom 
• Instructional strategies to develop academic language for all 

students and effectively differentiate instruction and assessment 
in support of English Learners. 

 
Visual and Performing Arts: 8/25/16 and 1/31/17 
Total Teachers trained- 55 
Topics included:  

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

155 of 461



Page 11 of 103 
 

• Content Standards Transitions 
• Academic language development for all kids, including English 

Learners 
• Innovative teaching & learning  
• Professional Learning Communities (PLCs) 
• VPA teachers will develop common Essential Learning Outcomes 

and common formative assessments with discipline-specific 
course teachers across the district. 

• Increase awareness of the role of VPA courses in a balanced set 
of curricular offerings by improving communication with all 
stakeholders: students, parents & community, site admin, 
counseling and teachers. 

• Create course progression/pathway for VPA to articulate 
connections, progression and foundation between Middle School 
and High School, as well as CTE.  

• Instructional strategies to develop academic language for all 
students and effectively differentiate instruction and assessment 
in support of English Learners. 
 

Physical education: 1/31/17 
Total Teachers trained-27 
Topics included: 

• Student engagement and physical education  
 
ToSA Coaching Support  
In addition to planning and delivering teacher professional development 
workshops in collaboration with department chairs, district ToSAs provide 
coaching for individual teachers in the areas of: implementing standards, 
developing a balanced assessment system, differentiating instruction and 
assessment, lesson planning, and progress monitoring. 

Expenditures 

BUDGETED 
1.a ToSA embedded coaching model (3.0 FTE) to 
support differentiated instruction in all classrooms 
and provide professional development for teachers 
in the areas of 21st century teaching and learning, 
formative assessment, implementation of standards 
and differentiating instruction. 
1000-1999, 3000-3999: Certificated Personnel 
Salaries and Benefits 
LCFF Base $350,000.00 
(reflected in Goal 1 Action B) 

ESTIMATED ACTUAL 
1.a ToSA embedded coaching model (2.0 FTE) to support differentiated 
instruction in all classrooms and provide professional development for 
teachers in the areas of innovative teaching and learning, formative 
assessment, implementation of standards and differentiating instruction. 
1000-1999, 3000-3999: Certificated Personnel Salaries and Benefits 
LCFF Base $251,159.33 
(reflected in Goal 1 Action B) 

 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

156 of 461



Page 12 of 103 
 

Action 1.B 
 Empty Cell 

Actions/Services 

PLANNED 
Goal 1.Action.B. 
Continue to support staff collaboration and provide 
specific professional learning that builds capacity to 
design and deliver high quality instruction, assessment 
and differentiated curriculum for all students with focus 
on at-risk students. 
All core content courses in ELA, Math and Social 
Science will develop, implement, and review data on at 
least 4 common assessments aligned to established 
course ELOs utilizing online assessment tools as 
appropriate. 

ACTUAL 
Goal 1.Action.B. 
SDUHSD teachers collaborate through their PLC groups and 
Professional Development sessions (see Goal 1. Action A.) as well 
as coaching from teacher leaders and specialists at each site and the 
district ToSAs.  
 
Specialists at each site 
Educational technology (ET) specialists at each site provided support 
for innovative instruction through on-site professional development, 
individual meetings with teachers, and electronically. ETs utilized 
release days to provide formal and informal instructional technology 
support for teachers and staff. In coordination with the district ToSAs, 
ETs delivered presentations in staff meetings, hosted workshops for 
teachers, and provided one-on-one support for teachers in the 
effective use of instructional technology in the classroom. 
 
English Learner (EL) Lead teachers are also provided at 6 district 
sites to collaborate with content area teachers on strategies to 
support the unique needs of English Learners. For more information 
on the EL Lead role, see Goal 2. Action E. 
 
Professional Learning Communities (PLC) work 
The SDUHSD PLC model follows the model set forth by DuFour, et 
al, and includes teams of teachers establishing common Essential 
Learning Outcomes (ELOs), and developing common formative 
assessments of those. 
 
A key component of the SDUHSD Professional Learning Community 
(PLC) model is intervention and enrichment for those students who 
have and have not yet mastered Essential Learning Outcomes 
(ELOs).  All district sites utilize the PLC model to analyze student 
performance data and identify students who require additional 
support and intervention to demonstrate mastery of course ELOs.  
 
Teacher PLC groups at each site utilize release days and late start 
days to develop common assessments, review student performance 
data and lesson plan as course alike teams.  
 
All district middle schools have aligned their bell schedules to allow 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

157 of 461



Page 13 of 103 
 

for 16 late starts days throughout the school year. Late start days 
provide 90 minutes of staff collaboration time.  
 
Each SDUHSD professional development (PD) session models the 
use of instructional technology, and allows teachers time to 
experiment with new tools. PD sessions also include support for the 
development of Essential Learning Outcomes (ELOs), common 
assessments, and data management. To date district staff have used 
over 400 release days to attend professional development and 
provide release time for teachers to use the Professional Learning 
Community process to improve student achievement through the 
development of common formative assessments. PLC groups use 
the results of common formative assessments to inform instruction, 
reteach, and provide enrichment. School sites throughout the District 
utilized various means of collaboration including the use of late start 
time and teacher full release days.  
 
Districtwide professional development workshops were held 
throughout the year, see Goal 1.  Action A. for dates. Each 
department met in May to review progress on department goals from 
the 16-17 year and set goals for the 17-18 year to support high 
quality instruction and assessment for all students. Department goal 
setting meetings occurred on: 5/10, 5/11, 5/16, 5/17, 5/18, 5/23. 5/24.  
 
Curriculum Writers 
Math teachers (2.0 FTE) worked collaboratively to write, edit and 
revise the SDUHSD integrated Mathematics curriculum.  The 
curriculum includes courses for students who are working above, at, 
and below grade level. 
See Goal 1. Action E. for list of late start and collaboration dates. 

Expenditures 

BUDGETED 
1.b The approximate cost for Highly Qualified Teachers, 
management staff, classified staff, counselors, district 
office support staff, and their related materials and 
resources 
1000-3000, 4000, 5000: 
LCFF Base $100,877,634.00 
 
1.c Provide release time for teachers to develop, refine, 
and implement California Math Standards aligned 
curriculum.  
1000-1999, 3000-3999: Certificated Personnel Salaries 
and Benefits 

ESTIMATED ACTUAL 
1.b The approximate cost for Highly Qualified Teachers, 
management staff, classified staff, counselors, district office support 
staff, and their related materials and resources 
1000-3000, 4000, 5000: 
LCFF Base $100,877,634.00 
 
1.c Provide release time for teachers to develop, refine, and 
implement California Math Standards aligned curriculum. Math 
curriculum writing ToSAs (2.0 FTE) 
1000-1999, 3000-3999: Certificated Personnel Salaries and Benefits 
LCFF Base: $271,849.00 
 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

158 of 461



Page 14 of 103 
 

LCFF Base: $290,000.00 
 
1.d Purchase and develop instructional materials that 
align to California State Standards.  
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures 
Lottery $85,000.00 
 
1.e Provide release time (sub days and extra work 
agreements) for staff to attend professional 
development for differentiating instruction, 
implementation of standards, technology, ELO and 
assessment development 
1000-1999, 3000-3999: Certificated Personnel Salaries 
and Benefits 
Supplemental $130,000.00 
 
1.f Stipend for Educational Technology Specialist at 
each site to provide support and training regarding 21st 
century teaching and learning in the classroom. (10 ETs 
@ $1535 each, plus sub days) 
1000-1999, 3000-3999: Certificated Personnel Salaries 
and Benefits 
LCFF Base $16,500.00 
 
1.g Continue to recruit and retain Highly Qualified 
Teachers- Edjoin registration 
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures 
LCFF Base $1,800.00 

1.d Purchase and develop instructional materials that align to 
California State Standards.  
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures 
Lottery $130,000.00 
 
1.e Provide release time (sub days and extra work agreements) for 
staff to attend professional development for differentiating instruction, 
implementation of standards, technology, ELO and assessment 
development 
1000-1999, 3000-3999: Certificated Personnel Salaries and Benefits 
Supplemental $120,000.00 
 
1.f Stipend for Educational Technology Specialist at each site to 
provide support and training regarding 21st century teaching and 
learning in the classroom. (10 ETs @ $1500 each, plus sub days) 
1000-1999, 3000-3999: Certificated Personnel Salaries and Benefits 
LCFF Base $15,000.00 
 
1.g.Continue to recruit and retain Highly Qualified Teachers- Edjoin 
registration 
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures 
LCFF Base $1,800.00 

 

Action 1.C 
 Empty Cell 

Actions/Services 

PLANNED 
Goal1.Action.C. 
Students who are identified as performing below grade 
level will continue to be provided with the necessary 
support to remediate their gaps in learning. 
Identification includes district math assessments, D/F 
data, SBAC, CELDT and multiple other sources. 
School sites will continue to investigate ways to add 
specific intervention time into their bell schedules, time 
for teacher collaboration, as well as access to courses 
as needed. 

ACTUAL 
Goal1.Action.C. 
Intervention courses and supports  
Sites were provided non-formula sections (6.33 FTE) to implement 
intervention courses for students who are identified as performing 
below grade level in ELA and math. Students are identified for 
placement in intervention courses through a review of student data 
including; district math assessments, D/F data, SBAC results, CELDT 
results and multiple other sources. Sites develop progress monitoring 
systems to track the effectiveness of intervention courses in 
remediating learning gaps for the students enrolled. District 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

159 of 461



Page 15 of 103 
 

intervention courses include Read 180, Integrated Math A/B 
Essentials (MS), Integrated Math I/II Readiness (HS), Math support, 
ELD support and Academic Literature. Student progress in 
intervention courses is evaluated based on pre and post course 
assessments, grade report data and teacher feedback.  
 
Teacher Collaboration 
See Goal 1. Action B.  
 
Tutoring Support 
SDUHSD utilizes AVID tutors in a variety of classroom settings to 
support students in reaching proficiency in their subject area courses. 
Approximately 11,000 hours of tutoring support was provided to 
students throughout the district. Additionally, sites are provided funds 
to support before, during and after school targeted tutoring programs 
for students who need supplemental support in their core content 
classes.  
 
College and Career Readiness Courses 
AVID courses provide academic support as well as focused skill 
development in the areas of critical thinking, literacy and math. 
Additionally, AVID courses offer instruction targeted towards 
developing executive functioning skills such as, organizational skills 
and time management.   
 
Three district high schools have continued to work on increasing 
student enrollment in AVID classes. La Costa Canyon and Torrey 
Pines made changes to their bell schedule for the 16-17 year to add 
a 7th period which provided more opportunities for students to take 
elective courses and remain enrolled in AVID courses compared to 
prior years. As a result, La Costa Canyon HS experienced a 37% 
increase in the number of students enrolled in AVID courses and 
Torrey Pines HS experienced a 45% increase. The AVID program at 
San Dieguito Academy has maintained a steady enrollment over the 
last two years with an average of 235 students enrolled in AVID 
courses each year. 
 
All district middle schools offer College Readiness courses using a 
similar model to the high school AVID program. 

Expenditures 

BUDGETED 
1.h School sites will be provided non-formula sections 
to continue to implement intervention courses and 
supports for students not obtaining mastery of ELO’s 

ESTIMATED ACTUAL 
1.h School sites recieved non-formula sections to continue to 
implement intervention courses and supports for students not 
obtaining mastery of ELO’s (6.33 FTE) 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

160 of 461



Page 16 of 103 
 

(6.6FTE) 
1000-1999, 3000-3999: Certificated Personnel Salaries 
and Benefits 
Supplemental $650,000.00 
 
1.i EL teacher leads release period (.2 FTE @ 6 school 
sites, 1.2 FTE total)  
1000-1999, 3000-3999: 
Certificated Personnel Salaries and Benefits 
Supplemental $122,000.00 
 
1.j District Achievement funded sections to sites for 
College Readiness/AVID courses (2.0 FTE)  
1000-1999, 3000-3999: 
Certificated Personnel Salaries and Benefits 
Supplemental $200,000.00 
 
1.k Site tutoring support allocations for each site to 
support tutoring programs 
1000-1999, 3000-3999: 
Certificated Personnel Salaries and Benefits 
Supplemental $35,000.00 
 
1.l Continue to provide AVID Tutoring support  
2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries 
Supplemental $225,000.00 
 
1.m Registration costs for teachers to attend 
professional conferences  
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures 
Title I $6,000.00 

1000-1999, 3000-3999: Certificated Personnel Salaries and Benefits 
Supplemental $ $799,944.00 
 
1.i EL teacher leads release period (6 school sites, 1.33 FTE total)  
1000-1999, 3000-3999: Certificated Personnel Salaries and Benefits 
Supplemental $145,841.00 
 
1.j District Achievement funded sections to sites for College 
Readiness/AVID courses (2.19 FTE)  
1000-1999, 3000-3999: Certificated Personnel Salaries and Benefits 
Supplemental $259,237.00 
 
1.k Site tutoring costs for each site to support tutoring programs  
1000-1999, 3000-3999: Certificated Personnel Salaries and Benefits 
Supplemental $28,000.00 
 
1.l. Cost for AVID Tutoring support at 7 sites 
2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries 
Supplemental $186,142.00 
 
1.m Registration costs for teachers and administrators to attend 
professional conferences on Response to Intervention models and 
Cooperative Learning.  
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures 
Title I $9,860.00 

 

Action 1.D 
 Empty Cell 

Actions/Services 

PLANNED 
Goal 1. Action D. 
Provide professional development and coaching 
through Teacher on Special Assignment model as well 
as staff collaboration time to increase student learning 
outcomes and support instruction, assessment and 
curriculum aligned to the Next Generation Science 
Standards (NGSS). 

ACTUAL 
Goal 1. Action D. 
District Professional Development 
Teacher on Special Assignment (ToSA) (1.0 FTE) lead district-wide 
professional development (PD) sessions that focused on the 
instructional shifts inherent in the Next Generation Science 
Standards (NGSS) and the collaborative articulation of course 
content through the development of Scope and Sequences aligned to 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

161 of 461



Page 17 of 103 
 

the NGSS standards for middle and high school science courses. 
 
District wide professional development workshops were held on the 
following dates (2016-2017) in each content area.  
 
7th Grade Science:  8/25, 9/20, 11/1, 1/31, 2/28 (12 Teachers) 
8th Grade Science:  8/25, 9/22, 11/2, 1/31, 3/2 (15 Teachers) 
Biology:  8/25, 9/27, 11/3, 1/31, 3/14 (24 Teachers) 
Chemistry:  8/25, 9/29, 11/8, 1/31, 3/16 (15 Teachers) 
Physics:  8/25, 9/29, 11/8, 1/31, 3/16 (12 Teachers) 
Science Department Chair and Goal Setting Days:  2/15, 5/18 (12 
Teachers) 
 
County and State Professional Development 
Quarterly San Diego County Office of Education (SDCOE) Science 
Professional Leadership Network Meetings:  9/14, 10/26, 12/14, and 
2/7 (2 Teachers:  Science Coordinator and Science ToSA) 
 
California Science Teacher Association Conference Palm Springs: 
 10/21-10/24 (6 Teachers) 
 
 
SDCOE Science Leadership Conference, San Diego:  3/10 (12 
Teachers and 3 Administrators) 
 
SDCOE NGSS 3 Day Academy:  10/4, 10/5, 10/13 (5 Teachers) 
 
Course Development Work 
At district Professional Development Days (dates above), during site 
PLC meetings, and during site release days, district and site teacher 
teams collaborated to articulate course content for an NGSS-aligned 
course sequence through developing Scope and Sequences for 7th, 
8th, Biology, Chemistry, and Physics NGSS courses. This work will 
result in a district-adopted, NGSS-aligned and articulated course 
sequence for all students. This process also served as valuable 
professional development in that teachers’ familiarity with the content 
of the standards increased as they worked collaboratively to develop 
course scope and sequences. 
 
Curriculum Development 
During PD days, all teachers experienced two state NGSS rollout 
model science lessons developed using the BSCS 5E lesson model. 
Teachers explored the instructional shifts associated with NGSS-
aligned, 3 dimensional instruction.  Based upon this, teachers then 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

162 of 461



Page 18 of 103 
 

selected a NGSS Science and Engineering Practice (SEP) and 2-3 
instructional strategies to incorporate in their own lessons, 
implemented these lessons, and shared their students’ experiences 
with these strategies in district PD sessions.  To evaluate their 
students’ performance with their identified SEP, teachers used the 
Instructional Leadership for Science Practices (ILSP) Student 
Practices Continuum. Additionally, eight groups of teachers piloted 
NGSS-aligned instructional materials from five different publishers 
through a pilot proposal and evaluation process. 
 

Expenditures 

BUDGETED 
1.n Teacher on Special Assignment 1.0 FTE- to support 
and provide Professional development for NGSS 
implementation, Course development And 
differentiating instruction.  
1000-1999, 3000-3999: 
Certificated Personnel Salaries and Benefits 
Supplemental $125,000.00 
 
1.o Provide release time (sub days and extra work 
agreements) for teachers to develop, refine, and 
implement curriculum aligned to the Next 
Generation Science Standards.  
1000-1999, 3000-3999: Certificated Personnel Salaries 
and Benefits 
LCFF Base $130,000.00 
(reflected in Goal 1 Action B) 

ESTIMATED ACTUAL 
1.n Teacher on Special Assignment 1.0 FTE- to support and provide 
Professional development for NGSS implementation, Course 
development and differentiating instruction.  
1000-1999, 3000-3999: Certificated Personnel Salaries and Benefits 
Supplemental $121,090.00 
 
1.o Provide release time (sub days and extra work agreements) for 
teachers to develop, refine, and implement curriculum aligned to the 
Next Generation Science Standards.  
1000-1999, 3000-3999: Certificated Personnel Salaries and Benefits 
LCFF Base $50,300.00 (portion of total expense for science 
department) 
(reflected in Goal 1 Action B) 

 

ANALYSIS 
Use actual annual measurable outcome data, including performance data from the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable. 

Empty Cell 

Describe the overall implementation of the 
actions/services to achieve the articulated goal. 

The actions and services described above were implemented with fidelity in the 16-17 school year. 
Especially effective was our ToSA model to support teacher collaboration and professional development. 
Through a consistent focus on differentiating instruction and implementing ELD standards in core content 
classrooms, we have seen a significant decrease in the percentage of unduplicated students enrolled in 
below grade level math courses in the 16-17 school year.  
Additionally, district Science ToSA worked with all middle and high school teachers to explore and develop 
an agreed upon course sequence for implementing the new Next Generation Science Standards. Both the 
high school and middle school Science departments as a team evaluated all state recommended course 
options and came to a consensus on the SDUHSD model to be implemented.  7th grade will formally 
implement the California Integrated Model in 2018-2019, and 8th grade will follow in 2019-2020. While high 
school has agreed upon the course model, the team is still evaluating course sequences and the impact on 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

163 of 461



Page 19 of 103 
 

graduation requirements.  All Science teachers have implemented Science and Engineering Practices into 
existing lessons, and have incorporated 2-3 instructional strategies from the National Science Foundation 
funded Instructional Leadership for Science Practices group. 

Describe the overall effectiveness of the 
actions/services to achieve the articulated goal as 
measured by the LEA. 

Increased math (+2%) and ELA (+2%) SBAC scores indicate that the implemented actions and services 
supported an increase in student achievement district-wide.  
The need to continue to focus our efforts on supporting teachers in the use of the PLC model to support 
student learning was highlighted through teacher feedback on both the annual LCAP stakeholder survey and 
teacher surveys administered throughout the year.  
Additionally, the District will continue to support teacher collaboration. Survey results show a 10% increase 
in teacher’s who feel SDUHSD provides adequate time for collaboration.  

Explain material differences between Budgeted 
Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures. 

The costs for the additional 1.6 FTE for the ToSA for Science and ToSA for English Learners are reflected in 
Goal 1. Action D. (Science ToSA) and Goal 2. Action A. (EL ToSA).  (expenditure 1.a) 
The additional cost for instructional materials is the result of purchasing textbooks for CTE courses. 
(expenditure 1.d) Anticipated expenditures for certificated salaries were different than expected due to the 
varying placement on the salary schedule for those specific teachers placed in the described positions. 
(expenditure 1.c, 1.h, 1.i, 1.j) 

Describe any changes made to this goal, 
expected outcomes, metrics, or actions and 
services to achieve this goal as a result of this 
analysis and analysis of the LCFF Evaluation 
Rubrics, as applicable. Identify where those 
changes can be found in the LCAP. 

The District will continue to provide the actions and services described in Goal 1 in the 17-18, 18-19 and 19-
20 school years. Based on stakeholder input, we consolidated actions and services for communication 
clarity to better describe the difference between base, supplemental and federally supported actions and 
services.  
The following 2016-17 expenditure(s), action(s)/service(s) and related measures were added/modified in the 
2017-20 plan:   

• The expenditure for science ToSA will be resourced from LCFF base funds in future years as this 
position will support the District’s NGSS transition including new course and curriculum development 
(Goal 1, Action. 1.A).  
• Measurable outcomes related to the new California Science Test (CAST) will be developed for results 
from the operational test in 2018-19. 
• The expenditure for the EL Leads position has been moved to Goal 2 (Goal 2. Action 2.B.) 
• The expenditure for AVID courses has been moved to Goal 3 (Goal 3. Action 3.B.) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

164 of 461



Page 20 of 103 
 

Goal 2 

All English Learner (EL) students will receive instruction and curriculum that includes designated and integrated English language 
development across all core content areas. Within five (5) years of instruction in SDUHSD, all English learner students will meet 
the criteria to be reclassified as Redesignated Fluent English Proficient (RFEP). 

State and/or Local Priorities Addressed by this goal: STATE  1   2    3    4    5    6    7    8    
COE  9   10 
LOCAL ______________________________________ 

ANNUAL MEASURABLE OUTCOMES 

EXPECTED ACTUAL 

2.a. 78% of English Learner (EL) students will make annual progress in learning 
English as measured by the California English Language Development Test 
(CELDT).  
 
2.b. 5% increase in the percentage of Long Term English Learners (LTELs) 
attaining English proficiency level on the CELDT.  
 
2.c. 3% increase in the percentage of EL students attaining the English 
proficiency level on the CELDT.  
 
2.d. 5% increase in the percentage of EL students scoring Advanced or Early 
Advanced on the LAS Links assessment, compared to the previous year.  
 
2.e. 3% increase in the percentage of students who demonstrate growth towards 
learning English as measured by an increase of at least one proficiency level from 
Fall 16’ to Fall 17’ LAS Links Assessment results.  
 
2.f. 3% increase in the percentage of students enrolled in the Newcomers 
Academy who demonstrated growth towards learning English as measured by an 
increase of at least one proficiency level from Fall 16’ to Spring 17’ LAS Links 
Assessment results.  
 
2.g. 3% increase in reclassification of EL students as Redesignated Fluent 
English Proficient (RFEP) (2014-15=25.4%).  
 
2.h. At all sites, the percentage of RFEP students scoring in the Standard Met to 

2.a. 2015-16 English Learner Progress and Proficiency Report indicates that 
75.6% (+1% from previous year) of English Learner (EL) students made annual 
progress in learning English as measured by the California English Language 
Development Test (CELDT). 
 
2.b. 2015-16 English Learner Progress and Proficiency Report indicates that 
67.1% (+6.2% from previous year) of English Learner (EL) students (more than 5 
years Cohort) attained the English Proficient Level on the California English 
Language Development Test (CELDT). 
 
2.c. 2015-16 English Learner Progress and Proficiency Report indicates that 
40.1% (-4.7% from previous year) of English Learner (EL) students (5 years or 
less Cohort) attained the English Proficient Level on the California English 
Language Development Test (CELDT). 
 
2.d. Fall 15’ to Fall 16’ Comparison 

• Fall 15’ 52.5% (200/381) of students tested scored Early Advanced or 
Advanced  

• Fall 16’ 45% (176/391) of students tested scored Early Advanced or 
Advanced  

o 7.5% decrease in the percent of students scoring Early 
Advanced or Advanced 

2.e.  23% (43/189) of students tested in both Fall 15’ and Fall 16’ increased at 
least one proficiency level. 15% decrease from prior year results 
 
2.f. Spring 2017 LAS Links results were not available at the time of this report so 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

165 of 461



Page 21 of 103 
 

Standard Exceeded range on Smarter Balanced assessments in both Math and 
ELA will be similar to the results of English Only students.  
 
2.i. 0% teacher of English Learners mis-assignment rate  
 
2.j. Maintain at least 80% of 12th grade students who initially enrolled as an EL in 
SDUHSD in 7th grade, meeting the criteria to be reclassified as Redesignated 
Fluent English Proficient (RFEP) within 5 years of instruction in the District. 

growth cannot be measured at this time.  
 
2.g. In 16-17, SDHUSD reclassified 93 (19.2% reclassification rate) English 
Learners (ELs) to Redesignated Fluent English Proficient (RFEP).  
 
See Appendix A, Table 2.1 to review 3 year trends in Reclassification rates for 
English Learners by site. 
 
2.h. Redesignated Fluent English Proficient (RFEP) students continue to perform 
similarly to their English Only peers in ELA district-wide and at 7 out of 9 sites as 
well as in math district-wide and at 5 out of 9 sites. 

• District -wide percentage of RFEP students who scored within the 
Standard Met to Standard Exceeded range is similar when compared to 
their English Only peers.  

o ELA, RFEP=79%, English Only=80% 
o Math, RFEP=69%, English Only= 72% 

 
• At target sites, the percentage of RFEP students who scored within the 

Standard Met to Exceeded range in ELA and math was lower when 
compared to their English Only peers (>10% difference).  

o La Costa Canyon High School in ELA and math 
 ELA, RFEP=72%, English Only=60% 
 Math, RFEP=59%, English Only= 40% 

 
o Pacific Trails Middle School in ELA 

 ELA, RFEP=81%, English Only=92% 
 

o Earl Warren Middle School in ELA and math  
 ELA, RFEP=79%, English Only=49% 
 Math, RFEP=74%, English Only= 59% 

 
o Diegueno Middle School in ELA and math  

 ELA, RFEP=79%, English Only=59% 
 Math, RFEP=77%, English Only= 54% 

 
o Oak Crest Middle School 

 Math, RFEP=70%, English Only= 56% 
 

o San Dieguito Academy 
 Math, RFEP=71%, English Only=30% 

 
Multi-year results from the SBAC administration of students scoring Standard 
Met and Exceeded on Smarter Balanced Assessment Consortium (SBAC) 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

166 of 461



Page 22 of 103 
 

assessments in ELA and Math are reported by site and subgroup in Appendix A, 
Table 1.1.  
 
2016 Smarter Balanced Assessment results (grades 7, 8, 11) for Redesignated 
Fluent English Proficient (RFEP) students compared to their English Only (EO) 
peers by site is reported in Appendix A, Table 2.1. 
 
2.i. 0.2% teacher of English Learners mis-assignment rates as measured by total 
course sections. 
 
2.j. 61% of 12th grade students who initially enrolled as an EL in SDUHSD in 7th 
grade, met the criteria to be reclassified as Redesignated Fluent English 
Proficient (RFEP) within 5 years of instruction in the District. 

 
ACTIONS / SERVICES 

Action 2.A 
 Empty Cell 

Actions/Services 

PLANNED 
Goal 2. Action A. 
Continue to provide professional learning and coaching 
through Teacher on Special Assignment model to 
increase student learning outcomes and support 
instruction and assessment aligned to the California 
English Language Development (ELD) Standards. 

ACTUAL 
Goal 2. Action A. 
Teacher on Special Assignment (ToSA) for English Learners (EL) 
worked in collaboration with district ToSAs and department 
coordinators to plan and deliver a series of professional development 
(PD) workshops for district teachers as part of the ELD Standards 
implementation plan. Content area PD workshops included instruction 
on ELD standards implementation as well as strategies to support EL 
students with academic language development. See Goal 1. Action A. 
for dates. 
 
An additional professional development session lead by the EL ToSA 
was provided for teachers who are involved in the Beginning Teachers 
Support and Assessment (BTSA) program on strategies for supporting 
English Learners.  
 
EL ToSA in collaboration with Site EL Leads provide ongoing 
coaching and training for teachers on the use of instructional 
strategies to support English Learners as well as the implementation 
of California ELD standards in core content classes. Additionally, EL 
ToSA works with site EL Leads to monitor student progress for all 
English Learners and students who have been Redesignated Fluent 
English Proficient (RFEP). 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

167 of 461



Page 23 of 103 
 

Expenditures 

BUDGETED 
2.a Teacher on Special Assignment- Support for 
differentiated instruction (.6FTE) 
1000-1999,3000-3999: 
Certificated Personnel Salaries and Benefits 
Title I $66,000.00 

ESTIMATED ACTUAL 
2.a Teacher on Special Assignment- Support for differentiated 
instruction (0.6 FTE) 
1000-1999,3000-3999: Certificated Personnel Salaries and Benefits 
Title I $59,255.00 

 

Action 2.B 
 Empty Cell 

Actions/Services 

PLANNED 
Goal 2 Action B. 
Continue to provide students with English Language 
Development (ELD) curriculum and instruction aligned 
with California State Standards. 

ACTUAL 
Goal 2 Action B. 
SDUHSD continued to implement the Inside and Edge curriculum for 
all middle and high school English Language Development courses. 
Consumable instructional materials for Inside and Edge were also 
purchased to support ELD instruction and language acquisition skills. 
Supplemental materials such as Rosetta Stone licenses and Bilingual 
dictionaries were purchased to support EL students with their 
progress towards learning English.  
 
SDUHSD continued to contract with Hanover Research to research 
alternative models and programs for delivering ELD instruction 
aligned to new ELD framework. Hanover presented research on best 
practices in program models, instructional strategies and 
interventions to support English Learners. District Director of EL 
programs worked with EL Leads and EL ToSA to identify priority 
areas of focus including refining the district EL Monitoring system as 
well as identifying strategies to support the unique needs of Long 
Term English Learners to increase reclassification for this group.  
 
Additionally, EL ToSA provided a series of professional development 
sessions for core content teachers on the use of instructional 
strategies to support English Learners as well as the implementation 
of new California ELD standards in core content classes. In 
collaboration with site counselors and District Coordinator of Student 
Services, sites continued to refine a more robust RTI model to 
identify at-risk students, including ELs, and their specific learning 
gaps as well as implement interventions to support student 
outcomes. 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

168 of 461



Page 24 of 103 
 

Expenditures 

BUDGETED 
2.a Purchase ELD curriculum Consumables and 
supplemental materials 
4000-4999: Books And Supplies 
Title III $18,000.00 
 
2.b Provide release time (sub days and extra work 
agreements) for staff to attend professional 
development for differentiating instruction, 
implementation of ELD standard as well as 
strategies to support ELs in the classroom.  
1000-1999, 3000-3999: 
Certificated Personnel Salaries and Benefits 
Supplemental $130,000.00 
(reflected in Goal 1. Action B.) 

ESTIMATED ACTUAL 
2.a Purchase ELD curriculum Consumables and supplemental 
materials  
4000-4999: Books And Supplies 
Title III $20,624.00 
 
2.b Provide release time (sub days and extra work agreements) for 
staff to attend professional development for differentiating instruction, 
implementation of ELD standard as well as 
strategies to support ELs in the classroom.  
1000-1999, 3000-3999: 
Certificated Personnel Salaries and Benefits 
Supplemental $120,000.00 
(reflected in Goal 1. Action B.) 

 

Action 2.C 
 Empty Cell 

Actions/Services 

PLANNED 
Goal 2. Action C. 
Continue to utilize results from LAS Links assessments 
to appropriately place English Learner students into 
courses that support language acquisition as well as 
identify necessary interventions and support classes. 

ACTUAL 
Goal 2. Action C. 
LAS Links is administered twice a year, once in the fall to all EL 
students and again in the spring to EL students who did not score 
within the Proficient to Advanced range in the fall. EL Leads use the 
results to measure growth and identify interventions and supports as 
needed.  
The LAS Links Assessment results are utilized as an additional 
indicator of student language proficiency when making course 
recommendations as the assessment is administered twice a year 
allowing teachers to measure annual growth in language proficiency 
for each student. EL Leads work in collaboration with site counselors 
to make course recommendations based on a comprehensive 
student data review including attendance records, grades, 
assessment scores and graduation status (HS only). 

Expenditures 

BUDGETED 
2.c Cost of LAS Links Assessment program 
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures 
Title I $13,000.00 

ESTIMATED ACTUAL 
2.c Cost of LAS Links Assessment program 
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures 
Title III $24,128.00 

 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

169 of 461



Page 25 of 103 
 

Action 2.D 
 Empty Cell 

Actions/Services 

PLANNED 
Goal 2. Action D. 
Continue to collaborate with feeder districts to develop a 
system to support English Learners from Kindergarten 
through grade 12 

ACTUAL 
Goal 2. Action D. 
SDUHSD continued their partnership with San Diego County Office 
of Education along with feeder elementary districts to participate in 
an English Learner Evaluation Program. The collaborative agreed to 
join SDCOE Program Evaluation Institute to develop long term goals. 
 
SDUHSD Director of EL programs, Associate Superintendent of 
Education Services, EL Teacher on Special Assignment and EL Lead 
teacher participated in collaborative meetings facilitated by SDCOE 
with feeder districts; Encinitas, Del Mar, and Rancho Santa Fe.  
 
As a result of the collaboration between the four school districts in the 
SDCOE EL Program Evaluation Institute in 15-16, the following 
priority focus areas were identified and continued to be addressed in 
16-17: 

• Work closely with the Special Education departments to 
ensure ELs are not being misidentified for Special Education 
services due to academic impact related to language 
acquisition.  

• Align EL and RFEP monitoring systems to provide 
consistency for students, parents, and teachers to support 
increased reclassification rates and decrease the number of 
students who become long term English Learners (LTELs). 

Expenditures 

BUDGETED 
2.d 16-17 cost for SDUHSD to participate in the SDCOE 
Program Evaluation Institute 
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures 
LCFF Base $1,000.00 
 
2.e Release time (sub days) for 
EL Lead teachers to attend SDCOE Program 
Evaluation Collaborative meetings. 
1000-1999, 3000-3999: 
Certificated Personnel Salaries and Benefits 
LCFF Base $300.00 

ESTIMATED ACTUAL 
2.d 16-17 cost for SDUHSD to participate in the SDCOE Program 
Evaluation Institute 
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures 
Title III $1,000.00 
 
2.e Release time (4 sub days) for EL Lead teachers to attend 
SDCOE Program Evaluation Collaborative meetings. 
1000-1999, 3000-3999: Certificated Personnel Salaries and Benefits 
Title III $480.00 

 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

170 of 461



Page 26 of 103 
 

Action 2.E 
 Empty Cell 

Actions/Services 

PLANNED 
Goal 2. Action E. 
Continue to implement and refine a system to monitor 
progress of all EL students, including long term and 
reclassified. 
 
Continue to provide coaching and professional 
development on strategies on the needs of Long Term 
English Learners (LTEL) to support English language 
acquisition and increase learning outcomes. 

ACTUAL 
Goal 2. Action E. 
SDUHSD monitors student progress for English Learners (ELs) to 
ensure they are on track for meeting all reclassification criteria within 
5 years of enrollment in US schools. Progress is monitored using the 
District EL Monitoring Document which includes student data on; 
grades, graduation status (HS only), and multiyear assessment 
scores (CAASPP, LAS Links, CELDT).   
 
SDUHSD Site EL Leads are trained each year by the EL Teacher on 
Special Assignment (ToSA) on how to access and read the EL 
Monitoring Document. EL Leads are responsible for meeting with all 
EL students at least twice per year to review progress and make 
course recommendations based on each student’s language 
proficiency level. Students who demonstrate regression or failing 
scores in one or more areas are identified as at risk and are more 
closely monitored through an intervention plan developed by site EL 
Lead, student and parents. 
 
The information on each student’s EL Monitoring Document is 
available to all teachers who support that student. EL Leads are 
available as a resource for teachers to answer questions, 
recommend strategies and develop interventions as needed. 
 
SDUHSD also monitors student progress for all Redesignated Fluent 
English Proficient (RFEP) students for at least two years after 
reclassification. Progress is monitored using the District RFEP 
Monitoring Document which includes student data on; grades, 
attendance, graduation status (HS only), and assessment scores 
(CAASPP and informal class assessments).   
 
Site EL Leads are trained each year by the EL ToSA on how to 
access and read the RFEP Monitoring Document and are 
responsible for meeting with struggling students to review progress. 
Students who demonstrate regression or failing scores in one or 
more areas are identified as at risk and are more closely monitored 
through an intervention plan developed by site EL Lead, student and 
parents. 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

171 of 461



Page 27 of 103 
 

Expenditures 

BUDGETED 
2.f EL teacher leads release period (.2 FTE @ 6 school 
sites) 
1000-1999, 3000-3999: 
Certificated Personnel Salaries and Benefits 
Supplemental $122,000.00 
 
2.g Release time (sub days and extra work agreements) 
for teachers to attend Professional development on 
supporting LTELs 
1000-1999,3000-3999: Certificated Personnel 
Salaries and Benefits 
LCFF Base $1,000.00 

ESTIMATED ACTUAL 
2.f EL teacher leads release period (6 school sites, 1.33 FTE total)  
1000-1999, 3000-3999: Certificated Personnel Salaries and Benefits 
Supplemental $145,841.50 
(reflected in Goal 1 Action C) 
 
2.g. Release time (6 teachers @ 4 days each) for teachers to attend 
Professional development on Supporting LTELs 
1000-1999,3000-3999: Certificated Personnel Salaries and Benefits 
LCFF Base $2,280.00 

 

Action 2.F 
 Empty Cell 

Actions/Services 

PLANNED 
Goal 2. Action F. 
Continue to develop and expand (if applicable) courses 
that focus on basic English and academic literacy skills, 
acculturation to U.S. schooling and fundamental subject 
area knowledge to support English Learners who are 
new to the US (students who have lived in the US for 18 
months or less). 

ACTUAL 
Goal 2. Action F. 
A specialized program titled the Newcomer’s Academy was offered at 
La Costa Canyon (LCC) High School to support English Learners 
who have been enrolled in US schools for 18 months or less. The 
students enrolled in this program are provided more targeted English 
language development support and are monitored by the site EL 
Lead using the EL Monitoring Document to track their basic English 
and literacy skills.   
 
Targeted supports provided include: 

• sheltered classes   
• frequent meeting with site EL lead throughout the year, 
• accessibility to Spanish speaking counselor,  
• extended time on assignments,  
• copies of notes,  
• monitoring for understanding,  
• graphic organizers,  
• access to dictionaries for translations,  
• support class, and  
• students are placed into a cohort so they may take many of 

their classes together.  
 
There are currently 33 students participating in the Newcomer’s 
Academy. Student progress is monitored using data from LAS Links 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

172 of 461



Page 28 of 103 
 

results, classroom grades, CELDT results, EDGE placement test, 
and classroom assessments. 

Expenditures 

BUDGETED 
2.h Newcomers Academy Program at one high school 
site (.4 FTE) 
1000-1999, 3000-3999: Certificated Personnel Salaries 
and Benefits 
LCFF Base $40,000.00 
 
2.i Supplemental Instructional materials, licenses for ST 
Math Intervention program 
Title III $4,200.00 

ESTIMATED ACTUAL 
2.h Newcomers Academy Program at one high school site (0.4 FTE) 
1000-1999, 3000-3999: 
Certificated Personnel Salaries and Benefits 
LCFF Base $42,337.00 
 
2.i Purchasing the ST Math curriculum has been postponed until the 
17-18 school year.  
No 16-17 district cost 

 
ANALYSIS 
Use actual annual measurable outcome data, including performance data from the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable. 

Empty Cell 

Describe the overall implementation of the 
actions/services to achieve the articulated goal. 

The actions and services described above were implemented with fidelity in the 16-17 school year. The 
district will continue to provide and expand (as needed) these programs and services to support our EL and 
RFEP students. Particularly effective was professional development for core content teachers on 
implementing the ELD standards and strategies to support ELs.  
In a district developed PD survey, 77% of ELA, Social Science, Math, and Science teachers indicate that 
they implement instructional strategies and effectively differentiate instruction and assessments a “moderate 
amount” to “frequently in their classroom.  District LCAP stakeholder survey results show that 78% of 
respondents agree that ELs receive the resources they need to succeed in academic classes. 

Describe the overall effectiveness of the 
actions/services to achieve the articulated goal as 
measured by the LEA. 

The programs, services and supports provided for EL students continues to prove to be effective in helping 
English Learners make progress towards learning English and meeting the criteria to become Redesignated 
Fluent English Proficient (RFEP). 2015-16 English Learner Progress and Proficiency Report indicates that 
75.6% (+1% from previous year) of English Learner (EL) students made annual progress in learning English 
as measured by the California English Language Development Test (CELDT). 
SDUHSD maintains a rigorous reclassification criterion to ensure academic success for all EL students once 
they are redesignated. The effectiveness of this practice is evident in the 2016 SBAC scores of district RFEP 
students.  Percentage of RFEP students who scored within the Standard Met to Standard Exceeded range is 
similar when compared to their English Only peers.  

o ELA, RFEP=79%, English Only=82% 
o Math, RFEP=69%, English Only= 72% 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

173 of 461



Page 29 of 103 
 

Explain material differences between Budgeted 
Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures. 

The difference between the budgeted and actual cost for the LAS Links assessment is a result of an 
increased number of student tests being administered and scored in the 16-17 year (expenditure 2.c) 
Purchasing the ST Math curriculum has been postponed until the 17-18 school year. (expenditure 2.i) 
Anticipated expenditures for certificated salaries were different than expected due to the varying placement 
on the salary schedule for those specific teachers placed in the described positions. (expenditure 2.h, 2.f) 

Describe any changes made to this goal, 
expected outcomes, metrics, or actions and 
services to achieve this goal as a result of this 
analysis and analysis of the LCFF Evaluation 
Rubrics, as applicable. Identify where those 
changes can be found in the LCAP. 

The District will continue to provide the actions and services described in Goal 2 in the 17-18, 18-19 and 19-
20 school years. Based on stakeholder input, we consolidated actions and services for communication 
clarity to better describe the difference between base, supplemental and federally supported actions and 
services.  
The following 2016-17 expenditure(s), action(s)/service(s) and related measures were added/modified in the 
2017-2020 plan:   

• Provide bilingual aides at targeted school sites to support ELs in core content classes (Goal 2. 
Action 2.B) 

• CELDT summative and initial tests are being replaced with the English Language Proficiency 
Assessments for California (ELPAC) summative and initial tests to be fully operational in 18-19. 
Measurable outcomes related to CELDT will be omitted and measurable outcomes relayed to the 
ELPAC will be added.  

• LAS Links assessment results are typically available after the time of this report, therefore, the 
measurable outcomes for LAS Links assessment results have been modified to reflect a more 
accurate timeline of when results are released to District staff. The District is currently in the process 
of exploring another measure to evaluate progress for those students who are enrolled in the 
Newcomer’s Academy.  

 
 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

174 of 461



Page 30 of 103 
 

 

Goal 3 All district graduates will be college and career ready. 

State and/or Local Priorities Addressed by this goal: STATE  1   2    3    4    5    6    7    8    
COE  9   10 
LOCAL ______________________________________ 

ANNUAL MEASURABLE OUTCOMES 

EXPECTED ACTUAL 

3.a. 1% increase in AP exam participation rate and AP exam pass 
rate.  
 
3.b. An increase of 3% of all students completing A-G required 
courses as measured by UC/CSU Eligibility Rates, focus on EL 
students and low SES students.  
 
3.c. Cohort high school graduation rates will increase by 0.5%.  
 
3.d. 3% increase in college ready students in ELA and Math as 
measured by the EAP, focus on EL students and low SES students.  
 
3.e. 3% increase in CTE course enrollment  
 
3.f. 3% increase from baseline of CTE students from 
underrepresented gender groups who are enrolled in a program 
sequence that leads to employment in nontraditional fields. 
 
3.g. 3% increase from baseline for student participation in college 
and career readiness activities as measured by student work in 
Naviance.  
 
3.h. 1% increase in student enrollment in Honors and Advanced 
Placement (AP) courses to reflect the demographics of each school, 
focus on English Learners and students who are classified as socio-

3.a. SDUHSD demonstrates a consistent average AP exam pass rate of 81% from 2010 to 
2016.  

• SDUHSD’s 2016 College Board Advanced Placement exam results reflect a 82.8% 
average AP exam pass rate (+1.8% from previous year). 

• The number of students who took at least one AP exam in 2017 increased 
significantly (+125 students) when compared to the previous year (2016=3,052 test 
takers, 2017=3,177 test takers) 

• The average number of tests taken by each student who participated in AP exams 
has remained consistent from 2014 to 2017 with an average of 2.4 tests taken per 
student each year.  

 
Multiyear AP exam trends are reported by site in Appendix A, Table 3.1. 
  
3.b. 15-16 UC/CSU eligibility rates for the all students group decreased slightly by 1.7% from 
75.1% in 14-15 to 73.4% in 15-16. 
 
UC/CSU eligibility rates for the significant subgroups of English Learners decreased by 3.3% 
in 15-16 (0.0%) when compared to the previous year (3.3%). However, this decrease 
represents the difference of only 1 student.  
 
UC/CSU eligibility rates for the significant subgroups of Socio-economically disadvantaged 
students decreased by 4.6% in 15-16 (45.1%) when compared to the previous year (49.7%).  
 
Multi-year UC/CSU eligibility rates by site and subgroup is reported in Appendix A, Table 3.2. 
 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

175 of 461



Page 31 of 103 
 

economically disadvantaged. 3.c. Cohort High School graduation rates decreased slightly by 0.5% from 96.0% in 14-15 to 
95.5% in 15-16 as measured by the four-year cohort graduation rate reported by the 
California Department of Education. 

• all students group= 95.5% (-0.5%) 
• EL student group= 79.0% (-1.8%) 
• Socio-economically disadvantaged student group= 83.7% (-3.1%) 
• Special Education student group= 82.7% (+0.1%) 

 
Multi-year Cohort Graduation rates by site and subgroup is reported in Appendix A, Table 3.3.  
 
3.d. EAP results from the 15-16 SBAC ELA 

• 49% “College Ready” (+4% from previous year) 
• 32% “Conditionally Ready” (same as previous year) 
• 20% “Not Ready” (-3% from previous year) 

 
EAP results from the 15-16 SBAC Math 

• 37% “College Ready” (same as previous year) 
• 26% “Conditionally Ready” (same as previous year) 
• 37% “Not Ready” (same as previous year) 

 
Multi-year Early Assessment Program (EAP) results for 11th grade students are reported by 
site in Appendix A, Table 3.4. 
 
3.e. The number of students enrolled in Career Technical Education (CTE) courses increased 
by 18% in 15-16 with an increase of 647 more students enrolled in CTE courses when 
compared to CTE course enrollment data from the previous year.   
  
3.f. 15-16 Percentage of female enrollment: 

• Building and Construction Trades- 11% (+3%)  
• Education, Child Development, and Family Services- 92% (+2%) 
• Engineering and Architecture- 18% (+6%) 
• Information and Communication Technologies-16% (+2%) 
• Transportation- 6% (+0%) 
• Manufacturing and Product Development- 29% (+1%) 

3.g. 2016-17 Naviance reports indicate: 
Middle School participation 

• With guidance from counselors, 3,893 7th and 8th grade students enrolled at all 5 
district middle schools have participated in the CareerKey program. 

 
High School participation (# of students who have participated in each activity) 

• Do What You Are, 1,934 (+40%) 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

176 of 461



Page 32 of 103 
 

• Career Interest Profiler, 1,606 (-20%) 
• Strengths Explorer, 512 (+46%) 
• Career Cluster, 1,316 (+135%) 

 
3.h. 16-17 course enrollment data: 
64.6% of SDUHSD students were enrolled in at least one Advanced Placement or Honors 
course in 16-17.  

• 1% of those students enrolled in at least one Advanced Placement or Honors course 
are English Learners  

o Districtwide, English Learners represent 3.8% of student enrollment.  
• 3.4% of those students enrolled in at least one Advanced Placement or Honors 

course are Socio-economically disadvantaged students. 
o Districtwide, Socio-economically disadvantaged students represent 8.5% of 

student enrollment 

 
ACTIONS / SERVICES 

Action 3.A 
 Empty Cell 

Actions/Services 

PLANNED 
Goal.3.Action.A. 
Continue to implement district agreed upon protocol 
to identify students who are not enrolled but may be 
successful in Advanced Placement and/or Honors 
courses. 
 
Continue to provide training to support Advanced 
Placement teachers in differentiated instructional 
strategies. 

ACTUAL 
Goal.3.Action.A. 
Advanced Placement Course enrollment 
District high school counselors use the College Board AP 
Potential program as well as other student data such as grades 
and attendance to identify students who may be successful in a 
particular Advanced Placement (AP) course. Counselors conduct 
course audits for these students at the beginning of each 
semester and schedule meetings with those students who are not 
enrolled but could be successful in an AP course.  
 
Advanced Placement Training for teachers 
Over the summer of 2016,19 Advanced Placement (AP) teachers 
attended the AP By The Sea Conference, a 4-day Summer 
Institute at the University of San Diego that covers updated 
College Board curriculum and best practices including successful 
instructional strategies and management of the course in order to 
support all learning styles.   
Topics that are often covered in Summer Institute sessions 
include: 

• AP courses: goals, objectives, content, resources, 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

177 of 461



Page 33 of 103 
 

bibliographies, and equipment 
• The AP Examination: how it is developed and graded 
• Syllabi, lesson plans, and assignments 
• How to refresh and improve existing AP courses 
• Recent changes in AP Course Descriptions 
• Strategies for teaching students at beginning or 

intermediate levels 
• Vertical teaming 

The 19 teachers trained this past summer is in addition to the 11 
teachers that were trained in the previous year and 18 teachers 
that were trained in the summer of 2014. Over the course of three 
years 48 high school teachers have been trained from all high 
school sites.   
 
All Professional Development activities conducted in Goal 1 
Action A also included AP and Honors teachers. 
 
College Entrance Exams 
The District provided additional funding to all high school sites to 
provide an opportunity for all students to take the PSAT and/or 
Pre-ACT in grades 9-11. 

Expenditures 

BUDGETED 
3.a Cost for all students in grades 9-11 to take a 
college entrance exam, PSAT 9, Pre-ACT-10th 
grade, PSAT/NMSQT 11th grade 
5000-5999: Services And 
Other Operating Expenditures 
Supplemental $40,000.00 
 
3.b Release time and registration costs for AP 
teachers to attend professional development 
workshops and Professional conferences. 
1000-1999, 3000-3999: Certificated Personnel 
Salaries and Benefits 
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating 
Expenditures 
LCFF Base $10,000.00 

ESTIMATED ACTUAL 
3.a District donation for all students in grades 9-11 to take a 
college entrance exam, PSAT 9, Pre-ACT-10th grade, 
PSAT/NMSQT 11th grade 
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures 
Supplemental $40,000.00 
 
3.b Release time and registration costs for AP teachers to attend 
professional development workshops and Professional 
conferences. 
1000-1999, 3000-3999: Certificated Personnel Salaries and 
Benefits 
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures 
LCFF Base $9,280.27 
(reflected in Goal 1. Action B.) 

 
 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

178 of 461



Page 34 of 103 
 

Action 3.B 
 Empty Cell 

Actions/Services 

PLANNED 
Goal 3. Action B. 
Continue to provide opportunities for all students to 
meet A-G requirements to be eligible for college using 
college and career planning programs and activities as 
well as implement interventions/courses to support 
underrepresented students in A-G completion. 
 
Counselors and site administrators will continue to 
review data regarding EL/low SES students UC/CSU 
eligibility to identify gaps in course offerings and 
recommend support courses as appropriate 

ACTUAL 
Goal 3. Action B. 
All counselors met with students in below grade level Math courses 
in middle school and high school. High school students were 
provided information regarding their current status in meeting A-G 
requirements. Middle school students were also provided 
information about their current math course and related math 
course pathways to meet A-G math requirements before 
graduation. To date, counselors have held 11,181 meetings with 
students to discuss high school graduation requirements and 
course planning. 
 
Three out of four high schools utilize AVID as one way to support 
underrepresented college-bound students in SDUHSD. AVID tutors 
often act as peer mentors to these students in all schools 
throughout the district beyond just the AVID classroom setting.  
See Goal 1 Action C for additional information related to AVID tutor 
support and costs.   
 
All district sites offer a variety of interventions and support courses, 
such as, Read 180, Academic Literacy, Math 180, Math Topics and 
Math Support, to allow students an opportunity to remediate gaps 
in learning while continuing to be enrolled in grade level courses in 
ELA and Math.   
 
Summer Remediation Programs 
SDUHSD offers intensive summer programs that allow students the 
opportunity for credit recovery and bridging to grade level Math 
courses as well as providing varying levels of English language 
development instruction to increase opportunities for ELs to 
advance into A-G aligned courses. SDUHSD will continue to find 
ways to expand summer Math courses to allow students the 
opportunity to bridge from below grade level to grade level math 
courses and/or remediate Integrated Math 1 and Integrated Math 2 
courses.  
 
Course Planning 
Counselors and teachers also use data and activities from the 
Naviance program to develop 4 and 6 year plans with students who 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

179 of 461



Page 35 of 103 
 

are enrolled in below grade levels courses or who are not on track 
to meet A-G or graduation requirements before the end of their 
Senior year. To date, counselors have held 658 student meetings 
to discuss and develop 4/6 year plans.  
 
During the 16-17 school year, District counselors met with 2,335 
unduplicated students and students with disabilities to discuss 
course planning, high school graduation requirements and college 
readiness. 

Expenditures 

BUDGETED 
3.b Naviance program costs, Total 2-year agreement 
cost was $64,000 paid over the two-year term of the 
contract. 
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating 
Expenditures 
LCFF Base $32,000.00 
 
3.c Additional Summer Remediation programs 
1000-1999,3000-3999: Certificated Personnel Salaries 
and Benefits 
Supplemental $10,000.00 
 

ESTIMATED ACTUAL 
3.b Naviance program costs, Total 2-year agreement cost was 
$64,000 paid over the two-year term of the contract. 
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures 
LCFF Base $32,000.00 
 
3.c Additional Summer Remediation programs 
1000-1999,3000-3999: Certificated Personnel Salaries and 
Benefits 
Supplemental $29,019.00 
Title III $3,850.00 
 

 

Action 3.C 
 Empty Cell 

Actions/Services 

PLANNED 
Goal 3. Action C. 
Continue to implement courses in College Readiness 
and AVID and expand the use of college 
readiness/AVID strategies in all classes as appropriate 

ACTUAL 
Goal 3. Action C. 
AVID courses provide academic support as well as focused skill 
development in the areas of critical thinking, literacy and math. 
Additionally, AVID courses offer instruction targeted towards 
developing executive functioning skills such as, organizational skills 
and time management. 
 
Three high schools who offer AVID courses have continued to work 
on increasing student enrollment in the AVID program. In 15-16, a 
team met to discuss expanding the AVID student profile to increase 
the numbers of students enrolled in AVID courses. The profile was 
expanded to include a broader range of students who could benefit 
from additional support to increase academic outcomes and 
develop skills to succeed in a more rigorous course schedule. As a 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

180 of 461



Page 36 of 103 
 

result, AVID course enrollment district-wide increased by 14% in 
16-17. 
 
Each year, SDUHSD teachers and counselors attend the AVID 
Summer Institute which prepares staff to implement AVID 
strategies across core content classes. 25 staff members attended 
the 2016-17 Summer AVID Institute, including AVID elective 
teachers, site core content teachers, and counselors. In the last two 
years, 48 staff members have been trained on AVID strategies 
which can be implemented in core content courses.  
 
2016-17 course enrollment data shows:  
14% increase in AVID course enrollment district-wide in 16-17 (381 
students) when compared to 15-16 (334 students). 
TPHS increased overall enrollment in AVID courses by 45% when 
compared to the previous year.  
LCCHS increased overall enrollment in AVID courses by 34% when 
compared to the previous year. 

Expenditures 

BUDGETED 
3.d Continue to support District Achievement funded 
sections to sites for College Readiness/AVID courses 
1000-1999,3000-3999: Certificated Personnel 
Salaries and Benefits 
Supplemental $200,000.00 
 
3.e AVID training and contract costs 
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating 
Expenditures 
Supplemental $38,000.00 

ESTIMATED ACTUAL 
3.d. District Achievement funded sections to sites for College 
Readiness/AVID courses (2.0 FTE)  
1000-1999, 3000-3999: Certificated Personnel Salaries and 
Benefits 
Supplemental 
$238,790.13 
(reflected in Goal 1 Action C) 
 
3.e. AVID training and contract Costs. AVID Summer Institute (25 
staff attended) 
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures 
Supplemental 
$42,839.00 

 

Action 3.D 
 Empty Cell 

Actions/Services 

PLANNED 
Goal 3. Action D. 
Continue to provide a broad course of study for all 
students including expanded CTE pathways.  
 

ACTUAL 
Goal 3. Action D. 
CTE ToSA partnered with a district counselor to work with each 
school site to formalize existing CTE courses and pathways and 
expand pathways during the 2016-2017 school year.  Additionally, 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

181 of 461



Page 37 of 103 
 

Continue to work with CTE teachers to develop A-G 
aligned course descriptions and course articulations 
with local community colleges as well as course 
curriculum aligned to ELA and Math California Content 
Standards. 

the team worked to project pathway growth in 2017-2018.  As a 
result, pathway development has grown in the following areas:  
 
 

• Engineering Pathways have extended to our middle 
schools to include the following courses; STEM 

•  Explorations and Advanced STEM Explorations (PTMS) 
and Programming 1 and Programming 2 (DNO, OC, 
CVMS). 

 
At our high school sites, the following pathways have been 
expanded during the 2016-2017 school year and have plans to 
further develop in 2017-2018: 
 

• Canyon Crest Academy: Implemented Digital Electronics 
(PLTW) and reintroduction of Marketing in 2016-2017. 
Addition of capstone business course- Advanced Business 
Management in 2017-2018. 

 
• La Costa Canyon High School: Plan to implement 

Introduction to Business and addition of Teaching and 
Learning in 2017-2018. 

 
• San Dieguito Academy: Plan to implement Baking and 

Pastry, Sous Chef, Metals 1, and Biology for Health 
Sciences in 2017-2018. 

 
• Torrey Pines High School: Implemented Introduction to 

Business, Culinary Arts 2, Embedded Systems Design and 
Engineering Design & CAD in 2016-2017.  Plan to 
implement CAD/ FAB, Embedded Systems Design/ 
Computer Programming, Advanced Engineering in 2017-
2018. 
 

CTE ToSA and counselor have worked with district CTE teachers 
to support new CTE UC approved A-G courses.  Additionally, there 
has been regular communication with CTE staff about pathway 
development at all sites through shared documents at both the 
district In-service Days and throughout the school year.  
 
SDUHSD had 28 district wide UC A-G approved CTE courses in 
2015-16. Nine additional CTE courses were approved for UC A-G 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

182 of 461



Page 38 of 103 
 

credit for the 2016-2017 school year. Another 5 additional CTE 
courses have been approved for UC A-G credit for the 2017-2018 
school year. 

Expenditures 

BUDGETED 
3.f Contract with Hanover Research to investigate best 
practices in development, Expansion, implementation 
and promotion of CTE pathways. 
Title I $41,000.00 
(reflected in Goal 4 Action A) 
 
3.g Release time for CTE teachers to collaborate with 
local business leaders in their field 
1000-1999, 3000-3999: Certificated Personnel 
Salaries and Benefits 
Carl D. Perkins Career and 
Technical Education 
$2,000.00 
 
3.h Cost for modernizing equipment 
4000-4999: Books And Supplies 
Carl D. Perkins Career and 
Technical Education 
$75,000.00 
 
3.i Project Lead the Way Program at 2 sites (.4 FTE) 
1000-1999, 3000-3999: 
Certificated Personnel Salaries and Benefits 
Carl D. Perkins Career and 
Technical Education $40,000.00 
 
3.j Teacher on Special 
Assignment (0.6 FTE) to work with CTE teachers to 
develop A-G aligned CTE 
Course descriptions as well as promote/communicate 
with stakeholders regarding new and existing CTE 
pathways. 
CTE Incentive Grant $66,000.00 

ESTIMATED ACTUAL 
3.f Contract with Hanover Research to investigate best practices in 
development, Expansion, implementation and promotion of CTE 
pathways. 
Title I $41,000.00 
(reflected in Goal 4 Action A) 
 
3.g Release time for CTE teachers to collaborate with local 
business leaders in their field 
1000-1999, 3000-3999: Certificated Personnel 
Salaries and Benefits 
Carl D. Perkins Career and 
Technical Education 
$1,820.00 
 
3.h Cost for modernizing equipment 
4000-4999: Books And Supplies 
Carl D. Perkins Career and 
Technical Education 
$75,000.00 
 
3.i Project Lead the Way Program at 2 sites (.4 FTE) 
1000-1999, 3000-3999: 
Certificated Personnel Salaries and Benefits 
Carl D. Perkins Career and 
Technical Education $33,366.00 
 
3.j Teacher on Special Assignment (0.6 FTE) to work with CTE 
teachers to develop A-G aligned CTE Course descriptions as well 
as promote/communicate with stakeholders regarding new and 
existing CTE pathways. 
CTE Incentive Grant $ $85,574.00 

 
 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

183 of 461



Page 39 of 103 
 

Action 3.E 
 Empty Cell 

Actions/Services 

PLANNED 
Goal 3. Action E. 
Continue to provide training and professional 
development for counselors and teachers to increase 
gender groups who are enrolled in CTE courses and 
pathways that lead to employment in nontraditional 
fields as well as train teachers on the model CTE 
curriculum standards. 

ACTUAL 
Goal 3. Action E. 
CTE ToSA, CTE Director and staff reviewed enrollment by gender 
and confirmed similar findings from 15-16. Wood, Autotech, 
Computer Science and Welding courses still continue to have the 
highest disproportionality among females across sites. Additionally, 
Child Development courses have a disproportionate number of 
females to males.  
 
CTE teacher in-service on 1/31/16 included a presentation from 
Canyon Crest Academy (CCA) instructors on their efforts to shift 
campus enrollments in a more equitable direction. See Goal 3. 
Action D. for more information on professional development and 
local industry collaboration provided for district CTE teachers.  
 
SDUHSD offered a two week CTE summer camp around coding, 
run by the Girls Who Code Club members alongside the teacher 
facilitator.  Additionally, the Girls Who Code club met regularly and 
started a satellite club at one district middle school (Pacific Trails).  
 
Based on student surveys from 2014 to 2016 there has been a 
360% increase in female enrollment at CCA within the Computer 
Science and Engineering Pathway.  Based on preliminary data, 
girls are most interested in computer science courses at CCA. The 
results of their data collection at CCA suggest that student clubs 
such as Girls Who Code and early exposure classes at the middle 
school can boost enrollment at the high school level.   
 
District CTE course enrollment data shows a shift towards gender 
equity in target CTE courses. The most significant progress was 
made in CTE courses from the Engineering and Architecture sector 
with a 6% increase in female enrollment in 15-16.  

Expenditures 

BUDGETED 
3.k Release time for teachers to Attend professional 
development 
1000-1999, 3000-3999: Certificated Personnel 
Salaries and Benefits 

ESTIMATED ACTUAL 
3.k Release time for teachers to Attend professional 
development 
1000-1999, 3000-3999: Certificated Personnel 
Salaries and Benefits 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

184 of 461



Page 40 of 103 
 

LCFF Base $2,000.00 
(reflected in Goal 1 Action C) 
Carl D. Perkins Career and 
Technical Education $2,000.00 

LCFF Base $2,000.00 
(reflected in Goal 1 Action C) 
Carl D. Perkins Career and 
Technical Education $2,000.00 

 

ANALYSIS 
Use actual annual measurable outcome data, including performance data from the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable. 

Empty Cell 

Describe the overall implementation of the 
actions/services to achieve the articulated 
goal. 

The actions and services described above were implemented with fidelity in the 16-17 school year. Especially 
effective was our focus over the last few years on growing CTE programs and pathways. As a result, CTE 
enrollment increased by 18% in 15-16 and we expect to see this trend to continue in future years. Additionally, 
counselors have been working to develop a scope and sequence of college and career readiness activities for 
students at each grade level. Naviance reports from 16-17 show a significant increase in the number of 
students participating in activities to support them in identifying areas of strength, career interests and college 
majors.  

Describe the overall effectiveness of the 
actions/services to achieve the articulated 
goal as measured by the LEA. 

The actions and services implemented at all district sites continue to prove to be effective in supporting 
SDUHSD students in preparing for college and careers after graduation. The District reports consistently high 
cohort graduation rates (95%+) over the last 7 years. Our Academy high schools have demonstrated an over 
99% cohort graduation rate for the last 3 years. Additionally, EAP data shows a 4% increase in the percent of 
students who scored in the “College Ready” range in ELA as measured by 2016 SBAC scores. In the LCAP 
Stakeholder Survey, 79% of respondents reported that they agree that SDUHSD provides programs, activities 
and courses to support students’ development of college and career readiness skills.  

Explain material differences between 
Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated 
Actual Expenditures. 

Anticipated expenditures for certificated salaries were different than expected due to the varying placement on 
the salary schedule for those specific teachers placed in the described positions. (expenditure 3.d, 3.i, 3.j). The 
anticipated cost for summer remediation programs is reflective of one math summer program. The actual 
expenditure listed (3.c.) is reflective of all of the summer 2016 math programs and ELD programs. 

Describe any changes made to this goal, 
expected outcomes, metrics, or actions and 
services to achieve this goal as a result of 
this analysis and analysis of the LCFF 
Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable. Identify 
where those changes can be found in the 
LCAP. 

The District will continue to provide the actions and services described in Goal 3 in the 17-18, 18-19 and 19-20 
school years. Based on stakeholder input, we consolidated actions and services for communication clarity to 
better describe the difference between base, supplemental and federally supported actions and services.  
The following 2016-17 expenditure(s), action(s)/service(s) and related measures were added/modified in the 
2017-2020 plan: 

• District donation for college entrance exam participation is being replaced with college entrance exam fee 
waivers for target students supported by the College Block grant in 17-18, 18-19 and 19-20 (Goal 3. 
Action. B). 

 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

185 of 461



Page 41 of 103 
 

Goal 4 Increase the level of “school connectedness” and "sense of safety" of students, staff and parents. 

State and/or Local Priorities Addressed by this goal: STATE  1   2    3    4    5    6    7    8    
COE  9   10 
LOCAL ______________________________________ 

ANNUAL MEASURABLE OUTCOMES 

EXPECTED ACTUAL 

4.a. 3% increase in the number of students and parents who feel safe and 
connected to their school as measured by an annual climate survey of all pupils 
and parents. 
 
4.b. All schools will maintain clean and safe facilities as measured by an overall 
score of at least “Good” or better on the FIT.  
 
4.c. 5% increase in number of students completing the district annual 
stakeholder survey that reflects the demographics of the district.  
 
4.d. 5% increase in number of parents completing the district annual stakeholder 
survey that reflects the demographics of the district.  
 
4.e. 3% increase in parent participation in PTSA, Parent Foundation and English 
Learner Advisory Committee (ELAC) groups at each site. 
 
4.f.  Increase district-wide attendance rate by 1% over previous year with focus 
on high school rates.  
 
4.g. Decrease chronic absenteeism rate by 1% from the previous year.  
 
4.h. 3% decrease in truancy rate from the previous year.  
 
4.i. Decrease cohort high school dropout rate from the previous year by 0.5%  
 
 

4.a. 16-17 LCAP Stakeholder Survey results 
• 77% of students (-5%) responded that they agree or strongly agree 

that SDUHSD schools are safe.  
• 81% of parents (-4%) responded that they agree or strongly agree that 

SDUHSD schools are welcoming to parents 
• 80% of students (+5%) responded that they agree or strongly agree 

that SDUHSD schools are welcoming to students.  
 
4.b. Williams’ Certification presented to and approved by the SDUHSD Board 
quarterly on 10/13/16, 1/19/17, 4/6/17 and 6/22/17 each indicates that 100% of 
SDUHSD sites maintained an overall score of at least “Good” or better on the 
Facilities Inspection Tool. 
 
4.c., 4.d. SDUHSD collected 4,432 responses to the annual stakeholder 
survey. Parent participation in the annual stakeholder survey increased by 
112% (+1,329 parents) and student participation increased by 492% (+1,188 
students) in 16-17 when compared to the previous year (see Appendix A, Table 
4.2).   
 
Demographic and program participation of respondents was relatively 
consistent with district averages: 

• 64% of respondents have a student enrolled in an AP or Honors 
course, approximately 64% of SDUHSD students are enrolled in at 
least one AP or Honors course. 

 
 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

186 of 461



Page 42 of 103 
 

4.j. Maintain 0% middle school dropout rate. 
 
4.k. Maintain 0% expulsion rate.  
 
4.l. 0.2% decrease in suspension rates for all students. 
 
 

• 6% of respondents have a student who qualifies for Special Education 
services, approximately 10% of SDUHSD students qualify for special  
education services. 

• 2% of respondents have a student who qualifies for Free and Reduced 
Meal Program, approximately 8% of SDUHSD students qualify as 
Socio-economically disadvantaged. 

• 3% of respondents have a student who is enrolled in an English 
Language Development Program for English Learners, approximately 
4% of SDUHSD students are classified as English Learner. 
 

4.e. Participation in PTSA/Foundation increased by 46% when compared to the 
previous year. See Appendix A, Table 4.1 16-17 PTSA/Foundation 
membership by site. Participation in DELAC/ELAC meetings decreased with a 
total of 84 parent attendees in 16-17 (150 attendees in 15-16). 
 
4.f. ADA for 16-17: 

• SDUHSD= 97.0% (-0.3%) 
• Canyon Crest Academy= 97.6% (-0.8%) 
• San Dieguito Academy= 98.1% (-0.7%) 
• Torrey Pines HS= 96.4% (+0.6%) 
• La Costa Canyon HS= 97.8% (-0.5%) 
• Sunset Continuation HS= 76.5% (+1.2%) 
 

4.g. 2016- Student Information System data pulled on 5/23/17, Chronic 
absenteeism rate: 

• all students group= 6.1% (same) 
• English Learner (EL) student group= 9.3% (same) 
• Socio-economically disadvantaged students group= 10.7%. (+1%) 
• Redesignated Fluent English Proficient (RFEP) student group= 3.8% 

(same) 
• Special Education student group= 11.6%. (+1.9%) 

 
4.h., 4.i., 4.j. 2015-16 Suspension, Expulsion and Truancy rates were not 
available at the time of this report. SDUHSD has seen a steady decline in 
suspension and expulsion rates since 2011-12. Although we have seen an 
increase in Truancy rates, we expect to see these decline in future years with 
focused actions on attendance accounting and student support services.  
 
4.k. High School dropout rates decreased slightly by 0.1% from 2.7% in 14-15 
to 2.6% in 15-16 as measured by the cohort dropout rate reported by the 
California Department of Education. 
 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

187 of 461



Page 43 of 103 
 

 
15-16 Cohort dropout rate for the: 

• all students group was 2.6% (-0.1%) 
• EL student group was 14.5% (+2.2%) 
• Socio-economically disadvantaged student group was 11.5% (+2.3%) 

 
• Special Education student group was 4.2% (-3.4%) 

Appendix A Table 4.5 for multi-year Cohort high school dropout rates by site 
and subgroup 
 
4.l. SDUHSD maintained a 0% Middle school dropout rate in the 15-16 year. 

 

ACTIONS / SERVICES 

Action 4.A 
 Empty Cell 

Actions/Services 

PLANNED 
Goal 4. Action A. 
Continue to develop and implement action plans to 
support students and parents sense of 
connectedness to school as well as increasing their 
sense of safety. 
Each school site will continue to identify needs and 
develop an action plan based on survey data from 
families and staff to address school connectedness 
and safety concerns. 

ACTUAL 
Goal 4. Action A. 
SDUHSD utilizes various survey data and resources to support 
student connectedness and sense of safety at school. In 16-17, 
SDUHSD administered the California Healthy Kids Survey (CHKS) 
as well as a District Wellness Survey to identify areas of need. 
Additionally, SDUHSD utilized the Tobacco Use Prevention 
Education (TUPE) Grant to supplement site wellness programs. 
 
Tobacco Use Prevention Education (TUPE) Grant  
SDUHSD was awarded a 3-year TUPE Grant. The grant will support 
tobacco use prevention through the implementation of research 
based curriculum (grades 7 and 9) as well as cessation support 
groups. In addition, the TUPE Grant supports a multitude of 
wellness related activities for students including Red Ribbon Week 
and Rachel’s Challenge.   
 
California Healthy Kids Survey 
SDUHSD administers the CHKS biennially. The CHKS was 
administered in the 16-17 school year to all students in grades 7-12. 
SDUHSD utilizes the data from the CHKS to identify areas of 
concern related to student wellness and school climate. Additionally, 
sites use CHKS results to evaluate current wellness programs as 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

188 of 461



Page 44 of 103 
 

well as develop services and supports to address identified areas of 
need.  
 
District Wellness Survey 
In Fall 2016, SDUHSD contracted with Hanover Research to survey 
our community to gather information regarding the student social 
service offerings within SDUHSD. The survey collected feedback 
from students, parents, and staff members regarding school social 
services. SDUHSD administered this survey to understand the 
communities’ perception of and interest in social and emotional 
support services offered at the district. The results of this survey will 
help SDUHSD improve its service offerings to enhance student 
connectedness and engagement in school.  
 
Site Wellness Programs 
Each school site utilized survey data and other measures to develop 
wellness activities, events and programs to address targeted areas 
of need related to student connectedness and safety. Examples of 
site wellness offerings are listed in Appendix A, Figure 4.6. 

Expenditures 

BUDGETED 
4.a Contract with Hanover for research and evaluation 
services to develop, implement and analyze results 
from an annual Stakeholder survey to Evaluate 
concerns related to school connectedness and safety. 
5000-5999: Services And 
Other Operating Expenditures 
Title I $41,000.00 
 
4.b Administration of California Healthy Kids biannual 
survey (2016-17, 2018-19) 
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating 
Expenditures 
Supplemental$45,000.00 

ESTIMATED ACTUAL 
4.a Contract with Hanover for research and evaluation 
services to develop, implement and analyze results from an annual 
Stakeholder survey to evaluate concerns related to school 
connectedness and safety. 
5000-5999: Services And 
Other Operating Expenditures 
Title I $41,000.00 
 
4.b Administration of California Healthy Kids biannual survey (2016-
17) 
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures 
Supplemental $47,000.00 

 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

189 of 461



Page 45 of 103 
 

Action 4.B 
 Empty Cell 

Actions/Services 

PLANNED 
Goal 4. Action B. 
Continue to find ways to communicate with 
stakeholders to support students’ success. 
Continue to provide parent training sessions on a 
variety of parent involvement topics. 

ACTUAL 
Goal 4. Action B. 
Communication: 
The 2016-17 LCAP Stakeholder survey revealed the top forms that 
stakeholders prefer to receive communication is email (88%), text 
messages (31%), phone calls (26%) and district/school websites 
(47%).  Blackboard connect is used to communicate with families 
through email and phone calls regarding a variety of topics 
including but not limited to: parent events, student events, 
emergencies, survey distribution, and many other reasons.  
 
In addition, the district and school sites maintain websites with the 
most up to date information.  An area of focus for the district for 
2016-17 has been to provide more resources for parents. 
Specifically, the district has updated its section on testing to provide 
parents more detailed information on assessments.  Each spring, 
information is updated with regard to school of choice, independent 
study physical education, and registration dates.  Our principal 
groups also maintain communication with families by sending out 
newsletters as well as by hosting morning meetings titled, Coffee 
with the Principal.   
 
Parent Workshops 
In addition to regular parent meetings both at the district and site 
level, parents are encouraged to participate in school events 
through site Parent Foundation/PTSA membership and School Site 
Council membership. Feedback from the English Learner Advisory 
Committee meetings and the 16-17 LCAP stakeholder survey 
highlighted a need for continued parent education workshops for 
parents/guardians of English Learners. During the 16-17 year, 
SDUHSD offered 5 EL parent workshops on the following dates: 
9/13/16, 9/29/16, 2/22/17, 3/1/17, 3/8/17. See the Stakeholder 
engagement section for more information on parent 
meetings/outreach held throughout the year. The 16-17 LCAP 
Stakeholder survey results indicate that 77% of parents/guardians 
agree that SDUHSD communicates effectively with 
parents/guardians and 64% agree that SDUHSD encourages 
parents/guardians to participate in school activities. SDUHSD will 
continue to re-evaluate parent education opportunities for EL 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

190 of 461



Page 46 of 103 
 

parents as the 16-17 LCAP Stakeholder survey results indicate that 
fewer (63%) parents of ELs agree that parent education workshops 
help parents feel prepared to support their student(s) and 56% 
agree that the district provides adequate educational opportunities 
for parents of English Learners.   
 
College and Career Night 
In April, SDUHSD held its annual College Night and Fair to provide 
access to college representatives and information about college 
admissions to all students in the San Dieguito Union High School 
District.  Over 200 College and University representatives attended 
from local, national and international college/ University campuses. 
In addition to the college fair, students and families are given an 
opportunity to attend three college admissions related information 
sessions. In these sessions, college representatives speak on 
various topics related to the college admission process.  We are 
now in our 6th year of this event and each year we have an 
overwhelmingly positive response from our community. Students 
and families attend this event to learn more about the general 
college admissions process, investigate specific college and 
University campuses, and network with individual college 
representatives.  This year, SDUHSD will provide transportation for 
our targeted subgroups.   
 
We expect that students from each of our 5 high school campuses 
will learn about 2-year, 4-year, and technical post high school and 
college opportunities.  This event was created in an effort to 
support students in finding the right "fit" for their post high school 
education goals. Understanding that all students have different 
needs, plans and goals, this event provides a central location, day 
and time for our students to investigate and make well informed 
decisions related to their ideal post high school plan. 

Expenditures 

BUDGETED 
4.c Blackboard Connect program cost 
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating 
Expenditures 
LCFF Base $21,500.00 
(reflected in Goal 1 Action C) 
 
4.d Cost for SDUHSD College Night at Del Mar 
Fairgrounds for facilities rental  
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating 
Expenditures 

ESTIMATED ACTUAL 
4.c Blackboard Connect program cost 
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures 
LCFF Base $21,500.00 
(reflected in Goal 1 Action C) 
 
4.d District donation for SDUHSD College Night at Del Mar 
Fairgrounds for facilities rental  
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures 
LCFF Base $10,000.00 
 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

191 of 461



Page 47 of 103 
 

LCFF Base $10,000.00 
 
4.e Cost for parent trainings and workshops 
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating 
Expenditures 
Title I $3,000.00 

4.e Cost for parent trainings and workshops 
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures 
Title I $3,000.00 

 

Action 4.C 
 Empty Cell 

Actions/Services 

PLANNED 
Goal 4. Action C.  
Continue to provide resources and training for 
teachers to monitor academic progress, behavioral  
 
data, and attendance rates at district high schools. 
Continue to develop strategies and systems to 
address student suspensions at school sites with a 
focus on Restorative Practices. 

ACTUAL 
Goal 4. Action C.  
Restorative Justice 
In an ongoing effort to promote the use of Restorative Practices at  
 
each of our schools, our district has offered extensive training to 
staff members at each site. Over the past three years, numerous 
staff members have received training on Restorative Practices from 
the San Diego County Office of Education (SDCOE) and from 
district leadership. In 16-17, 31 district staff members, including 
administrators, teachers, counselors and classified personnel 
participated in a two-day training offered by the SDCOE. 
Additionally, each administrator in the district was presented with a 
review of Restorative Practices at an in-service prior to the start of 
the current school year. Over the past three years, approximately 
120 staff members from across the district have received training 
on Restorative Practices.  
 
SDUHSD is committed to the ongoing promotion and use of 
Restorative Practices and to providing additional training 
opportunities in the future to staff members interested in learning 
how to implement Restorative Practices. 
 
School Social Worker support to expand READI  
The READI (Recovery Education Alcohol Drug Instruction) 
Program is a suspension alternative program that provides 
students and families an opportunity to receive education and 
social-emotional support, shifting from suspension driven to 
teaching based interventions. Four School Social Workers (SSWs) 
were hired this year with one of their priority student populations 
being those participating in the READI Program. SSWs provide 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

192 of 461



Page 48 of 103 
 

counseling and educational support to parents and students in the 
program.  

Expenditures 

BUDGETED 
4.f. Sites will continue to develop and implement 
action plans to address student behavior 
indicators from student discipline data 
No anticipated district expenditure 
 
4.g Cost of implementing Restorative Justice program 
at each school site including training. 
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating 
Expenditures 
LCFF Base $4,000.00 
(reflected in Goal 1 Action C) 

ESTIMATED ACTUAL 
4.f. Sites will continue to develop and implement action plans to 
address student behavior indicators from student discipline data 
No district expenditure 
 
4.g Cost of implementing Restorative Justice program 
at each school site including training (sub costs for 24 teachers to 
attend a 2-day training). 
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures 
LCFF Base $6,720.00 
(reflected in Goal 1 Action C) 

 

Action 4.D 
 Empty Cell 

Actions/Services 

PLANNED 
Goal 4. Action D. 
Continue to implement and expand programs, 
activities, supports and courses that promote student 
wellness at each school site. 

ACTUAL 
Goal 4. Action D. 
Student Wellness 
School site teams utilize multiple measures including, California 
Healthy Kids Survey results, Site Climate Survey results, discipline 
data, attendance data as well as input from parents, students and 
staff to identify areas of focus to support student wellness. See 
Goal 4. Action A. for more information on student wellness 
programs.  
 
Having a Voice Program 
The intent of Having a Voice is to ensure that all participating 
students gain and practice interpersonal communication skills in 
order to develop leadership abilities they can put to use at their 
school sites, in their communities and families. Once trained, these 
students become resources for peer mediation and student well-
being on campus. Having a Voice students gain a depth of 
understanding of “at-risk” behaviors and indicators of alcohol and 
drug use, suicide, eating disorders, child abuse, gang involvement, 
grief, dating and domestic violence. Over the course of the program 
students will participate in small group discussions, take on 
challenges to build teamwork skills, learn from powerful guest 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

193 of 461



Page 49 of 103 
 

speakers, engage in positive academic and personal goal setting 
and feel connected and safe while learning and growing.  
 
Originally, when it was founded twenty years ago, the program was 
aimed at English-language dominant Latino students, who were not 
seen to “have a voice,” as minorities in SDUHSD. More recently, 
the program, while still mostly serving the above students, has 
been opened to a broader range of non-Latino students who may 
be “at risk” for any reason, or simply interested in developing 
greater interpersonal or leadership skills.  
 
The Having a Voice program runs over the summer for two weeks. 
The program during the school year consists of weekly 1.5 hour 
meetings that meet after school (about 40 meetings a year). 
Students practice many of the same skills and touch on many of 
the same topics as in the summer program. During the year, the 
students participate in numerous community service events for both 
private charities and local municipalities in the evenings and on 
weekends. 
 
School Social Workers  
In the 16-17 school year, SDUHSD hired four full time School 
Social Workers (SSWs) as an additional student support service to 
expand our district multi-tiered system of support. In collaboration 
with school site teams, School Social Workers provide support to 
students with attendance as well as social-emotional concerns. 
Aeries SIS data reflects that, to date, SSWs have held 464 student 
meetings related to attendance and 2,584 meetings to address 
social-emotional concerns. In addition to the 2,100 individual 
student meetings to date, SSWs hold student support groups at 
each site to target substance use and abuse, attendance as well as 
social-emotional issues. Over 150 students have participated in 
SSW support groups district-wide. 

Expenditures 

BUDGETED 
4.h District cost for site wellness days and events will 
be minimal, site Foundation Funds 
no district cost 
 
4.i Hire District Social Workers (3.0 FTE) to support 
student wellness at all district sites, with focus on high 
schools 
1000-1999,3000-3999: Certificated Personnel 
Salaries and Benefits 

ESTIMATED ACTUAL 
4.h no district cost 
 
4.i Hire District Social Workers (4.0 FTE) to support student 
wellness at all district sites, with focus on high schools 
1000-1999,3000-3999: Certificated Personnel 
Salaries and Benefits 
Supplemental $237,997.00 
LCFF Base $164,650.00 
 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

194 of 461



Page 50 of 103 
 

Supplemental $225,000.00 
Title I $40,000.00 
 
4.j Having A Voice program- cost for teachers to 
facilitate the program over the summer. 
1000-1999, 3000-3999: Certificated Personnel 
Salaries and Benefits 
Supplemental $32,000.00 

4.j Having A Voice program- cost for teachers to facilitate the 
program over the summer. 
1000-1999, 3000-3999: Certificated Personnel 
Salaries and Benefits 
Supplemental $32,000.00 

 

Action 4.E 
 Empty Cell 

Actions/Services 

PLANNED 
Goal 4. Action E. 
In conjunction with SDFA, staff will meet in the Fall to 
discuss priority focus areas for the district and 
possible changes to LCAP committee process. 

ACTUAL 
Goal 4. Action E. 
District administrators consulted with SDFA and other stakeholder 
groups throughout the year to review current data and identify 
priority focus areas for the 2017-2020 LCAP. See the Stakeholder 
Engagement section for a comprehensive summary for how input 
was gathered from multiple stakeholder groups to inform the 
SDUHSD LCAP. 
 
Stakeholders identified the following three state priorities as the 
priority focus areas for SDUHSD; Student achievement, Conditions 
of Learning, and Course Access 

Expenditures 
BUDGETED 
no district cost 

ESTIMATED ACTUAL 
no district cost 

 

ANALYSIS 
Use actual annual measurable outcome data, including performance data from the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable. 

Empty Cell 

Describe the overall implementation of the 
actions/services to achieve the articulated goal. 

The actions and services described above were implemented with fidelity in the 16-17 school year. The 
district will continue to provide and expand these programs and services to support all students in the 
areas of wellness, social-emotional health and connectedness at school. Especially effective was the 
Having A Voice (HAV) program which focuses on improving students’ leadership and self-advocacy skills.  
Survey data from students who participated in the HAV program highlights its benefit.  

• 11% increase in the percentage of students who report they plan to attend college after high school 
• 9% increase in the percentage of students who feel like they are part of their school 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

195 of 461



Page 51 of 103 
 

• 18% increase in the percentage of students who report being part of a club or sport at school 
• 92% of students reported that they learned strategies to communicate instead of getting into a 
physical fight to resolve conflict. 
• 89% learned ways to handle being bullied at school or through social media in a healthy way 
• 96% feel like they can accomplish their goals 
 

These students become peer mentors and leaders at their school sites as well as help promote the 
program with their peers. 

Describe the overall effectiveness of the 
actions/services to achieve the articulated goal 
as measured by the LEA. 

Through focused efforts on wellness at our sites, we have seen an increase in the percentage of students 
(77%), parents (88%), teachers (94%), administrators (100%) and other staff members (96%) that report 
that they feel SDUHSD schools are safe.  
 
One of the goals of implementing Restorative Practices district-wide has been to build relationships with 
students to minimize inappropriate behavior that would result in suspensions and expulsions. Total 
suspensions district-wide have decreased from 669 to 204 from the 2008-2009 school year through the 
2014-2015 school year. Moreover, expulsions district-wide have decreased from 20 to 8 over the same 
time period.  

Explain material differences between Budgeted 
Expenditures and Estimated Actual 
Expenditures. 

The District increased the staffing for School Social Workers from the anticipated 2.5 FTE to 4.0 FTE 
based on stakeholder feedback and review of data related to students’ social-emotional wellness. Four 
full-time School Social Workers (SSWs) were hired for the 16-17 school year to support all 10 district 
schools. 

Describe any changes made to this goal, 
expected outcomes, metrics, or actions and 
services to achieve this goal as a result of this 
analysis and analysis of the LCFF Evaluation 
Rubrics, as applicable. Identify where those 
changes can be found in the LCAP. 

The District will continue to provide the actions and services described in Goal 4 in the 17-18, 18-19 and 
19-20 school years. Based on stakeholder input, we consolidated actions and services for communication 
clarity to better describe the difference between base, supplemental and federally supported actions and 
services.  
The following 2016-17 expenditure(s), action(s)/service(s) and related measures were added/modified in 
the 2017-2020 plan: 

• 17-20 budgeted expenditures have been adjusted to more closely reflect actual expenses from 16-
17  
• Goal 4. Action E. will be collapsed in the 17-20 plan as the district collaboration and engagement 
with our stakeholders is described in detail in the Stakeholder Engagement section of the LCAP 

 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

196 of 461



Page 52 of 103 
 

Stakeholder Engagement 
LCAP Year  2017–18    2018–19    2019–20 

Empty Cell 

INVOLVEMENT PROCESS FOR LCAP AND ANNUAL UPDATE 

How, when, and with whom did the LEA consult as part of the planning process for this LCAP/Annual Review and Analysis? 

I. Stakeholder Feedback 
SDUHSD used multiple sources to inform, educate, solicit, engage and gather input from all of our stakeholders. Stakeholder groups included parents, community 
partners, students and certificated and classified staff. A timeline of activities was set to guide and pace the LCAP development process. Meetings were held in 
the mornings, evenings and on weekends to allow for availability and participation. Between August 2016 and June 2017, SDUHSD consulted with stakeholder 
groups to gather feedback related to the goals and actions in the 2016-2017 LCAP as well as focus areas for the 2017-2020 LCAP and other related areas. 
 
The district's efforts include ongoing meetings with staff from all sites and departments focused on the areas of need identified from stakeholder feedback. 
Additional outreach was conducted through the SDUHSD LCAP survey, District Board meetings, Superintendent site meetings, Site parent meetings, 
DELAC/ELAC meetings, School Site Council meetings and Parent Curriculum Advisory Committee meetings. 
II. Information/Input Sources: 
Parent Curriculum Advisory Committee (PCAC)- 10/12/16, 12/7/16, 02/08/17, 05/10/17 
English Learner (EL) Parent workshops- 9/13/16, 9/29/16, 2/22/17, 3/1/17, 3/8/17 
Superintendent Site meetings with parent Site Representative Council- 10/05/16, 12/05/16, 02/06/17, 04/24/17, 06/05/17 
Board of Education Meetings- 08/15/16, 08/18/16, 08/19/16, 09/01/16, 09/15/16, 10/05/16, 10/13/16, 11/03/16, 11/28/16, 12/08/16, 12/14/16, 01/04/17, 01/19/17, 
02/02/17, 03/09/17, 04/06/17, 05/11/17, 06/08/17, 06/22/17 
District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC and ELAC): 
ELAC: 10/11/16, 01/31/17, 04/25/17 
DELAC: 10/05/16, 01/18/17, 04/19/17,  
Coordinating Council- 09/21/16, 10/03/16, 11/16/16, 01/18/17, 02/15/17, 03/15/17, 05/17/17   
District English Learner Teacher Lead meetings- 10/03/16, 01/10/17, 3/28/17, 4/18/17 
Special Education Parent meetings: 6/22/16, 8/19/16, 10/14/16, 12/2/16, 2/24/17, 4/28/17  
Foster Youth meetings (School Social Workers)- ongoing  
District Head Counselors meetings- monthly 
Principal and Assistant Principal meetings- monthly 
District Achievement meetings- ongoing 
SDFA Employee Association meetings- ongoing 
School Site Council meetings- ongoing 
 
In addition to face to face meetings, the district website provides information related to LCFF funding and LCAP development. 
http://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/Department-Listing-/Administrative-Services/LCAP-Local-Control-and-Accountability-Plan/index.html 
The district also used data gathered from the district-wide San Dieguito LCAP stakeholder survey as well as results from the 2017 California Healthy Kids Survey 
and California School Climate Survey for staff. A stakeholder survey was shared through the district website and emailed to all students, staff, parents and 
community stakeholders to solicit feedback related to the goals and eight state priorities highlighted in the San Dieguito Union High School District Local Control 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

197 of 461

http://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/Department-Listing-/Administrative-Services/LCAP-Local-Control-and-Accountability-Plan/index.html
http://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/Department-Listing-/Administrative-Services/LCAP-Local-Control-and-Accountability-Plan/index.html


Page 53 of 103 
 

and Accountability Plan. The survey produced over 4,400 responses from students, parents, staff and community members. 
 
LCAP survey participation data 
60% parents and/or guardians 
2% community members 
32% students 
10% staff members 
3% identified as EL students and/or families 
64% identified as participating in Advanced Placement and/or Honors courses 
 
The district used the input and suggestions from stakeholder groups to develop and write the 2017-2020 SDUHSD Local Control and Accountability Plan. 
 
III. Other data collected 
SDUHSD used the following quantitative data for the goal setting process: 
Graduation rate, A-G progress data, teacher mis-assignment rates, instructional materials use rate, English Learner Progress report, facility inspection data, 
SBAC ELA results, SBAC math results, English Learner reclassification rate, Long Term English Learner rate, course enrollment data, Advanced Placement (AP) 
data including enrollment and exam passage rates, suspension and expulsion data, attendance data and stakeholder survey data as well as SIS data. 
A draft of the SDUHSD 2017-2020 LCAP was presented for feedback and approved by the Parent Curriculum Advisory Committee (PCAC) on 05/10/17, 
SDUHSD Coordinating Council on 05/17/17 and the District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) on 04/19/17. Permissible within the CA Education 
Code, the SDUHSD District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) is serving in place of the English Learner Parent Advisory Committee (ELPAC). 

IMPACT ON LCAP AND ANNUAL UPDATE 

How did these consultations impact the LCAP for the upcoming year? 

I. Stakeholder Feedback 
After over 60 meetings with stakeholders as well as collection of online survey data, the district has confirmed the common recurring themes from previous years, 
which are listed below. 
Themes include: 
a. California State Standards support, including differentiation for all students, curriculum adoption, and effective use of assessments (Goal 1) 
b. College and career readiness for all students (Goal 3) 
c. Increase in overall student achievement (Goal 1) 
d. Increase in the reclassification rate of English Learners (Goal 2) 
e. Importance of developing and maintaining a positive school environment and sense of safety for all students (Goal 4) 
f. High quality teachers and accountability for academic achievement (Goal 1) 
g. Increased opportunities for parents of English Learners to attend district workshops (Goal 2) 
 
These themes are reflected in the goals, action/services and investments of the district. As a result of ongoing parent feedback, SDUHSD's Superintendent and 
District Administrators continued their attendance at site meetings and public forums throughout the year to increase communication with SDUHSD families and 
the community. 
 
II. Information/Input Sources: 
Based on feedback gathered during DELAC meetings and response data from the LCAP survey, parents expressed interest in continuing and expanding parent 
education programs for EL families and student academic support programs for EL students with increased topics regarding financial aid for universities and 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

198 of 461



Page 54 of 103 
 

course/curriculum topics. Based on feedback from staff, students and parents, SDUHSD will continue to offer the Newcomers program at one high school in the 
district. 
 
Based on data review from LCAP surveys, SIS data, and parent meetings, focus areas for 2017-2018 will include expanding Career Technical Education 
coursework and pathways for all students as well as increasing support for general education students in the area of mental health, Restorative Practices and 
alternative methods for discipline as well as a continued focus on professional development (classified and certificated) and professional learning. 
 
Highlights of stakeholder feedback from the LCAP survey results are listed below: 
 
1. Respondents are most positive about the district’s support for students’ general education and English language development (ELD) support. 
Overall, 85 percent of respondents strongly agree or agree (consistent with 15-16 survey results) that SDUHSD has an appropriate number and variety of 
advanced or accelerated courses. In addition, 81 percent strongly agree or agree (consistent with 15-16 survey results) that SDUHSD has high expectations for 
students and 84-86 percent strongly agree or agree (5-7% increase from 15-16 survey results) that SDUHSD offers rigorous curriculum and instruction aligned to 
CA State Standards in Math, Science, Social Sciences and English Language Arts. 
 
2.  Fewer respondents express positive opinions of services for academically or socially struggling students or for students who pursue non-
traditional pathways. Only 52 to 70 percent of respondents agree that SDUHSD provides support for students who need it or for students with alternative 
educational pursuits, such as: support or services for students who need academic, attendance, or social-emotional interventions; systems to identify students 
who need academic or social-emotional interventions; courses for students who are struggling; or courses for career and technical education (CTE) pathways. 
 
3. Respondents touch on career and technical education (CTE) as an area for improvement in SDUHSD schools. Respondents least agree with 
statements regarding offering an appropriate number of CTE courses and pathways for students (55% strongly agree or agree that SDUHSD does so, 4% 
decrease from 15-16 survey results) in comparison with other curricular statements. Furthermore, staff members are the least satisfied with professional 
development opportunities related to CTE in comparison with other opportunities, with 54 percent of staff being very satisfied or satisfied with these opportunities 
(5% increase from 15-16 survey results).  
 
4. Alternative methods of discipline are another area that respondents touch on for improvement. Respondents least agree with statements involving 
school discipline in comparison with other areas of school climate. 64 percent of respondents either strongly agree or agree that SDUHSD effectively incorporates 
alternative approaches to discipline, suspension, and expulsion (consistent with 15-16 survey results). In addition, staff members are not as satisfied with 
professional development opportunities involving restorative justice (62% very satisfied or satisfied,13% increase from 15-16 survey results) as they are with other 
opportunities.  
 
5. Professional development opportunities are an area of focus for staff members. 61 percent of staff members strongly agree or agree that the district 
provides meaningful development opportunities for teachers (6% decrease from 15-16 survey results). However, opinions are less positive regarding meaningful 
opportunities for support staff (55%).Teachers and Administrators report a dissatisfaction with the availability of professional development (59%) and with 
Professional Learning Communities (PLCs) (56%).  
 
6. Respondents whose student(s) are in an English Language Learner/English Language Development Program or whose student(s) have been 
Reclassified English Proficient generally agree with positive statements about SDUHSD regarding English Learners. Over 75 percent of respondents 
either strongly agree or agree with the statements presented to them regarding English Learner student’s educational program. 75 percent of respondents either 
strongly agree or agree with the idea that SDUHSD provides programs, curriculum, and supports that help English Learners make progress towards learning 
English. Additionally, 78 percent of respondents either strongly agree or agree that English Learners in SDUHSD receive the resources and support they need to 
succeed in their core academic and English Language Development classes.  
 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

199 of 461



Page 55 of 103 
 

7. Respondents most often agree that schools are welcoming to students, with 87 percent of respondents either strongly agreeing or agreeing. Respondents 
also tend to view the security of SDUHSD schools favorably, with 88 percent of respondents either strongly agreeing or agreeing that the schools are safe. 
After reviewing stakeholder feedback and quantitative data, the district identified priority focus areas (listed below) to develop goals, actions and services for the 
2017-2020 LCAP.  
 
1. Increase student achievement (Goal 1) 
2. Decrease LTEL rates and increase reclassification rates (Goal 2) 
3. Increase college and career readiness and CTE course options (Goal 3) 
4. Increase level of “school connectedness” and "sense of safety" with a focus on supporting general education mental health needs at our schools, specifically 
increasing the level of non-academic support (e.g., support for sports, counseling support, career support, other life skills) (Goal 4) 
5. Increase parent education opportunities (Goal 3, Goal 4) 
6. Professional development for staff (Goals 1-4) 
 
The priorities identified above are included in the district’s budget and investments for foster youth, English Learners, and low income students as identified on 
subsequent pages of this document. The LCFF investment priorities reflect the feedback received from stakeholders and student data, and are tied to the 
academic data and needs of our students. The following best practices were recommended by stakeholders and incorporated into the goals and actions of the 
SDUHSD 2017-2020 LCAP:  
a. Increased communication with and training for parents and other stakeholder groups (Goal 2. Action A., Goal 4. Action. A) 
b. Differentiated instructional support for all subject areas including Professional Development support for teachers in this area. (Goal 1. Action 1.A, 1.B) 
c. Increase the reclassification rate of English Learners (Goal 2. Action 2.B, Action 2.C) 
d. Effective teacher support and evaluation (Goal 1. Action 1.A) 
e. Availability of instructional materials and adequate facilities (Goal 1, Goal 2, Goal 4) 
f. Course access, particularly Career Technical Education pathways (Goal 3) 
g. Increased academic support opportunities (Goal 1, Goal 2) 
h. Increased school to home communication (Goal 4) 
I. Effective multi-tiered system of support with focus on social-emotional supports for students (Goal 4) 
 
Staff feedback gathered through site and district level meetings and professional development workshops highlighted the need to continue and expand our 
professional development opportunities, increase opportunities for teacher collaboration, and continue our work around training staff. The district will continue its 
efforts to support teachers with professional development regarding the transition to the California State Standards, California English Language Development 
Standards and the Next Generation Science Standards. The district is committed to supporting teachers' use of formative assessment and the Professional 
Learning Community process to support the use of data to inform instruction.  
 
A public hearing will be held by the SDUHSD Board of Education on June 8, 2017 to allow for public input on the proposed plan. 
 
SDUHSD Board of Education will adopt the 2017-2020 LCAP and 2017- 2018 budget on June 22, 2017.  

 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

200 of 461



Page 56 of 103 
 

Goals, Actions, & Services 
 
Strategic Planning Details and Accountability 
 

  New                               Modified                                       Unchanged 

Goal 1 
Annual increase in student achievement for all students in English Language Arts and Math with focus on accelerating student learning 
outcomes for students performing below grade level. 

Empty Cell 
Empty Cell 

State and/or Local Priorities Addressed by this goal: STATE  1    2    3    4    5    6    7    8    
COE  9   10 
LOCAL ______________________________________ 

Identified Need  Based on stakeholder feedback, CA School Dashboard results on the Academic Indicator as well as 
internal review of SBAC results, D/F data, course enrollment data and teachers/administrators feedback, 
indicate the need to continue to provide focused actions and services to increase student achievement and 
close the performance gaps for targeted student groups.  

EXPECTED ANNUAL MEASURABLE OUTCOMES 

Metrics/Indicators Baseline 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

Percentage of students 
who scored in the 
Standard Met to 
Standard Exceeded 
range on SBAC 

2016 SBAC results: 
80% of SDUHSD students 
tested scored in the Standard 
Met to Standard Exceeded 
ranges in ELA, 71% in math 

2017 results  
3% increase in ELA, 2% in 
math 

2018 results 
3% increase in ELA, 2% in 
math 

2019 results 
3% increase in ELA, 2% in math 

California Science Test 
(CAST) scores 

Baseline will be established 
from the 2018-19 California 
Science Test (CAST) results 
for 8th and 11th grade students.  

N/A (CAST field test) Establish baseline Growth target will be determined 
from 2018-19 baseline 

State Standards 
aligned materials 

2016-17 Sufficiency of 
Instructional Materials Report: 
On 9/01/2016 the SDUHSD 
Board determined the district 

2017-18 Sufficiency of 
Instructional Materials Report 
approved by the Board will 
determine the district has 

2018-19 Sufficiency of 
Instructional Materials Report 
approved by the Board will 
determine the district has 

2019-20 Sufficiency of 
Instructional Materials Report 
approved by the Board will 
determine the district has 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

201 of 461



Page 57 of 103 
 

has sufficient instructional 
materials aligned to standards 
for all pupils in Math, ELA, 
ELS, History-Social Science, 
Health and Foreign 
Languages. 

sufficient instructional materials 
aligned to standards for all 
pupils in Math, ELA, ELS, 
History-Social Science, Health 
and Foreign Languages. 

sufficient instructional materials 
aligned to standards for all 
pupils in Math, ELA, ELS, 
History-Social Science, Health 
and Foreign Languages. 

sufficient instructional materials 
aligned to standards for all pupils 
in Math, ELA, ELS, History-
Social Science, Health and 
Foreign Languages. 

Appropriately 
credentials teachers 

2016-17 course audits: 
99.0% of all teachers are 
appropriately credentialed and 
assigned as measured by total 
course sections. 

2017-18 course audits: 
100% of all teachers are 
appropriately credentialed and 
assigned. 

2018-19 course audits: 
100% of all teachers are 
appropriately credentialed and 
assigned. 

2019-20 course audits: 
100% of all teachers are 
appropriately credentialed and 
assigned. 

Teacher mis-
assignment rate 

2016-17 course audits: 
1.0% teacher mis-assignment 
rates as measured by total 
course sections. 

2017-18 course audits: 
0% teacher mis-assignment 
rates 

2018-19 course audits: 
0% teacher mis-assignment 
rates 

2019-20 course audits: 
0% teacher mis-assignment 
rates 

Teacher of English 
Learner mis-
assignment rate 

2016-17 course audits: 
0.2% teacher of English 
Learners mis-assignment rates 
as measured by total course 
sections. 

2017-18 course audits: 
0% teacher of English Learners 
mis-assignment rates 

2018-19 course audits: 
0% teacher of English Learners 
mis-assignment rates 

2019-20 course audits: 
0% teacher of English Learners 
mis-assignment rates 

LCAP survey- teacher 
collaboration 

2016-17 LCAP Stakeholder 
Survey results: 
68% of teachers responded 
that they agree or strongly 
agree that SDUHSD provides 
adequate time for teacher 
collaboration. 35% disagree or 
strongly disagree. 

2017-18 LCAP Stakeholder 
Survey results: 
72% agree, less than 25% 
disagree 

2017-18 LCAP Stakeholder 
Survey results: 
76% agree, less than 20% 
disagree 

2017-18 LCAP Stakeholder 
Survey results: 
80% agree, less than 15% 
disagree 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

202 of 461



Page 58 of 103 
 

Professional 
development survey- 
implementation of 
standards 

16-17 PD survey results: 
Academic Language/ELD 
68% of teachers report that 
they implement instructional 
strategies to develop academic 
language for all students a 
moderate amount to 
frequently. 
Standards / Framework- 
Confidence 
81% of teachers report that 
they are moderately to very 
confident in their 
understanding of the standards 
and framework for their subject 
and the vertical alignment of 
content from 7th-12th grade. 
Instructional and 
Assessment Strategies- 
Confidence 
81% of teachers report that 
they are moderately to very 
confident in their 
understanding and 
implementation of instructional 
strategies relevant to their 
content area. 
PLC/Common Assessments- 
Effectiveness  
73% of teachers report that 
their PLC group at their sites 
are moderately to very 
effective, including the 
implementation of common 
assessments, collaborative 
analysis of results, and 
implementation of student 
interventions. 

17-18 PD survey results: 
Academic Language/ELD 
72%. 
Standards / Framework- 
Confidence 
88%  
Instructional and 
Assessment Strategies- 
Confidence 
88%  
PLC/Common Assessments- 
Effectiveness  
79%  
 

18-19 PD survey results: 
Academic Language/ELD 
76%. 
Standards / Framework- 
Confidence 
94%  
Instructional and 
Assessment Strategies- 
Confidence 
94%  
PLC/Common Assessments- 
Effectiveness  
84%  
 

16-17 PD survey results: 
Academic Language/ELD 
80%. 
Standards / Framework- 
Confidence 
100%  
Instructional and Assessment 
Strategies- Confidence 
100%  
PLC/Common Assessments- 
Effectiveness  
90%  
 

Below grade level math 
course enrollment 

Internal course enrollment 
data; baseline from 2015 
Hanover study 
Intervention/Remedial Course 
Enrollment Rate: 

Reduce the percentage of 
students enrolled in below 
grade level math courses in 7th, 
8th and 9th grade 

Reduce the percentage of 
students enrolled in below 
grade level math courses in 7th, 
8th and 9th grade 

Reduce the percentage of 
students enrolled in below grade 
level math courses in 7th, 8th and 
9th grade 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

203 of 461



Page 59 of 103 
 

 
Baseline percent of students 
enrolled in below grade level 
Math courses; 7th grade 9.2%, 
8th grade 9.9%, 9th grade 
13.5% 

 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

204 of 461



Page 60 of 103 
 

PLANNED ACTIONS / SERVICES 

 

Action 1.A  

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement: 

Students to be Served  All          Students with Disabilities       [Specific Student Group(s)]___________________  

Location(s)  All schools          Specific Schools:__________________       Specific Grade spans:__________________ 

OR 

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement: 

Students to be Served     English Learners          Foster Youth          Low Income 

Scope of Services  LEA-wide          Schoolwide         OR           Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s) 

Location(s)  All schools          Specific Schools:__________________       Specific Grade spans:__________________ 

ACTIONS/SERVICES 

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

 New     Modified     Unchanged  New     Modified     Unchanged  New     Modified     Unchanged 

Base Program 
1.A.1. Continue to provide appropriately 
credentialed and effective teachers, management 
staff, classified staff, counselors and district office 
support staff 
 
1.A.2. Continue to provide standards aligned 
materials to all students 
 
1.A.3. Continue to provide professional learning and 
coaching through Teacher on Special Assignment 
(ToSA) model to increase student learning and 
support teacher implementation of instruction and 
assessment aligned to California State Standards in 
ELA and Math as well as the English Language 
Development Standards. 
 

Base Program 
1.A.1. Continue to provide appropriately 
credentialed and effective teachers, management 
staff, classified staff, counselors and district office 
support staff 
 
1.A.2. Continue to provide standards aligned 
materials to all students 
 
1.A.3. Continue to provide professional learning and 
coaching through Teacher on Special Assignment 
(ToSA) model to increase student learning and 
support teacher implementation of instruction and 
assessment aligned to California State Standards in 
ELA and Math as well as the English Language 
Development Standards. 
 

Base Program 
1.A.1. Continue to provide appropriately 
credentialed and effective teachers, management 
staff, classified staff, counselors and district office 
support staff 
 
1.A.2. Continue to provide standards aligned 
materials to all students 
 
1.A.3. Continue to provide professional learning and 
coaching through Teacher on Special Assignment 
(ToSA) model to increase student learning and 
support teacher implementation of instruction and 
assessment aligned to California State Standards in 
ELA and Math as well as the English Language 
Development Standards. 
 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

205 of 461



Page 61 of 103 
 

1.A.4. Continue to provide professional 
development and coaching through Teacher on 
Special Assignment model as well as staff 
collaboration time to increase student learning 
outcomes and support instruction, assessment 
and curriculum aligned to the Next Generation 
Science Standards. 

1.A.4. Continue to provide professional development 
and coaching through Teacher on Special 
Assignment model as well as staff collaboration time 
to increase student learning outcomes and support 
instruction, assessment and curriculum aligned to 
the Next Generation Science Standards. 

1.A.4. Continue to provide professional 
development and coaching through Teacher on 
Special Assignment model as well as staff 
collaboration time to increase student learning 
outcomes and support instruction, assessment 
and curriculum aligned to the Next Generation 
Science Standards. 

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

Amount 

a. The approximate cost for Highly 
Qualified Teachers, management 
staff, classified staff, counselors, 
district office support staff, and their 
related materials and resources 
$105,675,460.00 
 
b. ToSA embedded coaching model 
(2.0 FTE) to support differentiated 
instruction in all classrooms and 
provide professional development for 
teachers in the areas of innovative 
teaching and learning, formative 
assessment, implementation of 
standards and differentiating 
instruction. 
$252,000.00 
 
c. Provide release time for teachers to 
develop, refine, and implement 
California Math Standards aligned 
Curriculum (1.2 FTE).  
$132,000.00 
 
d. Purchase and develop instructional 
materials that align to California State 
Standards.  
$80,000.00 
 
e. Stipend and release days for 
Educational Technology Specialist at 
each site (10 ETs @ $1,500 each) 
$15,000.00 

Amount 

a. The approximate cost for Highly 
Qualified Teachers, management 
staff, classified staff, counselors, 
district office support staff, and their 
related materials and resources 
$106,000,000.00 
 
b. ToSA embedded coaching model to 
support differentiated instruction in all 
classrooms and provide professional 
development for teachers in the areas 
of innovative teaching and learning, 
formative assessment, 
implementation of standards and 
differentiating instruction. Cost for 
future FTE allocations will be 
determined yearly dependent on 
identified need. 
$252,000.00 
 
c. Provide release time for teachers to 
develop, refine, and implement 
California Math Standards aligned 
curriculum. Cost for future FTE 
allocations will be determined yearly 
dependent on identified need. 
$132,000.00 
 
d. Purchase and develop instructional 
materials that align to California State 
Standards.  
$100,000.00 
 

Amount 

a. The approximate cost for Highly 
Qualified Teachers, management 
staff, classified staff, counselors, 
district office support staff, and their 
related materials and resources 
$106,500,000.00 
 
b. ToSA embedded coaching model 
to support differentiated instruction in 
all classrooms and provide 
professional development for teachers 
in the areas of innovative teaching 
and learning, formative assessment, 
implementation of standards and 
differentiating instruction. Cost for 
future FTE allocations will be 
determined yearly dependent on 
identified need. 
$252,000.00 
 
c. Provide release time for teachers to 
develop, refine, and implement 
California Math Standards aligned 
curriculum. Cost for future FTE 
allocations will be determined yearly 
dependent on identified need. 
$132,000.00 
 
d. Purchase and develop instructional 
materials that align to California State 
Standards.  
$110,000.00 
 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

206 of 461



Page 62 of 103 
 

 
f. Continue to recruit and retain Highly 
Qualified Teachers: Edjoin 
registration  
$1,800.00 
 
g. Teacher on Special Assignment 
1.0 FTE- to support and provide 
professional development for 
NGSS implementation, course 
development and differentiating 
instruction. 
$137,000.00 
 
h. Title I school sites will utilize Title I 
funds to continue to develop and 
implement intervention courses and 
supports for students not obtaining 
mastery of ELO’s (2.8 FTE). 
Title I $315,000.00 
 
i. Registration costs for teachers and 
administrators to attend professional 
conferences  
$15,000.00 
 

e. Stipend and release days for 
Educational Technology Specialist at 
each site (10 ETs @ $1,500 each) 
$15,000.00 
 
f. Continue to recruit and retain Highly 
Qualified Teachers: Edjoin registration  
$1,800.00 
 
g. ToSA to support and provide 
professional development for NGSS 
implementation, course development 
and differentiating instruction. Cost for 
future FTE allocations will be 
determined yearly dependent on 
identified need. 
$137,000.00 
 
h. Title I school sites will utilize Title I 
funds to continue to develop and 
implement intervention courses and 
supports for students not obtaining 
mastery of ELO’s. Cost for future FTE 
allocations will be determined yearly 
dependent on identified need 
Title I $315,000.00 
 
i. Registration costs for teachers and 
administrators to attend professional 
conferences  
$15,000.00 

e. Stipend and release days for 
Educational Technology Specialist at 
each site (10 ETs @ $1,500 each) 
$15,000.00 
 
f. Continue to recruit and retain Highly 
Qualified Teachers: Edjoin registration  
$1,800.00 
 
g. ToSA to support and provide 
professional development for NGSS 
implementation, course development 
and differentiating instruction. Cost for 
future FTE allocations will be 
determined yearly dependent on 
identified need. 
$137,000.00FAVID 
 
h. Title I school sites will utilize Title I 
funds to continue to develop and 
implement intervention courses and 
supports for students not obtaining 
mastery of ELO’s. Cost for future FTE 
allocations will be determined yearly 
dependent on identified need 
Title I $315,000.00 
 
i. Registration costs for teachers and 
administrators to attend professional 
conferences  
$15,000.00 

Source 
a., b., c., e., f., g. LCFF base 
d. Lottery 
h., i. Title I 

Source 
a., b., c., e., f., g. LCFF base 
d. Lottery 
h., i. Title I 

Source 
a., b., c., e., f., g. LCFF base 
d. Lottery 
h., i. Title I 

Budget 
Reference 

a. 1000-3000, 4000, 5000: 
b., c., e., g., h. 1000-1999, 3000-
3999: Certificated Personnel Salaries 
and Benefits 
d., f., i. 5000-5999: Services And 
Other Operating Expenditures 

Budget 
Reference 

a. 1000-3000, 4000, 5000: 
b., c., e., g., h. 1000-1999, 3000-3999: 
Certificated Personnel Salaries and 
Benefits 
d., f., i. 5000-5999: Services And 
Other Operating Expenditures 

Budget 
Reference 

a. 1000-3000, 4000, 5000: 
b., c., e., g., h. 1000-1999, 3000-
3999: Certificated Personnel Salaries 
and Benefits 
d., f., i. 5000-5999: Services And 
Other Operating Expenditures 

 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

207 of 461



Page 63 of 103 
 

Action 1.B 
 

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement: 

Students to be Served  All          Students with Disabilities       [Specific Student Group(s)]___________________  

Location(s)  All schools          Specific Schools:__________________       Specific Grade spans:__________________ 

OR 

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement: 

Students to be Served     English Learners          Foster Youth          Low Income 

Scope of Services  LEA-wide          Schoolwide         OR           Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s) 

Location(s)  All schools          Specific Schools:__________________       Specific Grade spans:__________________ 

ACTIONS/SERVICES 

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

 New     Modified     Unchanged  New     Modified     Unchanged  New     Modified     Unchanged 

Supplemental 
 
1.B.1 Continue to support staff collaboration and 
provide specified professional learning that builds 
capacity to design and deliver high quality 
instruction, assessment and differentiated 
curriculum for all students with focus on at-risk 
students. 
 
1.B.2. All core content courses in ELA, Math and 
Social Science will continue to develop, implement, 
and review data on common assessments aligned 
to established course ELOs utilizing online 
assessment tools as appropriate. 
 
1.B.3. Students who are identified as performing 
below grade level will continue to be provided with 
the necessary support to remediate their gaps in 
learning. Identification includes district math 
assessments, D/F data, SBAC, CELDT and multiple 

Supplemental 
 
1.B.1 Continue to support staff collaboration and 
provide specified professional learning that builds 
capacity to design and deliver high quality 
instruction, assessment and differentiated 
curriculum for all students with focus on at-risk 
students. 
 
1.B.2. All core content courses in ELA, Math and 
Social Science will continue to develop, implement, 
and review data on common assessments aligned to 
established course ELOs utilizing online assessment 
tools as appropriate. 
 
1.B.3. Students who are identified as performing 
below grade level will continue to be provided with 
the necessary support to remediate their gaps in 
learning. Identification includes district math 
assessments, D/F data, SBAC, CELDT and multiple 

Supplemental 
 
1.B.1 Continue to support staff collaboration and 
provide specified professional learning that builds 
capacity to design and deliver high quality 
instruction, assessment and differentiated 
curriculum for all students with focus on at-risk 
students. 
 
1.B.2. All core content courses in ELA, Math, Social 
Science and Science will continue to develop, 
implement, and review data on common 
assessments aligned to established course ELOs 
utilizing online assessment tools as appropriate. 
 
1.B.3. Students who are identified as performing 
below grade level will continue to be provided with 
the necessary support to remediate their gaps in 
learning. Identification includes district math 
assessments, D/F data, SBAC, CELDT and multiple 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

208 of 461



Page 64 of 103 
 

other sources. 
 
1.B.4. School sites will continue to investigate ways 
to add specific intervention time into their bell 
schedules, time for teacher collaboration, as well as 
access to courses as needed. 

other sources. 
 
1.B.4. School sites will continue to investigate ways 
to add specific intervention time into their bell 
schedules, time for teacher collaboration, as well as 
access to courses as needed. 

other sources. 
 
1.B.4. School sites will continue to investigate ways 
to add specific intervention time into their bell 
schedules, time for teacher collaboration, as well as 
access to courses as needed. 

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

Amount 

a. Provide release time (sub days 
and extra work agreements) for 
staff to attend professional 
development for differentiating 
instruction, implementation of 
standards, technology, ELO and 
assessment development  
$100,000.00 
 
b. Site tutoring allocations for each 
site to support tutoring 
programs  
$32,500.00 
 
c. School sites will be provided non-
formula sections to continue to 
implement intervention courses and 
supports for students not obtaining 
mastery of ELO’s (6.4 FTE) 
$660,000.00 
 
d. Cost for AVID Tutoring support 
$210,000.00 
 
e. Cost for licenses and maintenance 
of the Read 180 program at all district 
sites 
$30,000.00 

Amount 

a. Provide release time (sub days 
and extra work agreements) for 
staff to attend professional 
development for differentiating 
instruction, implementation of 
standards, technology, ELO and 
assessment development  
$100,000.00 
 
b. Site tutoring allocations for each 
site to support tutoring 
programs  
$32,500.00 
 
c. School sites will be provided non-
formula sections to continue to 
implement intervention courses and 
supports for students not obtaining 
mastery of ELO’s. Cost for future FTE 
allocations will be determined yearly 
dependent on identified need 
$660,000.00 
 
d. Cost for AVID Tutoring support 
$210,000.00 
 
e. Cost for licenses and maintenance 
of the Read 180 program at all district 
sites 
$30,000.00 

Amount 

a. Provide release time (sub days 
and extra work agreements) for 
staff to attend professional 
development for differentiating 
instruction, implementation of 
standards, technology, ELO and 
assessment development  
$100,000.00 
 
b. Site tutoring allocations for each 
site to support tutoring 
programs  
$32,500.00 
 
c. School sites will be provided non-
formula sections to continue to 
implement intervention courses and 
supports for students not obtaining 
mastery of ELO’s. Cost for future FTE 
allocations will be determined yearly 
dependent on identified need 
$660,000.00 
 
d. Cost for AVID Tutoring support 
$210,000.00 
 
e. Cost for licenses and maintenance 
of the Read 180 program at all district 
sites 
$30,000.00 

Source a., b., c., d., e. Supplemental Source a., b., c., d., e. Supplemental Source a., b., c., d., e. Supplemental 

Budget a., b., c., 1000-1999, 3000-3999: Budget a., b., c., 1000-1999, 3000-3999: Budget a., b., c., 1000-1999, 3000-3999: 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

209 of 461



Page 65 of 103 
 

Reference Certificated Personnel Salaries and 
Benefits 
d. 2000-2999: Classified Personnel 
Salaries 
e. 4000-4999: Books And Supplies 

Reference Certificated Personnel Salaries and 
Benefits 
d. 2000-2999: Classified Personnel 
Salaries 
e. 4000-4999: Books And Supplies 

Reference Certificated Personnel Salaries and 
Benefits 
d. 2000-2999: Classified Personnel 
Salaries 
e. 4000-4999: Books And Supplies 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

210 of 461



Page 66 of 103 
 

  New                               Modified                                       Unchanged 

Goal 2 

All English Learner (EL) students will receive instruction and curriculum that includes designated and integrated English language 
development across all core content areas. Within five (5) years of instruction in SDUHSD, all English learner students will meet the 
criteria to be reclassified as Redesignated Fluent English Proficient (RFEP). 

Empty Cell 
Empty Ce 

State and/or Local Priorities Addressed by this goal: STATE  1    2    3    4    5    6    7    8    
COE  9   10 
LOCAL ______________________________________ 

Identified Need  Based on stakeholder feedback, CA School Dashboard results on the English Learner Progress Indicator, 
English Learner student group results on all State Indicators, as well as internal review of SBAC results, 
D/F data, course enrollment data and teachers/administrators feedback, indicate the need to continue to 
provide focused actions and services to increase student achievement, increase graduation rates, 
decrease suspension rates and close the performance gaps for ELs. 

EXPECTED ANNUAL MEASURABLE OUTCOMES 

Metrics/Indicators Baseline 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

Percentage of EL 
students attaining the 
English proficiency 
level on the CELDT 

2015-16 CELDT data: 
40.1% of ELs pupils attained 
the English Proficient Level on 
the CELDT. 

16-17 CELDT data: 
3% increase in the percentage 
of ELs pupils attained the 
English Proficient Level on the 
CELDT. 

CELDT will no longer be 
administered as it is being 
replaced by the ELPAC. N/A 

Percentage of EL 
students attaining the 
English proficiency 
level on the ELPAC 
summative. 

Baseline will be established 
from 2017-18 summative 
results 

N/A Establish baseline  Growth target will be determined 
from 2017-18 summative results 

English Learner 
Progress towards 
learning English on the 
CELDT 

2015-16 English Learner 
Progress and Proficiency 
Report indicates that 75.6% of 
English Learner (EL) pupils 
made annual progress in 
learning English  as measured 
by the CELDT 

3% increase in the percentage 
of ELs making annual progress 
in learning English as 
measured by the California 
English Language 
Development Test (CELDT). 

CELDT will no longer be 
administered as it is being 
replaced by the ELPAC. 
   
Percentage of ELs who make 
progress towards learning 
English will be measured by 
LAS Links assessment  

Establish baseline from ELPAC 
results 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

211 of 461



Page 67 of 103 
 

English Learner 
Progress towards 
learning English on the 
ELPAC 

Baseline progress will be 
established from 2017-18 and 
2018-19 summative ELPAC 
results  

N/A N/A Establish baseline 

Percentage of ELs who 
are Long Term English 
Language Learners 
(LTELs) 

2016-17: 
28% (140/500) of English 
Learners are classified as 
LTEL  

25% of English Learners are 
classified as LTEL 

22% of English Learners are 
classified as LTEL 

19% of English Learners are 
classified as LTEL 

Percentage of students 
who demonstrate 
growth towards 
learning English as 
measured by LAS 
Links Assessment 
results 

Fall 2015/2016 LAS Links 
results: 
55% (104/189) of students 
tested in both Fall 15’ and Fall 
16’ increased at least one 
proficiency level or maintained 
a score of Proficient or Above 
Proficient. 

3% increase in the percentage 
of students who demonstrate 
growth towards learning 
English as measured by an 
increase of at least one 
proficiency level from Fall 16’ to 
Fall 17’ or maintained a score 
of Proficient or Above Proficient 
on LAS Links assessment. 

3% increase in the percentage 
of students who demonstrate 
growth towards learning 
English as measured by an 
increase of at least one 
proficiency level from Fall 16’ to 
Fall 17’ or maintained a score 
of Proficient or Above Proficient 
on LAS Links assessment. 

3% increase in the percentage of 
students who demonstrate 
growth towards learning English 
as measured by an increase of 
at least one proficiency level 
from Fall 16’ to Fall 17’ or 
maintained a score of Proficient 
or Above Proficient on LAS Links 
assessment. 

SBAC results for RFEP 
students 

16-17 SBAC results: 
Redesignated Fluent English 
Proficient (RFEP) students 
perform similarly to their 
English Only peers in ELA at 7 
out of 9 sites, in math at 5 out 
of 9 sites. 
District -wide percentage of 
RFEP students who scored 
within the Standard Met to 
Standard Exceeded range is 
similar when compared to their 
English Only peers.  
ELA, RFEP=79%, English 
Only=80% 
Math, RFEP=69%, English 
Only= 72% 
See Appendix A, Table 2.1, for 
results by site 
 

At all sites, the percentage of 
RFEP students scoring in the 
Standard Met to Standard 
Exceeded range on Smarter 
Balanced assessments in both 
Math and ELA will be similar to 
the results of English Only 
students. 

At all sites, the percentage of 
RFEP students scoring in the 
Standard Met to Standard 
Exceeded range on Smarter 
Balanced assessments in both 
Math and ELA will be similar to 
the results of English Only 
students. 

At all sites, the percentage of 
RFEP students scoring in the 
Standard Met to Standard 
Exceeded range on Smarter 
Balanced assessments in both 
Math and ELA will be similar to 
the results of English Only 
students. 

Reclassification rates 
16-17 reclassification rate 
using CELDT: 
19.2% (93 students) 

reclassification rate is 20% or 
higher 

reclassification rate is 20% or 
higher 

reclassification rate is 20% or 
higher 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

212 of 461



Page 68 of 103 
 

Parent participation in 
EL parent workshops 

 
16-17 EL parent participation 
in EL parent workshops: 
138 parents attended  
 

1% increase in the number of 
parents attending EL parent 
workshops 

1% increase in the number of 
parents attending EL parent 
workshops 

1% increase in the number of 
parents attending EL parent 
workshops 

Teacher of English 
Learners mis-
assignment rate 

2016-17 course audits: 
0.2% teacher of English 
Learners mis-assignment rates 
as measured by total course 
sections. 

0% teacher of English Learners 
mis-assignment rates as 
measured by total course 
sections. 

0% teacher of English Learners 
mis-assignment rates as 
measured by total course 
sections. 

0% teacher of English Learners 
mis-assignment rates as 
measured by total course 
sections. 

Percentage of students 
Redesignated Fluent 
English Proficient 
(RFEP) within 5 years 
of instruction in the 
District. 

2016-17 Student Information 
System data: 
61% of 12th grade students 
who initially enrolled as an EL 
in SDUHSD in 7th grade, met 
the criteria to be reclassified as 
Redesignated Fluent English 
Proficient (RFEP) within 5 
years of instruction in the 
District. 

70% of 12th grade students 
who initially enrolled as an EL 
in SDUHSD in 7th grade, met 
the criteria to be reclassified as 
Redesignated Fluent English 
Proficient (RFEP) within 5 
years of instruction in the 
District. 

75% of 12th grade students 
who initially enrolled as an EL 
in SDUHSD in 7th grade, met 
the criteria to be reclassified as 
Redesignated Fluent English 
Proficient (RFEP) within 5 
years of instruction in the 
District. 

80% of 12th grade students who 
initially enrolled as an EL in 
SDUHSD in 7th grade, met the 
criteria to be reclassified as 
Redesignated Fluent English 
Proficient (RFEP) within 5 years 
of instruction in the District. 

 
 
 

Action 2.A 
 

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement: 

Students to be Served  All          Students with Disabilities       [Specific Student Group(s)]___________________  

Location(s)  All schools          Specific Schools:__________________       Specific Grade spans:__________________ 

OR 

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement: 

Students to be Served     English Learners          Foster Youth          Low Income 

Scope of Services  LEA-wide          Schoolwide         OR           Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s) 

Location(s)  All schools          Specific Schools:__________________       Specific Grade spans:__________________ 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

213 of 461



Page 69 of 103 
 

ACTIONS/SERVICES 

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

 New     Modified     Unchanged  New     Modified     Unchanged  New     Modified     Unchanged 

Base Program 
 
2.A.1 Continue to provide students with English 
Language Development (ELD) curriculum and 
instruction aligned with California State Standards. 
 
2.A.2 Continue to provide professional learning and 
coaching through Teacher on Special Assignment 
model to increase student learning outcomes and 
support instruction and assessment aligned to the 
California English Language Development (ELD) 
Standards. 
 
2.B.2. Continue to provide coaching and 
professional development on strategies to support 
the needs of Long Term English Learners (LTEL) to 
increase English language acquisition and student 
learning outcomes. 
 
2.A.4. Continue to collaborate with feeder districts 
and implement an agreed upon system to support 
English Learners from Kindergarten through grade 
12. 
 
2.A.5. Continue to utilize results from LAS Links 
assessments to appropriately place English 
Learners into courses that support language 
acquisition as well as identify necessary 
interventions and support classes. 
 
2.A.6. Continue to provide parent workshops for 
families of English Learners to increase parent 
engagement district-wide.  

Base Program 
 
2.A.1 Continue to provide students with English 
Language Development (ELD) curriculum and 
instruction aligned with California State Standards. 
 
2.A.2 Continue to provide professional learning and 
coaching through Teacher on Special Assignment 
model to increase student learning outcomes and 
support instruction and assessment aligned to the 
California English Language Development (ELD) 
Standards. 
 
2.B.2. Continue to provide coaching and 
professional development on strategies to support 
the needs of Long Term English Learners (LTEL) to 
increase English language acquisition and student 
learning outcomes. 
 
2.A.4. Continue to collaborate with feeder districts 
and implement an agreed upon system to support 
English Learners from Kindergarten through grade 
12. 
 
2.A.5. Continue to utilize results from LAS Links 
assessments to appropriately place English 
Learners into courses that support language 
acquisition as well as identify necessary 
interventions and support classes. 
 
2.A.6. Continue to provide parent workshops for 
families of English Learners to increase parent 
engagement district-wide. 

Base Program 
 
2.A.1 Continue to provide students with English 
Language Development (ELD) curriculum and 
instruction aligned with California State Standards. 
 
2.A.2 Continue to provide professional learning and 
coaching through Teacher on Special Assignment 
model to increase student learning outcomes and 
support instruction and assessment aligned to the 
California English Language Development (ELD) 
Standards. 
 
2.B.2. Continue to provide coaching and 
professional development on strategies to support 
the needs of Long Term English Learners (LTEL) to 
increase English language acquisition and student 
learning outcomes. 
 
2.A.4. Continue to collaborate with feeder districts 
and implement an agreed upon system to support 
English Learners from Kindergarten through grade 
12. 
 
2.A.5. Continue to utilize results from LAS Links 
assessments to appropriately place English 
Learners into courses that support language 
acquisition as well as identify necessary 
interventions and support classes. 
 
2.A.6. Continue to provide parent workshops for 
families of English Learners to increase parent 
engagement district-wide. 

 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

214 of 461



Page 70 of 103 
 

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

Amount 

a. Purchase ELD curriculum 
consumables and supplemental 
supplies and materials 
$18,000.00 
 
b. Teacher on Special Assignment- 
Support for differentiated instruction 
(.4 FTE) 
$49,000.00 
 
c. Cost of LAS Links Assessment 
program for administration and 
scoring 
$26,000.00 
 
d. Cost to offer parent workshops 
$5,000.00 
 
e. Supplemental instructional 
materials, licenses for ST Math 
intervention program 
$4,200.00 

Amount 

a. Purchase ELD curriculum 
consumables and supplemental 
supplies and materials 
$18,000.00 
 
b. Teacher on Special Assignment- 
Support for differentiated instruction. 
Cost for future FTE allocations will be 
determined yearly dependent on 
identified need 
$49,000.00 
 
c. Cost of LAS Links Assessment 
program for administration and 
scoring 
$26,000.00 
 
d. Cost to offer parent workshops 
$5,000.00 
 
e. Supplemental instructional 
materials, licenses for ST Math 
intervention program 
$4,200.00 

Amount 

a. Purchase ELD curriculum 
consumables and supplemental 
supplies and materials 
$18,000.00 
 
b. Teacher on Special Assignment- 
Support for differentiated instruction. 
Cost for future FTE allocations will be 
determined yearly dependent on 
identified need 
$49,000.00 
 
c. Cost of LAS Links Assessment 
program for administration and 
scoring 
$26,000.00 
 
d. Cost to offer parent workshops 
$5,000.00 
 
e. Supplemental instructional 
materials, licenses for ST Math 
intervention program 
$4,200.00 

Source a., d., c., d., e. Title III 
b. Title I Source a., d., c., d., e. Title III 

b. Title I Source a., d., c., d., e. Title III 
b. Title I 

Budget 
Reference 

a. 4000-4999: Books And Supplies 
b. 1000-1999, 3000-3999: Certificated 
Personnel Salaries and Benefits 
c., d., e. 5000-5999: Services And 
Other Operating Expenditures 
d. 2000-2999: Classified Personnel 
Salaries 

Budget 
Reference 

a. 4000-4999: Books And Supplies 
b. 1000-1999, 3000-3999: Certificated 
Personnel Salaries and Benefits 
c., d., e. 5000-5999: Services And 
Other Operating Expenditures 
d. 2000-2999: Classified Personnel 
Salaries 

Budget 
Reference 

a. 4000-4999: Books And Supplies 
b. 1000-1999, 3000-3999: Certificated 
Personnel Salaries and Benefits 
c., d., e. 5000-5999: Services And 
Other Operating Expenditures 
d. 2000-2999: Classified Personnel 
Salaries 

 
 
 
 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

215 of 461



Page 71 of 103 
 

Action 2.B  
For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement: 

Students to be Served  All          Students with Disabilities       [Specific Student Group(s)]___________________  

Location(s)  All schools          Specific Schools:__________________       Specific Grade spans:__________________ 

OR 

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement: 

Students to be Served     English Learners          Foster Youth          Low Income 

Scope of Services  LEA-wide          Schoolwide         OR           Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s) 

Location(s)  All schools          Specific Schools:__________________       Specific Grade spans:__________________ 

ACTIONS/SERVICES 

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

 New     Modified     Unchanged  New     Modified     Unchanged  New     Modified     Unchanged 

Supplemental  
 
2.B.1. Continue to implement and refine a system to 
monitor progress of all EL students, including long 
term and reclassified. 
 
2.B.2. Provide bilingual staff to support EL students 
in core content courses.  

Supplemental  
 
2.B.1. Continue to implement and refine a system to 
monitor progress of all EL students, including long 
term and reclassified. 
 
2.B.2. Provide bilingual staff to support EL students 
in core content courses.  

Supplemental  
 
2.B.1. Continue to implement and refine a system to 
monitor progress of all EL students, including long 
term and reclassified. 
 
2.B.2. Provide bilingual staff to support EL students 
in core content courses.  

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

Amount 

a. EL teacher leads release 
period @ 6 sites (1.33 FTE) 
$147,000.00 
 
b. cost for bilingual tutors/aides at 
target sites based on need 
$46,000.00 

Amount 

a. EL teacher leads release 
period. Cost for future FTE allocations 
will be determined yearly dependent 
on identified need 
$147,000.00 
 
b. cost for bilingual tutors/aides at 
target sites based on need 
$46,000.00 

Amount 

a. EL teacher leads release 
period. Cost for future FTE allocations 
will be determined yearly dependent 
on identified need 
$147,000.00 
 
b. cost for bilingual tutors/aides at 
target sites based on need 
$46,000.00 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

216 of 461



Page 72 of 103 
 

Source a., b. Supplemental Source a., b. Supplemental Source a., b. Supplemental 

Budget 
Reference 

a. 1000-1999, 3000-3999: Certificated 
Personnel Salaries and Benefits 
b. 2000-2999: Classified Personnel 
Salaries 

Budget 
Reference 

a. 1000-1999, 3000-3999: Certificated 
Personnel Salaries and Benefits 
b. 2000-2999: Classified Personnel 
Salaries 

Budget 
Reference 

a. 1000-1999, 3000-3999: Certificated 
Personnel Salaries and Benefits 
b. 2000-2999: Classified Personnel 
Salaries 

 

Action 2.C  
For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement: 

Students to be Served  All          Students with Disabilities       [Specific Student Group(s)]___________________  

Location(s)  All schools          Specific Schools:__________________       Specific Grade spans:__________________ 

OR 

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement: 

Students to be Served     English Learners          Foster Youth          Low Income 

Scope of Services  LEA-wide          Schoolwide         OR           Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s) 

Location(s)  All schools          Specific Schools: La Costa Canyon High School       Specific Grade spans:__________________ 

ACTIONS/SERVICES 

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

 New     Modified     Unchanged  New     Modified     Unchanged  New     Modified     Unchanged 

Supplemental  
 
2.C.1. Continue to develop and expand (if 
applicable) courses that focus on basic English and 
academic literacy skills, acculturation to U.S. 
schooling and fundamental subject area knowledge 
to support English Learners who are new to the US 
(students who have lived in the US for 18 
months or less). 
 
2.C.2. Provide transportation support for EL 
students to access specialized programs outside of 
their boundary school.  

Supplemental  
 
2.C.1. Continue to develop and expand (if 
applicable) courses that focus on basic English and 
academic literacy skills, acculturation to U.S. 
schooling and fundamental subject area knowledge 
to support English Learners who are new to the US 
(students who have lived in the US for 18 
months or less). 
 
2.C.2. Continue to provide transportation support for 
EL students to access specialized programs outside 
of their boundary school. 

Supplemental  
 
2.C.1. Continue to develop and expand (if 
applicable) courses that focus on basic English and 
academic literacy skills, acculturation to U.S. 
schooling and fundamental subject area knowledge 
to support English Learners who are new to the US 
(students who have lived in the US for 18 
months or less). 
 
2.C.2. Continue to provide transportation support for 
EL students to access specialized programs outside 
of their boundary school. 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

217 of 461



Page 73 of 103 
 

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

Amount 

a. Newcomers Academy Program at 
one high school site (0.4 FTE) 
$44,000.00 
 
b. Bus passes for students to access 
the Newcomer’s Academy 
$10,000.00 

Amount a. Newcomers Academy Program at 
one high school site. Cost for future 
FTE allocations will be determined 
yearly dependent on identified need 
$44,000.00 
 
b. Bus passes for students to access 
the Newcomer’s Academy 
$10,000.00 

Amount a. Newcomers Academy Program at 
one high school site. Cost for future 
FTE allocations will be determined 
yearly dependent on identified need 
$44,000.00 
 
b. Bus passes for students to access 
the Newcomer’s Academy 
$10,000.00 

Source a., b. Supplemental Source a., b. Supplemental Source a., b. Supplemental 

Budget 
Reference 

a. 1000-1999, 3000-3999: Certificated 
Personnel Salaries and Benefits 
b. 5000-5999: Services And Other 
Operating Expenditures 

Budget 
Reference 

a. 1000-1999, 3000-3999: Certificated 
Personnel Salaries and Benefits 
b.  5000-5999: Services And Other 
Operating Expenditures 

Budget 
Reference 

a. 1000-1999, 3000-3999: Certificated 
Personnel Salaries and Benefits 
b. 5000-5999: Services And Other 
Operating Expenditures 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

218 of 461



Page 74 of 103 
 

 

  New                               Modified                                       Unchanged 

Goal 3 All district graduates will be college and career ready. 

Empty Cell 
Empty Cell 

State and/or Local Priorities Addressed by this goal: STATE  1    2    3    4    5    6    7    8    
COE  9   10 
LOCAL ______________________________________ 

Identified Need  Based on stakeholder feedback, CA School Dashboard results for Graduation Rate and College/Career 
Indicator (preliminary), as well as internal review of UC/CSU eligibility rates, course enrollment data and 
teachers, administrators and counselors feedback, indicate the need to continue to provide focused actions 
and services to support student development of college and career readiness skills, increase graduation 
rates and UC/CSU eligibility rates for target student groups and address disproportionality in CTE and AP 
course enrollment. 

EXPECTED ANNUAL MEASURABLE OUTCOMES 

Metrics/Indicators Baseline 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

AP exam pass rates 

SDUHSD’s 2016 College 
Board Advanced Placement 
exam results reflect an 82.8% 
average AP exam pass rate. 

1% increase in AP exam pass 
rate. 

1% increase in AP exam pass 
rate. 

1% increase in AP exam pass 
rate. 

AP participation rate 

2017 AP exam data: 
3,177 test takers 
7,734 tests taken  
average of 2.4 tests per 
student 

Increase in the number of test 
takers and maintain a 
proportionate number of test 
taken  

Increase in the number of test 
takers and maintain a 
proportionate number of test 
taken  

Increase in the number of test 
takers and maintain a 
proportionate number of test 
taken  

UC/CSU eligibility rates 

15-16 UC/CSU eligibility rates: 
All students group= 73.4% 
English Learners = 0.0%  
Socio-economically 
disadvantaged 
students=45.1% 

16-17 UC/CSU eligibility rates: 
All students group= 75% 
English Learners = 3%  
Socio-economically 
disadvantaged students=47% 

17-18 UC/CSU eligibility rates: 
All students group= 78% 
English Learners = 6%  
Socio-economically 
disadvantaged students=49% 

18-19 UC/CSU eligibility rates: 
All students group= 81% English 
Learners = 9%  
Socio-economically 
disadvantaged students=51% 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

219 of 461



Page 75 of 103 
 

Cohort graduation rates 

15-16 Cohort High School 
graduation rates: 
All students group= 95.5% 
English Learners = 79%  
Socio-economically 
disadvantaged 
students=83.7% 
Special Education= 82.7% 

16-17 Cohort High School 
graduation rates: 
All students group= 96% 
English Learners = 80%  
Socio-economically 
disadvantaged students=85% 
Special Education= 84% 

17-18 Cohort High School 
graduation rates: 
All students group= 96.5% 
English Learners = 81%  
Socio-economically 
disadvantaged students=86% 
Special Education= 85% 

18-19 Cohort High School 
graduation rates: 
All students group= 97%  
English Learners = 82%  
Socio-economically 
disadvantaged students=87% 
Special Education= 86% 

EAP data, math 

EAP results from the 15-16 
SBAC Math 
37% “College Ready”  
26% “Conditionally Ready”  
37% “Not Ready” 

1% reduction in the percentage 
of students scoring in the “Not 
Ready” range 

1% reduction in the percentage 
of students scoring in the “Not 
Ready” range 

1% reduction in the percentage 
of students scoring in the “Not 
Ready” range 

EAP data, ELA 

EAP results from the 15-16 
SBAC ELA 
49% “College Ready” 
32% “Conditionally Ready”   
20% “Not Ready”  

2% reduction in the percentage 
of students scoring in the “Not 
Ready” range  

2% reduction in the percentage 
of students scoring in the “Not 
Ready” range 

2% reduction in the percentage 
of students scoring in the “Not 
Ready” range 

CTE course enrollment 
Broad course of study 
for unduplicated 
students and students 
with exceptional needs  

15-16 CDE Enrollment in 
Courses Taught by Subject 
Report 
Number of CTE courses 
taught= 164 
Total CTE Course enrollment= 
4,299 

3% increase in CTE course 
enrollment 

3% increase in CTE course 
enrollment 

3% increase in CTE course 
enrollment 

Gender 
disproportionality in 
target CTE courses 

15-16 Percentage of female 
enrollment: 
Building and Construction 
Trades= 11%   
Education, Child Development, 
and Family Services= 84% 
Engineering and Architecture= 
19%  
Information and 
Communication 
Technologies=27%  
Transportation= 7% 
Manufacturing and Product 
Development=31%  

Increase gender equity in 
targeted CTE courses and 
pathways 

Increase gender equity in 
targeted CTE courses and 
pathways 

Increase gender equity in 
targeted CTE courses and 
pathways 

AP course enrollment 
16-17 course enrollment data: 
64% of SDUHSD students are 
enrolled in at least one AP or 

Student enrollment in honors 
and Advanced Placement (AP) 
courses will reflect the 

Student enrollment in honors 
and Advanced Placement (AP) 
courses will reflect the 

Student enrollment in honors 
and Advanced Placement (AP) 
courses will reflect the 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

220 of 461



Page 76 of 103 
 

Honors course. 
3.4% of those students are 
Low Income (8.5% of district 
enrollment is socio-
economically disadvantaged 
students) 

demographics of the district, 
focus on socio-economically 
disadvantaged students. 

demographics of the district, 
focus on socio-economically 
disadvantaged students. 

demographics of the district, 
focus on socio-economically 
disadvantaged students. 

Percent of students 
who meet the 
“Prepared” level in the 
College/Career 
Indicator 

Spring 2017 CA School 
Dashboard results: 
Prepared= 61.9% 
Approaching Prepared= 24.4% 
Not Prepared= 13.7%  

Fall 2017 CA School 
Dashboard results: 
64% Prepared 

Fall 2018 CA School 
Dashboard results: 
66% Prepared 

Fall 2019 CA School Dashboard 
results: 
68% Prepared 

 

Action 3.A 
 

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement: 

Students to be Served  All          Students with Disabilities       [Specific Student Group(s)]___________________  

Location(s)  All schools          Specific Schools:__________________       Specific Grade spans:__________________ 

OR 

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement: 

Students to be Served     English Learners          Foster Youth          Low Income 

Scope of Services  LEA-wide          Schoolwide         OR           Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s) 

Location(s)  All schools          Specific Schools:__________________       Specific Grade spans:__________________ 

ACTIONS/SERVICES 

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

 New     Modified     Unchanged  New     Modified     Unchanged  New     Modified     Unchanged 

Base Program 
 
3.A.1. Continue to provide a broad course of study 
for all students. 
 
3.A.2. Continue to implement district agreed upon 
protocol to identify students who are not enrolled 

Base Program 
 
3.A.1. Continue to provide a broad course of study 
for all students. 
 
3.A.2. Continue to implement district agreed upon 
protocol to identify students who are not enrolled but 

Base Program 
 
3.A.1. Continue to provide a broad course of study 
for all students. 
 
3.A.2. Continue to implement district agreed upon 
protocol to identify students who are not enrolled 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

221 of 461



Page 77 of 103 
 

but may be successful in Advanced Placement 
and/or Honors courses. 
 
3.A.3. Continue to provide training to support 
Advanced Placement teachers in differentiated 
instructional strategies. 
 
3.A.4. Continue to work with CTE teachers to 
develop A-G aligned courses descriptions and 
course articulations with local community colleges 
as well as course curriculum aligned to ELA and 
Math California Content Standards.  
 
3.A.5. Continue to provide training and professional 
development for counselors and teachers to 
increase gender groups who are enrolled in CTE 
courses and pathways that lead to employment in 
nontraditional fields as well as train teachers on the 
model CTE curriculum standards. 
 
3.A.6. Continue to offer and expand CTE course 
pathways aligned to the growing industry sectors in 
the state and San Diego county.  
 
3.A.7. Continue to provide opportunities for all 
students to meet A-G requirements to be eligible for 
college using college and career planning programs 
and activities as well as implement interventions 
courses to support underrepresented students in A-
G completion. 
 
3.A.8. Convene a district committee of counselors 
and administrators to research and develop a toolkit 
for students to support college and career planning. 

may be successful in Advanced Placement and/or 
Honors courses. 
 
3.A.3. Continue to provide training to support 
Advanced Placement teachers in differentiated 
instructional strategies. 
 
3.A.4. Continue to work with CTE teachers to 
develop A-G aligned courses descriptions and 
course articulations with local community colleges 
as well as course curriculum aligned to ELA and 
Math California Content Standards.  
 
3.A.5. Continue to provide training and professional 
development for counselors and teachers to 
increase gender groups who are enrolled in CTE 
courses and pathways that lead to employment in 
nontraditional fields as well as train teachers on the 
model CTE curriculum standards. 
 
3.A.6. Continue to offer and expand CTE course 
pathways aligned to the growing industry sectors in 
the state and San Diego county.  
 
3.A.7. Continue to provide opportunities for all 
students to meet A-G requirements to be eligible for 
college using college and career planning programs 
and activities as well as implement interventions 
courses to support underrepresented students in A-
G completion. 
 
3.A.8. Provide training for counselors on how to 
implement district college and career planning toolkit 
with students in grades 7-12.   

but may be successful in Advanced Placement 
and/or Honors courses. 
 
3.A.3. Continue to provide training to support 
Advanced Placement teachers in differentiated 
instructional strategies. 
 
3.A.4. Continue to work with CTE teachers to 
develop A-G aligned courses descriptions and 
course articulations with local community colleges 
as well as course curriculum aligned to ELA and 
Math California Content Standards.  
 
3.A.5. Continue to provide training and professional 
development for counselors and teachers to 
increase gender groups who are enrolled in CTE 
courses and pathways that lead to employment in 
nontraditional fields as well as train teachers on the 
model CTE curriculum standards. 
 
3.A.6. Continue to offer and expand CTE course 
pathways aligned to the growing industry sectors in 
the state and San Diego county.  
 
3.A.7. Continue to provide opportunities for all 
students to meet A-G requirements to be eligible for 
college using college and career planning programs 
and activities as well as implement interventions 
courses to support underrepresented students in A-
G completion. 
 
3.A.8. Continue to provide training for counselors on 
how to implement district college and career 
planning toolkit with students in grades 7-12.   

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

Amount 

a. Release time and registration costs 
for AP teachers to attend 
professional development workshops 
and professional conferences. 
$10,000.00 
 

Amount 

a. Release time and registration costs 
for AP teachers to attend professional 
development workshops and 
professional conferences. 
$10,000.00 
 

Amount 

a. Release time and registration costs 
for AP teachers to attend professional 
development workshops and 
professional conferences. 
$10,000.00 
 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

222 of 461



Page 78 of 103 
 

b. Release time for CTE teachers to 
collaborate with local business 
leaders in their field 
$2,500.00 
 
c. Cost for modernizing equipment 
$75,000.00 
 
d. Project Lead the Way Program 
$43,000 
 
e. ToSA (0.6 FTE) will continue to 
work with CTE teachers to develop A-
G aligned CTE course descriptions as 
well as promote and communicate 
with stakeholders regarding new and 
existing CTE pathways. 
$70,000 
 
f. Release time for teachers to 
attend professional development 
LCFF Base $2,500.00 
Perkins $2,000.00 
 
g. AVID training and contract costs 
$38,000.00 

b. Release time for CTE teachers to 
collaborate with local business 
leaders in their field 
$2,500.00 
 
c. Cost for modernizing equipment 
$75,000.00 
 
d. Project Lead the Way Program 
$43,000 
 
e. ToSA will continue to work with 
CTE teachers to develop A-G aligned 
CTE course descriptions as well as 
promote and communicate with 
stakeholders regarding new and 
existing CTE pathways. Cost for 
future FTE allocations will be 
determined yearly dependent on 
identified need 
$70,000 
 
f. Release time for teachers to 
attend professional development 
LCFF Base $2,500.00 
Perkins $2,000.00 
 
g. AVID training and contract costs 
$38,000.00 

b. Release time for CTE teachers to 
collaborate with local business 
leaders in their field 
$2,500.00 
 
c. Cost for modernizing equipment 
$75,000.00 
 
d. Project Lead the Way Program 
$43,000 
 
e. ToSA will continue to work with 
CTE teachers to develop A-G aligned 
CTE course descriptions as well as 
promote and communicate with 
stakeholders regarding new and 
existing CTE pathways. Cost for 
future FTE allocations will be 
determined yearly dependent on 
identified need 
$70,000 
 
f. Release time for teachers to 
attend professional development 
LCFF Base $2,500.00 
Perkins $2,000.00 
 
g. AVID training and contract costs 
$38,000.00 

Source 
a., f., g. LCFF Base 
b., c., d., f. Carl D. Perkins Career 
and Technical Education 
f. CTE Incentive Grant  

Source 
a., f., g. LCFF Base 
b., c., d., f. Carl D. Perkins Career and 
Technical Education 
f. CTE Incentive Grant  

Source 
a., f., g. LCFF Base 
b., c., d., f. Carl D. Perkins Career and 
Technical Education 
f. CTE Incentive Grant  

Budget 
Reference 

c., g. 5000-5999: Services And Other 
Operating Expenditures 
a., b., d., e., f. 1000-1999, 3000-3999: 
Certificated Personnel Salaries and 
Benefits 
c. 4000-4999: Books And Supplies 

Budget 
Reference 

c., g. 5000-5999: Services And Other 
Operating Expenditures 
a., b., d., e., f. 1000-1999, 3000-3999: 
Certificated Personnel Salaries and 
Benefits 
c. 4000-4999: Books And Supplies 

Budget 
Reference 

c., g. 5000-5999: Services And Other 
Operating Expenditures 
a., b., d., e., f. 1000-1999, 3000-3999: 
Certificated Personnel Salaries and 
Benefits 
c. 4000-4999: Books And Supplies 

 
 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

223 of 461



Page 79 of 103 
 

 
 
 

Action 
3.B 

 

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement: 

Students to be Served  All          Students with Disabilities       [Specific Student Group(s)]___________________  

Location(s)  All schools          Specific Schools:__________________       Specific Grade spans:__________________ 

OR 

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement: 

Students to be Served     English Learners          Foster Youth          Low Income 

Scope of Services  LEA-wide          Schoolwide         OR           Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s) 

Location(s)  All schools          Specific Schools:__________________       Specific Grade spans:__________________ 

ACTIONS/SERVICES 

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

 New     Modified     Unchanged  New     Modified     Unchanged  New     Modified     Unchanged 

Supplemental 
 
3.B.1. Counselors and site administrators will 
continue to review data regarding EL/low SES 
students UC/CSU eligibility to identify gaps in 
course offerings and recommend support courses 
as appropriate 
 
3.B.2. Continue to implement courses in College 
Readiness and AVID and expand the use of college 
readiness/AVID strategies in all classes as 
appropriate. 

Supplemental 
 
3.B.1. Counselors and site administrators will 
continue to review data regarding EL/low SES 
students UC/CSU eligibility to identify gaps in course 
offerings and recommend support courses as 
appropriate 
 
3.B.2. Continue to implement courses in College 
Readiness and AVID and expand the use of college 
readiness/AVID strategies in all classes as 
appropriate. 

Supplemental 
 
3.B.1. Counselors and site administrators will 
continue to review data regarding EL/low SES 
students UC/CSU eligibility to identify gaps in 
course offerings and recommend support courses 
as appropriate 
 
3.B.2. Continue to implement courses in College 
Readiness and AVID and expand the use of college 
readiness/AVID strategies in all classes as 
appropriate. 

 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

224 of 461



Page 80 of 103 
 

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

Amount 

a. Summer remediation programs 
$35,000.00 
 
 
b. District funded sections (1.66 FTE) 
to sites for College Readiness/AVID 
courses 
$182,600.00 

Amount a. Summer remediation programs 
$35,000.00 
 
 
b. District funded sections to sites for 
College Readiness/AVID courses. 
Cost for future FTE allocations will be 
determined yearly dependent on 
identified need 
$182,600.00 

Amount a. Summer remediation programs 
$35,000.00 
 
 
b. District funded sections to sites for 
College Readiness/AVID courses. 
Cost for future FTE allocations will be 
determined yearly dependent on 
identified need 
$182,600.00 

Source a., b. Supplemental Source a., b. Supplemental Source a., b. Supplemental 

Budget 
Reference 

a., b., c. 1000-1999, 3000-3999: 
Certificated Personnel Salaries and 
Benefits 

Budget 
Reference 

a., b., c. 1000-1999, 3000-3999: 
Certificated Personnel Salaries and 
Benefits 

Budget 
Reference 

a., b., c. 1000-1999, 3000-3999: 
Certificated Personnel Salaries and 
Benefits 

 
 
 
 
 

Action 3.C 
 

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement: 

Students to be Served  All          Students with Disabilities       [Specific Student Group(s)]___________________  

Location(s)  All schools          Specific Schools:__________________       Specific Grade spans:__________________ 

OR 

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement: 

Students to be Served     English Learners          Foster Youth          Low Income 

Scope of Services  LEA-wide          Schoolwide         OR           Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s) 

Location(s)  All schools          Specific Schools:__________________       Specific Grade spans:__________________ 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

225 of 461



Page 81 of 103 
 

ACTIONS/SERVICES 

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

 New     Modified     Unchanged  New     Modified     Unchanged  New     Modified     Unchanged 

Supplemental 
 
3.C.1. Provide opportunities for first generation 
college bound students to participate in college 
preparation activities.  
 
 
3.C.2. Provide professional development for 
counselors and teachers on best practices to 
support unduplicated students’ matriculation to 
higher education 

Supplemental 
 
3.C.1. Provide opportunities for first generation 
college bound students to participate in college 
preparation activities.  
 
 
3.C.2. Provide professional development for 
counselors and teachers on best practices to 
support unduplicated students’ matriculation to 
higher education 

Supplemental 
 
College Block Grant funds must be expended by 
June 30, 2019. The actions/services funded by the 
College Block Grant will be re-evaluated at that 
time.  
 

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

Amount 

a. Cost for AP exam fee waivers for 
low income students to participate in 
AP exams. 
$20,000.00 
 
b. Transportation and supervision 
costs for students/families to attend 
college visits and college fair. 
$10,000.00 
 
c. Registration costs and travel 
expense (if needed) for counselors to 
attend professional development 
$3,900.00 

Amount a. Cost for AP exam fee waivers for 
low income students to participate in 
AP exams. 
$20,000.00 
 
b. Transportation and supervision 
costs for students/families to attend 
college visits and college fair. 
$10,000.00 
 
c. Registration costs and travel 
expense (if needed) for counselors to 
attend professional development 
$3,900.00 

Amount No budgeted expenditures for the 
2019-2020 year at the time of this 
report 

Source a., b., c. College Block Grant Source a., b., c. College Block Grant Source  

Budget 
Reference 

a., b., c. 5000-5999: Services And 
Other Operating Expenditures 

Budget 
Reference 

a., b., c. 5000-5999: Services And 
Other Operating Expenditures 

Budget 
Reference  

 
 
 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

226 of 461



Page 82 of 103 
 

  New                               Modified                                       Unchanged 

Goal 4 Increase the level of “school connectedness” and "sense of safety" of students, staff and parents. 

Empty Cell 
Empty Cell 

State and/or Local Priorities Addressed by this goal: STATE  1    2    3    4    5    6    7    8    
COE  9   10 
LOCAL ______________________________________ 

Identified Need  Based on stakeholder feedback, CA School Dashboard results for Suspension Rate as well as internal 
review of CHKS data, LCAP Stakeholder survey data, attendance rates, discipline data, and dropout rates 
indicates the need to continue to provide focused actions and services to support school climate, sense of 
safety and connectedness for students, staff and parents, as well as decrease suspension rates for target 
student groups, increase attendance district-wide, decrease high school dropout rates for target student 
groups and support the social-emotional health of all students.  

 

EXPECTED ANNUAL MEASURABLE OUTCOMES 

Metrics/Indicators Baseline 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

Annual Climate 
Survey- sense of 
safety 

16-17 LCAP Stakeholder Survey 
results: 
percentage of students (77%), 
parents (88%), teachers (94%), 
administrators (100%) and other 
staff members (96%) that report 
that they feel SDUHSD schools 
are safe.  
 

increase in the percentage of 
students, parents and staff who 
feel SDUHSD schools are safe 

increase in the percentage of 
students, parents and staff who 
feel SDUHSD schools are safe 

increase in the percentage of 
students, parents and staff who 
feel SDUHSD schools are safe 

Parent participation in 
PTSA/Foundation 

2016-17 PTSA/Foundation 
members, volunteers and 
donors: 
Middle Schools- 1,275 
High Schools- 2,532 
 

1% increase in the number of 
PTSA/Foundation members, 
volunteers and donors 

1% increase in the number of 
PTSA/Foundation members, 
volunteers and donors 

1% increase in the number of 
PTSA/Foundation members, 
volunteers and donors 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

227 of 461



Page 83 of 103 
 

Participation in 
annual climate survey 

SDUHSD collected 4,432 
responses to the annual 
stakeholder survey. 
Parents, 2,640 
MS Students, 1,256 
HS Students, 172 

increase in number of parents 
and students completing the 
district annual stakeholder 
survey that reflects the 
demographics of the district. 

increase in number of parents 
and students completing the 
district annual stakeholder 
survey that reflects the 
demographics of the district. 

increase in number of parents 
and students completing the 
district annual stakeholder 
survey that reflects the 
demographics of the district. 

Promotion of parent 
participation for all 
parents including 
parents of 
unduplicated students 
and students with 
exceptional needs 

The 2016-17 LCAP Stakeholder 
survey revealed the top forms 
that stakeholders prefer to 
receive communication is email 
(88%), text messages (31%), 
phone calls (26%) and 
district/school websites (47%).  
In the 16-17 school year, 
SDUHSD and sites sent out a 
total of 833 outreach messages 
via email and/ phone calls 
through Blackboard Connect. 
Additionally, phone calls were 
made to EL families by a native 
speaker of their home language 
to promote attendance at parent 
workshop as well as 
DELAC/ELAC meetings. 
  

Increase in the number of 
communicate attempts with 
families to promote parent 
participation in meetings, 
workshops, activities and input 
measures (i.e. surveys) via 
email, phone calls and text 
messages as well as providing 
information in multiple 
languages.   

Increase in the number of 
communicate attempts with 
families to promote parent 
participation in meetings, 
workshops, activities and input 
measures (i.e. surveys) via 
email, phone calls and text 
messages as well as providing 
information in multiple 
languages.   

Increase in the number of 
communicate attempts with 
families to promote parent 
participation in meetings, 
workshops, activities and input 
measures (i.e. surveys) via 
email, phone calls and text 
messages as well as providing 
information in multiple 
languages.   

FIT- clean and safe 
facilities 

Williams’ Certification presented 
to and approved by the 
SDUHSD Board quarterly 
indicates that 100% of SDUHSD 
maintained an overall score of at 
least “Good” or better on the 
Facilities Inspection Tool. 
 

All schools will maintain clean 
and safe facilities as measured 
by an overall score of at least 
“Good” or better on the FIT. 

All schools will maintain clean 
and safe facilities as measured 
by an overall score of at least 
“Good” or better on the FIT. 

All schools will maintain clean 
and safe facilities as measured 
by an overall score of at least 
“Good” or better on the FIT. 

Average Daily 
Attendance 

ADA for 16-17: 
SDUHSD= 97.0%  
Canyon Crest Academy= 97.6%  
San Dieguito Academy= 98.1% 
Torrey Pines HS= 96.4%  
La Costa Canyon HS= 97.8%  
Sunset Continuation HS= 76.5% 
  

Increase district-wide 
attendance rate by 1% over 
previous year with focus on 
high school rates.  

Increase district-wide 
attendance rate by 1% over 
previous year with focus on 
high school rates.  

Increase district-wide attendance 
rate by 1% over previous year 
with focus on high school rates.  

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

228 of 461



Page 84 of 103 
 

Chronic Absenteeism 
rate 

Baseline will be established in 
17-18 from CA School 
Dashboard Chronic 
Absenteeism results 

Establish baseline  
Growth target will be 
determined from 2017-18 
baseline. 

Growth target will be determined 
from 2017-18 baseline. 

Truancy rate  
2014-15 CDE Truancy Report: 
SDUHSD= 55.5% 
middle school average= 33.29% 
high school average= 64.99% 

3% decrease in truancy rate 
from the previous year 

3% decrease in truancy rate 
from the previous year 

3% decrease in truancy rate 
from the previous year 

Middle School 
dropout rate 

15-16 middle school dropout 
rate= 0% 

Maintain 0% middle school 
dropout rate.  

Maintain 0% middle school 
dropout rate.  

Maintain 0% middle school 
dropout rate.  

High School dropout 
rate 

15-16 high school dropout rates: 
all students group= 2.6% 
EL student group= 14.5% 
Socio-economically 
disadvantaged student 
group=11.5%  
Special Education student 
group= 4.2% 

Decrease cohort high school 
dropout rate from the previous 
year by 0.5% for all students 
and target student groups. 

Decrease cohort high school 
dropout rate from the previous 
year by 0.5% for all students 
and target student groups. 

Decrease cohort high school 
dropout rate from the previous 
year by 0.5% for all students and 
target student groups. 

Suspension rate 

2014-15 CDE Suspension Rate 
report: 
In the 14-15 year, SDUHSD 
suspended a total of 178 
students with a suspension rate 
of 1.4%. 
English Learners= 6.5% 
Socio-economically 
disadvantaged students= 3.7% 

decrease in suspension rates 
for all students focus on ELs 
and Socio-economically 
disadvantaged students.  

decrease in suspension rates 
for all students focus on ELs 
and Socio-economically 
disadvantaged students.  

decrease in suspension rates for 
all students focus on ELs and 
Socio-economically 
disadvantaged students.  

Expulsion Rate 

2014-15 CDE Expulsion Rate 
report: 
In 14-15, SDUHSD expelled a 
total of 8 students with an 
expulsion rate of 0.1%.  

0% expulsion rate 0% expulsion rate 0% expulsion rate 

 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

229 of 461



Page 85 of 103 
 

Action 4.A 
 

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement: 

Students to be Served  All          Students with Disabilities       [Specific Student Group(s)]___________________  

Location(s)  All schools          Specific Schools:__________________       Specific Grade spans:__________________ 

OR 

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement: 

Students to be Served     English Learners          Foster Youth          Low Income 

Scope of Services  LEA-wide          Schoolwide         OR           Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s) 

Location(s)  All schools          Specific Schools:__________________       Specific Grade spans:__________________ 

ACTIONS/SERVICES 

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

 New     Modified     Unchanged  New     Modified     Unchanged  New     Modified     Unchanged 

Base Program  
 
4.A.1. Continue to develop and implement action 
plans to support students’ and parents’ sense of 
connectedness to school as well as increasing their 
sense of safety. 
 
4.A.2. Continue to find ways to communicate with 
stakeholders to support students’ success. 
 
4.A.3. Continue to provide parent training sessions 
on a variety of parent involvement topics 
 
4.A.4. Continue to provide resources and training 
for teachers and staff to monitor academic 
progress, behavioral data, and attendance rates. 
 
4.A.5. Continue to develop strategies and systems 
to address student discipline and suspensions at 
school sites with a focus on Restorative Justice. 

Base Program  
 
4.A.1. Continue to develop and implement action 
plans to support students’ and parents’ sense of 
connectedness to school as well as increasing their 
sense of safety. 
 
4.A.2. Continue to find ways to communicate with 
stakeholders to support students’ success. 
 
4.A.3. Continue to provide parent training sessions 
on a variety of parent involvement topics 
 
4.A.4. Continue to provide resources and training for 
teachers and staff to monitor academic progress, 
behavioral data, and attendance rates.  
 
4.A.5. Continue to develop strategies and systems 
to address student discipline and suspensions at 
school sites with a focus on Restorative Justice. 

Base Program  
 
4.A.1. Continue to develop and implement action 
plans to support students’ and parents’ sense of 
connectedness to school as well as increasing their 
sense of safety. 
 
4.A.2. Continue to find ways to communicate with 
stakeholders to support students’ success. 
 
4.A.3. Continue to provide parent training sessions 
on a variety of parent involvement topics 
 
4.A.4. Continue to provide resources and training 
for teachers and staff to monitor academic progress, 
behavioral data, and attendance rates.  
 
4.A.5. Continue to develop strategies and systems 
to address student discipline and suspensions at 
school sites with a focus on Restorative Justice. 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

230 of 461



Page 86 of 103 
 

 
4.B.6. Each school site will continue to identify 
needs and develop an action plan based on survey 
data from families and staff to address school 
connectedness and safety concerns. 

 
4.B.6. Each school site will continue to identify 
needs and develop an action plan based on survey 
data from families and staff to address school 
connectedness and safety concerns. 

 
4.B.6. Each school site will continue to identify 
needs and develop an action plan based on survey 
data from families and staff to address school 
connectedness and safety concerns. 

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

Amount 

a. Blackboard Connect program cost 
$21,500.00 
 
b. District donation for SDUHSD 
College Night at Del Mar Fairgrounds 
for facilities rental  
$10,000.00 
 
c. Cost for parent trainings and 
workshops  
$3,000.00 
 
d. Cost of implementing Restorative 
Justice program at each school site 
including training.  
$7,000.00 
 
e. Contract with Hanover for research 
and evaluation services to develop, 
implement and analyze results from 
an annual stakeholder survey to 
evaluate concerns related to school 
connectedness and safety as well as 
research best practices and model 
programs to support struggling 
students. 
$41,000.00 
 
 

Amount a. Blackboard Connect program cost 
$21,500.00 
 
b. District donation for SDUHSD 
College Night at Del Mar Fairgrounds 
for facilities rental  
$10,000.00 
 
c. Cost for parent trainings and 
workshops  
$3,000.00 
 
d. Cost of implementing Restorative 
Justice program at each school site 
including training.  
$7,000.00 
 
e. Contract with Hanover for research 
and evaluation services to develop, 
implement and analyze results from 
an annual stakeholder survey to 
evaluate concerns related to school 
connectedness and safety as well as 
research best practices and model 
programs to support struggling 
students. 
$41,000.00 
 
f. Cost to administer California 
Healthy Kids Survey (18-19) 
$50,000.00 

Amount a. Blackboard Connect program cost 
$21,500.00 
 
b. District donation for SDUHSD 
College Night at Del Mar Fairgrounds 
for facilities rental  
$10,000.00 
 
c. Cost for parent trainings and 
workshops  
$3,000.00 
 
d. Cost of implementing Restorative 
Justice program at each school site 
including training.  
$7,000.00 
 
e. Contract with Hanover for research 
and evaluation services to develop, 
implement and analyze results from 
an annual stakeholder survey to 
evaluate concerns related to school 
connectedness and safety as well as 
research best practices and model 
programs to support struggling 
students. 
$41,000.00 
 
 

Source a., b., d. LCFF Base 
c., e. Title I Source a., b., d., f.  LCFF Base 

c., e. Title I Source a., b., d.  LCFF Base 
c., e. Title I 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

231 of 461



Page 87 of 103 
 

Budget 
Reference 

a., b., c., d., e. 5000-5999: Services 
And Other Operating Expenditures 

Budget 
Reference 

a., b., c., d., e., f. 5000-5999: Services 
And Other Operating Expenditures 

Budget 
Reference 

a., b., c., d., e.  5000-5999: Services 
And Other Operating Expenditures 

 

Action 4.B 
 

For Actions/Services not included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement: 

Students to be Served  All          Students with Disabilities       [Specific Student Group(s)]___________________  

Location(s)  All schools          Specific Schools:__________________       Specific Grade spans:__________________ 

OR 

For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement: 

Students to be Served     English Learners          Foster Youth          Low Income 

Scope of Services  LEA-wide          Schoolwide         OR           Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s) 

Location(s)  All schools          Specific Schools:__________________       Specific Grade spans:__________________ 

ACTIONS/SERVICES 

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

 New     Modified     Unchanged  New     Modified     Unchanged  New     Modified     Unchanged 

Supplemental 
 
4.B.1. Continue to implement and expand 
programs, activities, supports and courses that 
promote student wellness at each school site. 

Supplemental 
 
4.B.1. Continue to implement and expand programs, 
activities, supports and courses that promote 
student wellness at each school site. 

Supplemental 
 
4.B.1. Continue to implement and expand 
programs, activities, supports and courses that 
promote student wellness at each school site. 

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

Amount 

a. District Social Workers (4.0 FTE) to 
support student wellness at all district 
sites, with focus on high schools  
$420,000.00  
 
b. Having A Voice (HAV) program- 
cost for teachers to facilitate the 

Amount 

a. District Social Workers to support 
student wellness at all district sites, 
with focus on high schools  
Cost for future FTE allocations will be 
determined yearly dependent on 
identified need 
$420,000.00  

Amount 

a. District Social Workers to support 
student wellness at all district sites, 
with focus on high schools  
Cost for future FTE allocations will be 
determined yearly dependent on 
identified need 
$420,000.00  

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

232 of 461



Page 88 of 103 
 

program over the summer.  
$32,000.00 

 
b. HAV program- cost for teachers to 
facilitate the program over summer.  
$32,000.00 

 
b. HAV program- cost for teachers to 
facilitate the program over summer. 
 $32,000.00 

Source a., b. Supplemental Source a., b. Supplemental Source a., b. Supplemental 

Budget 
Reference 

a., b. 1000-1999, 3000-3999: 
Certificated Personnel Salaries and 
Benefits Supplemental 

Budget 
Reference 

a., b. 1000-1999, 3000-3999: 
Certificated Personnel Salaries and 
Benefits Supplemental 

Budget 
Reference 

a., b. 1000-1999, 3000-3999: 
Certificated Personnel Salaries and 
Benefits Supplemental 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

233 of 461



Page 89 of 103 
 

Demonstration of Increased or Improved Services for Unduplicated Students 

LCAP Year  2017–18    2018–19    2019–20 

 

Estimated Supplemental and Concentration Grant Funds: $1,942,051.00 Percentage to Increase or Improve 
Services: 1.87 % 

Describe how services provided for unduplicated students are increased or improved by at least the percentage identified above, either qualitatively or 
quantitatively, as compared to services provided for all students in the LCAP year.  
 
Identify each action/service being funded and provided on a schoolwide or LEA-wide basis. Include the required descriptions supporting each schoolwide or LEA-
wide use of funds (see instructions). 

Unduplicated students represent approximately 9% of SDUHSD’s enrollment in 2016-17. SDUHSD’s LCFF supplemental fund allocation is budgeted districtwide 
for expenditures to increase student achievement, support English Learners (ELs), increase college and career readiness for our graduates and improve school 
climate. LCFF allocated funds will be effectively utilized to support the goals, actions and services described in the LCAP to support all students and targeted 
student groups. 
 
LCFF supplemental funds are being expended on the following actions and services that are principally directed towards unduplicated students: 
Goal 1- student achievement, Action 1.B. 

• professional development for teachers on differentiating instruction, implementation of standards, use of instructional technology, strategies to support 
ELs, and ELO and assessment development 

• tutoring support for all sites including AVID tutors as well as before and after school programs 
• implement intervention courses and supports for students not obtaining mastery of standards 
• licenses for supplemental reading programs  
• extended day and extended year intervention programs 

 
Goal 2- support ELs, Action 2.B, Action 2.C. 

• EL Lead teachers to monitor progress of EL students and provide coaching for content area teachers on implementing the ELD standards as well as 
strategies to support EL students 

• Bilingual tutors 
• Newcomer’s Academy program at LCC to provide intensive support for EL students who have been enrolled in US Schools for less than 18 months 
• transportation support for students to participate in the Newcomer’s program 
• licenses for supplemental math and language development instructional programs. 

 
Goal 3- college/career readiness, Action 3.B. 

• Summer remediation programs 
• AVID and College Readiness courses as well as AVID contract and training costs 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

234 of 461



Page 90 of 103 
 

 
Goal 4- school climate, Action 4.B. 

• School Social Workers at all sites 
• Having A Voice program 

 
John Hattie, Visible Learning (2009), studied six areas that contribute to learning: the student, the home, the school, the curricula, the teacher, and teaching and 
learning approaches. Visible Learning research defines the core attributes/interventions of schooling that truly make a difference to student learning…the 
processing attributes that make learning “visible” to teachers, ensuring clear identification of the attributes, knowing the impact that they have on learning in the 
school for the student, the teacher and school leaders. The “visible” aspect also refers to making the teaching visible to the student, such that they become their 
own teachers, which is the core attribute of lifelong learning. For any particular attribute/intervention to be considered worthwhile, it needs to show improvement in 
student learning of at least an average gain----that is, an effect size of at least 0.40. Per Hattie’s research, the 0.40 is the hinge-point for identifying what is and 
what is not effective. Hattie calls this the “Zone of Desired Effects”-the influences that have the greatest impact on student achievement. Hattie developed a 
system of ranking various influences in different meta-analyses according to their effect sizes. He ranked those influences, from 1 being the highest influence to 
150 being the lowest influence, which are related to learning outcomes from very positive effects to very negative effects on student achievement. The LCAP was 
developed specifically utilizing research-based instructional strategies and high quality professional development, that rank above 0.40 per Hattie’s research, and 
programs including Multi-Tiered Systems of Intervention, extended day and extended year intervention programs, Math Support, Systematic English Language 
Development, Academic Vocabulary, Peer Tutoring, Teacher-Student relationships, Restorative Practices that are the most effective in order to prepare students 
to be successful and to be college and career ready. 
 
San Dieguito Union High School District will offer a variety of programs and supports specifically for English learners, low income students and foster youth that all 
students will benefit from when teachers are trained in successful strategies. These include: ELD classrooms, ELD Professional Development specialists, EL leads 
at most sites, targeted instructional support materials in literacy and mathematics, partnerships with organizations to provide mentoring and tutoring for struggling 
students, after school tutoring and intervention programs, an expansion of the College Readiness program in both middle schools and high schools, courses in 
Read 180, System 44, Reading Enhancement and Academic Language Development. In addition, SDUHSD is committed to providing professional learning for 
staff, counseling support, summer intervention programs, explore blended learning opportunities, allocate funds directly to school sites for targeted support of 
struggling students, provide services and support to increase parent involvement and McKinney Vento programs to support homeless youth. 
 
 In addition to actions/services listed in above, we will also implement the following:  

• Continue to research and share best practices to inform professional learning to support accelerated language acquisition and academic achievement for 
English Learners, including long term English Learners.  

• Continue to identify students in need of extended learning time and enroll them in appropriate support classes and programs.  
• Development of CTE pathways aimed at all students including identifying processes to communicate the pathways to students and families. 
• Continue to refine and expand MTSS model to increase students’ social-emotional health 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

235 of 461



 

 

Appendix A 

Page 1 of 13 
 

Student Achievement 

Table 1.1 Smarter Balanced Assessment Results comparison from 2015 and 2016 administrations (Grades 7, 8, 11). Percentage of students 
scoring in the Standard Met to Standard Exceeded range 

ELA 

All students Redesignated Fluent 
English Proficient 

(RFEP) 

English Learner (EL) Students with 
Disabilities 

Economically 
Disadvantaged 

(SED/LI) 

Hispanic 

15’ 16’ change 15’ 16’ change 15’ 16’ change 15’ 16’ change 15’ 16’ change 15’ 16’ change 

SDUHSD 78 80 +2% 72 79 +7% 25 23 -2% 33 37 +4% 45 50 +5% 55 57 +2% 

LCC 61 69 +8% 40 60 +20% 13 0 -13% 11 23 +12% 28 32 +4% 31 47 +16% 

SDA 79 89 +10% 63 94 +31% * 25 * 50 63 +13% 52 67 +15% 63 79 +16% 

CCA 85 92 +7% 88 90 +2% * * * 53 76 +23% 65 95 +30% 72 90 +18% 

TPHS 84 79 -5% 72 82 +10% 34 32 -2% 37 26 -11% 66 52 -14% 76 58 -18% 

Sunset 55 58 +3% * * * * * * * * * 25 54 +29% 54 * * 

OCMS 70 78 +8% 58 76 +18% 8 13 +5% 19 23 +4% 41 50 +9% 49 56 +7% 

EWMS 82 76 -6% 61 49 -12% 23 26 +3% 42 38 -4% 47 31 -16% 56 42 -14% 

DMS 72 76 +4% 49 59 +10% 0 22 +22% 24 32 +8% 32 50 +18% 45 51 +6% 

CVMS 83 85 +2% 88 90 +2% 47 29 -18% 44 43 -1% 59 57 -2% 64 65 +1% 

PTMS * 89 *  81 * * * * * 43 * * 53 * * 57 * 

Math 

All students Redesignated Fluent 
English Proficient 

(RFEP) 

English Learner (EL) Students with 
Disabilities 

Economically 
Disadvantaged 

(SED/LI) 

Hispanic 

15’ 16’ change 15’ 16’ change 15’ 16’ change 15’ 16’ change 15’ 16’ change 15’ 16’ change 

SDUHSD 69 71 +2% 65 69 +4% 34 28 -6% 22 26 +4% 32 36 +4% 40 43 +3% 

LCC 54 56 +2% 25 40 +15% 6 5 -1% 7 8 +1% 14 16 +2% 13 28 +15% 

SDA 58 64 +6% 23 30 +7% * 25 * 18 26 +8% 16 21 +5% 33 36 +3% 

CCA 75 80 +5% 88 78 -10% * * * 25 53 +28% 41 75 +34% 64 63 -1% 

TPHS 70 62 -8% 65 80 +15% 54 34 -20% 20 5 -15% 41 34 -7% 42 43 +1% 

Sunset 5 9 +4% * * * * * * * * * 0 8 +8% 0 * * 

OCMS 63 64 +1% 54 56 +2% 4 8 +4% 21 21 +0% 34 34 +0% 41 38 -3% 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

236 of 461



 

 

Appendix A 

Page 2 of 13 
 

EWMS 69 71 +2% 55 59 +4% 21 14 -7% 26 26 +0% 26 29 +3% 42 45 +3% 

DMS 64 74 +10% 43 54 +11% 0 4 +4% 22 33 +11% 29 42 +13% 40 50 +10% 

CVMS 80 83 +3% 88 86 -2% 67 62 -5% 33 36 +3% 53 53 +0% 57 54 -3% 

PTMS * 84 * * 84 * * * * * 36 * * 47 * * 86 * 
*sample size too small to generate results 

English Learners 

Table 2.1 Reclassification rate for English Learners, 3 year trend, Number and Percentage of EL students who were reclassified as Fluent English 
Proficient 

 14-15 15-16 16-17 

SDUHSD 61 (11.6 %) 137 (25.4 %) 93 (19.2%) 

LCC 7 (6.9 %) 13 (12.4 %) 4 (4.1%) 

SDA 3 (4.8 %) 4 (5.8 %) 13 (24.1%) 

CCA 0 (0.0 %) 15 (8.2 %) 0 (0.0 %) 

TPHS 21 (15.2 %) 50 (32.3 %) 34 (26.0%) 

Sunset 0 ( 0.0 %) 4 ( 36.4 %) 0 (0.0 %) 

OCMS 7 (11.7 %) 12 (24.0 %) 19 (33.9%) 

EWMS 2 (6.5 %) 5 (20.8 %) 1 (3.8%) 

DMS 15 (30.6 %) 12 (48.0 %) 6 (28.6%) 

CVMS 17 (21.0 %) 21 (26.9 %) 16 (22.5%) 

PTMS n/a 1 ( 0.0%) 0 (0.0%) 

 
 
 
 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

237 of 461



 

 

Appendix A 

Page 3 of 13 
 

Table 2.2 Smarter Balanced Assessment 2016 results (grades 7, 8, 11), Redesignated Fluent English Proficient (RFEP) students compared to 
their English Only (EO) peers. Percentage of students scoring in the Standard Met to Standard Exceeded range. 

SBAC 

English Language Arts Math 

English Only RFEP Difference English Only RFEP Difference 
SDUHSD 82 79 -3% 72 69 -3% 

LCC 72 60 -12% 59 40 -19% 
SDA 91 94 +3% 71 30 -41% 
CCA 92 90 -2% 79 78 -1% 

TPHS 78 82 +4% 58 80 +22% 

Sunset 63 * * 11 * * 

OCMS 83 76 -7% 70 56 -14% 
EWMS 79 49 -30% 74 59 -15% 
DMS 79 59 -20% 77 54 -23% 
CVMS 87 90 +3% 81 86 +5% 

PTMS 92 81 -11% 83 84 +1% 
*sample size too small to generate results 

 
College and Career Readiness Indicators 
 
Table 3.1 Advanced Placement Exam results, 8 year trend 

Year % Passing # of Tests Taken # of Testers Avg # of Tests/Student 

2010 80.1 6335 2838 2.23 

2011 79.9 6728 2938 2.29 

2012 82.5 6760 2999 2.25 

2013 79.9 7135 3106 2.29 

2014 81.5 7185 3002 2.39 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

238 of 461



 

 

Appendix A 

Page 4 of 13 
 

2015 81.0 7462 3073 2.42 

2016 82.8 7357 3052 2.41 

2017 * 7734 3177 2.43 

*2017 AP exam pass rate was not available at the time of this report 
 
Table 3.2 UC/CSU eligibility rates by site and subgroup, 3 year trend. Number and Percent of 12th Grade Graduates Completing all Courses 
Required for U.C. and/or C.S.U. Entrance. 

 

All English Learner Socio-Economically 
Disadvantaged (SED/LI) 

13-14 14-15 15-16 13-14 14-15 15-16 13-14 14-15 15-16 

SDUHSD 
1,520  

(76.2 %) 
1,522 

(75.1%) 
1,434 

(73.4%) 
4  

(8.0%) 
1  

(3.3%) 
0   

(0.0%) 
77  

(45.6%) 
87 

 (49.7%) 
69 

(45.1%) 

LCC 
329  

(72.1%) 
377 

 (75.4%) 
320 

(72.6%) 
0 

  (0.0%) 
0  

(0.0%) 
0  

(0.0%) 
13  

(31.7%) 
29 

 (51.8%) 
13 

(41.9%) 

SDA 
296 

  (73.3%) 
232  

(70.1%) 
263 

(70.3%) 
1/12   

(8.3%) 
0  

(0.0%) 
0  

(0.0%) 
39  

(60.0%) 
31 

 (54.4%) 
24 

(41.4%) 

CCA 
440  

(92.4%) 
385  

(88.5%) 
364 

(86.1%) no data no data no data 
7 

 (77.8%) 
12  

(80.0%) 
12  

(80.0%) 

TPHS 
445  

(75.3%) 
520  

(74.3%) 
483 

(71.4%) 
3  

(17.6%) 
1  

(11.1%) 
0  

(0.0%) 
16 

 ( 38.1%) 
15 

 (39.5%) 
20  

(50.0%) 
 
 
Table 3.3 15-16 Cohort graduation rates by site and subgroup  

 

All English Learner Socio-Economically 
Disadvantaged 

(SED/LI) 

Special Education 

13-14 14-15 15-16 13-14 14-15 15-16 13-14 14-15 15-16 13-14 14-15 15-16 

SDUHSD 96.7 96.0 95.5 85.1 80.8 79.0 88.9 86.8 83.7 84.6 82.6 82.7 

LCC 97 95.6 94.0 72 71.9 42.4 87.3 88.2 72.4 85.7 79.4 83.6 
SDA 99 99.1 99.7 95.8 93.3 100 98.8 96.1 100 97.5 91.9 97.8 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

239 of 461



 

 

Appendix A 

Page 5 of 13 
 

CCA 99.8 99.3 99.8 * 100 100 100 100 100 98.1 97.7 97.8 

TPHS 95.9 97.5 97.1 90.9 87.2 89.5 91.6 88.2 92.2 74.3 81.4 76.9 
*sample size too small to generate results 

 
Table 3.4 15-16 Early Assessment Program (EAP) results  
Percent of students who scored in the “College Ready” range on the SBAC 

Site English Math 

14-15 15-16 change 14-15 15-16 change 

SDUHSD 45 49 +4% 37 37 +0% 

CCA 59 69 +10% 50 53 +3% 

SDA 50 54 +4% 32 36 +4% 

TP 51 46 -5% 42 38 -4% 

LCC 25 33 +8% 24 26 +2% 

Sunset 11 13 +2% 5 2 -3% 
 
 
 
Table 3.5 2016 Early Assessment Program (EAP) results by site and subgroup. Percentage of students scoring within the “College Ready” range 
on SBAC tests 
 English Learner Economically 

Disadvantaged (SED/LI) 
Special Education 

ELA Math ELA Math ELA Math 

SDUHSD 3 8 17 14 13 4 

CCA * * 60 50 52 24 

SDA 0 6 9 2 20 3 

TP 7 17 19 15 3 0 

LCC 0 0 8 10 5 3 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

240 of 461



 

 

Appendix A 

Page 6 of 13 
 

Sunset * * 8 8 * * 
*sample size too small to generate results 

District/School Climate 

Table 4.1 Parent membership in PTSA/Foundation by site 

Site 2016-17 Membership 

CCA Foundation:1200+ donors 

TP 262 Families donated to the TP Education Fund 

SDA Foundation: 11 member volunteer board of directors in addition to the 650+ 
volunteers that support various booster groups/teams/clubs 

LCC Foundation: Parent Volunteers - Approx 100, Financial Supporters - 350 
(excluding athletics), Board Members - 12 

PTMS 266 members of PTSA with 61 students 

CVMS 259 members of PTSA 

EWMS 287 members of PTSA 

DNO 240 members of PTSA 

OCMS 223 members of PTSA 

 
Table 4.2 Participation in SDUHSD annual stakeholder survey  

site 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 

SDUHSD 1,018 (8% increase) 1,802 (77% increase) 4,432 (146% increase) 

CV 229 174 1,047 

DNO 119 194 518 

EW 82 147 305 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

241 of 461



 

 

Appendix A 

Page 7 of 13 
 

OC 124 157 489 

CCA 188 256 578 

SDA 139 319 632 

TP 125 220 507 

LCC 266 154 407 

Sunset 2 11 39 

 
Table 4.3 District-wide attendance rate, 4 year trend 
SDUHSD Overall 

ADA% *0-85% *86-89% *90-95% *96-99% *100% 

13-14 96.3 2.2 3.8 20.3 52.2 21.5 

14-15 95.8 2.6 3.5 25.7 56.8 11.5 

15-16 95.9 2.7 3.5 26.1 55.6 12.2 

16-17 97.0 2.4 4.6 27.3 49.2 16.5 
*16-17 attendance rates are reflective of Aeries student information system attendance records to date (5/3/17). 
 
Table 4.4 Truancy rates by site, 3 year trend 
 13-14 14-15  15-16 
SDUHSD 48.46 55.05 * 

LCC 58.29 65.91 * 

SDA 62.29 77.48 * 

CCA 54.55 52.47 * 

TPHS 55.12 64.10 * 

SS 36.71 96.31 * 

CV 24.86 28.88 * 

DNO 26.73 24.31 * 

EW 34.76 41.99 * 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

242 of 461



 

 

Appendix A 

Page 8 of 13 
 

OC 37.59 37.98 * 
* 15-16 Truancy rates were not available at the time of this report. California Department of Education projects this information will be published in 
late June 2017. 
 
Table 4.5 Cohort high school dropout rate by site and subgroup, 3 year trend 

 

All English Learner Socio-Economically 
Disadvantaged 

(SED/LI) 

Special Education 

13-14 14-15 15-16 13-14 14-15 15-16 13-14 14-15 15-16 13-14 14-15 15-16 

SDUHSD 1.8 2.7 2.6 10.3 12.3 14.5 8.5 9.2 11.5 4.6 7.6 4.2 
LCC 2.1 2.5 3.6 24.0 15.6 39.4 9.9 5.4 18.4 8.6 4.8 3.3 

SDA 1.0 0.3 0.3 4.2 0 0 1.2 1.3 0 2.5 2.7 2.2 
CCA 0.2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1.9 0 0 

TPHS 1.0 1.5 0.7 2.3 8.5 3.5 2.8 7.4 1.6 1.4 8.6 3.1 
 
Table 4.6 Expulsion rates, 5 year trend 

expulsions 11-12 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 

Rate 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 * 

# students 13 7 4 8 * 

* 15-16 Expulsion rates were not available at the time of this report. California Department of Education projects this information will be published 
in late June 2017. 
 
Table 4.7 Suspension rates, 5 year trend 

suspensions 11-12 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 

Rate 2.2 1.8 1.3 1.4 * 

# students 279 228 172 178 * 

* 15-16 Suspension rates were not available at the time of this report. California Department of Education projects this information will be 
published in late June 2017. 
 
 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

243 of 461



 

 

Appendix A 

Page 9 of 13 
 

Figure 4.6 2016-17 Example of wellness events/programs by site 
 
Oak Crest MS: 

● Rachel's Challenges 
● Character Counts 
● 2x Wellness Weeks - one in fall, one in spring 
● Homeroom activities that promote wellness 

 
Diegueno MS: 

● Cougar Camp 
● Labor Day Staff BBQ 
● Student Digital Safety Assembly 
● Student Anti-Drug Assembly 
● Parent Digital Safety Night (OC/DNO) 
● READI Parent Night (OC/DNO) 
● Red Ribbon Week 
● Zombie Fun Run 
● New Student Orientation/Welcome Week 
● Family Nights (4 nights) 
● Student Connections Activity 
● Cougar Pride Cards/Student & Staff of the Month 
● Anti-Bullying Assembly 
● Kindness Month 
● ASB Dress Up Days/Activities 
● Boys connection group on Friday during CAT/Lunch 
● Spirit Day 

Carmel Valley MS: 
● WEB-New student orientation 
● New Student Club 
● Welcome Week 
● Club Day 
● Haunted Party 
● costume contest 
● Halloween o Grams 
● Tree of Thanks 
● Hope2Gether Assembly  
● school plays 
● Winter Party 
● Winter Wonder Grams 
● Kindness Week 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

244 of 461



 

 

Appendix A 

Page 10 of 13 
 

● Bobcat Derby 
● cupcake walk 
● Valentines Day Grams 
● Movie Night 
● Spirit Week 
● Yearbook sign Party 
● 8th grade dance 
● Knotts Berry Farm 
● Lunch Activities 
● career fair 
● Cyber Safety Assembly 
● Bobcat Brag Cards 
● MSOP Orientation Project    
● Bobcat Connections 
● new student tours 

Pacific Trails MS: 
● Counselor presentations on Transition to MS 
● career exploration guidance lesson 
● Course Selection Guidance Lesson 
● Homeroom student connection activities 
● New Student Socials 
● Cyber bullying lessons 
● Welcome Week Lunchtime activities 
● proactive restorative circle with each Home Room class for community building 
● PTMS Student Ambassador Meetings 
● Mindful movement / meditation activities 
● Wellness Day- Physical Wellness  

 
Sunset Continuation HS: 

● Having a Voice- all year long 
● Weekly Advisor meetings – every Wednesday 
● Support Group – once a week, all year 
● Sunset Garden Club – once a week, all year 
● Dodge ball tournament – one week in April 
● Pumpkin carving contest/Costume contest – Oct. 31 
● Career Day – May 11 
● Occupation Field Trips (about 3 per year) – November, February, March 
● Senior Breakfast – June 15 
● Coffee with Principal – Once a month 
● Sunset Student Ambassadors – All year long 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

245 of 461



 

 

Appendix A 

Page 11 of 13 
 

● Holiday Basket drive – Dec. 1-16 
● Pasta for Pennies/Leukemia Drive- April 1-28 
● World Link- Jan 18, 2017 
● Speech/Debate contests 
● Mira Costa E Cap Day and college placement testing-March 7, 8, 17 
● Spirit Week April 3-7 
● Assemblies- Scattered throughout the year (approx. 4 per year) 
● Monthly Sunset Standout Awards/BBQ/Ice Cream Treat (every 6 weeks) 
● Outpatient Therapy (SPED) – all year as needed 
● Beach Walks – April, May, June 
● Yoga – Every Monday afterschool 
● Sunset Service Days – volunteer clean up days at other local schools – Feb. 26, Dec. 3 
● Financial Aid info and assistance nights –Nov. 9 
● Fall Open House – Oct. 27 
● Home Visits - as needed 
● Interact Club – Every Wednesday 
● Site visits – Visit the other high schools to identify students- End of each grading quarter 

 
La Costa Canyon HS:  

● August- School Business days- each grade level- 
● Orientation to campus and begin connectedness for year 

August -Mav Night 
● All students new to campus invited to a program led by ASB students- tour campus, ice breaker activities, food and fun prior to first day of 

school 
● Senior Chalk the Lot 
● Wellness Day/ Student Connectedness Activities (all part of Assembly schedule throughout school year) 
● Club Rush 
● All School Pep Rallies in Fall, Winter and Spring 
● School-Wide Assemblies- guest speakers 
● Red Ribbon Week 
● Purple Ribbon Week 
● Yellow Ribbon Week 
● New Student Ice Cream Social 
● New Student Luncheons 
● Mav Voices (student focused conversations with students and faculty at lunch- facilitated by admin- monthly basis) 
● Spirit of the Mav- twice annual luncheon where students are identified by staff and then all gather to eat provided lunch and celebrate 

students 
● Senior Presentations 

Junior Presentations 
● 9-11 Grade Level Registration Presentations and individual meetings with counselors 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

246 of 461



 

 

Appendix A 

Page 12 of 13 
 

● Spirit Weeks 
○ Homecoming- including Senior Survivor Week 
○ Pre-Winter Break 
○ Spring 

● Movie Nights (twice a year minimum- in the meadow) 
● CAASPP Testing Week activities (3/28-3/31) 
● All 9,10 and 12th graders have activities planned during testing time on campus including Senior activities/ speakers, 
● How to be a Maverick and Naviance training 
● Final’s Week Wellness Days (twice a year) 
● Study Sessions and fun to help relieve stress (weekend day and collaboration day afternoon) 
● AP Wellness Days (Late April) 
● Support Groups- ongoing 

○ School Psychologist lead 4 groups across the year 
○ Social Worker group- Grief Focus 
○ READI Program groups 

● 50+ clubs- all ran during lunch so students can attend no matter what their afterschool involvement is  
● Tutoring/ After school support 
● ASB and Leadership program (3 sections of Leadership this year) 
● Social Media links- Twitter, Facebook and remind 

E-News on a weekly basis 
● MavNation- every other week played in every classroom 
● Breakfast with Principal-  every other month- more parent connectedness 
● Campus Tours for new students- monthly- led by ASB/ Leadership students 
● ASB boards in each classroom posting ongoing activities 

 
Torrey Pines HS: 

● TPHS PALS is a service-oriented, project-based course created to promote student well-being and facilitate student connectedness by 
sponsoring all-school events, establishing one-on-one student peer assistance, administering campus tours and supporting campus 
activities. 

● Transfer Student Pizza Lunch: Held in September 
● Spirit Day: Held in mid-October and sponsored by PALS and TP GSA.  
● Safe Schools Week:  Held in mid-October 
● FALCONFEST 
● Red Ribbon Week 
● Yellow Ribbon Week 
● Directing Change 
● Morning Campus Tours with Counseling Office for new students (Tuesday and Thursdays 715 am).  
● Regular 246 Day Together As One Lunch Outreach where PALS interact with students who are new to the campus or need support. 
● Torrey Transition Incoming Student Orientation and Readiness Days (August) 
● Back to School Night (October) 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

247 of 461



 

 

Appendix A 

Page 13 of 13 
 

● Information Night (February) 
● 9th Grade Registration Night (April) 
● SDUHSD College Fair (April) 
● Graduation Water Sale (June) 

 

ITEM 19
Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17

248 of 461



San Dieguito Union High School District 
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

TO:   BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

DATE OF REPORT:

BOARD MEETING DATE:

PREPARED BY:   
     

SUBMITTED BY:

SUBJECT: ADOPTION OF 2017-18 DISTRICT BUDGET/ 
GENERAL FUND & SPECIAL FUNDS 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

General Fund 

Revenue 

Encroachment  

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
249 of 461



Expenditures 

Fund Balance Reserves 

Multi-Year Projection 

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
250 of 461



Unrestricted Only 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

Special Funds 

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
251 of 461



Supporting Documentation 

RECOMMENDATION: 

FUNDING SOURCE:

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
252 of 461



UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED TOTAL UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED TOTAL

PROJECTED INCOME

TOTAL PROJECTED INCOME 97,142,550 35,210,219 132,352,769 95,904,328 35,011,050 130,915,378

PROJECTED EXPENDITURES

TOTAL PROJECTED EXPENDITURES 104,009,879 37,499,923 141,509,802 103,310,996 35,011,050 138,322,046
0 0 0 0 0 0

FUND BALANCE, RESERVES:
   Beginning Balance - July 1

   Projected Ending Balance - June 30

COMPONENTS OF THE ENDING BALANCE:
  Nonspendable:

  Restricted:

  Assigned:

  Unassigned:

Total Components

2017-2018
Proposed Budget

General Fund Revenue & Expenditures  -   2017-2018 Proposed Budget
2016-2017

Spring Revision

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
253 of 461



LCFF/REVENUE LIMIT SOURCES

Object Resource UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED TOTAL UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED TOTAL

TOTAL LCFF/REVENUE LIMIT SOURCES 103,726,243 508,530 104,234,773 107,745,482 552,878 108,298,360 4,063,587

2017-2018
Proposed Budget

2016-2017
Spring Revision

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
254 of 461



FEDERAL INCOME

Object Resource UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED TOTAL UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED TOTAL

TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE 702,479 3,555,762 4,258,241 615,000 3,305,577 3,920,577 (337,664)

2017-2018
Proposed Budget

2016-2017
Spring Revision

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
255 of 461



OTHER STATE INCOME

Object Resource UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED TOTAL UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED TOTAL

TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE 5,227,801 10,140,554 15,368,355 2,415,942 8,692,843 11,108,785 (4,259,570)

2017-2018
Proposed Budget

2016-2017
Spring Revision

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
256 of 461



LOCAL INCOME

Object Resource UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED TOTAL UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED TOTAL

TOTAL LOCAL REVENUE 2,259,912 5,465,899 7,725,811 1,449,000 5,373,067 6,822,067 (903,744)

     SUBTOTAL TRANSFERS 765,589 0 765,589 765,589 0 765,589 0

SUBTOTAL ENCROACHMENT (15,539,474) 15,539,474 0 (17,086,685) 17,086,685 0

TOTAL TRANSFERS (14,773,885) 15,539,474 765,589 (16,321,096) 17,086,685 765,589 0

TOTAL ALL REVENUE 97,142,550 35,210,219 132,352,769 95,904,328 35,011,050 130,915,378 (1,437,391)

0

2017-2018
Proposed Budget

2016-2017
Spring Revision

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
257 of 461



CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Object Resource UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED TOTAL UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED TOTAL

TOTAL-OBJECT CODE 1000 57,579,600 11,244,882 68,824,482 57,158,145 11,223,022 68,381,167 (443,315)

2017-2018
Proposed Budget

2016-2017
Spring Revision

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
258 of 461



CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Object Resource UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED TOTAL UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED TOTAL

TOTAL-OBJECT CODE 2000 15,724,461 5,334,357 21,058,818 15,273,025 5,030,776 20,303,801 (755,017)

2017-2018
Proposed Budget

2016-2017
Spring Revision

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
259 of 461



EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Object Resource UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED TOTAL UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED TOTAL

TOTAL-OBJECT CODE 3000 17,785,284 9,616,138 27,401,422 19,111,917 10,316,807 29,428,724 2,027,302

2017-2018
Proposed Budget

2016-2017
Spring Revision

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
260 of 461



BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Object Resource UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED TOTAL UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED TOTAL

TOTAL-OBJECT CODE 4000 3,321,271 3,358,114 6,679,385 2,309,061 1,177,009 3,486,070 (3,193,315)

2017-2018
Proposed Budget

2016-2017
Spring Revision

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
261 of 461



SERVICES AND OPERATING EXPENSES

Object Resource UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED TOTAL UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED TOTAL

TOTAL-OBJECT CODE 5000 8,421,459 5,660,967 14,082,426 7,997,275 6,414,739 14,412,014 329,588

2017-2018
Proposed Budget

2016-2017
Spring Revision

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
262 of 461



CAPITAL OUTLAY

Object Resource UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED TOTAL UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED TOTAL

TOTAL-OBJECT CODE 6000 53,272 1,255,821 1,309,093 70,000 0 70,000 (1,239,093)

2017-2018
Proposed Budget

2016-2017
Spring Revision

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
263 of 461



OTHER OUTGO

Object Resource UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED TOTAL UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED TOTAL

0

0

TOTAL-OBJECT CODE 7000 1,124,532 1,029,644 2,154,176 1,391,573 848,697 2,240,270 86,094

TOTAL-ALL EXPENDITURES 104,009,879 37,499,923 141,509,802 103,310,996 35,011,050 138,322,046

GRAND TOTAL-ALL EXPENDITURES 104,009,879 37,499,923 141,509,802 103,310,996 35,011,050 138,322,046

2017-2018
Proposed Budget

2016-2017
Spring Revision

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
264 of 461



Income:

Spring Revision Proposed Budget

Total 132,352,769 130,915,378         (1,437,391)

Summary of Changes

General Fund Revenue & Expenditures  -   2017-2018 Proposed Budget

Summary of Changes

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
265 of 461



General Fund Revenue & Expenditures  -   2017-2018 Proposed Budget

Summary of Changes

Expenditures:
Spring Revision Proposed Budget Summary of Changes

Total 141,509,802 138,322,046         (3,187,756)

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
266 of 461



2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
Spring Revision Proposed Budget

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
267 of 461



Net Change to Income (485,000) 85,000 (450,000) 250,000
Combined (400,000)

Net Change to Expenditures 0 0 972,703 85,000 1,947,584 193,945
Combined 1,057,703 2,141,529

(200,000)

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
268 of 461



Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
269 of 461



Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
270 of 461



Cafeteria Cafeteria Defer. Maint. Defer. Maint.
Bus 

Replacement Bus Replacement
Fund 13-00 Fund 13-00 Fund 14-00 Fund 14-00 Fund 15-00 Fund 15-00
16-17 Est. 17-18 Prop. 16-17 Est. 17-18 Prop. 16-17 Est. 17-18 Prop.

Sp. Res. w/o 
Cap. Out.

Sp. Res. w/o 
Cap. Out. Building Building Prop AA Prop AA

Fund 17-42 Fund 17-42 Fund 21-09 Fund 21-09 Fund 21-39 Fund 21-39

16-17 Est. 17-18 Prop. 16-17 Est. 17-18 Prop. 16-17 Est. 17-18 Prop.

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
271 of 461



Cap. Fac. Cap. Fac. Cap. Fac. Cap. Fac.
Fund 25-18 Fund 25-18 Fund 25-19 Fund 25-19

16-17 Est. 17-18 Prop. 16-17 Est. 17-18 Prop.

School Facilities 
Fund

School
Facilities Fund

Spec Res Cap 
Proj

Spec Res Cap 
Proj Self Ins. Self Ins.

Fund 35-00 Fund 35-00 Fund 40-00 Fund 40-00 Fund 67-16 Fund 67-16
16-17 Est. 17-18 Prop. 16-17 Est. 17-18 Prop. 16-17 Est. 17-18 Prop.

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
272 of 461



OPEB OPEB Deduct. Ins. Loss Deduct. Ins. Loss
Fund 67-17 Fund 67-17 Fund 67-30 Fund 67-30
16-17 Est. 17-18 Prop. 16-17 Est. 17-18 Prop.

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
273 of 461



Mello Roos

Site Description
Estimated 
Cost Funding Source

Total Mello Roos Funds 5,561,996.60$   

Fund 25-18 - Capital Facilities

Site Description
Estimated 
Cost Funding Source

Total 25-18 Capital Facilities Funds 170,000.00$      

Fund 25-19 - Capital Facilities

Site Description
Estimated 
Cost Funding Source

Total 25-19 Capital Facilities Funds 380,000.00$      

Fund 21-39 - Building Fund - Prop 39 (Prop AA)

Site Description
Estimated 
Cost Funding Source

Total 21-39 Building Funds 79,606,494.00$

2017-2018 Capital/Deferred Maintenance Projects

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
274 of 461



Criteria and Standards Review Summary

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met
Not
Met

X

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
275 of 461



CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met
Not
Met

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes

X

X

X

X

X

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
276 of 461



SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

n/a

X

Jun 22, 2017Jun 22, 2017

X

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes

X

X

X

X

X

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
277 of 461



ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS (continued) No Yes

X

X

X

X

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
278 of 461



Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
279 of 461



CRITERIA AND STANDARDS 

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

District's ADA Standard Percentage Level: 1.0%

1A. Calculating the District's ADA Variances

     Total ADA 12,040 12,110 N/A Met

     Total ADA 12,051 12,205 N/A Met

     Total ADA 12,459 12,462 N/A Met

     Total ADA 12,617

1B. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard

Explanation:

Explanation:

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
280 of 461



2. CRITERION: Enrollment

District's Enrollment Standard Percentage Level: 1.0%

2A. Calculating the District's Enrollment Variances

Total Enrollment 12,497 12,645 N/A Met

Total Enrollment 12,550 12,726 N/A Met

Total Enrollment 12,920 12,954 N/A Met

Total Enrollment 13,250

2B. Comparison of District Enrollment to the Standard

Explanation:

Explanation:

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
281 of 461



3. CRITERION: ADA to Enrollment 

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enrollment Standard

 

Total ADA/Enrollment 12,119 12,645 95.8%

Total ADA/Enrollment 12,211 12,726 96.0%

Total ADA/Enrollment 12,413 12,954 95.8%

District's ADA to Enrollment Standard (historical average ratio plus 0.5%): 96.4%

3B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enrollment

Total ADA/Enrollment 12,617 13,250 95.2% Met

Total ADA/Enrollment 12,676 13,300 95.3% Met

Total ADA/Enrollment 12,736 13,325 95.6% Met

3C. Comparison of District ADA to Enrollment Ratio to the Standard

Explanation:

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
282 of 461



4. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

4A. District's LCFF Revenue Standard

4A1. Calculating the District's LCFF Revenue Standard

Projected LCFF Revenue

LCFF Revenue Standard (Step 3, plus/minus 1%): .47% to 2.47% -.33% to 1.67% -.24% to 1.76%

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
283 of 461



4A2. Alternate LCFF Revenue Standard - Basic Aid

Basic Aid District Projected LCFF Revenue 

N/A N/A N/A
Basic Aid Standard

(percent change from
previous year, plus/minus 1%): N/A N/A N/A

4A3. Alternate LCFF Revenue Standard - Necessary Small School

Necessary Small School District Projected LCFF Revenue 

Necessary Small School Standard
(Gap Funding or COLA, plus Economic Recovery Target Payment, Step 2f,

plus/minus 1%): N/A N/A N/A

4B. Calculating the District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue 

LCFF Revenue Standard: .47% to 2.47% -.33% to 1.67% -.24% to 1.76%
Status:

4C. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard

Explanation:

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
284 of 461



5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

5A. Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

District's Salaries and Benefits Standard
(historical average ratio, plus/minus the greater

of 3% or the district's reserve standard percentage): 83.8% to 89.8% 83.8% to 89.8% 83.8% to 89.8%

5B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

5C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard

Explanation:

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
285 of 461



6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

6A. Calculating the District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Ranges

2. District's Other Revenues and Expenditures 
Standard Percentage Range (Line 1, plus/minus 10%): -8.53% to 11.47% -9.33% to 10.67% -9.24% to 10.76%

6B. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range (Section 6A, Line 3)

Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYP, Line A2)

Explanation:

Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYP, Line A3)

Explanation:

Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYP, Line A4)

Explanation:

Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYP, Line B4)

Explanation:

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
286 of 461



Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5999) (Form MYP, Line B5)

Explanation:

6C. Calculating the District's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures (Section 6A, Line 2)

Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Criterion 6B)

Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Criterion 6B)

6D. Comparison of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range

Explanation:

Explanation:

Explanation:

Explanation:

Explanation:
Services and Other Exps

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
287 of 461



7. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance

Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 as amended by AB 104 (Chapter 13, Statutes of 2015), effective
2017-18 to 2019-20 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA)

NOTE:

Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account

 

Explanation:

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
288 of 461



8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

8A. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels
(Line 3 times 1/3): 3.5% 5.2% 4.4%

8B. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Percentages

8C. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard

Explanation:

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
289 of 461



9. CRITERION: Fund Balance

District's Fund Balance Standard Percentage Level: 1.0%

9A. Calculating the District's Unrestricted General Fund Beginning Balance Percentages

9B. Comparison of District Unrestricted Beginning Fund Balance to the Standard

Explanation:

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
290 of 461



10. CRITERION: Reserves

District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: 3% 3% 3%

10A. Calculating the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

10B. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard

District's Reserve Standard
(Greater of Line B5 or Line B6) 4,149,661.38 4,181,392.47 4,250,414.46

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
291 of 461



10C. Calculating the District's Budgeted Reserve Amount

District's Reserve Standard 
(Section 10B, Line 7): 4,149,661.38 4,181,392.47 4,250,414.46

10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard

Explanation:

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
292 of 461



SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

S1. Contingent Liabilities

S2. Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures

S3. Use of Ongoing Revenues for One-time Expenditures

S4. Contingent Revenues

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
293 of 461



S5. Contributions

District's Contributions and Transfers Standard:
-10.0% to +10.0%

or -$20,000 to +$20,000

S5A. Identification of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund

Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund (Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980)

Transfers In, General Fund *

Transfers Out, General Fund *

Impact of Capital Projects

S5B. Status of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects

Explanation:

Explanation:

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
294 of 461



Explanation:

Project Information:

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
295 of 461



S6. Long-term Commitments

S6A. Identification of the District's Long-term Commitments

Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2016-17)? No No No

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
296 of 461



S6B. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

Explanation:

S6C. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments

Explanation:

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
297 of 461



S7. Unfunded Liabilities

S7A. Identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions (OPEB)

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
298 of 461



S7B. Identification of the District's Unfunded Liability for Self-Insurance Programs

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
299 of 461



S8. Status of Labor Agreements

If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized at budget adoption, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff:

S8A. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees

Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations

One Year Agreement

Multiyear Agreement

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
300 of 461



Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

Certificated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements

Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments

Certificated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements)

Certificated (Non-management) - Other

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
301 of 461



S8B. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Classified (Non-management) Employees

Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations

One Year Agreement

Multiyear Agreement

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
302 of 461



Classified (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

Classified (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements

Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments

Classified (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements)

Classified (Non-management) - Other

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
303 of 461



S8C. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees

Management/Supervisor/Confidential
Salary and Benefit Negotiations

Management/Supervisor/Confidential
Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

Management/Supervisor/Confidential
Step and Column Adjustments

Management/Supervisor/Confidential
Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.)

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
304 of 461



S9. Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP)

S10. LCAP Expenditures

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
305 of 461



ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

A1.

A2.

A3.

A4.

A5.

A6.

A7.

A8.

A9.

Comments:

End of School District Budget Criteria and Standards Review

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
306 of 461



2016-17 Estimated Actuals 2017-18 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

A. REVENUES

B. EXPENDITURES

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
    OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
    FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
307 of 461



2016-17 Estimated Actuals 2017-18 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
    BALANCE (C + D4)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
308 of 461



2016-17 Estimated Actuals 2017-18 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

G. ASSETS

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

I. LIABILITIES

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

K. FUND EQUITY

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
309 of 461



2016-17 Estimated Actuals 2017-18 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

LCFF SOURCES

FEDERAL REVENUE

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
310 of 461



2016-17 Estimated Actuals 2017-18 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
311 of 461



2016-17 Estimated Actuals 2017-18 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
312 of 461



2016-17 Estimated Actuals 2017-18 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
313 of 461



2016-17 Estimated Actuals 2017-18 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

CAPITAL OUTLAY

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
314 of 461



2016-17 Estimated Actuals 2017-18 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

OTHER SOURCES/USES

  SOURCES

  USES

CONTRIBUTIONS

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
315 of 461



2016-17 Estimated Actuals 2017-18 Budget

Description Function Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

A. REVENUES

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
    OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
    FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
316 of 461



2016-17 Estimated Actuals 2017-18 Budget

Description Function Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
    BALANCE (C + D4)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
317 of 461



2016-17 2017-18
Resource Description Estimated Actuals Budget

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
318 of 461



    2016-17 Estimated Actuals 2017-18 Budget2017-18 Budget

Description P-2 ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA
Estimated P-2

ADA
Estimated

Annual ADA
Estimated

Funded ADA

A. DISTRICT
 1.  Total District Regular ADA

 2.  Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered
     Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA 

 3.  Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA

 4.  Total, District Regular ADA
(Sum of Lines A1 through A3)

 5.  District Funded County Program ADA

g.  Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines A5a through A5f)

 6.  TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
(Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g)

 7.  Adults in Correctional Facilities
 8.  Charter School ADA

(Enter Charter School ADA using
      Tab C. Charter School ADA)

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
319 of 461



    2016-17 Estimated Actuals 2017-18 Budget2017-18 Budget
Estimated P-2 Estimated Estimated

Description P-2 ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA
B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
 1.  County Program Alternative Education ADA 

      d. Total, County Program Alternative Education
          ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1c)
 2.  District Funded County Program ADA

g.  Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines B2a through B2f)

 3.  TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
(Sum of Lines B1d and B2g)

 4.  Adults in Correctional Facilities
 5.  County Operations Grant ADA
 6.  Charter School ADA

(Enter Charter School ADA using
      Tab C. Charter School ADA)

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
320 of 461



    2016-17 Estimated Actuals 2017-18 Budget2017-18 Budget

Description P-2 ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA
Estimated P-2

ADA
Estimated

Annual ADA
Estimated

Funded ADA
C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA

      FUND 01:  Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01.      FUND 01:  Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01.

 1.  Total Charter School Regular ADA 
 2.  Charter School County Program Alternative 
      Education ADA

      d. Total, Charter School County Program
          Alternative Education ADA

(Sum of Lines C2a through C2c)
 3.  Charter School Funded County Program ADA

      f.  Total, Charter School Funded County
          Program ADA

(Sum of Lines C3a through C3e)
 4.  TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA

(Sum of Lines C1, C2d, and C3f)

      FUND 09 or 62:  Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 09 or Fund 62.

 5.  Total Charter School Regular ADA 
 6.  Charter School County Program Alternative 
      Education ADA

      d. Total, Charter School County Program
          Alternative Education ADA

(Sum of Lines C6a through C6c)
 7.  Charter School Funded County Program ADA

      f.  Total, Charter School Funded County
          Program ADA

(Sum of Lines C7a through C7e)
 8.  TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA

(Sum of Lines C5, C6d, and C7f)
 9.  TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
      Reported in Fund 01, 09, or 62

(Sum of Lines C4 and C8)

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
321 of 461



Beginning

Object
Balances

(Ref. Only) July August September October November December January February

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
322 of 461



Object March April May June Accruals Adjustments TOTAL BUDGET

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
323 of 461



Beginning

Object
Balances

(Ref. Only) July August September October November December January February

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
324 of 461



Object March April May June Accruals Adjustments TOTAL BUDGET

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
325 of 461



PART I  -  CURRENT
EXPENSE FORMULA

Total Expense
for Year

(1)
EDP
No.

Reductions
(See Note 1)

(2)
EDP
No.

Current Expense
of Education
(Col 1 - Col 2)

(3)
EDP
No.

Reductions
(Extracted)

(See Note 2)
(4a)

Reductions
(Overrides)*
(See Note 2)

(4b)
EDP
No.

Current Expense-
Part II

(Col 3 - Col 4)
(5)

EDP
No.

PART II: MINIMUM CLASSROOM COMPENSATION (Instruction, Functions 1000-1999)

PART III: DEFICIENCY AMOUNT

PART IV: Explanation for adjustments entered in Part I, Column 4b (required)

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
326 of 461



Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
327 of 461



PART I  -  CURRENT
EXPENSE FORMULA

Total Expense
for Year

(1)
EDP
No.

Reductions
(See Note 1)

(2)
EDP
No.

Current Expense
of Education
(Col 1 - Col 2)

(3)
EDP
No.

Reductions
(Extracted)

(See Note 2)
(4a)

Reductions
(Overrides)*
(See Note 2)

(4b)
EDP
No.

Current Expense-
Part II

(Col 3 - Col 4)
(5)

EDP
No.

PART II: MINIMUM CLASSROOM COMPENSATION (Instruction, Functions 1000-1999)

PART III: DEFICIENCY AMOUNT

PART IV: Explanation for adjustments entered in Part I, Column 4b (required)

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
328 of 461



Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
329 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

B. EXPENDITURES

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
330 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
331 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

I. LIABILITIES

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

K. FUND EQUITY

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
332 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

FEDERAL REVENUE

OTHER STATE REVENUE

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
333 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
334 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

CAPITAL OUTLAY

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
335 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

OTHER SOURCES/USES

  SOURCES

  USES

CONTRIBUTIONS

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
336 of 461



Description Function Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
337 of 461



Description Function Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
338 of 461



2016-17 2017-18
Resource Description Estimated Actuals Budget

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
339 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

B. EXPENDITURES

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
340 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
341 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

I. LIABILITIES

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

K. FUND EQUITY

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
342 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

LCFF SOURCES

OTHER STATE REVENUE

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
343 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
344 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

CAPITAL OUTLAY

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
345 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

OTHER SOURCES/USES

  SOURCES

  USES

CONTRIBUTIONS

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
346 of 461



Description Function Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
347 of 461



Description Function Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
348 of 461



2016-17 2017-18
Resource Description Estimated Actuals Budget

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
349 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

B. EXPENDITURES

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
350 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
351 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

I. LIABILITIES

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

K. FUND EQUITY

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
352 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

OTHER STATE REVENUE

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
353 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
354 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

CAPITAL OUTLAY

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
355 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

OTHER SOURCES/USES

  SOURCES

  USES

CONTRIBUTIONS

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
356 of 461



Description Function Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
357 of 461



Description Function Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
358 of 461



2016-17 2017-18
Resource Description Estimated Actuals Budget

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
359 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

B. EXPENDITURES

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
360 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
361 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

I. LIABILITIES

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

K. FUND EQUITY

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
362 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
363 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

OTHER SOURCES/USES

  SOURCES

  USES

CONTRIBUTIONS

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
364 of 461



Description Function Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
365 of 461



Description Function Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
366 of 461



2016-17 2017-18
Resource Description Estimated Actuals Budget

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
367 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

B. EXPENDITURES

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
368 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
369 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

I. LIABILITIES

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

K. FUND EQUITY

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
370 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

FEDERAL REVENUE

OTHER STATE REVENUE

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
371 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
372 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

CAPITAL OUTLAY

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
373 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
374 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

OTHER SOURCES/USES

  SOURCES

  USES

  CONTRIBUTIONS

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
375 of 461



Description Function Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
376 of 461



Description Function Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
377 of 461



2016-17 2017-18
Resource Description Estimated Actuals Budget

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
378 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

B. EXPENDITURES

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
379 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
380 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

I. LIABILITIES

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

K. FUND EQUITY

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
381 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

OTHER STATE REVENUE

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
382 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
383 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

CAPITAL OUTLAY

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
384 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

OTHER SOURCES/USES

  SOURCES

  USES

  CONTRIBUTIONS

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
385 of 461



Description Function Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
386 of 461



Description Function Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
387 of 461



2016-17 2017-18
Resource Description Estimated Actuals Budget

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
388 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

B. EXPENDITURES

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
389 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
390 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

I. LIABILITIES

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

K. FUND EQUITY

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
391 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

FEDERAL REVENUE

OTHER STATE REVENUE

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
392 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
393 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

CAPITAL OUTLAY

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
394 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
395 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

OTHER SOURCES/USES

  SOURCES

  USES

  CONTRIBUTIONS

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
396 of 461



Description Function Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
397 of 461



Description Function Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
398 of 461



2016-17 2017-18
Resource Description Estimated Actuals Budget

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
399 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

B. EXPENDITURES

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
400 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
401 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

I. LIABILITIES

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

K. FUND EQUITY

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
402 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

FEDERAL REVENUE

OTHER STATE REVENUE

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
403 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
404 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

CAPITAL OUTLAY

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
405 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
406 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

OTHER SOURCES/USES

  SOURCES

  USES

  CONTRIBUTIONS

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
407 of 461



Description Function Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
408 of 461



Description Function Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
409 of 461



2016-17 2017-18
Resource Description Estimated Actuals Budget

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
410 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

B. EXPENDITURES

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
411 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
412 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

I. LIABILITIES

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

K. FUND EQUITY

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
413 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

FEDERAL REVENUE

OTHER STATE REVENUE

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
414 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
415 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

CAPITAL OUTLAY

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
416 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
417 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

OTHER SOURCES/USES

  SOURCES

  USES

  CONTRIBUTIONS

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
418 of 461



Description Function Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
419 of 461



Description Function Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
420 of 461



2016-17 2017-18
Resource Description Estimated Actuals Budget

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
421 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

B. EXPENDITURES

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
422 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
423 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

I. LIABILITIES

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

K. FUND EQUITY

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
424 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

FEDERAL REVENUE

OTHER STATE REVENUE

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
425 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
426 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

OTHER SOURCES/USES

  SOURCES

  USES

  CONTRIBUTIONS

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
427 of 461



Description Function Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
428 of 461



Description Function Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
429 of 461



2016-17 2017-18
Resource Description Estimated Actuals Budget

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
430 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

B. EXPENSES

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
431 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
     NET POSITION (C + D4)

F. NET POSITION

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
432 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
433 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

I. LIABILITIES

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

K. NET POSITION

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
434 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

OTHER STATE REVENUE

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
435 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
436 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

DEPRECIATION

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
437 of 461



Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

OTHER SOURCES/USES

  SOURCES

  USES

  CONTRIBUTIONS

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
438 of 461



Description Function Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

B. EXPENSES (Objects 1000-7999)

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
439 of 461



Description Function Codes Object Codes
2016-17

Estimated Actuals
2017-18
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
     NET POSITION (C + D4)

F. NET POSITION

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
440 of 461



2016-17 2017-18
Resource Description Estimated Actuals Budget

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
441 of 461



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

    
DATE OF REPORT:  June 12, 2017 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: June 22, 2017 
 
PREPARED BY:   John Addleman, Exec. Dir. of Planning Services 

       
SUBMITTED BY:   Eric R. Dill, Superintendent   
 
SUBJECT: UPDATE TO PRE-QUALIFICATION 

QUESTIONNAIRE, UNIFORM RATING 
PROCEDURE AND APPEALS PROCESS/ 

BIDDER PRE-QUALIFICATION PROCESS 

 
   

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
Public Contract Code (“PCC”) Section 20111.6 provides that all school districts shall 
require bidders for public projects for which the District uses funds received pursuant to the 
Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998, or any funds from any future state school 
bond for a public project that involves projected expenditures of one million dollars 
($1,000,000) or more, submit to a pre-qualification process.   
 
To comply with this code, District staff developed a standardized questionnaire, uniform 
rating procedure, appeals process and annual renewal process which was reviewed and 
adopted by the Board on February 2, 2017. 
 
On June 8, 2017, the Board authorized entering into an agreement with Colbi 
Technologies to provide prequalification software and client support services.  This on-line 
tool utilizes an enhanced version of the questions and rating methodology previously 
approved by the Board, and are attached hereto. 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
This item is submitted as information only. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
Not applicable. 

ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
442 of 461



 
 
 

11/15/2016                                                                          (Question numbers are included for reference only.) 
Page 1 of 10 

Pre-Qualification Questionnaire 
 
 
Note: * = required fields.  

Step 1 

Pre-Qualification 

Contractor Information* 
1. Firm Name* 
2. Contact Person* 
3. Address* 
4. Phone Number* 
5. Fax Number 
6. Email Address* 
7. Contractor’s License Number* (program links to Contractor’s State License Board page for that 

license #) 
8. Drop down menus to enter multiple License Classifications.* 

 
Business Certifications* 

9. Select at least one business certification* Checkbox options: Minority Business (MBE), 
Disadvantaged Business (DBE), Disabled Veteran Business (DVBE), Women Owned Business 
(WBE), Small Business (SBE), None  

Qualification* 
Yes/No questions: 

10. Does Contractor possess a valid and current California Contractor’s license for the project or 
projects for which it intends to submit a bid?* 

11. Does Contractor have a liability insurance policy in accordance with minimum State 
requirements?* If yes, a drop down form opens requesting amount of coverage. 

12. Does Contractor have current workers’ compensation insurance policy as required by the Labor 
Code or is legally self-insured pursuant to Labor Code section 3700 et Seq.?* 

13. Has your firm or any of its owners or officers ever been convicted of a crime involving the 
awarding of a contract of a government construction project, or the bidding or performance of a 
government contract?* 

ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
443 of 461



 
 
 

11/15/2016                                                                          (Question numbers are included for reference only.) 
Page 2 of 10 

14. Has any contractor’s license held by your firm, or its responsible managing employee (“RME”) or 
responsible managing officer (“RMO”) been suspended or revoked at any time in the last five 
years?* 

15. Has your firm registered using the Department of Industrial Relation’s Public Works Contractor 
Online Application System as required by SB 854?* If yes, drop down forms opens requesting 
more information (Contractor Registration Number* and Expiration Date*).  

  

ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
444 of 461



 
 
 

11/15/2016                                                                          (Question numbers are included for reference only.) 
Page 3 of 10 

Step 2 

General Requirements 

Business Structure* 
16. Select Business Type (drop down menu) Selection options: Corporation (date Incorporated*, 

under the laws of what state*), Partnership (date of formation*, under the laws of what state*), 
Sole Proprietorship (date of commencement of business*, person’s name*, construction 
company*, dates of person’s participation with company*). 

Business Information* 
17. Please upload a copy of your latest reviewed or audited financial statement with accompanying 

notes and supplemental information. (Public Contract Code section 20101(e) exempts from this 
requirement a contractor who has qualified as a small business pursuant to Government Code 
section 14837(d)(1), if the bid is no more than 25 percent of the qualifying amount provided in 
section 14837(d)(1). As of January 1, 2001, the qualifying amount is $10 million, and 25 percent 
of that amount, therefore, is $2.5 million) Note: A financial statement that is not either 
reviewed or audited is not acceptable. A letter verifying availability of a line of credit may also 
be attached; however, it will be considered as supplemental information only, and is not a 
substitute for the required financial statement.* A checkbox is featured; By checking this box, I 
certify that my business qualifies as a small business as defined in GC 14837(d)(1) and an exempt 
from this requirement. If checked the Financial Statements upload form is removed. 

18. Has your firm or any firm with which any of your company's owners, officers or members was 
associated, ever been disbarred, disqualified, removed or otherwise prevented from bidding on, 
or completing, any government agency or public works project for any reason?* If yes, a drop 
down form opens requesting more information (name of company*, name of the person within 
your firm who was associated with that company*, year of event*, owner of the project*,  
project name*, and basis for the action). 

19. Has your firm ever been denied an award of a public works contract based on a finding by a 
public agency that your company was not a responsible bidder?* If yes, a drop down form opens 
requesting more information (year of the event*, name of owner*, project name*, and basis for 
the finding by the public agency). 

20. The following three questions refer only to disputes between your firm and the owner of a 
project. You need not include information about disputes between your firm and a supplier, 
another contractor, or subcontractor. You need not include information about pass-through 
disputes in which the actual dispute is between a sub-contractor and a project owner. Also, you 
may omit reference to all disputes about amounts of less than $50,000. 

21.  Has any claim against your firm concerning your firm's work on a Construction project ever 
been filed in court or arbitration?* If yes, a drop down form opens requesting more information 

ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
445 of 461



 
 
 

11/15/2016                                                                          (Question numbers are included for reference only.) 
Page 4 of 10 

(project name*, date of claim*, name of claimant*, brief description of the nature of the claim, 
the court in which the case was files*, a brief description of the status of the claim). 

22. Has your firm ever filed a claim in court or arbitration against a project owner concerning work 
on a project or payment for a contract and filed that claim in court or arbitration?* If yes, a drop 
down form opens requesting more information (project name*, date of claim*, name of entity 
(or entities) against whom the claim was filed*, brief description of the nature of the claim, the 
name of the court in which the case was filed*, brief description of the status of the claim). 

23. Has your firm had a contract for a public work of improvement that was terminated for cause by 
a public agency? Note: you need not answer yes if the public entity terminated the contract for 
convenience.* If yes, a drop down form opens requesting more information (owner’s name*, 
name of your bonding company*, original contract value*, value of the work terminated*, brief 
explanation of the circumstances leading to the termination). 

24. Has your firm ever agreed with a public entity that your firm would not bid on future projects 
advertised by the public entity for a specified period of time?* If yes, a drop down form opens 
requesting more information (name of public entity*, year of agreement*, period of time during 
which your firm agreed not to bid*). 

25. Has any surety company ever made any payments on your firm's behalf as a result of a default, 
to satisfy any claims made against a performance or payment bond issued on your firm's behalf, 
in connection with a construction project, either public or private?* If yes, a drop down form 
opens requesting more information (amount of such claim*, name of claimant*, telephone 
number of claimant*, date of claim*, grounds for the claim, present status of claim*, date of 
resolution of such claim if resolved*, method by which claim was resolved if resolved*, nature of 
the resolution*, amount of resolution*). 

26. Has your firm or any of its owners, partners or members ever been found liable in a civil suit or 
found guilty in a criminal action for making any false claim or material misrepresentation to any 
public agency or entity?* If yes, a drop down form opens requesting more information (name of 
people involved*, name of public agency*, date of investigation*, grounds for the finding, name 
of claimant*, telephone number of claimant*). 

27. Has your firm or any of its owners, partners or members ever been convicted of a crime 
involving any federal, state, or local law related to construction?* If yes, a drop down form 
opens requesting more information (name of people involved*, name of public agency*, date of 
conviction*, grounds for conviction). 

28. Has your firm or any of its owners, partners or members ever been convicted of a federal or 
state crime of fraud, theft, or any other act of dishonesty?*  If yes, a drop down form opens 
requesting more information (name of person or persons convicted*, name of the court (include 
the name of the county if a state court or the district or location if federal court)*, year of the 
event*, description of criminal conduct). 

29. Within the last five years, has your firm been denied bond coverage by a surety company, or has 
there been a period of time when your firm had no surety bond in place during a public 

ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
446 of 461



 
 
 

11/15/2016                                                                          (Question numbers are included for reference only.) 
Page 5 of 10 

construction project when one was required?* If yes, a drop down form opens requesting more 
information (date when your firm was denied coverage*, name of company or companies which 
denied coverage, the period during which no surety bond was in place*). 

30. Within the last five years has there ever been a period when your firm had employees but was 
without workers’ compensation insurance or state-approved self-insurance?* If no, please 
upload a statement from your workers' compensation insurance carrier verifying coverage for 
the last five years (include dates and policy numbers on carrier letterhead) by pressing the ‘ADD 
STATEMENT’ button . If your firm has been in business for less than five years, upload a 
statement from your workers' compensation insurance carrier verifying continuous coverage for 
the period your firm has been in the construction business.* 

Step 3 

History and Performance 

Company History* 
31. Has there been any change of more than 10 percent in ownership of the firm at any time during 

the last three years? Note: A corporation whose shares are publicly traded is not required to 
answer this question.* If yes, a drop down form opens requesting more information (year of 
change in ownership* and area to provide explanation). 

32. Is the firm a subsidiary, parent, holding company or affiliate of another construction firm?* If 
yes, a drop down form opens requesting more information (area to provide explanation* NOTE: 
Include information about other firms if one firm owns 50 per cent or more of another, or if an 
owner, partner or officer of your firm holds a similar position in another firm). 

33. Are any corporate officers, partners or members connected to any other construction firms?* If 
yes, a drop down form opens requesting more information (area to provide explanation* NOTE: 
include information about other firms if an owner, partner or officer of your firm holds a similar 
position in another firm). 

34. Gross revenues (drop downs to add three or more years of gross revenues) If your firm has not 
been in business for three years, enter $0 for the gross revenue amount of prior years. Press the 
‘ADD GROSS REVENUE YEAR / AMOUNT’ button to add revenues for each year.* 

35. How many years has your organization been in business in California as a contractor under your 
present business name and license number?* Drop down selection menu 

36. Is your firm currently the debtor in a bankruptcy case? If so, please upload a copy of the 
bankruptcy petition, showing the case number, and the date on which the petition was filed* If 
yes, an upload form is added to attach bankruptcy petition by pressing the ‘ADD BANKRUPTCY 
PETITION’ button.  

ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
447 of 461



 
 
 

11/15/2016                                                                          (Question numbers are included for reference only.) 
Page 6 of 10 

37. Was your firm in bankruptcy at any time during the last five years? If so, please attach a copy of 
the bankruptcy petition, showing the case number and the date on which the petition was filed, 
and please attach a copy of the Bankruptcy Court's discharge order, or of any other document 
that ended the case, if no discharge order was issued* If yes, an upload form is added to attach 
bankruptcy petition or discharge order. 

Licenses* 
38. If any of your firm's license(s) are held in the name of a corporation, partnership, or limited 

liability company, list below the names of the qualifying individual(s) listed on the CSLB records 
who meet(s) the experience and examination requirements for each license. A text box is 
provided to enter the required information. 

39. Has your firm changed names or license number in the past five years?* If yes, drop down area 
opens to provide explanation, including the reason for the change.  

40. Has any owner, partner, member or (for corporations or limited liability companies) officer of 
your firm operated a construction firm under any other name in the last five years?* If yes, drop 
down area opens to provide explanation, including the reason for the change. 

Disputes* 
41. At any time in the last five years has your firm been assessed and paid liquidated damages after 

completion of a project under a construction contract with either a public or private owner?* If 
yes, drop down opens:  Enter information about projects in which your firm been assessed and 
paid liquidated damages after completion of a project under a construction contract with either 
a public or private owner. Press the 'Add Project' button to add additional projects. Each drop 
down form is requesting name of project*, owner’s name*, owner’s address*, date of 
completion of the project*, amount of liquidated damages assessed*, further explanation*.  

42. In the last five years has any insurance carrier, for any form of insurance, refused to renew the 
insurance policy for your firm?* If yes, a drop down form opens requesting more information 
(name of insurance carrier*, form of insurance*, year of the refusal*). 

43. In the last three years has your firm held a public works contract on which more than three (3) 
stop payment notices were served against your firm?* If yes, a drop down form opens up 
requesting more information (name of project*, dollar value of project*. Yes/No option: Did any 
Stop Payment Notice result in a claim against your Payment Bond?*). 

Bonding* 
44. Firm’s current maximum bonding capacity* 
45. Provide the name and address of your bonding company* 
46. Was your firm required to pay a premium of more than one per cent for a performance and 

payment bond on any project(s) on which your firm worked at any time during the last three 
years?* If yes, provide percentage firm was required to pay* (drop down menu to select 
percentage and area for explanation). 

ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
448 of 461



 
 
 

11/15/2016                                                                          (Question numbers are included for reference only.) 
Page 7 of 10 

47. List all other sureties (name and full address) that have written bonds for your firm during the 
last five years, including the dates during which each wrote the bonds* (area to provide 
explanation). 

Compliance* 
48. Has CAL OSHA cited and assessed penalties against your firm for any serious, willful or repeat 

violations of its safety or health regulations in the past five years?* If yes, number of CAL OSHA 
penalties* (drop down selection menu) and area to provide description of citation, dates of 
citation*, area to provide nature of violation, name of project*, amount of penalty paid*. 
Yes/No option: Was citation appealed to the Occupation Safety and Health Appeals Board?* If 
yes, drop down form opens up for case number*, status of decision*, decision*, date of 
decision*. 

49. Has the Federal Occupational Safety and Health Administration cited and assessed penalties 
against your firm in the past five years?* If yes, number of Federal Occupational Safety and 
Health Administration citations* (drop down to select number), area for description of 
citation(s), and the date of citation*. 

50. Has the EPA or any Air Quality Management District or any Regional Water Quality Control 
Board cited and assessed penalties against either your firm or the owner of a project on which 
your firm was the contractor, in the past five years?* If yes, drop down for number of citations* 
(select number), area for description of citation(s), and date of citation*. 

51. How often do you require documented safety meetings to be held for construction employees 
and field supervisors during the course of a project?* Drop down menu to select frequency 
(weekly, monthly, quarterly, other). 

52. List your firm's Experience Modification Rate (EMR) (California workers’ compensation 
insurance) for each of the past three premium years.* Press the 'ADD EMR RATE' button to add 
each year* and select the rate*.  

53. Please upload a copy of your most recent EMR letter(s)* Press the ‘ADD EMR LETTER’ button to 
upload a letter (or letters) from your broker that verifies your EMR rates for last three years.  

54. Has there been an occasion during the last five years in which your firm was required to pay 
either back wages or penalties for your own firm's failure to comply with the state's prevailing 
wage laws? If the answer is yes, enter one or more wage violations by pressing the 'ADD STATE 
WAGE VIOLATION' button below NOTE: This question refers only to your own firm's violation of 
prevailing wage laws, not to violations of the prevailing wage laws by a subcontractor.* If yes 
drop down opens for name of project*, nature of violation*, public agency name*, number of 
unpaid employees*, penalty and back wages paid*. Press ‘ADD STATE WAGE VIOLATION’ button 
to add additional violations. 

55. During the last five years, has there been an occasion in which your own firm has been penalized 
or required to pay back wages for failure to comply with the federal Davis-Bacon prevailing 
wage requirements?* If yes, drop down form opens: Number of occasions in which your own 

ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
449 of 461



 
 
 

11/15/2016                                                                          (Question numbers are included for reference only.) 
Page 8 of 10 

firm has been penalized or required to pay back wages for failure to comply with the federal 
Davis-Bacon prevailing wage requirements. Drop down menu to select number and area to add 
description of each violation, name of project*, date of completion*, name of public agency*, 
number of employees who were initially underpaid*, amount of back wages and penalties 
required to pay*. 

56. At any time during the last five years, has your firm been found to have violated any provision of 
California apprenticeship laws or regulations, or the laws pertaining to use of apprentices on 
public works?* If yes, drop down opens for number of apprenticeship law violations* (select 
number) and date(s) of such findings*. 

  

ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
450 of 461



 
 
 

11/15/2016                                                                          (Question numbers are included for reference only.) 
Page 9 of 10 

Step 4 

Recent Construction Projects 

Project History* 
57. Provide the information requested below for the six largest public works projects for an 

educational institution and three largest private works of improvement on which you have 
completed your scope of work in the last five years. If you do not have six projects in education, 
list those first then all other public works. If you are a general contractor, list projects that your 
firm performed as the general contractor in charge of all trades for the construction of a 
building. If you are a M/E/P contractor, list your largest projects in both categories. “Largest” 
means highest contract dollar value, including change orders. Reference names and phone 
numbers must be current and verifiable. Provide email addresses for all references where 
feasible. Press the ‘ADD PROJECT’ button to add detailed information about each relevant 
project your company has worked on.*  

• Project name* 
• Project type*  
• Location*  
• Owner* 
• Owner Contact (Name and Current Phone #)* 
• Owner Contact Email* 
• Architect or Engineer* 
• Architect or Engineer Contact (Name and Current Phone #)* 
• Architect or Engineer Contact Email 
• Construction Manager* 
• Construction Manager Contact (Name and Current Phone #)* 
• Construction Manager Email 
• Description of Project, Scope of Work Performed* 
• Total Value of Construction (including change orders)* 
• Original Value of Construction* 
• Original Scheduled Completion Date* 
• Time extensions granted (# of days)* 
• Actual date of completion 

ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
451 of 461



 
 
 

11/15/2016                                                                          (Question numbers are included for reference only.) 
Page 10 of 10 

 

Step 5 

Finish 

District Requirements* 
Select at least one district to send this application to. When the application is submitted each district 
that is selected below will receive an email notifying them of your application. 

Additional District Requirements 
The districts can create additional requirements in the Admin / Pre-Qual settings. 
 
Additional District Requirements* 
Before the contractor can submit the application; they are prompted and agree to the following: 
 
“I certify and declare that I have read all the foregoing answers to this questionnaire and know their 
contents. The matters stated in the questionnaire answers are true of my own knowledge and belief, 
except as to those matters stated on information and belief, and as to those matters I believe them to 
be true. I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California, that the foregoing is 
correct.”  
 
Note to contractor: Once your application has been submitted you will no longer be able to make 
modifications unless it is returned to you by a district for corrections or updates. 

ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
452 of 461



Support Document 
Scoring Summary Page 1 of 8 

12821 Newport Ave.  •  Tustin, CA 92780 
P: (714) 505-9544  •  F: (714) 838-8113  •  colbitech.com 

#161209 

Quality Bidders Scoring Summary 
To conduct pre-qualification of contractors, California requires the 
district school board to adopt a uniform rating system. The 
Quality Bidders application produces a score that can be used, 
along with financial statements, reference checks, and added 
district requirements, to aid and facilitate whatever uniform rating 
system the school board adopts. 

The Quality Bidders application is a five-step questionnaire: 
 Step 1 is contractor information, certifications, and qualifications. 
 Step 2 is general requirements. Answers are scored. 
 Step 3 is history and performance. Answers are scored. 
 Step 4 is recently completed projects and references. 
 Step 5 is additional district requirements and certification/declaration 

that the responses are true and correct.  

Only completed applications can be submitted. 

Information Required to Submit Application (Step 1) 
  Contractor Information 

Required Firm Name 
Required Contact Person 
Required Address 
Required Phone Number 
Required Email Address 
Required License Number and Classification 

 Business Certifications 
Required Select at least one business certification: 

 Minority Business (MBE), Disadvantaged Business (DBE), Disabled 
Veteran Business (DVBE), Women Owned Business (WBE), Small 
Business (SBE), None 

Required 
Response Qualification (Questions) 

Yes Does Contractor possess a valid and current California Contractor's 
license for the project or projects for which it intends to submit a bid? 

Yes Does Contractor have a liability insurance policy in accordance with 
minimum State requirements? (Amount of Coverage) 

Yes 
Does Contractor have current workers compensation insurance policy 
as required by the Labor Code or is legally self-insured pursuant to 
Labor Code section 3700 et seq.? 

No 
Has your firm or any of its owners or officers ever been convicted of a 
crime involving the awarding of a contract of a government construction 
project, or the bidding or performance of a government contract? 

No 
Has any contractor’s license held by your firm, or its responsible 
managing employee (RME) or responsible managing officer (RMO), 
been suspended or revoked at any time in the last five years? 

Yes 
Has your firm registered using the Department of Industrial Relation’s 
Public Works Contractor Online Application System as required by SB 
854? (Contractor Registration Number & Expiration Date) 

Districts can modify the 
scale of individual 

questions if need be. 
 

Colbi Technologies offers a 
premium service to conduct 
reference check interviews. 
 

ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
453 of 461

http://www.colbitech.com/


Support Document 
Scoring Summary Page 2 of 8 

12821 Newport Ave.  •  Tustin, CA 92780 
P: (714) 505-9544  •  F: (714) 838-8113  •  colbitech.com 

#161209 

Prime Contractor Scoring Summary 
Category Points Available 
Qualification/Licenses 5 
Business Information 50 
Company History 15 
Disputes 20 
Bonding 5 
Compliance 40 

 
Prime Contractor Scoring Detail (Steps 1, 2, and 3) 

Available Qualification (5 points available) 
5 Has any contractor’s license held by your firm, or its responsible 

managing employee (RME) or responsible managing officer (RMO), 
been suspended or revoked at any time in the last five years? 

 
5 No 
0 Yes 

 

Available Business Information (50 points available) 
5 Has your firm or any firm with which any of your company's owners, 

partners or members was associated, ever been disbarred, 
disqualified, removed or otherwise prevented from bidding on, or 
completing, any government agency or public works project for any 
reason? 

 
5 No 
0 Yes 

 

5 Has your firm ever been denied an award of a public works contract 
based on a finding by a public agency that your company was not a 
responsible bidder? 

 
5 No 
0 Yes 

 

5 Has any claim against your firm concerning your firm's work on a 
Construction project ever been filed in court or arbitration? 

 

5 No 
0 Yes 

 

5 Has your firm ever filed a claim in court or arbitration against a project 
owner concerning work on a project or payment for a contract and 
filed that claim in court or arbitration? 

 

5 No 
0 Yes 

 

5 Has your firm had a contract for a public work of improvement that 
was terminated for cause by a public agency? Note: you need not 
answer yes if the public entity terminated the contract for 
convenience. 

 
5 No 
0 Yes 

 

  

135 available points 
passing requires 75% 

or 101.25 points 

ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
454 of 461

http://www.colbitech.com/


Support Document 
Scoring Summary Page 3 of 8 

12821 Newport Ave.  •  Tustin, CA 92780 
P: (714) 505-9544  •  F: (714) 838-8113  •  colbitech.com 

#161209 

5 Has your firm or any of its owners, partners or members ever been 
found liable in a civil suit or found guilty in a criminal action for making 
any false claim or material misrepresentation to any public agency or 
entity? 

 
5 No 
0 Yes 

 

5 Has your firm or any of its owners, partners or members ever been 
convicted of a crime involving any federal, state, or local law related to 
construction? 

 
5 No 
0 Yes 

 

5 Has your firm or any of its owners, partners or members ever been 
convicted of a federal or state crime of fraud, theft, or any other act of 
dishonesty? 

 
5 No 
0 Yes 

 

5 Within the last five years, has your firm been denied bond coverage 
by a surety company, or has there been a period of time when your 
firm had no surety bond in place during a public construction project 
when one was required? 

 
5 No 
0 Yes 

 

5 Within the last five years has there been a period when your firm had 
employees but was without workers compensation insurance or state-
approved self-insurance? If No, please upload a statement by your 
current workers compensation insurance carrier that verifies periods 
of workers compensation insurance coverage for the last five years. (If 
your firm has been in the construction business for less than five 
years, upload a statement by your workers compensation insurance 
carrier verifying continuous workers compensation insurance 
coverage for the period that your firm has been in the construction 
business.) 

 
5 No 
0 Yes 

 

Available Company History (15 points available) 

5 
How many years has your organization been in business in California 
as a contractor under your present business name and license 
number? 

 

5 Six years or more 
4 Five years 
3 Four years 
2 Three years 
1 Two years or less 

 

5 
Is your firm currently the debtor in a bankruptcy case? If so, please 
upload a copy of the bankruptcy petition, showing the case number, 
and the date on which the petition was filed 

 
5 No 
0 Yes 

 

  

ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
455 of 461

http://www.colbitech.com/


Support Document 
Scoring Summary Page 4 of 8 

12821 Newport Ave.  •  Tustin, CA 92780 
P: (714) 505-9544  •  F: (714) 838-8113  •  colbitech.com 

#161209 

5 

Was your firm in bankruptcy at any time during the last five years? if 
so, please upload a copy of the bankruptcy petition, showing the case 
number and the date on which the petition was filed, and please 
attach a copy of the Bankruptcy Court's discharge order, or of any 
other document that ended the case, if no discharge order was issued 

 
5 No 
0 Yes 

 

Available Disputes (20 points available) 

5 
At any time in the last five years has your firm been assessed and 
paid liquidated damages after completion of a project under a 
construction contract with either a public or private owner? 

 
5 No 
0 Yes 

 

5 In the last five years has any insurance carrier, for any form of 
insurance, refused to renew the insurance policy for your firm? 

 
5 No 
0 Yes 

 

5 
In the last three years has your firm held a public works contract on 
which more than three (3) stop payment notices were served against 
your firm? 

 
5 No 
0 Yes 

 

5 Did any Stop Payment Notice result in a claim against your Payment 
Bond? 

 
5 No 
0 Yes 

 

Available Bonding (5 points available) 

5 
Was your firm required to pay a premium of more than one per cent 
for a performance and payment bond on any project(s) on which your 
firm worked at any time during the last three years? 

 

5 No 
5 Less than 1% 
4 1 – 1.25% 
3 1.26 – 1.5% 
0 Greater than 1.5% 

 

Available Compliance (40 points available) 

5 
Has CAL OSHA cited and assessed penalties against your firm for 
any serious, willful or repeat violations of its safety or health 
regulations in the past five years? 

 

5 No 
0 Yes 

 

5 Has the Federal Occupational Safety and Health Administration cited 
and assessed penalties against your firm in the past five years? 

 

5 No 
0 Yes 

 

  

ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
456 of 461

http://www.colbitech.com/


Support Document 
Scoring Summary Page 5 of 8 

12821 Newport Ave.  •  Tustin, CA 92780 
P: (714) 505-9544  •  F: (714) 838-8113  •  colbitech.com 

#161209 

5 
Has the EPA or any Air Quality Management District or any Regional 
Water Quality Control Board cited and assessed penalties against 
either your firm or the owner of a project on which your firm was the 
contractor, in the past five years? 

 

5 No 
0 Yes 

 

5 
How often do you require documented safety meetings to be held for 
construction employees and field supervisors during the course of a 
project? 

 

5 Weekly 
4 Monthly 
2 Quarterly 
0 Other 

 

5 
List your firm's Experience Modification Rate (EMR) (California 
workers compensation insurance) for each of the past three premium 
years. Press the 'Add EMR Rate' button to add each year and rate. 

 

5 EMR 0.95 or less 
3 EMR 0.96 – 1.00 
0 EMR 1.01 and up 

*Score based on worst EMR rate. 
 

5 

Has there been an occasion during the last five years in which your 
firm was required to pay either back wages or penalties for your own 
firm's failure to comply with the state's prevailing wage laws? 

NOTE: This question refers only to your own firm's violation of 
prevailing wage laws, not to violations of the prevailing wage 
laws by a subcontractor. 

 

5 No 
0 Yes 

 

5 
During the last five years, has there been an occasion in which your 
own firm has been penalized or required to pay back wages for failure 
to comply with the federal Davis-Bacon prevailing wage 
requirements? 

 

5 No 
0 Yes 

 

5 
At any time during the last five years, has your firm been found to 
have violated any provision of California apprenticeship laws or 
regulations, or the laws pertaining to use of apprentices on public 
works? 

 

If average gross revenues is more than $2 million 
5 No 
5 Yes, 1–2 instances 
2 Yes, 3 instances 
0 Yes, 4+ instances 

If average gross revenues is $2 million or less 
5 No 
5 Yes, 1–2 instances 
3 Yes, 3 instances 
0 Yes, 4+ instances 

 

  

ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
457 of 461

http://www.colbitech.com/


Support Document 
Scoring Summary Page 6 of 8 

12821 Newport Ave.  •  Tustin, CA 92780 
P: (714) 505-9544  •  F: (714) 838-8113  •  colbitech.com 

#161209 

Sub Contractor Scoring Summary 
Category Points Available 
Company History 15 
Disputes 15 
Compliance 40 

 
Sub-Contractor Scoring Detail (Steps 2 and 3) 

Available Company History (15 points available) 

5 
How many years has your organization been in business in California 
as a contractor under your present business name and license 
number? 

 

5 Six years or more 
4 Five years 
3 Four years 
2 Three years 
1 Two years or less 

 

5 
Is your firm currently the debtor in a bankruptcy case? If so, please 
upload a copy of the bankruptcy petition, showing the case number, 
and the date on which the petition was filed 

 
5 No 
0 Yes 

 

5 

Was your firm in bankruptcy at any time during the last five years? if 
so, please upload a copy of the bankruptcy petition, showing the case 
number and the date on which the petition was filed, and please 
attach a copy of the Bankruptcy Court's discharge order, or of any 
other document that ended the case, if no discharge order was issued 

 
5 No 
0 Yes 

 

Available Disputes (15 points available) 

5 
At any time in the last five years has your firm been assessed and 
paid liquidated damages after completion of a project under a 
construction contract with either a public or private owner? 

 
5 No 
0 Yes 

 

5 
In the last three years has your firm held a public works contract on 
which more than three (3) stop payment notices were served against 
your firm? 

 
5 No 
0 Yes 

 

5 Did any Stop Payment Notice result in a claim against your Payment 
Bond? 

 
5 No 
0 Yes 

 

  

70 available points 
passing requires 75% 

or 52.5 points 

ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
458 of 461

http://www.colbitech.com/


Support Document 
Scoring Summary Page 7 of 8 

12821 Newport Ave.  •  Tustin, CA 92780 
P: (714) 505-9544  •  F: (714) 838-8113  •  colbitech.com 

#161209 

Available Compliance (40 points available) 

5 
Has CAL OSHA cited and assessed penalties against your firm for 
any serious, willful or repeat violations of its safety or health 
regulations in the past five years? 

 

5 No 
0 Yes 

 

5 Has the Federal Occupational Safety and Health Administration cited 
and assessed penalties against your firm in the past five years? 

 

5 No 
0 Yes 

 

5 
Has the EPA or any Air Quality Management District or any Regional 
Water Quality Control Board cited and assessed penalties against 
either your firm or the owner of a project on which your firm was the 
contractor, in the past five years? 

 

5 No 
0 Yes 

 

5 
How often do you require documented safety meetings to be held for 
construction employees and field supervisors during the course of a 
project? 

 

5 Weekly 
4 Monthly 
2 Quarterly 
0 Other 

 

5 
List your firm's Experience Modification Rate (EMR) (California 
workers compensation insurance) for each of the past three premium 
years. Press the 'Add EMR Rate' button to add each year and rate. 

 

5 EMR 0.95 or less 
3 EMR 0.96 – 1.00 
0 EMR 1.01 and up 

*Score based on worst EMR rate. 
 

5 

Has there been an occasion during the last five years in which your 
firm was required to pay either back wages or penalties for your own 
firm's failure to comply with the state's prevailing wage laws? 

NOTE: This question refers only to your own firm's violation of 
prevailing wage laws, not to violations of the prevailing wage 
laws by a subcontractor. 

 

5 No 
0 Yes 

 

5 
During the last five years, has there been an occasion in which your 
own firm has been penalized or required to pay back wages for failure 
to comply with the federal Davis-Bacon prevailing wage 
requirements? 

 

5 No 
0 Yes 

 

  

ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
459 of 461

http://www.colbitech.com/


Support Document 
Scoring Summary Page 8 of 8 

12821 Newport Ave.  •  Tustin, CA 92780 
P: (714) 505-9544  •  F: (714) 838-8113  •  colbitech.com 

#161209 

5 
At any time during the last five years, has your firm been found to 
have violated any provision of California apprenticeship laws or 
regulations, or the laws pertaining to use of apprentices on public 
works? 

 

If average gross revenues is more than $2 million 
5 No 
5 Yes, 1–2 instances 
2 Yes, 3 instances 
0 Yes, 4+ instances 

If average gross revenues is $2 million or less 
5 No 
5 Yes, 1–2 instances 
3 Yes, 3 instances 
0 Yes, 4+ instances 

 

 

ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
460 of 461

http://www.colbitech.com/


PREQUALIFICATION APPEALS PROCESS 
 

If you have been notified that you did not meet the established criteria as a pre-qualified 
contractor with San Dieguito Union High School District, you have the right to appeal this 
determination in accordance with Public Contracting Code §20101(d). 
 
Should you wish to do so, please submit your appeal in writing to the Executive Director 
Planning Services, along with any supporting information you may wish to present for 
consideration, no later than five (5) business days from the date of the notification.  
 
Please note, if you submitted an incomplete or late application and were not approved within the 
statutory time frame for an advertised bid, you are not eligible for the appeals process. 
 
The date for submission and opening of bids for a specific project will not be delayed or 
postponed to allow for completion of an appeals process. 
 
Appeals Process: 
 

1. Within five (5) business days of receipt of notice advising contractor has not met the 
established criteria for pre-qualification, submit an appeal in writing to the Executive 
Director Planning Services, providing any information and/or evidence as to why 
contractor should be found qualified.  

2. If no appeal is made, the determination shall be adopted. 
3. The District will review the additional information within ten (10) business days of 

receipt of the appeal.  If the District’s determination is unchanged, the District will advise 
the contractor on the points where the contractor fell below the minimum required to 
qualify. 

4. The contractor may appeal the determination identified in item 3 above, by requesting an 
Administrative Hearing within five (5) days of receipt of the determination letter 
identified in item 3 above. 

5. Administrative Hearings will consist of a three (3) party panel comprised of the following 
members or their designees: 
 Executive Director Planning Services  
 Associate Superintendent Business Services 
 Director of Planning Services 

6. Contractor must advise District at time of request for Administrative Hearing if 
contractor will have legal counsel in attendance.  

7. At the Hearing, the panel will review the points where the contractor fell below the 
minimum required to qualify.  Contractor will be allowed to speak to the issues and offer 
additional evidence as to why they should be qualified, after which Contractor, and 
Contractor’s representatives, if any, are released from the Hearing. 

8. The panel will review any new information submitted and come to a consensus as to 
whether the contractor meets the pre-qualification standards. 

9. The District shall notify the contractor of its decision within five (5) business days of the 
hearing.  The decision of the panel is final. 

 

ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 06-22-17
461 of 461


	MEETING PROTOCOL / June 22, 2017
	PRELIMINARY FUNCTIONS (ITEMS 1-6)
	6, Minutes

	NON-ACTION (ITEMS 7-10)
	CONSENT AGENDA (ITEMS 11-15)
	11, Superintendent
	11A, Gifts & Donations
	11B, Field Trips

	12, Human Resources
	12A, Personnel Reports
	12B, Agreements

	13, Educational Services
	13A, Agreements

	15, Business Services / Facilities Planning & Construction
	15A, Agreements / Business
	15C, Award of Contract / Business
	15E, Authorization to Advertise for Bids / Approve Contracts & Agreements
	15F, Business Reports
	Purchase Orders
	Change Orders
	Memberships
	Warrants
	RCFs

	15G, Agreements / Facilities Planning & Construction
	15H, Amendments to Agreements / Facilities Planning & Construction
	15I, Award of Contract / Facilities Planning & Construction
	15J - Right of Entry / CCA & PTMS


	DISCUSSION / ACTION (ITEMS 16-20)
	16, Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Procedures (UPCCAP / Facilities Planning & Construction 
	Comparison  Chart
	UPCCAP Resolution

	17, Adoption of  New/Revised Board Policies
	3311 BP / Bids
	3311 AR-1 / Soliciting Bids (Bids & Quotations) 
	3311.1 BP / Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Procedures 
	3311.1 AR-1 / Uniform PUblic Construction Cost Accounting Procedures 
	3311.2 AR-1 / Lease-Leaseback Contracts
	3311.3 AR-1 / Design-Build Contracts

	18, 2017-19 Adoption of Resolution / Tax & Revenue Anticipation Notes (TRANs )
	TRANs Resolution

	19, 2017-2020 District Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP)
	LCAP 2017-2020 Final

	20, Adoption of 2017-18 Budget / General & Special Funds
	General Fund & Revenue & Expenditures
	Summary of Changes
	MYP
	Special Funds - Overview
	Special Funds - Balance Summary
	Capital/Deferred Maintenance Projects 2017-18
	SACs


	INFORMATION (ITEMS 21-20)
	21, Update to Pre-Qualificaiton Questionnaire, Uniform Rating Procedure & Appeals Process / Facilitites Planning & Construction 
	Pre-Qualification Questionnaire
	Scoring Summary
	Appeals Process


	NEXT MTG / July 13, 2017



